
lffi.i j

J'1.
's

f f n
N ii

ffi l t!Jf

ri'rf

$1 l
I

l 77
I

jl
l-

i Ig

SST: 190a

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Coxsston  MEETING

July  26,  2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



 

Torrance County  Page 1 

 - Torrance County 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC) 

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2 
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1 

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3 
  

                                                     Janice Y. Barela, County Manager  
  

 
The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website 

www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information. 
  

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING  
AGENDA  

  
WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2023 @ 9:00 AM 

205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016  
  

1. Call to Order  

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Changes to the Agenda 

4. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS 

A. MANAGER:  Employee of the Second Quarter:  Senaida Anaya 

5. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  

6. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS Comments limited to two (2) minutes. 
 

A. General public comment. 
 
B. Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) Project Requests.  

 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the July 12th Regular Meeting of 
the Board of County Commissioners.  

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.  
 
B. MANAGER: Approve Restrictive Housing Report – Second Quarter 2023 

 

http://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar


Administrative Meeting  Agenda  July 26, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 2    

 
 

9. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE  

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  

A. FINANCE:  Motion to approve Resolution 2023-____, a Resolution approving 
Budget Adjustment Requests for the FY 2022-2023 Budget. 
 
B. FINANCE:  Motion to approve Resolution 2023-____, a Resolution approving the 
FY 2022-2023 4th Quarter Report. 

 
C. FINANCE:  Motion to approve Resolution 2023-____, a Resolution approving the 
FY 2023-2024 Final Budget. (Public Hearing) 

11. APPROVALS  

A. MANAGER:  Discussion and possible approval of Torrance County becoming the 
Fiscal Administrator for EMWT Regional Water Association, the McIntosh Water Project, 
Phase One, Water Trust Board Grant.  
 
B. SHERIFF:  Discussion and possible approval of the 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) from the New Mexico Department of Public Safety for     
$16,317.50 to support the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Community Policing Program. 
 
C. SHERIFF:  Discussion and possible approval to purchase 20 Harris Radios with 
necessary accessories. 

 
D. MANAGER:  Discussion and possible action regarding a food trailer for use as a 
concession for the Torrance County Fair. 

 
E. PLANNING & ZONING:  Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board decision at the 
June 7, 2023 meeting to deny summary review:  create Type 3 subdivision at Lot 21, Block 1, 
Woodland Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party:  Investment of the Southwest, Agent Tim 
Oden. (Public Hearing) 

 
F. PLANNING & ZONING:  Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board decision at the 
June 7, 2023 meeting to deny summary review:  create Type 3 subdivision at Lots 3 and 4, 
Block 4, Woodland Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party:  Investment of the Southwest, Agent 
Tim Oden. (Public Hearing) 

12. DISCUSSION 
 
A. MANAGER:  Superior Ambulance’s request to amend contract with Torrance 
County to include a county-funded subsidy. 
 
B. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 



Administrative Meeting  Agenda  July 26, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 3    

 
 

C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2 
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3 

 
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. MANAGER:  Discuss pending vacancy of the Deputy County Manager position, 
closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(2). 
 
B. MANAGER:  Discuss Torrance County’s contract for services with Estancia Valley 
Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(6). 

 
C. COMMISSION:  Discuss investigation or consideration of complaints or charges 
against any individual public employee, specifically Fire Chief, closed pursuant to 
NMSA1978 §10-15-1(H)(2). 

 
14.     DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ABOVE 

A. MANAGER:  Discussion and possible action regarding pending vacancy of the 
Deputy County Manager position. 
 
B. MANAGER:  Discussion and possible action regarding Torrance County’s contract 
for services with Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA). 
 
C.       COMMISSION:  Discussion and possible action regarding investigation or 
consideration of complaints or charges against any individual public employee, specifically 
Fire Chief. 

 
15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: August 9, 2023 

15.      SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS 

16.      ADJOURN 



.ff

Agenda  Item

No.  I



Agenda  Item

No.  2



Agenda  Item

No.  3



@CE @
9"  o=6

Q" -  -"-'-N +o ,i' l- .A
J!.  ,,d'!=,

k--os ih.

Agenda  Item

No.  4-A



Agenda  Item

No.  5



-'%fHly;j"  -'

Agenda  Item

No.  6



Am"'-  ---au'lil-'

Ageri,da  Item

No.  7-A



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

July  12,  2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  COUNTY  CHAIRMAN

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  COUNTY  VICE  CHAIRMAN

SAMUEL  SCHROPP  -  COUNTY  COMMISSIONER

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  MADAM  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORRES  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COTJNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

NOAH  SADILLO  -  COUNTY  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT  III

1.  Call  Meeting  to order.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Calls  the  July  12,  2023,  Regular

Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:03  AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman

Invocation  lead  by:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner

3. Changes  to the  Agenda:

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  Please  remove  agenda  items  4B

employee  is unable  to attend  and 1 IC  a meeting  was held  and resolved.

4. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS:

1



A.  SHERIFF:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Sharaya  Medina

(2).

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  I have  the  honor  of  recognizing

Sharaya  Medina,  who  has been  with  us for  two  years.  This  goes  back  to her

starting  off  as a summer  intern  through  the  program  that  we  have  through  the

Public  Education  Department.  She was  hired  as a float  clerk  and  was  working  here

at the  county  after  she graduated  from  high  school,  Sharaya  was  hired  at the

Sheriffs  Office.  We  are so honored  to have  her  on staff  here.  She's  a hard  worker.

She has  excellent  customer  service  skills  and  is a team  player,  we  enjoy  interacting

with  her  every  day.  It's  nice  to see our  youth  from  within  our  community  decide  to

stay  here  and  become  active  in  local  government,  and  to see her  invest  here  and

want  to be here.

B.  FIRE/EMS:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Chris  Sanchez

(2). Removed

5. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS:

6. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

Patrick  Riley  &  Marcie  Wallin  -  Torrance  County  Fair  Board:

Patrick  Riley:  The  reason  we  wanted  to address  the  commission  is to discuss  and

voice  our  concerns  over  the  unfinished  kitchen  in  the  fairgrounds  building.

Marcie  Wallin:  When  it was  set into  motion  that  there  was  a grant  for  the  repair  of

the  kitchen,  I was  at the  meeting  and  voiced  concern  over  the  two-month  time  to

accomplish  the  big  feat  of  getting  the  kitchen  redone.  It  was  also  expressed  that  the

deadline  to receive  the  funding  for  that  grant  was  June  30th.  The  equipment  is all

over  in  the  fair  building,  it's  in  the  flower  areas  in  the  main  hall  and  the  kitchen  is

in  total  disrepair.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I reached  out  to the  contractor;  he assures

me  that  it  will  be ready  before  the  fair  and  a useable  kitchen  before  the  fair.  Right

now  they  have  all  that  equipment  stored  in  there.  They're  going  to be sheet  rocking,

and  will  be moving  that  equipment  in.  I understand  that  the  Fair  Board  would  like

to set up and  want  to set up indoor  exhibits  this  weekend.  Corect?

2



Marcie  Wallin:  That  was  our  initial  plan.  I also  met  with  Mr.  White,  the  project

manager,  and  he did  say that  there's  a function  going  on, on  the  22nd.  So the  plan

is to hopefully  have  it accessible  to whoever  rented  that  building.  He  did  comment

that  they  may  have  to move  all  that  equipment  off  site,  to be able  to use the  fair

building.  He  stated  that  the  kitchen  may  not  be up  and  running  for  the  fair.  That

does  present  another  problem  for  each  group  that  is planning  on using  the  facility.

Today  his  words  were  GGin all  probability".  He  did  state  that  this  equipment  and

stuff  may  be ready  but  it's  pending  inspections,  and  then  after  that  the  Environment

Department  has to come  and  inspect  before  each  group  would  be allowed  to use it.

4H  doesn't  want  to purchase  the  food  that  they  need  ahead  of  time,  if  they  can't  use

it, because  there's  no  returning  it. There  was  also  a comment  as to why  didn't  the

FFA  run  the  concession  as they  have  throughout  the  years.  They  were  all  offered

but  denied  the  ability  to  run  the  concession  stand  because  school  has already

started  don't  have  the  manpower.  Food  trucks  were  a good  idea  but  too  expensive

and  there  were  a lot  of  complaints  from  the  exhibitors  that  they  couldn't  afford  the

food.

Patrick  Riley:  One  of  the  main  things  we  wanted  to address  is if  it's  not  completed

by  July  23rd,  we  won't  have  ample  time  to set up all  the  indoor  exhibits,  because

July  27th  is our  last  cleanup  day.  That  would  be our  last  day  that  we  would  have

parents,  4H  members,  and  FFA  exhibitors  help  with  not  only  any  cleanup  that

needed  to  be done  in the  building,  but  also  moving  around  of  cases and  setting  up

for  the  indoor  exhibits.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I'm  told  it  takes  about  five  hours  to set up

indoor?

Marcie  Wallin:  It5s strategic  with  the  amount  of  equipment  we  have  in  there.  It

takes  a long  time;  the  manager  of  the  indoor  exhibits  is very  particular  about  it

looking  nice.  So it  needs  to be cleaned  and  mopped.  All  the  exhibits  need  wiped

down  exhibit  pieces  need  to be put  out.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Indoor  exhibits  come  in August  8'h?

Marcie  Wallin:  Yes.  We  don't  want  to wait  till  August  7th  to set it up.  We've  had

to do  that  one  year,  it  was  unacceptable.  July  23rd would  be acceptable.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I don't  know  if  I can  guarantee  July  23rd,
but  I will  talk  to  the  contractors  and  see what  we  can  do. Is there  any  flexibility

after  July  23rd?

Marcie  Wallin:  July  25th,  we  keep  giving  extensions,  we  are going  to have  to

work  with  you,  and  the  contractor  to get  it done.

Patrick  Riley:  With  two  of  the  schools  in  the  county  starting  the  week  of  the  first

or  teachers  and  students  being  back  to school  that  week,  the  week  prior  to August

1st,  is really  the  last  time  they  would  have  the  manpower  and  flexibility.

3



Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  I'm  willing  to work  with  you  and

work  with  the  contractor  to get  the exhibit  hall  cleared  out  so that  you  can  begin,

even  if  he's  not  done  with  the  kitchen.  We  can  resolve  that  problem  very  easily.

I'm  willing  to work  with  the  board  as well,  in  coming  up with  Plan  B if  the  kitchen

is not  finished  and  not  inspected  and  certified.  And  apparently  you  have  a plan  B?

Patrick  Riley:  Yes,  a possible  plan  B is if  the  county  would  be willing  to help  us

fund  a kitchen  trailer  for  the  Desperados  and  for  each  group  that  has volunteered  to

do the  concession,  it will  have  refrigeration  and  a place  to cook  hamburgers,  hot

dogs,  etc.  Assuming  the  kitchen  is not  up and  ready  to serve.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I need  to visit  with  the  contractors.  I need

hard  dates  for  the  fair.  That's  two  weeks  prior  to before  exhibitors  get  in. That's  a

hard  date.  That's  what  we  have  to go  by.  I can't  make  any  guarantees.  If  we  have

some  wiggle  room  and  extra  weight  there  may  be a difference.  If  we  can  set  that

back,  what  does  that  involve?  What  kind  of  help  does  the fair  need,  in order  to get

the  exhibitors  up  and  ready?

Patrick  Riley:  If  we  are pushed  back  past  the  week  of  the  25th  - 28th,  then  we

would  need  some  manpower  to  just  help  move.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  After  July  23rd, it  is a manpower  issue,  is

that  corect?

Patrick  Riley:  Correct.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  So I think  we  can  probably  accommodate

that.  I will  open  up  a door  to communication  with  a contractor,  we'll  see where

they  are at and  make  a timeline  on  what's  coming  so you  can  plan  ahead  and  make

this  work.

Patrick  Riley:  At  the  next  commissioners  meeting,  would  that  be an appropriate

time  to come  back  for  a contingency  plan?

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  will  have  a contingency  plan.

Marcie  Wallin:  Would  it be possible  at that  meeting  to have  somebody  from  the

county  finding  out  about  the  portable  kitchen?  Who's  going  to pay  for  it and  what

group  is trying  to  plan  and  purchase  food.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  can  look  into  it. I would  encourage

you  guys  to make  phone  calls  also. I understand  the  Fair  Board  is very  nervous,

and  a little  anxious  and  rightfully  so. But  it's  going  to happen.

Marcie  Wallin:  If  we  look  into  the  price  and  come  back,  can  it be put  on the  next

Commission  meeting  agenda  so the  Commission  could  act  on it if  it's  not

completed  by  that  date?

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Yes,  let's  put  it  on the  agenda.

4



Don  Dirks-County  Fire  Chief:  I was  going  to address  today  all  of  what  we're

doing  but  it pales  in comparison  with  the  number  of  traffic  accidents  we've  had  in

the  county  in  the  last  three  weeks.  Just  yesterday,  there  were  five  separate

accidents  involving  multiple  vehicles  requiring  extrication  and  med  flights,

everything  just  in  the  Clines  Corners  area.  There  was  also  a wreck  on the  overpass

in  Moriarty  and  a wreck  between  Edgewood  and  Moriarty.  I would  caution

everybody  please  pay  attention  when  you're  driving,  slow  down.  We5ve  got  people

driving  way  too  fast  on some  of  these  roads.  It's  unbelievable  the  amount  of

damage  from  all  these  accidents.  Time  involved  in  hospitalizations  and

ambulances.  Please  be careful  on the  roads!

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  A  training  opportunity  came  across

my  email  the  other  day  regarding  using  the  jaws  of  life,  extrication  on  electric

vehicles,  hybrid  vehicles  and  high  voltage  dangers.  Have  you  heard  about  it?

Don  Dirks-County  Fire  Chief:  Yes,  I'm  aware.

Ann  Schropp  -  Torrance  County  Resident:  Let's  pretend  that  Torance  County

won  a magnificent  lottery.  We've  got  new  buildings,  we've  got  emergency

equipment,  fire  equipment,  operational,  everything.  But  there's  a catch.  We  can't

change  anything  in  our  management  or  personnel.  Salaries  don't  change  and

workload  doesn't  change.  All  of  that  equipment,  all  of  those  facilities  are

absolutely  useless,  worthless,  without  quality,  motivated  people  to work.  You  don't

get  quality  motivated  people  with  poor  pay,  and  poor  work  conditions.  That  has to

change.  Every  two  weeks,  three  wealthy  men  sit  in  this  room  and  make  decisions

that  greatly  affect  and  impact  over  15,000  citizens  in this  county  and  125

employees  of  this  county.  Having  that  kind  of  power  shouldn't  be an exciting  or

heady  thing.  It  would  be very  humbling  and  even  scary  to realize  that  with  a simple

yea  or  nay,  you  are improving  the  lives  of  other  humans  or not.  Two  weeks  ago,  I

sang  the  praises  of  this  commission  for  its  work  on  that  marathon  budget  meeting

in  May.  The  commissioners  agreed  to moderate  pay  raises  and  cost  of  living.  To

bring  our  county  a little  closer  to competitive  rates.  New  hires  were  approved  to

ease the  workload  into  overworked  departments,  improvements  in  personnel,

facilities,  and  training,  which  bring  our  county  up  to state  and  federal  requirements.

All  of  that  was  accomplished,  staying  within  budget.  This  county  is dying  on  the

vine.  There  are issues  outside  our  control  that  we  can't  do anything  about.  They

make  thriving  and  even  surviving  in  this  county  more  difficult.  The  major  reason

we're  falling  behind  is lack  of  attention  to the  humanity  of  good  governance.  Thank

70u.

5



7. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  June  28,  2023,

Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  While  reviewing  the  minutes,  I found

that  there  was  an omission  which  was  addressed  by  Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk.

She  added  the  omission  and  completed  the  revised  minutes.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  I received  an email  yesterday  about  four  o'clock.

So I took  it  upon  myself  to fix  the  minutes  by  listening  to the  audio  and  I entered

everything  that  was  said,  as per  request  of  Commissioner  Schropp.  I'm  asking

everybody  that  has any  corrections  to get  them  to  us in  a timely  manner  for  the

corrections  to  be made,  We  send  them  out  to all  the  different  departments  in  the

county,  when  they  are complete,  for  their  review  and  corrections  if  necessary.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  The  corrections  were  concerning  the

fire  suppression  system  at the  McIntosh  Fire  station,  and  how  Chief  Dirks  was  not

getting  definitive  guidance  from  any  of  the state  regulatory  agencies.  I asked  Chief

Dirks  for  his  professional  opinion  as to whether  or  not  that  facility  was  safe  for  our

firefighters  to  be sleeping  in,  he answered  in  the  affirmative.  That  was  very

important  to have  that  included  in  the  minutes,  because  we're  going  to move

forward  with  other  projects,  and  we  needed  this  in  the  record  to establish  why

we're  doing  it,

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  minutes  of  the  June

28,  2023,  Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners,  as presented

online  along  with  the  addition  of  this  one  page.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

8. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

6



Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairnnan:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Special  Use:  RV  Park.

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z Director:  Included  in your  packet  is the application

and  the  minutes  with  the findings  from  the Planning  &  Zoning  Board.  This  is to

finalize  the  process  so that  they  can move  forward  with  the development  of  this

RV  park.  The  location  was  at the former  Cattle  Country  Estates  where  there's

power  and water  already  there.  They've  been  proactive  with  the State

Environmental  Department.  Included  in  that  was also  the Petroleum  Storage  Tank

Bureau  with  the state,  everything's  in  order.  This  is one of  the best  thought  out

applications  that  I've  seen. Carol  Ansley  is available  for  questions.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  I'm  in favor  of  this  project.  The

county  needs  the gross  revenue  tax  and  the  money  that  this  would  bring  in. This

project  owns  44.25  acre feet  of  water,  ample  water,  and  the  footprint  of  this

development  will  be used  by  people  who  constantly  come  up with  concerns  about

developing  in  this  county  and water  use. The  footprint  of  this  piece  of  property  will

use less water  than  a comparable  acreage  raising  alfalfa  or corn  silage.  While  this

will  be a development  which  uses water,  it will  be using  less water  than  a domestic

development  because  of  the nature  of  an RV  park.  We  need  to start  weaning

ourselves  away  from  the Torrance  County  Detention  Facility,  this  is a step in that

direction.  So with  those  things  said  I'm  in  favor  of  approving  the special  usage.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Special  Use:  RV  Park.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

7



C. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Keer  Industries  Special  Waste  Disposal  -

Annual  Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District.

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z  Director:  This  is their  annual  renewal  for  their  solid

waste  district,  as per  ordinance.  Included  in the  packet  was  the  inspection  report

from  the  State  Environmental  Department,  showing  no violations.  This  is

procedural  at this  point.  Mr.  Adrian  Montano  is here  for  any  questions.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  annual  renewal  of

Solid  Waste  District.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

9. ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE:

10.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION:

A.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-17  to clean  lot  D-106  Echo

Ridge  subdivision  on  Massachusetts  Court.

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  We  are here  for  four  different

considerations  of  resolutions  for  county  cleanup  and  lien.  The  first  one  is going  to

be for  cleaning  lot  D-106  Echo  Ridge  Subdivision  on  Massachusetts  Court.  There's

pictures  in your  packet  of  what  needs  to be cleaned  up and  there's  a deed  of

ownership.  We  have  not  been  able  to contact  them.  The  taxes  are partially  paid  as I

recall.  It's  been  here  since  I started  13 years  ago. I've  tried  to contact  the  owners

on  different  occasions,  and  I've  never  had  any  luck.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  To  explain  the  process,  Planning  and

Zoning  has attempted  to contact  the  landowners  with  notice  when  there's  been  no

attempt  to clean  it  up or  pay  their  taxes.  We're  assuming  that's  okay  for  recovery  at

this  point.  Within  our  ordinance,  we  have  the  ability  to proceed  with  cleaning  up

the  property.  The  county  goes  in  there  cleans  up  the  property,  a lien  is placed  to

recoup  the  money.  At  any  time  the  landowner  could  come  up  and  pay  the  bill.  If

they  don't  show  up.  What  is the  timeframe?

8



Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  We  have  some  that  have  been  on for

years.  So unless  they  go to auction,  which  they  could,  then  the  state  could  auction

them  off  and  that  would  be part  of  the  price,  starting  base  for  what  they  auctioned

it  off  for.  We  haven't  seen  that  happen  on  a lot  of  them,  but  we  have  a few  of  them

paid  off  over  the  years.  It's  within  the  state  statute  that  allows  the  county  to do this.

It's  30-18-5,  dangerous  buildings  and  debris.  That's  where  the  authority  comes

through  is through  state  statute,  basically  it's  kind  of  like  a condemnation  of  the

property.  We  go in  and  clean  it,  and  then  that  gives  us the  authority  to lien  it

afterwards.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  You  also  have  one  other  option  available

for  liens  that  are outstanding,  to foreclose  the  lien  and  that  will  be a decision  of  the

Commission  directing  legal  to start  that  process.  What  that  will  do  is legally  force

the  sale  of  the  property.  So it  is almost  like  creating  an auction  for  it. It's  one  of

those  if  it  goes  to auction,  no more  purchases,  then  the  property  becomes  Torrance

County's.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  This  is something  I would  like  to discuss

further  at a later  date,  I am concerned  about  what  we  have  in front  of  us.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-17  to

clean  lot  D-106  Echo  Ridge  subdivision  on  Massachusetts  Court.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-18  to clean  lot  E-123  Echo

Ridge  subdivision,  10  New  Jersey  Court.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Same  as previous?

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  Yes

Action  Taken:

9



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-18  to

clean  lot  E-123  Echo  Ridge  subdivision,  10 New  Jersey  Court.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the motion.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  How  long  has this  been  on your  radar?

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  These  folks,  from  what  I understand,

are dead  now.  I did  get in contact  with  the daughter,  but  we can't  cite  their

daughter  into  court.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairnnan:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

C. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-19  to clean  lot  3-E-1  Echo

Ridge  subdivision,  8 Harlow  Court.

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  This  one has been  on the list  for  three

of  four  years  when  the roof  blew  off.  I have  done  extensive  searches  and can't  find

them.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-19  to

clean  lot  3-E-1  Echo  Ridge  subdivision,  8 Harlow  Court.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairinan:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

D. PLANNING  &  ZONNING:  Resolution  2023-20  to clean  lot  E-21  Echo

Ridge  subdivision,  4 Minnesota  Court.

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  The  roof  blew  off  about  five  years  ago,

I have  had  the owners  of  this  one in court  a couple  of  times.  The  owner  of  this  one

10



is alive.  It's  doubtful  that  she has the  means  to do anything  about  it. Right  now  she

has  an arrest  warrant.  When  we  were  supposed  to go to trial  she took  off.  If  she

gets  picked  up and  we  get  her  into  court.  We  can  try  to get  as much  out  of  her  as

we  can  but  the  chance  that  that's  actually  going  to happen  could  be slim.  She

hasn't  paid  taxes  in  years.  She got  the  property  from  her  father  who  died,  and  she

lived  in  it for  years.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-20  to

clean  lot  E-21  Echo  Ridge  subdivision,  4 Minnesota  Court.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  So where's  that  funding?  What  do you

estimate  these  four  projects  are going  to come  in at?

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z  Code  Enforcement:  From  right  now  our  fund  is somewhere

about  $47,000. When  we  were  doing  these  before,  we  were  doing  them  a little  bit

differently.  It used  to cost  us anywhere  from  $4,000 to $6,000. I am estimating  that

right  now,  that  probably  be $6,000 to $8,000. We're  not  going  to know  that  until

we  actually  do this.  We're  going  to  use  the  road  department  on  this.  They're  going

to do it on  their  days  off.  We  did  one  a couple  of  years  ago,  where  we  used  the

road  department.  We  used  to use a private  contractor,  and  we  also  had  an MOU

with  Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste,  they  were  hiring  a contractor  and  we  are  just

paying  them  but  now  we  are using  the  Road  Department.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  So based  on that  I will  direct  our  attorney

to get  with  Mr.  Torres  and  see what  it  takes  to push  in  these  projects  to where  we

can  continue  to push  forward.  These  are  not  the  only  four  that  need  cleaning.

Dan  DeCosta-P  &  Z Code  Enforcement:  I've  got  a list.  This  is just  this  list  I did

a couple  of  years  ago,  25-30  properties.  When  the  fire  happened  in  Echo  Ridge,  we

went  through  and  hit  a lot  of  them.  Out  of  the  all  the  ones  that  we  put  notices  on

we've  got  a few  people  that  we  actually  were  able  to contact.  We  are looking  at

another  one  over  on  Ice  Plant  Rd.  that  we  gave  a NOV,  that  guy  is selling  the

11



property  and  there's  a real  estate  company  that's  coming  in  to buy  it. We  think  that

one  is going  to get  cleaned  up.  We  do hit  some  that  get  cleaned  up.  As  of  2016-

2017,  We've  cleaned  up over  125  mobile  homes  since  2010.  I stopped  counting

after  that.  We  have  been  successful.  Doesn't  always  look  it  but  there's  a lot  of  stuff

that's  got  done,  we  have  done  it through  the  courts,  through  grants  that  we  got

through  New  Mexico  Environment  Department  and  county  funds  that  we've  had.

It's  a long  process,  finding  the  people,  getting  them  into  court.  Sometimes  it takes  a

year  or  two.

Noah  Sedillo-County  Finance  Director:  You  approved  in  the  budget  $150,000

for  cleanup  this  year.

E. CLERK:  Resolution  2023-21  Designating  polling  places  and  locations

for  all  statewide  elections  conducted  in  2024  and  2025.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  According  to statute  1-3-2,  precinct  duties  of

County  Commissioners,  For  the  conduct  of  statewide  elections  during  the  period

beginning  January  1 of  the  next  succeeding  even  numbered  year  until  December  31

of  the  odd  numbered  year  thereafter,  in  June  or  July  of  each  odd  numbered  year  the

Board  of  County  Commissioners  shall  by  resolution  designate  the  polling  place  of

each  precinct  that  shall  provide  individuals  with  physical  mobility  limitations  and

unobstructed  access  to at least  one  voting  machine  consolidate  any  precincts

pursuant  to  section  1-3-4,  designate  any  mail  ballot  election  precinct  pursuant  to

section  1-6-22.1,  create  additional  polling  places  in existing  precincts  pursuant  to

section  1-3-7.1.

I'd  like  to read  the  polling  locations:

Estancia  High  School  Gym:  709  Hopewell  Estancia,  NM

Dr.  Saul  Community  Center:  111  N. Roosevelt  Ave  Mountainair,  NM

Torreon  Community  Center:  18  Torreon  Heights  Rd Torreon,  NM

Willard  Community  Center:  520  N. Becker  Ave.  Willard,  NM

Duran  Fire  Station:  19  Vidal  Street  Duran,  NM

Encino  Community  Center:  427  B North  Main  Street,  Encino,  NM

Mclntosh  Radio  Station:  8 Clements  Road,  Mclntosh,  NM

12



Moriarty  Civic  Center:  202  Broadway  Ave  Moriarty,  NM

Moriarty/Edgewood  Admin  Office: 2422 US Route 66 Moriarty,  NM

Manzano  Community  Center:  04  Community  Center  Rd Manzano,  NM

Tajique  Community  Center:  8636  Hwy  55 Tajique,  NM

The  In-Person  Early  Voting  polling  place  is here  at the  Torrance  County

Administrative  Office  205  South  Ninth  Street  in  Estancia.

The  Alternate  Early  In  Person  voting  location  is at the  Moriarty  Civic  Center  202

Broadway  Moriarty.

Absentee  by  Mail  is also  here  at the  Torrance  County  Administrative  Office  205

South  Ninth  Street  in  Estancia.

I was  able  to secure  the  radio  station  and  will  put  signage  to inform  voters  where  to

go. I talked  to Dixie  and  Lacey  Cromer.  I have  the  keys,  everything's  ready  to go

with  the  radio  station.  It  is the  ideal  place  for  McIntosh.  This  is the  only  change  to

the  previous  polling  locations.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-21

Designating  polling  places  and  locations  for  all  statewide  elections  conducted  in

2024  and  2025.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

11.  APPROVALS

A. A.  FINANACE:  Motion  to approve  the  FY2023  Capital  Assets

Certification.

13



Noah  Sedillo-County  Finance  Director:  Before  you  is the  FY23  Capital  Asset

listing  which  is all  assets  that are valued  at $5,000 or greater,  as of  June  30. This  is

in  conjunction  with  the  correspondence  we  sent  out  to the  departments  from  my

department.  I want  to thank  Toni  Lowery,  our  purchasing  director.  This  is a hard

process  to learn.  She's  done  very  well.  So thank  you,  Toni.  With  that  being  said,

this  is the  final  compilation  as of  June  30, that  the  county  has  booked  for  our  FY

23 assets.  This  is state  statute  required.  Furthermore,  this  is also  encompassed  in

our  annual  fiscal  audit  every  year.  We  had  no  deletions,  but  we  did  have  additions.

With  that,  there  is a letter  for  the  chairman  to sign  if  you  so approve.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  the FY2023  Capital

Assets  Certification.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B.  COMMISSION:  Submission  of  proposal  to Planning  &  Zoning

Board  to remove  D-3  zone  designation  from  Parcels  RO30279,

RO26580,  RO17643,  RO16832,  RO20735  and  RO26581,  located  north

and  south  of  Exit  203  and  designate  as D-2.  (Commissioner

Schwebach)

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  When  we  talk  about  zone  changes  in  New

Mexico  land  use  law,  they  have  a very  specific  process  that  has  to  be observed  it is

called  a quasi-judicial  process.  It  means  that  the  Commission  involved  are almost

like  judges  in  this  particular  kind  of  case.  Legislators  or  in  your  circumstance,

administrators,  when  it comes  to a quasi-judicial  process,  presumes  you're  like

judges  in  a courtroom,  and  the  only  thing  that  you  can  take  into  account  when

you're  making  a decision  is the  law  that  you're  applying  and  the  facts  that  are

before  you  in  the  present  case.  Things  that  you  may  have  heard  or  things  that  you

may  even  la"iow  on  your  own,  are not  things  that  you  necessarily  inject  into  your

decision.  Another  thing  that  is critical  about  a quasi-judicial  process  is that  take  for

example,  if  you  were  a judge  in  a criminal  matters,  and  the  defendant  wanted  to

talk  to you,  you  could  not  talk  to that  party  about  the  case outside  of  the  courtroom.

14



It's  called  in  legal  terminology,  ex parte.  So it's  one of  those  things  that  can

actually  be dangerous  to process  or cause  problems  or result  in  recusals.  Another

thing,  if  there's  a personal  interest  or  a family  interest  or financial  interest  in  the

outcome  of  the  case,  then  those  are things  that  need  to be disclosed  publicly,  or

else  the  individual  decider  would  need  to recuse  himself  from  the  case. In  this

particular  case,  because  it deals  with  a particular  parcel  of  land,  it's  going  to be a

quasi-judicial  case.  New  Mexico  land  use law  seems  to have  caused  more

problems  in  my  experience  than  just  about  any  other  thing  that  governments  do in

terms  of  dollars  in damages  that  can  be awarded,  if  it's  not  done  properly.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We're  deciding  whether  or  not  we're

going  to present  this  Planning  &  Zoning  change  to the  Planning  Zoning

Commission,  essentially,  we're  going  to turn  it  over  to Planning  &  Zoning  to

review  this.

I have  no  personal  family  or financial  interest.  In  this  case,  I was  approached  to try

this  process  and  move  forward.  So now  I'd  like  to turn  it over  to Planning  and

Zoning.

Donald  Goen-County  P & Z Director:  I was  approached  about  this  about  two

months  ago.  I was  getting  a lot  of  unconnected,  and  conflicting  information.

Through  the  course  of  the  research,  The  D3  zone  first  appeared  in  the  ordinance  as

a revision  that  was  done  in 2009.  Prior  to that,  to see how  that  came  about,  for  the

determination  of  the  locations  of  the  D3  zones,  I did  speak  with  Mr.  Harlan

Lawson,  who  was  on the  Long-Range  Planning  Committee  at that  time  and  had

direct  involvement  in  the  discussions  that  took  place  on  this.  I also  spoke  with  Mr.

Dennis  Wallin,  the  former  county  attorney,  to try  and  get  some  background,

because  there  were  implications  that  there  may  be federal  law  involved  with  the

establishment  of  these  districts.  Mainly  where  that  applied  was  first  amendment

rights  for  freedom  of  expression.  Looking  at it from  that  aspect,  this  can  be done,

you  can't  just  legislate  out  the  ability  for  the  D3  zones,  the  people  who  have  the

adult  entertainment  establishments.  There  are several  other  locations  down  the  I-40

coridor.  D3  zones  will  still  be available  within  the  county  if  somebody  was  to

choose  to engage  in  this  type  of  activity.  The  main  difference  between  the  D3 and

the  D2  is that  while  everything  that's  allowed  in  the  D2  is also  allowed  in a D3.  It's

just  the  addition  of  the  adult  entertainment.  It  was  Mrs.  Ansley's  and  others'  desire

to address  this  issue.  There  are two  more  parcels  that  are currently  owned  by

Sheradon  LLC.  They  had  obtained  a conditional  use permit  for  a truck  stop  where

the  old  203  club  was.  They  have  gone  in  and  done  all  the  environmental  cleanup,

and  they've  made  a lot  of  preparations.  I did  speak  directly  with  the  principal  of

that  company.  When  they  got  their  conditional  use was  when  all  the  COVID  hit.

15



They  had  a delay  because  of  materials,  contractors,  etc. They  are in full  intention

of  proceeding  or  moving  forward  with  the  development.  One  concern  was  the

change  of  zoning  affecting  that  conditional  use. I did  provide  him  with  a letter

stating  that  it  would  have  no effect  on  that  conditional  use,  they  would  still  be able

to have  a truck  stop  there.  He  was  fully  in  support  of  this.  One  of  the  parcels  is

owned  by  Longhorn  Holdings,  Mr.  Terg  White,  and  I contacted  him  via  email,  he

responded  in full  support.  So we  have  three  main  property  owners,  Donny  and

Carol  Ansley,  Sheradon  LLC,  and  the  Longhorn  Holdings,  and  all  three  of  the

respective  property  owners  are in full  support  of  this.  They  all  like  to see this

converted  just  straight  over  to D2,  to prevent  that  type  of  business  from  coming

back  into  this  location  at a future  date.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  How  many  other  property  owners  are

there?

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z  Director:  A  total  of  three  applying  for  a zone

change  or  an amendment  to ordinance  falls  under  the  same  section.  Procedurally,

this  is what  it states  in  the  ordinance.  One  of  the  avenues  that  they  have  is for  the

Commission  to submit  it and  send  this  back  to the  Planning  and  Zoning  Board  for

review.  The  other  option  that  an applicant  would  have,  and  it  applies  to either  one

of  those  is an amendment  to the  ordinance  or to the  zone  change  instead  of

bringing  it from  the  top  back  down,  is to bring  it from  the  bottom  up.  One  of  the

differences  here  are the  application  fees,  another  one  of  the  main  impacts  is the

timeframe  for  resolute  for  final  determination  on  the  issue.

Michael  I.  Garcia-County  Attorney:  In  Section  24A,  county  zoning  code,  it says

the  County  Commission  may  amend  any  part  of  this  ordinance,  including  the

zoning  district  boundaries,  the  County  Commission  may  elect  to submit  a proposal

for  amendment  to the  Zoning  Board  for  review  and  recommendation  by  the  Zoning

Board.  There's  two  other  avenues,  you  can  get  a direct  application  from  the

applicant,  or  the  Board  of  Commissioners  can  direct  the  Planning  and  Zoning

Board  to entertain  the  zone  change.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  In  the  commission,  sending  it back

for  review  will  the  same  application  fees  apply?

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z  Director:  No,  sir,  they  will  not.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  First  off,  I'm  not  in favor  of  taking

this  avenue  and  circumventing  the  normal  process.  Secondly,  I look  at application

fees  as a type  of  user  fee,  which  helps  defer  some  of  the  costs  to the  county  of  the

16



diligent  work  that  Don  Goen  and  his  staff  have  done.  Mr.  Goen  says  that  the

timeline  will  be approximately  the same.  I don't  think  this  will  put  a burden  on  the

landowners.  I'm  not  opposed  to what  they  want  to do. I'm  opposed  to the  process

which  they  are proposing.

Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Submission  of

proposal  to Planning  &  Zoning  Board  to remove  D-3  zone  designation  from

Parcels  RO30279,  RO26580,  RO17643,  RO16832,  RO20735  and  RO26581,  located

north  and  south  of  Exit  203 and  designate  as D-2.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - No:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

C. FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of  Administrative  Assistant

to  Executive  Assistant.  - Removed

D.  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of  one  Firefighter/EMT

position  to an EMS  Lieutenant.

Don  Dirks-County  Fire  Chief:  This  is also  a cargover  from  the last  meeting,  we

discussed  and  was  directed  to discuss  this  with  the  County  Manager  as to what  we

were  asking,  this  is going  back  towards  our  original  plan.  To  change  one  of  the

positions,  we're  not  adding  or removing  a position.  We  have  more  people  hired  and

added  a third  shift.  We're  asking  for  that  one  position  to be made  back  into  a

lieutenant  position.

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  I did  visit  with  Chief  Dirks  and

Deputy  Chief  Sanchez  on  this  issue.  I am in  agreement  that  this  would  be

something  that  would  be good  for  the  department.  I think  having  that  oversight  for

that  shift  as well  as the  others  would  be in  the  best  interest  of  the  department  and

also  the  county.  As  far  as the amount  of  money  that  this  will  require  for  the  budget,

we  already  have  each  one  of  the  EMT  positions,  salaries  set as if  a paramedic  were

to come  into  that  position.  That's  the  amount  in  the  budget.  In  order  for  a person  to

come  in  as an EMS  Lieutenant.,  it's  just  one  more  dollar  per  hour  added  to their

17



salary  versus  if  they  were  just  an EMT  firefighter.  We  would  be adding  $1 per

hour  more  to the  budget.  Funds  that  the  Chief  has already  been  encompassing,  we

wouldn't  have  to worry  about  where  that  money  would  come  from,  it's  able  to

absorb.  That's  assuming  that  the  EMT  Lieutenant  is at a paramedic  level.  If  we  end

up  hiring  one  that's  intermediate,  then  we're  at the  salary  that  it currently  is, as an

EMT  Firefighter.

Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  request  approval  for

reclassification  of  one  Firefighter/EMT  position  to an EMS  Lieutenant.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

E. EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Acceptance  of  2023  Emergency

Management  Performance  Grant  in  the  amount  of  $38,770.50.

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  We  received  the  acceptance  for

our  Emergency  Management  Perfortnance  Grant  the  EMPG  grant  in  the  amount  of

$38,770.50.  However,  we  had  requested  a grant  for  the  amount  of  $57,342.16.  The

information  that  I handed  out  to  you  includes  the  breakdown  of  where  that  amount

that  we  requested  came  from,  as well  as a list  of  the  deliverables  for  the  EMPG

grant.  Under  the  deliverables,  I have  listed  the  ones  that  would  continue  to be

required,  even  if  EMPG  was  not  something  that  the  county  chose  to continue  to

participate  in. On  their  EMPG  deliverables  list,  there's  also  a couple  of  resolutions

that  are addressed  and  I've  attached  those  to the  documents  that  I handed  out  to  you

as well.  This  was  not  fully  funded  because  there  was  a one-million-dollar  budget

shortfall  in  the  EMPG  grant  process.  What  Department  of  Homeland  Security  and

Emergency  Management  decided  to do is to fund  as many  of  the  departments  as

they  could  but  at last  year's  budget  instead  of  this  year.  So this  is the  $38,770.50

that  we  received  last  year.  They  funded  us the  same  amount  as last  year  and  that's

what  they  did  with  the  agencies  across  the  state  who  requested  an EMPG  fund  for

this  year.

18



Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  I called  the  Department  of  Homeland

Security  and  Emergency  Management,  that's  where  I learned  about  the 1-million-

dollar  shortfall.  In  the  discussion,  they  did  find  out  that  none  of  the  agencies  were

notified  in  advance  of  the  shortfall  prior  to their  application  being  submitted.  I

wanted  to make  sure  that  was  something  that  we  did not  know  in advance.  As

stated  earlier,  Samantha  did  let  the  Commission  know  that  they  did notify  that

there  will  be no new  positions,  they  said  that  some  positions  across  the  state  were

not  funded  at all.  I'm  happy  that  we  at least  have  some  partial  funding  for  each  one

of  our  positions.  One  of  the  things  that  was  also  disclosed  to me is that  they  were

having  a discussion  between  the  grants,  the  bureau  chiefs,  the  finance  department,

and  the  deputy  secretary  to decide  how  to  handle  this,  they  decided  that  they

wanted  to allocate  money  to every  one  of  the  programs  that  are in  place.  They  also

stated  that  when  they  visit  this  midstream,  at the  middle  of  the  fiscal  year,  if  they

determined  that  they  actually  have  more  money  than  they  have  projected,  maybe

they've  been  more  fiscally  responsible  in  how  they  manage  the  budget.  If  they  find

that  money  is available,  then  they  would  entertain  doing  an amendment  to the

agreement  to allocate  more  money  out  to  the  programs.  I did  ask,  "If  you're  pulling

back  part  of  our  funding  from  the  grant,  are you  also  cutting  out  some  of  the

deliverables?"  In  other  words,  we  don't  have  to do as much  as to requirement.  I

received  a chuckle  on  the  phone,  the  answer  was  no. So I'd  also  like  Samantha  to

explain  how  they  actually  added  more  things  this  year,  in  regard  to the

deliverables,  and  now  we  have  less funding  to  do more.

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  They  did add  under  the  NIMS,

the  National  Incident  Management  Systems  component,  that  was  something  that

was  there  before,  but  they  have  now  added  in  the  National  Qualification  System.

What  that  entails  is anybody  in an emergency  management  position  that  is funded

by  EMPG,  is required  to complete,  and  submit  a Position  Task  Book  for  EOC

positions,  you  have  three  years  to complete  this.  This  is a FEMA  requirement.  This

is something  that  would  be required  through  other  federal  :tunding  as well.  We  are

required  to  complete  it  within  the  three  years,  the  requirements  are several  classes,

there  are two  classes  that  I would  still  need  to take  at this  point.  They  require  you

to work  in  an EOC  in  three  different  positions,  observed  by  an evaluator  so that

they  can  sign  off  on that  position.  That's  for  the  general  task  book,  once  you

complete  that  task  book,  then  they  ask  that  each  person  that's  in  the  Emergency

Management  realm  funded  by  a federal  grant,  submit  additional  textbooks,

Planning  Section  Chiefs  or Operations  Section  Chiefs,  the  EOC  Director,  so this  is

19



kind  of  a steppingstone  to additional  position  task  books  that  are going  to be

required.  We  do have  a part  of  the  qualification  system  that's  under  NIMS.  We

have  a resolution  2017-48,  which  is in  the  packet  that  I provided  you  with  where

the  county  did adopt  the  NIMS  System.  The  National  Qualification  System  and  the

Position  Textbook  is something  that  they  have  just  rolled  out  this  year.  Previously,

it was  a suggestion.  Last  year,  the  state  adopted  it and  this  year,  they're  expecting

all  of  the  counties  to adopt  it and  move  forward  with  it.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  On  this  page  that  you  sent  the

deliverables  for  the  grant,  did  you  say  that  these  are required  whether  we  get  the

grant  or not?

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  If  we  do not  have  the  grant  then

things  that  would  go away  would  be the  quarterly  reporting  for  the  grant  and  the

annual  exercise  paticipation,  which  really  we  should  be doing  anyway.  The  other

things  that  are listed  here  are required  for  any  type  of  federal  funding.  So if  we  do

not  comply  with  these,  we  would  not  be eligible  for  any  other  federal  funding.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  How  many  hours  for  the  quarterly

reporting?

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  Three  or four  hours  of  quarterly

reporting  to get  all  of  the  documents  together  and  submitted.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  accept  this  money,  or  we  don't.  So

most of the same amount that we received last year, does this mari7  us to that
amount.  Are  we  looking  for  a full-time  and  a part  time  employee?

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  It's  two  full-time  positions,

however,  as far  as what's  covered  under  EMPG,  would  be :full  time  for  my  position

and  the  second  position  part  time  because  it's  half  Emergency  Management  and

half  safety.  They  only  cover  the  Emergency  Management  portion  of  it.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  The  same  dollar  amount  does  that  tie  us

to the  same  full  time  and  part  time  position?

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  They  funded  both  of  the  positions.

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  They  funded  it at the  last  fiscal  year

salaries,  which  was  a full  time  and  a part  time.

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  The  difference  in  what  we

requested  and  what  we  were  awarded  is $18,571.66.

20



Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  What  deliverable  could  we  cut,  if  we

didn't  take  the  grant?

Samantha  O'Dell-County  Emergency  Manager:  Nothing  if  we  want  to be

eligible  for  other  federal  funding  down  the  road.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  What  I've  seen  in  the  last  year  is that  as a

commissioner,  since  I really  haven't  seen  Emergency  Management  to what  it  could

be, it's  almost  like  an insurance  policy,  you  don't  know  you  need  it till  you  need  it,

by  then  it's  too  late.  So I am supportive  of  this.  It's  hard  to see deliverables  until

you  actually  have  an issue.  I would  like  a little  bit  more  deliverable  consequences.

A  Commission  needs  to know  why  they're  funding  this.  I think  there's  a lot  more,

but  for  me,  that's  a big  question,  "where  are the  deliverables"?

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  On  the  question  of  deliverables.

These  are good  practices.  I know  that  nobody  likes  having  an outside  agency  come

in  and  tell  us that  we  need  to establish  these  best  practices.  There's  nothing  onerous

or  out  of  line  in  what  is being  passed  as deliverables  here.  These  are the  things

which  will  build  a competent  emergency  manager's  office  and  help  build  our  Fire

and  Sheriff"s  Departments  as well.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Acceptance  of  2023

Emergency  Management  Performance  Grant  in  the  amount  of  $38,770.50.
Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

F. GRANTS:  Ratify  acceptance  of  award  of  Rural  Primary  Health  Care  Act

(RPHCA)  Grant  in  the amount  of  $101,124.00.

Senaida  Anaya  - Grants  Assistant:  We're  here  to rati:fy  the  award  for  the  Rural

Primary  Health  Care  Act,  RPHCA.  We  were  awarded  this.  We  were  the  actual

recipient  instead  of  PMS  of  the  award  through  the  HCEP  process,  which  is the

health  care  exemption  process.  We  only  had  a seven-day  period  to be able  to sign

21



the award.  It's the same amount  as it has been in the past. This  award  will  go  from

2024  through  2027,  annually  with  no match.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  ratification  acceptance

of  award  of  Rural  Primary  Health  Care Act  (RPHCA)  Grant  in  the amount  of

$101,124.00.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

G. ASSESSOR:  County  Assessor  Lucero  attended  86th  Annual  New

Mexico  Counties  Conference  prior  to an approved  purchase  order  in

place.  This  occurred  in the last fiscal  year  budget,  and we  are  requesting

your  approval  for  payment  to New  Mexico  Counties  in the amount  of

$275.00.

Noah  Sedillo-County  Finance  Director:  Mr.  Lucero  attended  the annual

conference,  and a purchase  order  was not  submitted  within  that  time  frame.  We

were  no longer  issuing  purchase  orders.  It rolled  into  this  fiscal  year  and carryover

per our  policy.  So we're  asking  for  your  approval.  Does  it need  to be paid?  Yes.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payment  to New

Mexico  Counties  in the amount  of  $275.00.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

12.  DISCUSSION

22



A. MANAGER'S  REPORT

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  I wanted  to let  you  all as well  as the

public  know  that  we will  have a public  hearing  for  the final  budget  at the next

commission  meeting  scheduled  for  July  26. I would  request  and we  would  have a

discussion  now  that  this actually  be put  across  to two  different  meetings  instead  of

one meeting.  A Tuesday,  Wednesday,  or Thursday,  with  a possibility  that  it could

be tabled  and continue  the next  day and just  advertise  it as one  meeting.  I just

wanted  to allow  the Commission  the opportunity  to do this  today,  by informing  the

public  that  the Commission  Meeting  could  carry  over  to a second  day.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We will  recess  and continue.  I'm  also

urging  staff  and Commissioners  to do some digging  to see where  they'll  get more

done in  our  meeting.

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  I also want  to invite  the public  to  go

onto  our county  website  and look  at the job  advertisements  that  we  have. They

currently  have the new  salaries  posted  with  it. So maybe  that  would  make  it more

enticing  to have  the more  applicants  put  into  these positions.

B. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

l) Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman,  District  1

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  It  was brought  up  earlier  about  the

kitchen  at the fairgrounds  and I guess I need some assurance  that  are  we  in  risk  of

losing  our funding.  With  this  kitchen  not  being  completed  by June  30th.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  I do not  believe  so because  I think  the

key  thing  we're  waiting  for  is going  to be the inspections.  That's  my  understanding,

that's  all scheduled  according  to the state. So those are  things  that  are  out of  our

hands,  all the equipment,  everything  is there  that  needs to be there.  There's  just

certain  things  that  have,  from  my  understanding  from  the contract,  or  certain  things

that  have  to happen,  in a certain  sequence,  for  it to be certified  and signed  off  on.

2) Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  District  2

23



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I covered  most  of  my  discussion  stuff

during  the meetings.

3) Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner,  District  3

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  I'm  working  on a project  to bring

excess  equipment  to the mountain  communities  from  the Fire  Department.  There

are some  conditions  which  I believe  would  have  to be met  before  I would

recommend  that  transfer  of  that  equipment  to the  mountain  communities.  I don't

want  to see this  equipment  go up to the mountain  communities  and freeze  and

break  the  pumps  or drop  the tires.  So the  original  conversation  that  I'm  having  with

representatives  from  the mountain  communities,  and John  Perea  and  Chief  Dirks  is

to use this  in conjunction  with  building  a Wildland  Firefighter  Program  to keep

young  people  here  in  the county  with  job  opportunities  and  to expand  from  wild

lands  into  structured  certification  and hopefully  begin  building  our  volunteer

system.  There's  a lot  of  things  that  need  to be ironed  out. This  is on the table,  the

earliest  I could  see it coming  before  this  commission  will  be August  6.

14.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

Regular  Commission  Meeting  July  26, 2023,  9:00  AM,  Torance  County  Admin

Building.

16.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

17.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

24



Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at  10:35  AM

Ryan  Schwebach  - Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerk

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in  its entirety  on  the  Torrance  County

NM  website.

25



4P 0
4'4 M. ElX%Cl

Agenda  Item

No.  8-A



TOTALCHECKSPRINTED  82

THE  UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY  THAT  THE  CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE

APPROVED  ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE  WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE FUNDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE  SUM  OF S393,027.71  0N  ACCOUNT  OF

OBLIGATIONS INCURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 07/19/2023.  WE CERTIFTY THATTHE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE

LEGALLY  ENTITLED  UNDER  THE  CONSTITUTION  OF THE  ST ATUTES  OF NEW  MEXICO  TO RECEIVE  THE  COMPENSATION  ST ATED  HEREIN.  THAT  THE  SERVICES

HAVE  BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN THE  ACCOUNT  HEREIN,  THATTHEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER,  THATTHIS  VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THAT

THE  AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE  JUST,  REASONABLE,  AND  AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART  HAS BEEN PAID  BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST  BY

Kevin  McCall Samuel  D. Schropp Ryan  Schwebach Linda  Jaramillo

THE UNDESIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES  HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  SUFFICIENT  FUNDS  EXIST  FOR THESE  ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE  CHECKS  TO BE ISSUED  ON THIS

DATE  AND  DOES  HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE  FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO PROCESS  THESE  CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By  Check  Number

Date Range: 07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

VendorNumber  VendorName  PaymentDate  PaymentType

Bank  Code:  Main  Checking-Main  Checking

418  COLUMBUSBANKANDTRUST  07/06/2023  EFT

Payable  #  Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

 Invoice  07/03/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

5189

Payable  #

1NVOOO2107

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

418

Payable  #

COLtJMBUSBANKANDTRUST  07/18/2023  EFT

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/17/2023  Flex Plan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

1NVOOO2 152

sisg

Payable  #

3712

5173

Payable  #

PALEPF

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

JOHNSTON,  DANIELLE

ARREOIA,  PABLO  H.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-2266

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

07/06/2023 EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/03/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

07/18/2023 EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

0.00  1,020.97  107

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,020.97

1,020.97

0.00  1,269.42  108

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,269.42

1,269.42

0.00  1,020.97  iog
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,020.97

1,020.97

0.00  1,269.42  210

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,269.42

1,269.42

07/06/2023 Regular  O.00  -95.00  124967

07/06/2023  Regular  O.00  372.00  125089

Post  Date  Payable  DescripUon  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/06/2023  TRAVELTOLOSALAMOSNMLEPFTRAINI  O.00  372.00

EMPLOYEETRAINING  TRAVELTOLOSALAMOSNMLE  372.00

1096

Payable  #

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI  07/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/03/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  5,615.48  125090

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,615.48

5,615.48

1335

Payable  #

NVOOO2 108

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

07/06/2023  Regular  O.00  68.98  125091

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/03/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax  O.00  68.98

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax  68.98

5019

Payable  #

NVOOO2094

GLOBE  LIFE & ACCIDENT  INSURANCE  07/12/2023 Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoi(B  07/03/2023 Globe  Life  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

412 NMC  COUNTY  CLERK'S  AFFILIATE 07/12/2023 Regular

0.00  163.00  125092

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

0.00 225.00  125093

7 /  2 0 /  2 0 ) 3 2 28 3 o P M Page l or 8



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Payable  #

1NVOOO2139

VENO1089

Payable  #

MC CLERKS

3698

Payable  #

1264

Payable  #

U CLERKS

Payable  #

INVOOO2  143

4270

Payable  #

1NVOOO2 148

1NVOOO2149

VENO1187

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2269

nVOiCe

401-020-2266

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2269

Carlson,  Mackenzie

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

CHAVEZ,  SYLVIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

JARAMILLO,  LINDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Clerk's  Affiliate  Due's

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Clerk's  Affiliate  Due  s

07/06/2023  Clerks  Retreat

EMPLOYEETRAINING  ClerksRetreat

Post  Date

07/12/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Yearly  Pa Box Renewal

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Yearly  Pa Box Renewal

Date  Range:  07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

0.00  75.00

75.00

0.00  152.00  125094

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  152.00

152.00

Post  Date

07/12/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/12/2023  TRAVELTO  RUIDOSO  NM  CLERKS RETREA

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTORlllDOSONMCLERK

0.00  264.00  125095

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  264.00

264.00

Post  Date

07/12/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/12/2023  TRAVELTO  RulDOSO  NM  CLERKS RETREA

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTORulDOSONMCLERK

0.00  264.00  125096

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  264.00

264.00

Post  Date

07/12/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/12/2023  TRAVELTO  RUIDOSO  NM  CLERKS RETREA

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTORUIDOSONMCLERK

0.00  288.58  125097

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  288.58

288.58

07/18/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/03/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

07/03/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

07/17/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

07/17/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

Post  Date

07/18/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/03/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

07/03/2023  Colonial  Post  tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

07/17/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

07/17/2023  Colonial  Post  tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company 07/18/2023 Regular

0.00  3,070.22  125098

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,072.26

1,072.26

0.00  462.85

462.85

0.00  1,072.26

1,072.26

0.00  462.85

462.85

0.00  553.48  125099

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.35

137.35

0.00  139.39

139.39

0.00 137.35

137.35

0.00 139.39

139.39

0.00 1,344.71  12510C1

7/"0/2023  228:3ti  PM Pia=  2 of 8



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

CMOOOOO77

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2086  Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2087  Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2088

1NVOOO2145

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2146  Invoice

401-000-9001

Date Range:  07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06 /26/2023  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCE  O.00  -1.89

Payroll  Liabilities  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  -1.89

07 /03/2023  VISIONINSLIRANCE  O.00  622.54

PayrollLiabilities  VISIONINSURANCE  622.54

07/03/2023  VISIONPOSTTAX  O.00  203.03

PayrollLiabilities  VISIONINSURANCE  203.03

07/03/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY  O.00  1.83

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBSVISION  INSLIRANCE  1.83

07/17/2023  VISIONINSURANCE  O.00  314.66

PayrollLiabilities  VISIONINSURANCE  314.66

07/17/2023  VISIONPOSTTAX  O.00  203.28

PayrollLiabilities  VISIONINSURANCE  203.28

1NVOOO2147  Invoice

401-000-9001

07/17/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY  O.00  1.26

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBSVISION  INSURANCE  1.26

4834

Payable  #

INVOOO2091

DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC  07/18/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

tnvoice  07/03/2023  Dental  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

1NVOOO2092  Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2150  Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2151  Invoice

401-000-9001

07/03/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

07/17/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

07/17/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

5019

Payable  #

1NVOOO2153

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSLIRANCE  07/18/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/17/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

0.00  4,409.10  125101

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,546.51

1,546.51

0.00  672.59

672.59

0.00  1,531.96

1,531.96

0.00  658.04

658.04

0.00  163.00  125102

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

4339

Payable  #

1NVOOO2096

NVOOO2097

NVOOO2 155

NVOOO2156

LIBERTYNATIONALLIFEINSURANCE  07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  737.60  125103

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/03/2023  LibertyLifelnsurance  O.00  162.86

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LibertyLlfelnsurance  162.86

Invoice  07/03/2023  LibertyLifelnsurance  O.00  205.94

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LibertyLlfelnsurance  205.94

Invoice  07/17/2023  LibertyLifelnsurance  O.00  162.86

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LibertyLlfelnsurance  162.86

Invoice  07/17/2023  LibertyLifelnsurance  O.00  205.94

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LibertyLlfelnsurance  205.94

VENO1183

Payable  #

NVOOO2098

NVOOO2099

NVOOO2 100

MetropolitanLifelnsuranceCompany  07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  1,952.17  125104

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/03/2023  METLIFELTD  O.00  535.05

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  METLIFELTD  535.05

Invoice  07/03/2023  Metlifeemployer  O.00  426.30

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and  accide  426.30

Invoice  07/03/2023  MetropolitanSupplementalLife  O.00  29.96

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MetropolitanSupplementalPos  29.96

7/20/;'023  2:28  36 PM Paqe 3 of C;



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

NVOOO2 157

1NVOOO2158

1NVOOO2159

4987

Payable  #

INVOOO2  102

INVOOO2  103

4987

Payable  #

1NVOOO2161

NVOOO2 162

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

07/17/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

Payroll  Liabilities  MET  LIFE LTD

Date Range: 07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

o.oo  sos.gs

sos.gs

07/17/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and  accide

0.00 421.95

421.95

07/17/2023  MetropolitanSupplemental  Life  O.00

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos 29.96

29.96

07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  152.14  125105

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/03/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance  O.00  67.17

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance  67.17

07/03/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  152.14  125106

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/17/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance  O.00  67.17

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance  67.17

07/17/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

Payable  #

000524

NMCOLINTYINSURANCEAUTHORITY  07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  16,006.00  125107

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/10/2023  PARTICIPATION  FEES FOR FISCALYEAR  202  0.00  16,006.00

401-005-2212  0THER  INSURANCE  PREM  PARTICIPATION  FEES FOR FISCAL  16,006.00

Payable  #

WCOOO208

NMCOUNTYINSURANCEALITHORITY  07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  148,935.00  125108

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/10/2023  WORKERSCOMP  POOLCONTRIBUTIONJ  O.00  148,935.00

401-005-2212  0THERINSURANCEPREM  WORKERSCOMPPOOLCONTRI  148,935.00

1096

Payable  #

INVOOO2  120

1NVOOO2165

2021

Payable  #

NVOOO2095

NVOOO2154

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI  07/18/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

invoice  07/06/2023  Retiree  Healh  Care

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Invoice

401-000-9001

07/17/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

PRE-PAIDLEGALSERVICES,INC  07/18/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/03/2023  LegalShield

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  LegalShield

Invoice

401-000-9001

07/17/2023  Legal Shield
Payroll  Liabilities Legal  Shield

0.00  6,260.47  125109

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4.80

4.80

0.00  6,255.67

6,255.67

0.00  426.76  125110

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.38

213.38

0.00 213.38

213.38

4832

Payable  #

INVOOO2104

PRESBYTERIANHEALTHPLAN  07/18/2023  Regular  O.00  76,024.88  125111

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/03/2023  PresbyterianHealthlnsurance  O.00  25,867.30

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance  25,867.30

INVOOO  2105 Invoice

401-000-9001

07/03/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  12,430.76

12,430.76

7,"I!0/2023  ;' 28 36 PM Paile  4 0( 8



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

NVOOO2 163

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

07/17/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance  O.00 25,588.73

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance  25,588.73

NVOOO2164

1335

Payable  #

nVOICe

401-000-9001

TORRANCE COLINTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

07/17/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  12,138.09

12,138.09

07/18/2023  Regular  O.00 81.48  125112

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/17/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax  O.00 81.48

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax  81.48

2787

Payable  #

NVOOO2110

WASHINGTON  NATIONAL  INSURANCE CO 07/18/2023  Regular  O.00 79.96  125113

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmaunt

Invoice  07/03/2023  WashingtonNationalLife  O.00  39.98

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  WashingtonNationalLlfe  39.98

Payable  #

NVOOO2115

1656

Payable  #

Payable  #

NVOOO2121

Payable  #

NVOOO2 122

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO2123

Payable  #

NVOOO2133

1656

nvoice  07/17/2023  Washington  National  Life

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

0.00

39.98

39.98

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE 07/06/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/06/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE 07/06/2023  Bank Drafk

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/06/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT  07/06/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/06/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

NM TAXATION  & REVENtlE  07/06/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/06/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENtlE  SERVICE 07/06/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  07/06/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE 07/06/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/06/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE 07/06/2023 Bank Draft

0.00  231.53  DFTOOOO434

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  231.53

231.53

0.00  4,256.04  DFTOOOO435

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,256.04

181.84

772.26

3,301.94

0.00  34.32  DFTOOOO444

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  34.32

34.32

0.00  7.84  DFTOOOO445

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7.84

7.84

0.00  43.68  DFTOOOO446

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  43.68

19.20

19.84

4.64

0.00  3.70  DFTOOOO447

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3.70

3.70

0.00 73.64  DFTOOOO448

7/20/21323  2 2t'3.J6 PM P b i.):5  of  S



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2134

5380

Payable  #

NVOOO2168

Payable  #

INVOOO2170

Payable  #

1NVOOO2171

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2 172

Payable  #

NVOOO2 177

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2178

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2  179

Payable  #

INVOOO2  180

1656

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

FICA Tax

Medicare  Taxes

Post  Date

07/17/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

07/17/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/17/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

07/17/2023  Bank  Drafk

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

07/18/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/18/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

07/18/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  FederalTax
Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/18/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE 07/18/2023  Bank Draft

Date  Range:  07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

59.68

13.96

73.64

0.00  2,030.55  DFTOOOO453

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,030.55

2,030.55

0.00  54,305.84  DFTOOOO454

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  54,305.84

15,672.30

38,633.54

0.00  8,386.37  DFTOOOO455

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,386.37

8,386.37

0.00  48,482.37  DFTOOOO456

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  48,482.37

17,366.63

23,929.36

7,186.38

0.00  107.74  DFTOOOO459

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  107.74

107.74

0.00  78.28  DFTOOOO460

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  78.28

78.28

0.00  581.26  DFTOOOO461

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  581.26

336.84

198.08

46.34

0.00  10.27  DFTOOOO462

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.27

10.27

0.00 55.59  DFTOOOO463

7/20/21)z!1  ;'.2S  36 PH Pag:6  of 8



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NVOOO2181

Payable  #

Payable  #

1NVOOO2189

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO2190

448

Payable  #

NVOOO')  195

1656

Payable  #

INVOOO2  196

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

07/19/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/19/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

07/19/2023  Bank  Draft

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/19/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

07/19/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  55.59

6.08

26.04

23.47

0.00  448.00  DFTOOOO464

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  448.00

448.00

0.00  86.12  DFTOOOO465

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  86.12

86.12

0.00  540.02  DFTOOOO466

Discount  Amount  Payab1e  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  540.02

196.80

278.16

65.06

0.00  2.94  DFTOOOO467

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

2.94

2.94

0.00  1,013.68  DFTOOOO468

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,013.68

821.50

192.18

Payment  Type

Regular  CheckS

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafks

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

57  25

0 0

0 1

21  21

4 4

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

267,762.15

0.00

-95.00

120,779.78

4,580.78

82 51 0.00 393,027.71

7/2  0 / ) 0 -) 3 2 2 8. 3 6 P 'i l Pa5ie 7 or S



Check  Report

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable

Count

57

o

o

21

4

Payment

Count

25

o

1

21

4

82  51

Discount  Payment

0.00  267,762.15

0.00  0.00

0.00  -95.00

0.00  120,779.78

0.00  4,580.78

0.00  393,027.71

Date Range: 07/06/2023  - 07/19/2023

Fund

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

7/2023

Amount

393,027.71

393,027.71

7/20/  202Fi  2 28'  3o Pt'i P '.1- tl e E' ct ( 8



OCE@o.
=4!"*

=Q==-$ l!0  A
ffi. .4

Agenda  Item

No.  8-B



ScE"Q.

Agenda  Item

No.  9



o

Agetxda  Item

No.  10-A



TORRANCE  COUNTY  RESOLUTION  2023-

Budget  Adjustment  Requests

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  Commission  in  regular  session  on  Wednesday,  July  26th  2023,  did  propose  to  auttu>rize  Budget

Adjustment  Requests  in  the  FY2022-2023  budget;  and

WHEREAS, BudgetAdjustment  Requests require authorization  from the Department  of  Finance and Administration;  and

WHEREAS,  we  request  authorization  for  the  following  Budget  Adjustment  Requests:  (See  Schedule  A).

NOW THEREFORE BE /T RESOLVED, the Board of  County Commissioners for  Torrance County, State of New Mexico, hereby
approves the attached  Budget  Adjustment  Requests in the FY2022-2023 budget  and respectfully  requests approval  from  the
Local Government Division of the Department  of  Finance and Administration.

DONE  at  Estancia,  New  Mexrco

Torrance County this 26th day ofJuly
2023.

Approve  as to  Form: Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Michael  I. Garcia

County  Attorney

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Attest:

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  I

Linda  Jaramillo

Torrance  County  Clerk

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

Vote  Record

Ryan  Schwebach

Kevin  McCall

Samuel  D. Schropp

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent

""""""""""""" """" "' "' """; "-'-:"'-7ii-i.  -'-"'---"-'-"""-"-'--'-"""""-"-"'-----'-'-'-'--'--"-""  "'-""'

44?Hxlosg0



Qam   %2"

Agenda  Item

No.  10-E



l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

TORRANCE  C  OUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

2023  FINAL  QUARTER  FINANCIAL  REPORT

YEAR  ENDING  JUNE  30,  2023

WHEREAS,  the  Governing  Board  in and for  the County  of  Torrance,  State  of  New  Mexico  has

developed  a budget  for  fiscal  year  2023  -  2024;  and

WHEREAS,  the  final  quarterly  report  has been  reviewed  and  approved  to ensure  the accuracy  of

the  beginning  balances  used  on the FY  2024  budget;  and

WHEREAS,  it is hereby  certified  that  the contents  in this  report  are true  and correct  to the best

of  our  knowledge  and  that  this  report  depicts  all  funds  for  fiscal  year  2023.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  HEREBY  RESOLVED  that  the Board  of  County

Commissioners,  County  of  Torrance,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  approves  the final  quarterly

report  for  FY  2023  hereinafter  described  as Attachment  "A"  and respectfully  requests  approval

from  the  Local  Government  Division  of  the  Department  of  Finance  and Administration.

DONE  THIS  26 DAY  OF  July,  2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3



-yyTffll  '%anu.

Agenda  Item

No. 20-C



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

A  RESOLUTION

ADOPTING  THE  FINAL  BUDGET  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR

FISCAL  YEAR  2023-2024;  AND  REQUESTING  ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO,

DEP  ARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION,  LOCAL

GOVERNMENT  DIVISION,  BUDGET  AND  FINANCE  BUREAU  APPROVAL

WHEREAS,  the  Board  ofCounty  Commissioners  forTorrance  County,  New  Mexico,  has

13 developed  a budget  for  the  2023-2024  fiscal  year;  and

14

15 WHEREAS,thebudgetwasdevelopedonthebasisofneedandthroughcooperationwith

16 alluserdepartments,electedofficials,anddepartmentdirectors;and

17

18 WHEREAS,officialmeetingsfortliereviewofthebudgetwereadvertisedincompliance

19 with  tlie  State  Open  Meetings  Act;  and

20

21 WHEREAS,itisthemajorityopinionoftliisBoardofCountyCoi'nmissioneisthatthe

22 proposed  budget  meets  tlie  requirements  as currently  determined  for  the  2023-2024  fiscal

23  year;  and

24

25 WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  has complied  with  the requirements  set forth  by the State  of

26 New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  &  Administration  for  the submission  of  the Interim  Budget,

27  and  received  approval  June 27, 2023 and

28

29 WHEREAS,theBoardofCountyCommissionersforTorranceCountyseeksapprovaland

30 certification  by  the State  of  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  &  Administration  for  the Final

31 Budget  for  fiscal  year  2023-2024.

32

33 NOWTHEREFORE,  BEIT  RESOLVED  theBoardofCountyCommissioneisforTorrance

34 County,  State  of  New  Mexico,  hereby  adopts  the  budget  hereinabove  described  and



l  respectfully  requests  approval  from  the  Local  Government  Division  of  the  Department  of

2 Finance  and  Administration.

3

4

5

6

7

DONE  THIS  26 DAY  OF  July,  2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

16 ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:



'-:2 7ii ilikl

Agenda  Item

No.  11-A



F[-Tr 'oN

uiall vpua8y



New  Mexico JASON R. Bovw:
CABINET SECRETARY

Department  of  Public  Safety

MICHE[LE  Ltgm  Grusnmt

GOVERiNOR

Qttea- / Dpuan  SECRETARY

Dyt.+  SECRETARY

June 22, 2023

Lieutenant  Kent Ballard

Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office

Pa Box 498

Estancia, NM 87016

Dear Lieutenant  Ballard:

On behalf  of  the New Mexico  Department  of Public Safety, it is my pleasure  to inform  you that  your

application  for  the 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistant  Grant  (JAG) Program has been

recommended  for  funding.  Torrance  County, on behalf  of the Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office,  has

been awarded   The 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) grant
award  will be effective  from  July 1, 2023, through  June  30, 2024.

In addition,  all subgrantees  who receive funding  may be required  to attend  the Drug Enforcement

Advisory  Council (DEAC) meetings,  which  are on a quarterly  basis, as part  of the award agreement.

If you have any questions  regarding  this correspondence,  please contact  Sheila McDonald,  Grants
Management  Bureau  Chief, at (505)  469-5816.

Sincerely,

Jason  R. Bode

Cabinet  Secretary

JRB:ob

p.o.  Box  1628  Santa  Fe  New  Mexico  87504



New  Mexico  Depaitinent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

Subgrantee  Name:  Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office
Subgrantee  Agreement  Number:  22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24

Award  Amount:  $16,317.50
Subgrantee  UEI  Number:  08N2MFFYFMC4

Grant  Term:  .Tuly  1, 2023 -  June  30, 2024

2022EdwardBpiyzeMeinorialJxisticeAssistance  Grmit(JAG)Award

This Sub@ant  Agreement made effective July 1, 2023, by and between the New Mexico  Depaitment  of
Public  Safety, acting  through  the Administrative  Services Division  - Grants Management  Bureau  (GMB)  herein
refeitaed to as the "BUREAU"  and Torrance  County,  sei'ving as the Fiscal/Fiduciaiy  Agency  for tl'ie 

County  Sheriff's  Office,  as tlie  Pro@an'i lierein,  joiiitlyreferred  to as the "SUBGRANTEE."

WHEREAS,  this  Subgrant  Agreement  is made by and between  the Bureau  and the Subgrantee,  pursuant  to The
Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistaxtce  Grant  (JAG)  Program,  specifically  authorized  under  34 U.S,C.  §§
10151 - 10158,  (CFDA  #16.738)  which  is the primaiy  provider  of  federal  criminal  justice  fiinding  to state and
local  jurisdictions.  JAG  fimds  support  all components  of  the criminal  justice  system,  from  multi-jurisdictional
drug  and gai'ig  task  forces  to crime  prevention  and domestic  'violence  programs,  courts,  corrections,  treatment,
and justice  information  sliaring  initiatives.  JAG  fiinded  projects  may address crime  througli  the provision  of
services  directly  to individuals  and/or  commru'iilies  and by improving  tlie  effectiveness  and efficiency  of  criminal
justice  systems,  processes,  and procedures;  and

WHEREAS,  the  New  Mexico  Departtnent  ofPublic  Safety  is tlie  designated  State Administering  Agency  (SAA)
in New  Mexico  that  may  apply  for  the JAG  formula  grant  and administer  funds  to other  state agencies  and local
units  of  goveriunent.  The NMDPS  is responsible  for  conducting  coordinated  and transparent  strategic  planning,
along  with  the implementation  of  structural  refoims  that  improve  the administration  of  justice.  Strategic  planning
is utilized  to analyze  crime  trends,  evaluate  tbe priorities  of  all segments  of  the criminal  justice  system,  set out  a

plan for reducing  crime  and victimization,  and guide tl'ie use of  tlie grant funds. The Bureau  is, therefore,
responsible  for: coordination  of  JAG  fiinds  among  state and local  justice  initiatives;  preparation  and submission
of  the state JAG  application;  administration  of  JAG  funds  including  establishing  funding  priorities;  distibution
of  funds; supervision  of the Sub@antees'  compliance with all Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) special
conditions  and provisions.  The Bureau  provides  ongoing  assistance  to subgrantees;  and is responsible  for
submitting  financial  repoits,  programnnatic  repoits,  performance  measures, any other necessaiy subgrant
infotmation,  and closes  outthe  awards  to BJA.  The  Bureau  is responsible  for  the fiscal  management  of  tliis  award
and will  provide  leadership  and technical  assistance  to all subgrantees  in identifying  programmatic  needs,
preparing  JAG  sribgrant  proposals,  and administering  JAG  subgrai'it  awards;  and

WHEREAS, it is necessaiy for the subgrantee to enter into this Sub@ant  Agreement with the Bureari in order to
receive  and expend  funds  from  the JAG Program  for  tlie pxirpose of  implementing  activities  that  qualify  for
fimding  under  the  JAG  Program;  and

NOW,  THEREFORE,  the paities  hereto do mutually  agree as follows:

SECTION  ONE: PTJRPOSE

1. TheprirposeoftheAgreementistospecifyanddelineatetherightsanddritiesofthepaitiesheretoasdescribed

in the 2022  JAG  program  solicitation,  and any other  relevant  rules,  laws,  and regulations.  JAG  funds  may  be used
for state and local  initiatives,  technical  assistance,  training,  personnel,  law enforcement  overtime,  equipment,
supplies,  contractual  support,  arid information  systems for criminal  justice.  The award shall not be rised for
research and development.  The fiinding  for  the 2022  JAG  award  is as follows:

Subgrant Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Pagelof23



New  Mexico  Departirient  of  Public  Safety 2022 Bdward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Federal  Award  Identification  Number:  15PBJA-22-GG-00626-JAGX
Award  Date: September  16, 2022

Amount  Awarded:  $1,953,303,00
Total  Subgrantee  Pass through:  $1,757,973.00

Federal  Award  Identification  Numberi  107000275
CFDA  #16,738

2. The NMDPS  and the New  Mexico  Drug  Enforcement  Advisory  Council  (DEAC)  have vetted the adoption  of

two  main  purpose  areas forthe  2022 Byrne  JAG grant application.  Program  prirpose areas fortlie  FY2024  fiinding
cycle  have been limited  to:

A. Law  Enforcement  Programs

B. Prevention  and Education  Programs

SECTIONTWO:  SCOPEOFWORK

* The subgrantee agrees that it shall implement  its program as detailed in tlieiia submitted 2022 Edward  Byi"ne

Justice Assistance Subgrant (JAG) Program Application  (attached and incorporated  herein as Attachment  A).
Specifically,  the subgrantee shall use grant funds to achieve tl'ie followiiig  goals and objectives.

*  Goal  #1 -  Reduce  property,  violent,  and diug-related  crime.

o Objective: Identify property  crime  offenders  and launch  targeted  investigations  to solve  a

minirmirn  of  50% of  property  crimes  where  solvability  factors  exist.

* Goal#2-Engagethecomrnunitytodevelop,foster,andmaintainrelationshipstobuildtrustinthe
TCSO  and identify  crime  trends  and areas of  concern  to develop  solutions.

o Objective: Increase the visibility  in three targeted  areas by increasing  the niunber  of

community events and coordinated police  operations  to include  three  events each quaiter

(12  per  year).

* Approved  Grant  Funding  for  Implementation  of  Goals and Obiectives  is as follows:

o Overtime  @ $13,917.50

o Confidential  Informant  funds  @ $2,400.00,

TOTAL  FtJNDING  =  $16,317.50.

*  The subgrantee agrees to, at a minimum,  demonsti"ate an emphasis on effective,  evidence-based strategies  that

useintelligenceandallavailabledatatofocusonreducingviolentcrimeanddrugtrafficking.  Adetailedprogram

description  is incorporated  herein as part of  the Subgrantee's Application  (attaclied and incorporated  herein  as

Attachment  A).

* The subgrantee agrees to provide all the necessary qualified  personnel, materials,  and facilities  to implement  tlie
program  described herein.

SECTION  THREE:  TERMS  OF TBIS  SUBGRANT  AGREEMENT

1. ThisSubgrantAgreementshallbecomeeffectiveJulyl,2023andshallteiminateonJune30,2024.

2. The subgrantee may not obligate, expend, or request any funds under this award  until  a budget reflecting  the final
award amount  has been received and approved  by the Bureari; and

3. TheBureaushallevatuatethesubgrantee'sprograrn'sprogresstodetermineifthesubgranteeisontracktoexpend

fimds by the end of  the Subgrant Agreement  period. Spending reviews are scheduled to occur at mid-year  and

after the third quarter of  the gi'antee period. If  it appears fimds will  not be fully  expended by the end of  the

Subgrant Agreement  period, the Bureau will  make a recommendation  to the DEAC  Budget  and Funding  Sub-

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page2of23



New  Mexico  Depai'hnent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Committee  to amend the Subgrant Agreement's  budget in an effort  to revert  funds. This action may occur prior

to the end of  the Subgrarit Agreement  period to allow for fiindirig  to become available for otlier subgrantee
programs.

A. If  extenuating  circumstances exist, applicaiits  may petition  the DEAC  Budget  and Fui'iding Sub-Comiuittee
for  relief  from the reyersion  of  unexpended fiinds.

B. Upon review  and analysis of  the petition,  the Budget  and Funding Sub-Committee  tluaorigh the Bureari  shall

fonvard  their  recommendation  to tlie Secretaiy of  the Deparhnent  of  Public  Safety for disposition.

C. Inallcases,theSecretaryoftheDepaitmenthasthefinalarithorityindetenniningifthereversionshalloccur,

4. This Sub@ant Agreen'ient constihites the entire agreement between the paities. Any claiined covenant, teim,

condition,  wairanty  or promise of  peifoimance  not expressly included  in this document, or its amendments, is not

part of  this Subgrant Agreement  and not enforceable pursuant to this Subgrant Agreement. Peiformance  of  all

duties and obligations  l'xerein shall conform with, and shall not contravene, any state, local, or'federal  statutes,
regulations,  rules, or ordinances.

5. Intheeventthat,drietorinusualcircumstaiices,itbecomesapparenttliattliisagreementcannotbebroughtto:aill

completion  within  the time period set forth in this Section, the Subgrantee shall notify  the  Bureau,  in  writing,  at

leastforty-five  (45) calendar days priorto  tl'ieteimination  date ofthis  Agreementto  requesta Subgrant Agreement

extension.

SECTION  FO{JR:  SUBGRANTEE  DUTIES  AND  RESPONSIBIIITIES

Subgrantee must adhere to the following  duties and responsibilities,  and other terms and conditions  under this
Subgrant Agreement  in order to receive the compei'isation  described in Section Five.

1. ActinthecapacityastliefiduciaiyforthisProgram.

2. Include  the Subgrant Agreement  mmtber  011 all correspondence and submittals  to the Bureau.

3. Have the program  commenced and operational  within  ninety (90) days of  the last signatory executing  this

Subgrant Agreement. If  tl'ie subgrantee's pro@am has not commenced or is not operational within  ninety  (90)

days, the subgrantee must repott  in writing  to the Bureau  the steps talcen to initiate  the program, the reasons  for

delay, and the expected starting date prior  to the end of  the ninety (90) days. Additionally,  subgrantee must

obtain an extension,  in writing,  from  tl'ie Bureari prior  to the end of  the ninety  (90) days. If  an extension is not

obtained prior  to the ninety  (90) days, the subgrantee's program, atthe  Bureari's  discretion, may be terminated

and, if  the Program is terminated,  the BJA  fiinds  allocated  to that program  will  be redistributedto  fund  other
BJA  programs.

4. Submit  all program-related  contracts, subcontracts, agreements, and subseqrient contracts to the Bureau for
review  and approval  prior  to execution.

5. Provide  the Bureari  for its review  for  compliance  and approval  in writing,  prior  to any oveitime  being

reiinbursed,  the overtime  policy  for  all participating  agency(s), if  applicable.

6. Retain all records that pertain to the amount and disposition  of  the fiinds  from  all sources budgeted for the

Subgrant  Agreement  period, descriptions  of  all expenditures  made, the reason the expenditiire  was made, and

the benefit  received  by the subgrantee for  the expenditure,  the amount and nature of  all contributions  from other

sources, and such other records as the Bureau  sliall prescribe. Such records shall be preseived for  a period  of  not
less than six (6) years following  completion  of  the Subgrant Agreement.

7. Understand  and agree that the Bureau, Department  of  Justice (DOJ) (including  OJP and the Office  of  the

Inspector  General (OIG))  and its representatives,  and the Government  Accountability  Office  (GAO),  shall have

access to and the right  to examine all records (including,  but not limited  to, books, papers, and documents in

any form)  related to this award, including  such records of  any  Subgrantee, contractor, or  sub-contractor.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page3of23



New  Mexico  Departinent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

8. UnderstandandagreethattheBureau,DOJ,andtheGAOareauthorizedtointerviewanyofficeroremployee

of  the subgrantee (or of  any contractor  or sub-contractor)  regarding  transactions related to this award.

9. Have both fiscal  and programmatic  persoiuiel attend trainings  wl'ien provided  by tlie Bureau.

10. Tl'ie subgrantee agrees theywill  submitto  the Bureau for review  and approval any cruricula,  training  materials,

or otl'ier written  materials  tl'iat will  be priblished, including  web-basedmaterials  and web site content, or  any

publications  (written,  visual, or audio, but excluding  press releases, notices, newsletters, and issue analyses)
issued by tl'ie subgrantee describing  programs funded in whole or in pait  by this agreement. The subgrantee

shall submit  the above-stated material  to the Ehireau at least forty-five  (45) worlcing  days prior  to the targeted
dissemination  date or  public  release.

11. ThesubgranteeagreestohavearepresentativeatiendquarterlyDrugEnforcementAdvisoryCouncil(DEAC)
meetings and be able provide  a repoit  on program progress if  reqriested.

12. The subgrantee agrees to submit  tl'ie minutes from all quaiterly  Region  Board meetings to the Bureau;

13. The Bureau reserves the right to conduct periodic on-site monitoring visits LIPOII reasonable notice to the
subgrarttee prior to each visit. Further, the subgrantee rinderstands that it may be subject to additional  financial

and pro@ammatic on-site monitoring, which may be on shoit notice, aiid agrees that it will cooperate with  any
sucli monitoring.

14. Per2C.F.R.§200.313requirements,post-awardpropeilystandardswillcontinuetobemanagedforallequipment
purcl'iased with Federal grant fimds over $5,000.00. The NMDPS  GMB requires that Property/Equipment
Inventoiy  Reports continue to be provided annually by the deadline of January 30 until disposition  of  all
property/equipment  purchased witlithese  grant funds with  a Fair market  per-rinit  value of  over $5,000.00,  or it is
transferred, replaced, or otherwise disposed of. No propeity  or equipment  sliall be disposed of  without  prior
approval by the NMDPS  GMB. Records for propetty  and eqriipment acqriired with Federal fiinds  must be
retained for  (3) three years after the close of  the grant award. Title,  rise, management  (including  record  keeping,
internal  control,  andmaintenance),  and disposition  of  equipmentacquired  by Subgrantee orits  Subgrantee(s)  with
Subgrant Agreement  fiinds, will  be governed by the provisions  of  NMAC  2.20.1 and 45 CFR 74.34 or 45 CFR
92.32, as applicable.

15. Thesubgranteeshouldenforcethefederallawthatprotectsfederalemployeesagainstreprisalforwhistleblowing.
A whistleblower  is an employee of  Federal contractor, subcontractor  or grantee who discloses information  that
the individually  reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagen'ient  of  a Federal contract or grant; gross
waste of  Federal funds; abuse of  auffiority  relating  to Federal contract  or grant; substantial  and specific  dangerto
public  healtli or safety; or a violation  of  law, rule, or regulation  related to a Federal contract (including  the
competition  for or negotiation  of  a contract )or  grant.

In addition, under the National  Defense Authorization  Act  of  2013 (NDAA),  it is illegal  for an employee  of  a

Federal contractor, subcontractor, or grantee to be discharged, demoted or otlierwise  discriminated  agaiiist  for
making  a protected whistleblower  disclosure.  Also, under Presidential  Policy Directive  (PPD-19),  an action

affecting  access to classified  information  cannot be tal<en  ixi reprisal for  protected whistleblowing.

In the event that a DOJ contractor, subcontractor  and grantee report  allegations  of  wliat  they reasonably  believe

to be wrongdoing,  and believe that retaliation  has occurred, they may file  a complaint  under tl'ie NDAA  with  the

OIG wliich  will  investigate  the matter. Information  on how to report  srispected reprisal to the OIG is available

at: littp://oie.justice.gov/hotline/.

For further information  about wliistleblower  rigl'its and protections,  please see the Whistleblower  Protection  page

on  OIG's  website  at: littps://oig..justice.gov/hotline/whistlblower-protection.litm.

16. The subgrantee agrees that funds received under this award will  not be used to supplant State or local fiinds  but

will  be used to increase the amounts of  such funds that would,  in the absence of  Federal funds, be made available

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page4of23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

forprogram  activities.  The subgrantee understands thatthe  Bureau will  not reii'iiburse any poition  of  salaries paid
for existing  general  fimd  employees/staff.

SECTION  FIVE: SUBGRANTEE  COMPENSATION  AND  PAYMENT

1. UPOII approval of the subgrantee's satisfactoiy completion  of all work  and services required to be performed

under the teims  of  this Subgrant Agreement,  and in compliance  with  all other Subgrant Agreement  tei'ms  herein

stated,theBureausl'iallreimbursetliesubgranteeasumupto,andnottoexceed  $16317.50.

2. All  payments shall be made on an actual cost reimbursement basis. Tlie sub@antee shall submit a completed
Reqriest for Reimbursement  (RFR) form along with  all appropriate suppoiting  documentation.

A. RFRformsshallbesubmittedtotheBureauforreviewandapprovalnolaterthai'ififteen(15)daysaftertl'ie
end of  each month in wliicli  there were grant expenditures.

B. AFinalRFRmustbesubmittedtotheBureauforreviewandapprovalnolatertlianthiity(30)daysfollowing

tl'ie temqination  date of  this Subgrant Agreement.  Failure by tlie subgrantee to timely  submit  tlie final RFR,

including  all supporting  backup documentation,  may result in an Administrative  Closeorit by the Bureau, If

an Administrative  Closeouttakes  place, anyremaining  expenditiires  may not bereimbursed,  whicli  n'iay  liave

a negative effect on Subgrantee's ability  to obtain fiinding  in  the future.

C. If  tliere are no expenditures to claim on an RFR, tlie subgrantee is required to complete the RFR coversheet
indicating  zero expendihires are being claiined  for  that month.

D. No RFR  will  be processed if, in the judgment  of  the Bureau, the subgrantee is in violation  of  any  section  of

this Sub@ant Agreement.

3. The subgrantee rinderstands and acl<nowledges that Reiinbursement  of  travel expenses, if  applicable,  will  be

reimbursed  per the New  Mexico  State Per Diem and Mileage  Act (10-8-1 tlu'ough 10-8-8 NMSA  1978),

subgrantee's approved  travel policy,  or the approved federal rates per GSA. Agencies will  provide  backrip to

suppoit  travel  expendihires  including  but not lii'nitedto  itemized receipts and/or invoices.

4. Upon tl'ie coinpletion  of  this Agreement,  any portion  of  subgrantee's unexpended fitnds revert  back to the New
Mexico  Department  of  Public Safety.

5. No matching  requirement  exists for this program.

SECTION  SIX:  S{JBGRANTEE  REPORTnSTG  REQUIREMENTS

It is necessary forthe  &ireauto  evaluatethe  progress ofthe  Program,therefore,  tlie subgrantee is reqriiredto  complete

and submit  programmatic  repoits.

1. The sub@antee shall submit Quarterly or Semiannual  Progress Reports. Progress reports shall be submitted
within  15 days after the reporting  period  ends, for  the life  of  the award  to tl'ie Bureau for  review  and approval,

The final  repoxt will  be due no later than fifteen  (15) days after expiration  of  funding.  The schedule is as

follows:

Quarterly:  July 1st -  September 30th, Progress Report  due October  I 5th

Quarterly:  October  1st -  December  31st, Progress Report  due by January 15th

Quarterly:  Januaiy 1st -  March  31 st, Progress Report  due by April  I 5th

Quarterly:  April  1st -  June 30th, Progress  Report  due by July 15th

OR

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 5 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byi'ne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Semiaru'iual:  Jatiuary  1 st -  June  30th,  Progress  Report  due July  15th

Semiannual:  July  1st -  December  31st,  Progress  Report  due Jamiaiy  15"'

Tl'ie Bureayi will provide proper guidance for Progress Repoits peitaining to this program;  and

2. III addition, Monthly  Progress Repoxts tnust be submitted to the &ireau along with the request  for

rein'bursement.  Faihtre to submit required JAG repoits by established deadlines may result in  the freezing  of

grant  fiuids  and  future  high-risk  designation.

3. The sub@antee agrees to comply witli  any additional repoiting requirements or infori'nation  requests iinposed  by

DOJ, NIJ, OJP, OIG, OMB, and the Bureau. The Bureau will  notify the subgrantee of  any additional  reporting

reqriirements  as they  are imposed.

4. Tl'ie subgrai'itee rinderstands and agrees that funds may be withlield  (including  funds under fiiture awards), or

otherrelated requirements n'iay be imposed, ifthe  reqriired inforination  is not submitted on a timely  basis;

5. The subgrantee must collect, maintain, and provide to tlie Bureau data tliat measures the perfoimance and

'effectiveness of  activities underthis award, inthemanner,  and within  the timeframes, specified inthe  program

solicitation, or as otlieiwise specified by the Bureari. Data collection suppoits compliance with the

Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization  Act, and other applicable
laws.

SECTION  SEVEN:  FtJND SUSPENSION  OR TERM[NATION  AND  OTHER  SANCTIONS

The Bureau, by written  notice to the subgrantee, shall have the rightto  terminate this agreement if, at any time,  in

the judgtnent of  tlie Bureau the provisions of  this agrcement liave been violated ortlie  outlined program activities  do

not progress satisfactorily.  hi this event, the Bureau may demand a refund of  all or part of  the fiu'ids dispersed to the

sub@antee. The Bureau may suspend fiuiding  in wl'iole or in pait, terminate fimding, or impose other sanctions on

subgrantee  for  the following  reasons:

1, Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Part 18, the Brireau may suspend or teiminate fiinding  'iinder this award  before  the

completion of  the project funded by this award for the subgrantee's failure to comply with the certifications

and conditions or with the project's goals, plans and me,thodology set forth in the approved application. In  the

case of  suspension, the subgrantee will  be unable to draw down fiinds until the Bureau determines tl"iatthe

Subgrantee  is in  compliance;

2. Failing to comply  substantially with the requirements or statutory objectives  of  the appropriate  state or  federal

law,  program  guidelines  issues hereunder,  or other  provisions  of  state or federal  law;

3. Proposing or inyplementing substantial plan changes to the extent that, if  originally  submitted, the application

would  not  have  been selected  for  funding;

4. Failing  to submit  reports  required  by  Section  Six;  or

5. Filingafalsecertificationwiththeapplication,thisSubgrantAgreement,orinotherreportsordocuments,

6. The sub@antee acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment  Opportunity  Plan (if
subgrantee is reqriired to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302) tliat is approved by the Office  for

Civil  Rights, is a violation of  its Ceitified  Assurances and may result in suspension or termination  of  funding,

until  such  time  as the Subgrantee  is in compliance.

7. Failingtomakesatisfactoiyprogresstowardthegoals,objectives,orstrategiessetforthintheSubgrantee's
Application;

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 6 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

8. Failing  to adhere to tlte requirements  in this Subgrant Agreement;

9. Tl'iis Sub@ant Agreement  may be teiminated  by tlie subgrantee upon written  notice delivered  to the Bureari

atleastthitty(30)daysiitadvance.  Suchterminationdoesnotnullifysubgranteesobligationsalready

incurred  for  performance  or failure  to perfotm  prior  to the date of  tern'iination.  In any event, tl'ii.s subgrant

agreement  shall be in effectuntil  completed,  unless terminated  early pursuantto  this Subgrant Agreement,

Before imposing  sanctions, the Bureari will  provide  reasonable notice to tl'ie subgrantee of  its intentto  iinpose

sanctions and will  at-temptto resolve tlie issue  in  an expeditioris  mai'u'ier.

SECTION  EIGHT:  STJBGRANTEE  CERTIFICATIONS  AND  CONDn'IONS

As a requirement  in accepting tliis  award, all Sub@antees n'nist adl'iere to the following.

1. Compliance  with  g'eneral appropriations-law  restrictions  on tl'ie use of  federal funds (FY  2022)

Tlie recipient,  and any subrecipient  ("subgrantee")  at any tier, mtist  comply  with  all applicable  restrictions

on tlie  rise of  federal fiinds  set out in federal appropriations  statutes. Peitinent  restrictions,  including  from

varioris  "general  provisions"  in tl'ie Consolidated  Appropriations  Act,  2022, are set out at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22AppropriationsRestrictions.litin,  and are incorporated  by reference

liere.

Sliould  a qriestion  arise as to whether  a patticular  use of  federal  funds by a recipient  (or a subrecipient)

worild  or might  fall within  the scope of  an appropriations-law  restriction,  t]ie recipient  is to contact  tlie

Bureau  for  guidance,  and may not proceed withorit  the express prior  written  approval of  tl'ie Bureari.

2. Applicability  of  Pait  200 Uniforin  Reguirements

The Uniform  Administrative  Requirements,  Cost Principles,  and Audit  Requirements  in 2 C.F.R. Pait  200,

as adopted  aiid supplemented  by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together,  the "Part  200 Uniform

Requirements")  apply  to this FY 2022 award  from  OJP.

The Part  200 Uniform  Requirements  were first  adopted by DOJ on December  26, 2014. If  tl'iis FY  2022
award supplements  funds previously  awarded by OJP under the same award number (e.g., fimds  awarded
during  or before  December  2014), the Part 200 Uniform  Requiren'ients  apply  with  respect to all funds

under  that award number  (regardless  of  the award date, and regardless  of  whether  derived  from  the initial
award or a supplemental  award) that are obligated  on or after the acceptance date of  tis  FY 2022 award.

For more information  and resources on the Part 200 Unifoim  Requirements  as they relate to OJP awards
and subawards  ("subgrants"),  see the OJP website  at
littps://ojp.gov/funding/Pait200UniformRequirements.litin,

Record  retention  and access: Records  pertinent  to the award  that  the subgrantee must  retain-typically  for
a period  of  3 years from the date of  submission  of  the final  expendihire  report  (SF 425), unless a different
retention  period  applies-and  to which  the subgrantee (and any subrecipient  at any tier)  must  provide
access, include  performance  measurement  information,  in addition  to the financial  records, supporting
documents,  statistical  records, and other pertinent  records indicated  at 2 C.F.R. 200.334.

In the event that an award-related  question  arises from documents  or other materials  prepared or distribrited
by OJP that may appear to conflict  witl'i,  or differ  in some way from,  the provisions  of  the Part 200
Unifoiin  Requirements,  the subgrantee  is to contact  the Bureau  or OJP promptly  for clarification.

3. Reqriirement  to report  actual or imminent  breach of  personally  identifiable  infoimation  (PIII)

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page7of23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Ptiblic  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Meinorial  Justice Assistance Grant

The subgrantee (and any subrecipient  at any tier) must have written  procedures in place to respond  in  the

event of  an actual  or  imminent  "breacl'i"  (OMB  M-17-12)  if  it (or  a subrecipient)

(a) creates, collects,  uses, processes, stores, maintains,  disseminates, discloses,  or  disposes  of

"Persoxially  Identifiable  Infoimation  (PH)" (2 CFR 200.1) witliin  tl'ie scope of  an OJP grant-funded

program  or  activity,  or

(b) uses or operates a "Federal  infot'i'i'iation  system" (OMB  Circular  A-130).  The subgrantee's  breach

procedures  must include  areqriirement  to report  actual or imminent  breach of  PII  to the Bureau  no

later  than 24 horirs afl'er an occurrence of  an actual breach, or the detection  of  an imminent  breacli,

4. OJP Training  Guidinz  Principles

Any  trairiing  or training  materials  that tlie recipient-or  any subrecipient  ("subgrantee")  at any  tier  -

develops or delivers  with  OJP award funds must adhere to tlie OJP Training  Guiding  Principles  for

Grantees and Subgrantees, available  at https://svsvw.ojp.=ov/fiindiru=/iinplement/training-auidiria-

principles-grantees-and-subgrantees.

5. Requirements  of  the award; remedies  for  non-compliance  or for  materially  false statements

The conditions  of  this award are material  requirements  of  the award. Compliance  witl'i  any assurances or

certifications  submitted  by or on behalf  of  the subgrantee that relate to conduct  during  the period  of

performance  also is a material  requirement  ofthis  award.

Limited  Exceptions.  In cettain  special circumstances,  the U.S. Department  of  Justice ("DOJ")  may

determine  that  it will  not enforce, or enforce only  in pait,  one or more reqriirements  otherwise  applicable  to

the award. Any  such exceptions  regarding  enforcement,  including  any such exceptions  made duriiig  the

period  of  performance,  are (or will  be dwing  the period of  performance)  set out through  the Office  of

Justice Programs  ("OJP")  webpage entitled  "Legal  Notices:  Special circumstances  as to paiticular  award

conditions"  (ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.litm),  and incorporated  by reference  into
the award.

By signing  and accepting  this award on behalf  of  the subgrantee, the authorized  recipient  official  accepts
all material  reqriirements  of  the award, and specifically  adopts, as if  personally  executed  by the authorized
recipient  official,  all assurances or certifications  submitted  by or on behalf  of  tl'ie subgraritee that relate to
conduct  during  the period of  perfotmance.

Failtire  to comply  with  one or more award  reqriirements-whetlier  a condition  set out in full  below,  a

condition  incorporated  by reference  below,  or an assurance or certification  related  to conduct  during  the
award period  -  may result  in the Bureau  or OJP taking  appropriate  action with  respect  to the subgrantee

and the award. Among  other things,  the Bureau  or OJP may withhold  award fimds, disallow  costs, or

suspend or terminate  the award. DOJ, inckiding  OJP, also may take other legal action  as appropriate.

Any  materially  false, fictitious,  or fraudulent  statement  to the federal government  related  to this award (or

concealment  or omission  of  a material  fact)  may be tlie subject  of  criminal  prosecution  (including  rmder 18
U.S.C, 1001 and/or  1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),  and also may lead to imposition  of  civil
penalties and administrative  remedies  for  false claims or otherwise  (including  under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730
and 3801-3812).

Shorild  any provision  of  a requirement  of  this award be held  to be invalid  or rinenforceable  by its teri'ns,

that provision  shall first  be applied  witli  a lin'iited  construction  so as to give  it the maximum  effect

permitted  by law. Shorild  it be held, instead, that the provision  is utterly  invalid  or  rinenforceable,  such

provision  shall  be deemed severable  from  this  award.

I

I
i

Subgi'ant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 8 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

6. CompliancewithDOJre@ulationspeitaininztocivilrizhtsandnondiscrimination-28C.F.R.Part38

The subgrantee,  at any tier, tmist  comply  witl'i  all applicable  requirements  of  28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be

applicable  from time to time),  specifically  including  any applicable  requirements  regarding  written  notice

to program  beneficiaries  and prospective  program beneficiaries.

Currently,  amor'ig other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules tl'iat proliibit  specific  forms of

discrimination  on the basis of  religion,  a religious  belief,  a refusal to hold  a religious  belief, or refusal  to

attendorparticipateinareligiorispractice.  Part38,cturently,alsosetsoutrulesandrequirementsthat

pertain to subgrai'itee arid subgrantee'organizations  that engage in or conduct  explicitly  religious  activities,

as well  as rules and requirements  tliat  peitain  to subgrantees tliat are faith-based  or religioris  organizations.

The text  of  28 C.F.R. Pait 38 is available  via tlte Electronic  Code of  Federal Regulations  (currently

accessible  at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse),  by browsing  to Title  28-Judicial

Administration,  Chapter 1, Part 3 8, under e-CFR "current"  data.

7. Compliance  with  DOJ regulations  peitaining  to civil  right  and nondiscrimination-  28 C.F.R. Part 42

The subgrantee,  at any tier, must comply  with  all applicable  reqriirements  of  28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically

including  any applicable  requirements  in Subpart  E of  28 C.F.R. Pait 42 that relate to an equal employment
oppoitunity  program.

8. Compliance  with  DOJ regulations  peitaining  to civil  riglits  and nondiscrimination  - 28 C.F.R. Pait  54

Tlie subgrantee,  at any tier, must con'iply  with  all applicable  requirements  of  28 C.F.R. Part 54, whicli

relates to nondiscrimination  on the basis of  sex in certain "education  programs."

9. Compliance  with  41 U.S.C. 4712 (including  prohibitions  on reprisal;  notice  to employees)

The subgrantee  (at any tier) tust  comply  with,  and is subject  to, all applicable  provisions  of  41

U.S.C. 4712, including  all applicable  provisions  that prohibit,  rinder specified  circumstances,

discrimination  against an employee  as reprisal  for  the employee's disclosure  of  information  related to gross

mismanagement  of  a federal  grant, a gross waste of  federal funds, an abuse of  authority  relating  to a

federal grant, a substantial  and specific  danger to public  health or safety, or a violation  of  law, rule, or

regulation  related  to a federal  grant.

The subgrantee  also must infotm  its employees,  in writing  (and in the predominant  native language of  the

workforce),  of  employee  rights  and remedies rinder 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should  a question  arise as to the applicability  of  the provisions  of  41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the

recipient  is to contact  the Bureau for guidance.

10. Compliance  with  applicable  rules regarding  approval,  planning,  and reporting  of  conferepces,  meetings,

trainings,  and other events

The subgrantee,  at any tier, must comply  with  all applicable  laws, regulations,  policies,  and official  DOJ

guidance  (includiitg  specific  cost limits,  prior  approval  and reporting  requirements,  where  applicable)

govei'ning  the rise of  federal  funds for expenses related to conferences (as that teim  is defined  by DOJ),

including  the provision  of  food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of  attendance at such

conferences.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 9 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byine  Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

Information  on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and tlie rules applicable to t]iis award  appears

in the DOJ Grants Financial Griide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward Requiremei'its"  in tlie  "DOJ

Grants  Financial  Guide").

9. Determination  of  suitability  to interact  with  paiticipating  minors

SCOPE.  This  condition  applies  to this  award  if  it is indicated-in  tlie  application  for  tlie  award  (as

approved  by  DOJ)(or  in the application  for  any subaward,  at any tier),  the DOJ  fiinding  announcement

(solicitation),  or an associated federal  statute-that  a purpose  of  some or all of  the activities  to be carried

out  under  the  award  (whether  by the subgrantee,  or a subrecipient  at any tier)  is to benefit  a set of

individrials  under  18 years of  age.

The subgrantee, and any subrecipient at any tier, n'iust make determinations of suitability before  ceitain

individuals may interact with paiticipating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's

employment  status.

The details of  this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/Interact-

Mixyors.htm (Award condition: Determination of  suitability required, in advance, for ceitain individuals

who may interact with paiticipating minors)  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

10. Con'ipliance  witl'i  DOJ  Grants Financial  Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide  as posted on the OJP

website  (currently,  the "DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide"  available  at

https://ojp.gov/fii'iancialguide/DOJ/index.htm),  including  any updated  version  that  may  be posted  during

the period  of  performance.  The subgrantee  agrees to comply  with  the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide.

11. Encoriragen'ient  of  policies  to ban text  messaging  while  driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal  Leadership  OTI Reducing  Text  Messaging  While  Driving,"  74

Fed. Reg. 51225  (October  1, 2009),  DOJ  encourages  subgrantees  to adopt  and enforce  policies  banning

employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performin@  work  funded  by

this award,  and to establisli  workplace  safety  policies  and conduct  education,  awareness,  and otlier

outreach  to decrease  crashes caused by distracted  drivers.

12. Employment  eligibility  verification  for  hiring  under  the award

A.  The subgrantee  (and any subrecipient  at any tier)  must-

1. Ensrire that, as part of the hiring process  for  any position  within  the United  States that is or will  be

:atnded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the sub@antee  properly  verifies  the employment

eligibility  of  the individual  who  is being  hired,  consistent  with  the provisions  of  8 U.S.C.

1324a(a)(1).

2. Notify  all persons associated with the subgrantee  (or any subrecipient)  who  are or will  be involved

in activities  under  this award  of  both-

a. this  award  reqriirement  for  verification  of  employment  eligibility,  and

b. theassociatedprovisionsin8U.S.C.1324a(a)(1)that,generallyspeaking,makeitunlawful,in

the  United  States, to hire  (or  recruit  for  employment)  certain  aliens.

Subgrant Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 10 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrixe Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

3. Provide  training  (to the extent necessary) to those persons reqriired  by tliis  condition  to be notified

of  the award reqriirement  for employment  eligibility  verification  and of  the associated provisions

of  8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1).

4. As pait of  the recordkecping  for  the award (inchiding  prirsuant  to tl'ie Pait 200 Uniform

Requirements),  maintain  records of  all employment  eligibility  verifications  peitinent  to compliance

with  tl'iis award condition  in accordance with  Forin  I-9 record  retention  requirements,  as well  as

records of  all peitinent  notifications  and trainings.

B. Monitoring

The subgrantee's monitoring  responsibilities  include  monitoring  of  subrecipient  compliance  witl'i  tl'iis

condition.

C. Allowable  Costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed  under any other federal  program,  award funds  may  be

obligated  for  the reasonable,  necessary, and allocable  costs (if  any) of  actions designed to ensure

compliance  witl'i  this condition.

D. Rules  of  construction

1. Staff  involved  in  tlie  hiring  process

For purposes of  this condition,  persons "who  are or will  be involved  in activities  under  this  award"

specifically  includes (witliout  limitation)  any aiid all subgrantee  officials  or otl'ier staff  who are or

will  be involved  in the hiring  process witli  respect to a position  tliat  is or will  be funded  (in  whole

or  in  part) with  award funds.

2. Employment  eligibility  confirmation  with  E-Verify

For purposes of  satisfying  the reqriirement  of  this condition  regarding  verification  of  employment

eligibility,  the subgrantee may choose to paiticipate  in, and use, E-Verify  (www.e-verify.gov),

provided  an appropriate  person arithorized  to act on behalf  of  the subgrantee uses E-Verify  (and

follows  the proper E-Verify  procedures,  including  in the event of  a "Tentative  Nonconfirmation"

or a "Final  Nonconfirmation")  to confirm  employment  eligibility  for each hiring  for  a positiori  in

the United  States that is or will  be funded  (in whole  or in part) with  award funds.

3. "United  States" specifically  includes  the District  of  Columbia,  Puerto Rico, Griam, tl'ie Virgin

Islands of  the United  States, ai'id the Commonwealtli  of  the Northern  Mariana  Islands.

4. Nothing  in this condition  shall be understood  to arithorize  or require  any sribgrantee, or any person

or other entity,  to violate  any federal  law, including  any  applicable  civil  rights  or

nondiscrimination  law.

5, Nothing  in this condition,  including  in paragraph 4.B., sliall  be rmderstood  to  relieve  any

subgrantee, or any person or other entity,  of  any obligation  otherwise  imposed  by law, including  8

U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1).

Questions  about  E-Verify  should  be directed  to DHS.  For  more  information  about  E-Verify  visit  the

E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify
employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions  about  the meaning  or scope of  this condition  should  be directed  to the Bureau,  before  award
acceptance.

13. Restrictions  and certifications  regarding  non-disclosure  azreements  and related matters

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 11 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

No subgrantee under  tl'iis award, or entity  that receives a procurement  contract  or subcontract  with  any

funds under this award, may reqriire  any employee  or contractor  to sign an internal confidentiality

agreement or statement that prohibits  or otherwise  restricts, or purpoits  to prol'iibit  or restrict,  the repoiting

(in accordance  with  law) of  waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative  or law enforcement  representative  of

a federal  department  or agency autliorized  to receiye such information.

The foregoing  is not intended, and sliall  not be understood  by the agency making  tliis  award, to contravene

requirements  applicable  to Standard Form 312 (which  relates to classified  information),  Form 44'l4  (which

relates to sensitive  compartmented  information),  or any other form  issued by a federal department  or

agency governing  the nondisclosure  of  classified  information.

A. In  accepting  this award, tlie subgrantee-

i. represents that it neitlier  requires  nor lias required  internal  confidentiality  agreements or statements

from employees or contractors  that currently  prohibit  or otlierwise  currently  restrict  (or purport  to

prohibit  or restrict)  employees or contractors  from repoitix'ig waste, fraud, or abuse as described

above; and

ii. ceitifies  that, if  it learns or is notified  tliat it is or has been reqriiring  its employees or contractors  to

execute agreements or statements tliat  prohibit  or otherwise  restrict  (or pruport  to prohibit  or

restrict),  repoiting  of  waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will  immediately  stop any  further

obligations  of  award fimds, will  provide  prompt  written  notification  to the federal  agency making

this award, and will  resume (or permit  resumption  of) such obligations  only  if  expressly  authorized

to do so by that agency.

B. If  tl'ie subgrantee does or is authorized  under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),  procurement

contracts  or both-

i. it represents that-

a. it has determined  that no other entity  that the recipienfs  application  proposes  may  or  will

receive  award funds (whether  through  a subaward ("subgrant"),  procurement  contract,  or

subcontract  under a procurement  contract)  either requires  or  lias required  internal

confidentiality  agreements or statements from employees  or contractors  that currently  prohibit

or otlierwise  currently  restrict  (or puiport  to prohibit  or restrict)  employees or contractors  from

reporting  waste, fraud, or  abuse as described  above;  and

b. it lias made appropriate  inquiiy,  or otherwise  has an adequate factual  basis, to suppoit  this

representation;  and

ii.  it certifies  that, if  it learns or is notified  that any subrecipient,  contractor,  or subcontractor  entity  that

receives  funds under this award is or has been reqriiring  its employees or contractors  to execute

agreements or staten'ients tliat  prohibit  or otherwise  restrict  (or  purpoit  to prohibit  or restrict),

reporting  of  waste, fraud, or abuse as described  above, it  will  immediately  stop any  further

obligations  of  award funds to or by that entity,  will  provide  prompt  written  notification  to the

federal  agency making  this award, and will  resume (or permit  resumption  of) such obligations  only

if  expressly  arithorized  to do so by that  agency.

14. Reclassification  of  various  statutory  provisions  to a new  Title  34 of  the United  States  Code

On September 1, 2017, varioris stahitor5t provisions  previorisly  codified  elsewhere in the U.S. Code were

editorially  reclassified  (that is, moved  and renumbered)  to a ne'vV Title  34, entitled  "Crime  Control  and Law

Enforcement."  The reclassification  encompassed  a number  of  statutoi'y  provisions  pertinent  to OJP awards

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 12 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

(that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions previorisly codified  in Title  42
of  the U.S. Code.

Effective  as of  September 1, 2017, any reference in this award docriment  to a statutory  provision  that has

beet'i reclassified  to the new Title  34 of  the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference  to that statutoiy  provision

as reclassified  to Title  34. This rule of  construction  specifically  includes references set out in award

conditions,  references  set out in n'iaterial  incorporated  by reference throrigli  award conditions,  and

references set out ixi other award reqriirements.

15. All  subawards  ("subgrams")  must have specific  federal  autliorization

Tlie subgrantee  at any tier, must comply  with  all applicable  requirements  for authorization  of  any

subaward. This  condition  applies to agreements that-for  purposes of  federal grants adn'iinistrative

requirements-OJP  considers a "subaward"  (and tlierefore  does not consider  a procurement  "contract").

The details of  the requirement  for authorization  of  any subaward  are posted on the OJP web site at

https://qjp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAutliorization.litm  (Award  condition:  All  subawards

("subgrants")  must have specific  federal  authorization),  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

16. Requirements  related to System for  Award  Management  and Universal  Identifier  Requirements

The subgrantee  must comply  with  applicable  requirements  regarding  the System for  Award  Management

(SAM),  cutarently accessible at https://www.sam.gov/.  This includes applicable  requirements  regarding

registration  with  SAM,  as well  as maintaining  the cuirency  of information  in SAM.

The subgrantee  also must comply  with  applicable  restrictions  011 subawards ("subgrants")  to first-tier

subrecipients  (first-tier  "subgrantees"),  iricluding  restrictions  on subawards  to entities that do not acquire

and provide  (to the subgrantcc)  the unique  entity  identifier  required  for SAM  registration.

The details of  the subgrantee's obligations  related to SAM  and to unique  entity  identifiers  are posted on the

OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/fitnding/Explore/SAM.htm  (Award  condition:  System for  Award

Management  (SAM)  and Universal  Identifier  Reqriirements)  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

This condition  does not apply  to an award to an individual  who received  the award as a natural  person (i.e.,

unrelated to any business or non-profit  organization  that he or slie may own or operate in his or her name),

17. Restrictions  on "lobbyinz"

In general, as a matter  of  federal law, federal  funds awarded by OJP may not be rised by the subgrantee,

either directly  or indirectly,  to support  or oppose tlie enactment, repeal, modification,  or adoption  of  any

law, regulation, or policy  at any level of  government.  See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions  if  an

applicable  federal  stahtte specifically  authorizes  certain activities  that otherwise  worild  be barred by law.)

Another  federal  law generally  prohibits  federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by the subgrantee,

or any subrecipient  at any tier, to pay any person to influence  (or attempt  to influence)  a federal  agency,  a

Member  of  Congress,  or Congress (or an official  or employee  of  any of  them) with  respect  to the awarding

of  a federal grant  or cooperative  agreement,  subgrant, contract,  subcontract,  or loan, or  with  respect  to

actions such as renewing,  extending,  or modifying  any such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain

exceptions to this law apply, including  an exception  that applies to Indian  tribes and tribal  organizations.

Sxibgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 13 of  23



New  Mexico  Deparhnent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Should any question  arise as to whether  a paiticular  rise of  federal funds by a subgrantee would  or  might
fall  within  the scope of  these prohibitions,  tl'ie subgrantee is to contact  tlie Bureau for  guidance,  and may

not  proceed  without  tlie express prior  w.riften approval  of  the Bureati.

18. Specific  post-award  approval  reqriired  to rise a noncompetitive  approacl'i in any procrireme,pt  contract  tl'iat
worild  exceed  $250,000

Tbe sub@antee must comply  witli  all applicable  requirements  to obtain specific  advance approval  to use a
noncompetitive  approacli  iii any procurement  contract  that worild  exceed the Simplified  Acquisition
Threshold  (currently,  $250,000). This condition  applies to agreements tl'iat-for  purposes of  federal  grants
administratiye  requirements-OJP  considers a procurement  "contract"  (and therefore  does i'iot consider  a
subaward).

The details of  tl"ie requirement  for  advance approval  to use a noncompetitive  approacli  in a procurement
contact  rinder  an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcuremeiit.l'itm

(Award  condition:  Specific  post-award  approyal  required  to use a noncompetitive  approacb  in a
procurement  contract  (if  contract  would  exceed $250,000))  and are incorporated  by reference  here,

19. Reguirements  peitaining  to proliibited  conduct  related to trafficking  in persons (inclu4ing  reporting
requirements  and OJP autliority  to terminate  award)

Tlie subgrantee,  must comply  with  all applicable  requirements  (including  requirements  to report
allegations)  pertaining  to prohibited  conduct  related  to the trafficking  of  persons, wl'ietlier  on the part of
subgrantees or itidividuals  defined (for  pu-poses of  this condition)  as "employees"  of  the subgrantee.

The details of  the subgrantee's obligations  related to prohibited  conduct  related to trafficking  in persons are
posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.l'itm  (Award
condition:  Prohibited  conduct by recipients  and subrecipients  related to trafficking  in persons (including
reporting  requirements  and OJP authority  to terminate  award))  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

20. Reporting  potential  fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar  misconduct

The subgrantee  must  promptly  refer  to the DOJ Office  of  the Inspector  General (OIG)  any  credible

evidence that a principal,  employee, agent, subrecipient,  contractor,  subcontactor,  or other person  has, in

connection  with  funds under this award-(1)  submitted  a claim  that  violates  tlie False Claims  Act;  or  (2)
committed  a criminal  or civil  violation  of  laws peitaining  to fraud, conflict  of  interest, bribeiy,  gratuity,  or
similar  misconduct.

Potential  fraud,  waste, abuse, or misconduct  involving  or relating  to funds under this award should be
reported  to the Bureau  by-(l)  mail  directed  to: New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety, Attn:  Grants

Management Bureau, 4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507; (2) email to: DPS.GMS@state.nm.us;
and/or (3) at (505) 827-9115 (phone).

Additional  information  is available  from  tlie DOJ OIG  website  at https://oig.justice.qov/hotline,

21. Cooperating  with  OJP Monitoring

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24
Page 14 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byi'iie Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

The sub@antee agrees to cooperate with tlie Bureau and OJP n"ionitoring of  tl'iis award prirsuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols,  and procedures, and to cooperate witli  OJP (including  tlie grant n'ianager  for  this
award and tl'ie Office of  Chief  Financial  Officer  (OCFO)) requests related to such monitoring,  including
requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits. Tlie subgrantee agrees to provide to t)ie Bureau and  OJP
all doctunentation  necessaiy for OJP to complete its monitoring  taslcs, including  documentation  related  to
any subawards made rinder this award. Fuither, tlie subgrantee agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines  set
by the Bureau and OJP for providing  the requested documents. Failure to cooperate witl'i OJP's monitoring
activities  may result in actions that affect tl'ie subgrantee's DOJ awards, including, but not limited  to:
withholdings  and/or other restrictions on the recipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ OIG for
audit review; designation of tlie subgrantee as a DOJ Higl'i Risk grantee; or termination  of  an award(s).

22. Use of  program  income

The subgrantee agrees that all income generated as a direct result of this award shall be deemed program
income. Program income earned during tl'ie project period shall be utilized, in accordance with  Federal
awarding agency regulations or the terms and conditions of  the award, iii  one or more of  the ways:

A. Added to fixnds committed to the project by tlie grant awarding agency and recipient and used to fiutlier
eligible  project or program objectives.

B. Used to finance the non-Federal share of  the project or program.

C. Deducted from the total project or program allowable cost in detettnining  the new allowable costs on
which  the Federal share of  costs is based (wlien an agency aritliorizes the disposition  of  program  income
as in 1 or 2, progran'i income in excess of  any limits stipulated shall be used tliis way).

All  program income rmist be reported on a monthly  basis on the Reqriest for Reimbursement  foi'ms.

23. Justice  Sliaring  Infori'nation

Information  sharing projects funded under this award must comply with DOJs Global Justice Infoimation
Sharing Initiative  (Global)  guidelines. The subgrantee mrist conform  to the Global Standards Package (GSP)
and all constituent  elements, where applicable, as described at: https://  it.ojp.gov/  gspgrantcondition.  Tlie
subgrantee must document plaiu'ied approaclies to information  sl'iaring and describe compliance  with  the
GSP and appropriate privacy policy  that protects shared information,  or provide detailed justification  for
why  an alternative  approach  is recommended.

24. Avoidance  of  duplication  of  networks

To avoid duplicating  existing networks or IT systems in any initiatives  fiinded by BJA for law enforcement
information  sharing systems which invotve interstate connectivity  between jurisdictions,  such systems  shall
employ, to the extent possible, existing networks as the communication  baclcbone to achieve  interstate
connectivity,  unless tl'ie recipient can demonstrate to the satisfaction  of  BJA that this requirement  would  not
be cost effective  or worild impair the functionality  of  an existing  or proposed  IT system.

25. Compliance  with  28 C.F.R. Pait  23
With respect to any information  technology system funded or suppoited by fiinds rinder this award,  the
subgrantee must comply with 28 C.F.R. Pait 23, Criminal  Intelligence  Systems Operating  Policies,  if  O.JP
determines this regulation to be applicable. Shorild OJP determine 28 C.F.R. Pait 23 to be applicable,  OJP
may, at its discretion,  perform audits of  the system, as per the regulation. Should any  violation  of  28 C.F.R.
Part 23 occur, the recipient may be fined as per 34 U.S.C. 10231(c)-(d).  The subgrantee may  not  satisfy  such
a fine  with  federal  funds.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24
Page 15 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward  Bynie  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

26. Protection  of  l'uunaxi  research  subjects

Tl'ie subgrantee  n'uist  comply  with  the requiren'ients  of  28 C.F.R.  Pait  46 and all  OJP policies  and  procedures
regarding  the protection  of  lirunan  research  subjects,  including  obtaininent  of  Institutional  Review  Board
approval,  if  appropriate,  and  subject  infon'ned  consent.

27. Confidentiality  of  data

The  subgrantee  rmist  comply  witl'i  all  confidentiality  requirements  of  34 U.S.C.  10231  and 28 C.F.R.  Pail  22
that  are applicable  to collection,  use, and revelation  of  data  or information.  The  recipient  fiuther  agrees,  as a
condition  of  award  approval,  to subn'iit  a Privacy  Certificate  tl'iat  is in accord  with  requirements  of  28 C.F.R.
Pait  22 and, in  particular,  28 C.F.R.  22.23.

28. Law  enforcement  task  force-  reqriired  training

Within  120  days  of  award  acceptance,  each current  member  of  a law  enforcement  task  force  fimded  witli
award  funds  wlio  is ataslc  force  commander,  agency  executive,  task  force  officer,  or  otliertaslc  force  member
of  eqriivalentrank,  must  con'iplete  reqriired  online  (internet-based)  task  force  training.  Additionally,  all  future
task  force  members  must  complete  this  training  once during  tl'ie period  of  performance  for  this  award,  or
once  every  four  years  if  multiple  OJP awards  include  this  requirement.

Tlie  required  training  is available  free of  charge  online  through  tlie  BJA-funded  Center  for  Task  Force
Integrity  and Leadersliip  (www.ctfli.org).  The  trainiitg  addresses  task  force  effectiveness,  as well  as other
key issues inctuding  privacy  and civil  liberties/riglits,  task force  perfotrnaiice  measurement,  personnel
selection,  and task  force  oversight  and accormtabilily.  If  award  funds  are used to support  a task  force,  tlie
recipient  must  compile  and maintain  a task  force  personnel  roster,  along  witli  course  completion  certificates,

Additional  information  regarding  the training  is available  tl'irougli  BJA's  web  site  and tl'ie Center  for  Task
Force  Integrity  and  Leadership  (ivivw.ctfli.org),

29. Jristification  of  consultant  rate

Approval  of  tliis  award  does not  indicate  approval  of  any consultant  rate  in excess  of  $650  per  day.  A
detailed  justification  must  be submitted  to and  approved  by  the OJP program  office  prior  to obligation  or

expenditure  of  such  funds.

30. Compliance  with  National  Environmental  Policy  Act  and related  statutes

Upon  request,  the subgrantee  must  assist  BJA  in complying  with  tlie  National  Environmental  Policy  Act

(NEPA),  the National  Historic  Preservation  Act,  and  other  related  federal  enviroiunental  impact  analyses

requirements  in the use of  these  award  funds,  eitlier  directly  by the  Bureau  or  by a subgrantee.

Accordingly,  the  subgrantee  agrees  to first  determine  if  any  of  the following  activities  will  be fiinded  by

the grant,  prior  to obligating  funds  for  any of  these  pui'poses.  If  it is determined  that  any  of  the following
activities  will  be fiinded  by  the award,  the subgrantee  agrees  to contact  the Bureari.

The  subgrantee  understands  that  this  condition  applies  to new  activities  as set out  below,  whether  or not

they  are being  specifically  fimded  with  these  award  funds.  That  is, as long  as the activity  is being

conducted  by the subgrantee,  a subrecipient,  or any  third  paity,  and  the activity  needs  to be undertalcen  in
order  to use these  award  fiinds,  this  condition  must  first  be met.  The  activities  covered  by this  condition

are:

Subgrant  Agi'eement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 16 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

A. New  construction;

B. Minor  renovation  or ren'iodeling  of  a property  located in an enviroiunentally  or historically  sensitive

area, includiixg  propeities  located witliii'i  a 100-year  flood  plain,  a wetland,  or habitat  for  endangered

species, or a propeity  listed  on or eligible  for  listing  on the National  Register  of  Historic  Places;

C. A ret'iovation,  lease, or any proposed use of  a building  or facility  tl'iat will  eitlier  (a) result in a change

in its basic prior  rise or (b) significantly  change its size;

D. Implementation  of  a new program  involving  tlie rise of  cliemicals  otlier  tl'ian chemicals tliat  are (a)

purchased  as an incidental  component  of  a funded activity  and (b) traditionally  rised, for  example,  in

office,  liousehold,  recreational,  or education  environments;  and

E. Implementation  of  a program relating  to clandestine  metl'ian'iplietamii'ie  laboratoiy  operations,

including  the identification,  seizure, or closure of  clandestine  methampl'ietamine  laboratories.

The subgrantee understands atid agrees that complying  with  NEPA  may  require  the preparation  of  an

Enviroi'irnental  Assessment  and/or  an Erivironmental  Impact  Statement,  as directed  by BJA.  The

subgrantee  fuxther  understands  and agrees to the requirements  for  implementation  of  a Mitigation

Plan, as detailed  at https://bja.gov/Funding/nepa.html,  for  programs  relating  to metliamplietamine
laboratory  operations.

Applicatioit  of  Tliis  Condition  to Recipient's  Existing  Programs  or Activities:  For  any  of  the

subgrantee's  or its subrecipients'  existing  programs  or activities  that  will  be funded  by these award

funds,  the subgrantee,  upon specific  request  from  the Bureau,  agrees to cooperate  with  the Bureau  in

any preparation  by BJA  of  a national  or program  environmental  assessment of  that  funded  program  or

activity.

31. Required  data on law enforcement  agency  training

Any law enforcement  agency receiving  direct or sub-awarded  funding  from  this JAG award must submit

quarterly  accountability  metrics  data related to training  that officers  liave received  on tl'ie use  of  force,

racial and ethnic  bias, de-escalation  of  conflict,  and constructive  engagement  with  the public.

32, Expendihires  prohibited  witl'iout  waiver

No funds under  this award may be expended on the purchase of  items prohibited  by the JAG program

statute, unless, as set forth  at 34 U.S.C. 10152, tlie Bureau and the BJA  Director  certifies  that extraordinary

and exigent  circumstances  exist, making  such expenditures  essential to the mainteriance  of  public  safety

and good order.

33. Use of  funds  for  DNA  testinz;  upload of  DNA  profiles

If  award funds are used for  DNA  testing  of  evidentiary  materials,  any resulting  eligible  DNA  profiles  must

be uploaded  to the Combined  DNA  Index  System ("CODIS,"  the DNA  database operated by the FBI)  by a

government  DNA  laboratoiy  with  access  to  CODIS.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 17 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistai'ice  Grant

No profiles  generated under tl'iis award may be entered or uploaded into any non-governmental  DNA
database without  prior  express written  approval  from tlie Bureari in accordance witl'i  BJA.

Award  funds may not be used for  tlie purcliase of  DNA  equipment  and supplies unless the resulting  DNA
profiles  may be accepted for  entry into CODIS.  Booking  agencies sl'iorild work  with  their  state CODIS
agency to ensrire all reqriirements  are met for paiticipation  in Rapid DNA  (see National  Rapid  DNA
Booking  Operational  Procedures Mai'irial).

34. Utilizing  award  funds for forensic  Benealogy testing

Subgrantees ritilizing  award funds for forensic  genealogy  testing  must adhere to the United  States

Depaitment  of  Justice Interim  Policy  Forensic Genealogical  DNA  Analysis  and Searching
(https://www.justice.gov/olp/page/'file/1204386/download),  and must collect  and report  the metrics

identified  in  Section  IX  of  that document  to BJA.

35. Submission  of  eligible  records relevant  to the National  Instant  Baclcgound  Check System

Consonant  with  federal statutes that pertain to fireatams and baclcground checks-including  18 U.S.C. 922
and 34 U.S.C.  ch. 409-if  the subgrantee uses this award to fund (in whole  or in pait)  a specific  project  or
program  (such as a law enforcement,  prosecution,  or court  program)  that results in any corirt  dispositions,
infori'nation,  or other records that are "eligible  records"  (under federal or State law) relevant  to the National
Instant  Background  Check System (NICS),  or that has as one of  its purposes the establishmerit  or
improvement  of  records systems tl'iat contain  any cour( dispositions,  information,  or other records  that are
"eligible  records"  (under federal  or State law)  relevant  to the NICS,  tlie subgrantee must ensure that  all
sucl'i couit  dispositions,  information,  or other records tl'iat are "eligible'records"  (under  federal  or State law)
relevant  to the NICS  are promptly  made available  to the NICS  or to the "State"  repository/database  that is
electronically  available  to (and accessed by) the NICS,  and-wlien  appropriate-promptly  must update,
correct,  modify,  or remove such NICS-relevant  "eligible  records"

In the event of  minor  and transitory  non-compliance,  the subgrantee may submit  evidence  to demonstrate
diligent  monitoring  of  compliance  with  this condition  (including  subgrantee compliance).  DOJ  will  give

great weight  to any such evidence in any express written  determination  regarding  tl'iis condition.

36, Prohibition  on use of award  'fimds for  matcl'i under BVP program

JAG  funds may not be used as the 50% match for  purposes of  the DOJ Bulletproof  Vest Partnership  (BVP)
program.

37. Certification  of  body armor "mandatory  wear"  policies,  and compliance  with  NIJ  standards
If  subgrantee rises funds rmder this award to purchase  body armor,  the subgrantee must submit  a signed

certification  that law enforcement  agencies receiving  body armor  purchased  with  fimds from  this award

have a written  "mandatoiy  wear"  policy  in effect. Tlie  Bureau  must keep signed certifications  on file  for

any subgrantees planning  to utilize  fimds from  this award for ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body

armor  purchases. This policy  must be in place for  at least all uniformed  officers  before any funds from  this

award may be rised by an agency for  body aimor.  There are no reqriirements  regarding  the nature of  tlie
policy  other than it be a mandatoiy  wear policy  for all unifoi'med  officers  while  on duty.
Ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body armor  purchased with  JAG award  funds may be purchased  at any

threat  level, make or model, from  any distributor  or manufacturer,  as long as the body armor  has been
tested and found  to comply  with  applicable  National  Institute  of  Justice ballistic  or stab standards and  is

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 18 of 23



New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

listed  on the NU  Compliant  Body  Armor  Model  List  (https://nij.gov/topics/teclmology/body-

armor/Pages/compliant-ballistic-armor.aspx).  In addition,  ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body arn'ior

purchased must be made in the United  States and n'iust be uniqriely  fitted,  as set foith  in 34 U.S.C.

1 0202(c)(1  )(A).  The latest MJ  standard information  can be found here:

littps://nij.o.ip.gov/topics/equiliinent-aiid-teclu'iologv/bodv-armor

3 8. Extreme  risk  protection  programs funded  by JAG n'iust include,  at a minimrim:  pre-deprivation  and post-

deprivation due process rights that prevent  any violation  or infringen'ient  of  the Constitution  of  the United

States, including  but not limited  to tlie Bill  of  Riglits,  and tl'ie substantive  or procedura)  due process  rights

guaranteed  under  the Fifth  and Foutteentl'i  Arnendn'ients  to tlie Constitution  of  the United  States, as applied

to the States, and as intexpreted by State coruts and United  States coruts (including  tlie Supreme Couit  of

the United  States). Such progran'is must include,  at the appropriate  phase to prevent  any violation  of

constitutional  rights,  at minitnutn,  notice, the riglit  to an in-person  hearing,  an rinbiased adjudicator,  the

rigl'it  to know  opposing  evidence, the right  to present  evidence, and tl'ie right  to confront  adverse witnesses;

tlie  riglit  to be represented by corinsel at no expense to the government;  pre-deprivation  and post-

deprivation  heightened  evidentiaty  standards and proof  whicli  mean not less tl'ian the protections  afforded

to a similarly  situated litigant  in Federal corut  or promulgated  by the State's evidentiaiy  body, and

sufficient  to ensure the full  protections  of  the Constihition  of  tl'ie United  States, inchiding  but not limited  to

the Bill  of  Rights,  and the substantive and procedural  due process rights  guaranteed under  the Fifth  and

Foutteenth  Amendments  to t]ie Constitution  of  tlie United  States, as applied  to the States, and as

interpreted  by State courts and United  States couits  (including  the Supreme Court  of  the United  States).

The heightened  evidentiary  standards and proof  under such programs  must, at all appropriate  phases to

prevent  any violation  of any constihitional  rigl'it,  at minimum,  prevent  reliance  upon evidence that is

rinsworn  or rmaffirmed,  irrelevant,  based on inadmissible  hearsay, rinreliable,  vague, speculatiye,  and

lacking  a forindation;  and penalties for abuse of  the  progran"i.

39. The subgrantee agrees that no funds under tl'iis grant  award (including  via subcontract  or subaward,  at any

tier)  may be used for  unmanned aircraft  systems (UAS),  wliich  includes  unmanned aircraft  vehicles

(UAV),  or for  any accompanying  accessories to suppoit  UAS.

40. In accepting  this award, the subgrantee agrees that grant funds cannot be used for Facial  Recognition

Technology  (FRT)  unless tlie subgrantee has policies  and procedures in place to ensure that  tlie FRT  will

be ritilized  in an appropriate  and responsible  manner  that promotes  priblic  safety, and protects privacy,  civil

rights,  and civil  libeities  and complies  with  all applicable  provisions  of  the U.S. Constitution,  inchiding  the

Fourth  Amendment's  protection  against unreasonable  searches and seizures and the First  Ainendment's

freedom of  association  and speech, as well  as other laws and regulations.  Subgrantees utilizing  funds for

FRT  must make such policies  and procedures  available  to DOJ ripon  request.

41. De-confliction

A subgrantee shall participate in the case and subject de-confliction  process throrigh  the New Mexico  High
Intensity  Drug  Trafficking  Area (}I[DTA)/New  Mexico  Investigative  Support  Center (NMISC).

42.A11 funds awarded under this Subgrant Agreement  must be used in accordance with  federal statutes, regulations,
and the terms and condnions ofthe  Federal award.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 19 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

43. The subgrantee agrees to comply  with  any additional  requirements tliat  may be imposed during  the grant

performance  period if  tl'ie Bureau determines tliat  tl'ie subgraritee is a high-risk  grantee.

SECTION  NINE:  SUBGRANTEE  AUDIT  REQUnREMENTS

The subgrantee agi'ees to comply  witli  tlie  2 C.F.R. 200 Uniform  Guidance Subpart F Audit  Requirements.

1. The Bureau  will  review  tlie most rccent Audit  repoit  as a pait of  subgrantee monitoring;  and

2. The Bureau may request that a Corrective Action  Plan be submitted in response to audit findings  and
recommendations  disclosed in tl'ie repoit  whicli  may iinpact  the fiscal and/or progran'imatic  managen"ient  of

this  grant.

SECTION  TEN:  AMENDMENTS,  MOD:iiCATIONS,  AND  SEVERABILITY

1. The subgraxitee agrees to make no cbaxige in its Application  (attached and incorporated  herein as Attad'unent
A of tl'iis Sub-Agreement),  which includes, but is not limited  to, subgrantee's goals and objectives  and
detailed budget, witliout  complyitig  witl'i the Bureari's amendment procedures provided in tliis Subgrai'it

Agreement  and upon  the receipt  ofthe  Bureau's  approval  prior  to any  cl'ianges  being  n'iade.

2. Amendments  may be submitted by the subgrantee to request program changes and/or correctioiis  for any
programmatic,  admiiiistrative,  or financial  change associated with  this Agreement;

a. Uponreceiptoftheextensionrequest,tliesubgranteeandtl'ieBurearishallreviewtheworkaccomplislied
to date and determinewhetherthere  is aneed orsufficientjustificationto  amerxdtliis SubgrantAgreement
to provide  additional  time for completion  of  the program. The maximum  allowable  extension  for  any

program  shall betwelve  (12) months. Anextensionis  contingentuponthe  Bureaureceiying  authorization
for the extension of  the grant award from the NIJ.

3. The Bureau, by written notice to the sub@antee shall liave tlie right to change and/or coirect tliis Agreement,
if at any time, it'i the judgment of  the Bureau  the provisions  of  this Agreement  require the Bureau  to do so;

and

4, The Bureau, try written  notice, lias the right  to deny any amendment or budget modification  request.

5, If  any provision  of  this Agreement  is held to be invalid,  illegal,  void, or otherwise  rinenforceable  by a

coriit  of  competent  jurisdiction,  sucl'i provision  may be revised  by the Paities,  insofar  as possible,  to cure

the defect and give maximum  effect  to their  intent in entering into this Agreement. In any  event,  such

invalidity,  illegality,  or unenforceability  shall not affect  other provisions  hereof, and the remainder  of  the

Agreement  shall continue in  full  force and effect;  and

SECTION  ELEVEN:  SUBGRANTEE  REPRESENTATIVE

The grant representatives listed below are the Federal Awarding  Agency,  State Administering  Agency,  and

subgrantee representatives' responsible for overall fiscal and pro@ammatic supervision of the approved program.

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page  20 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitinent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

FEDERAL  AWARDING  AGENCY
Office  of  Justice Programs Elaine Smokes

807 7'  Street NW State Policy  Advisor
Washington,  DC 20531

Telephone:  (202)307-0690 Teleplione:  (202)598-7139
Email:  askOCR(,usdoi.gov Ei3il:  Elaine.sinokes@,oipaisdoi.gov

8T  ATE  ADMINISTERn'STG  AGENCY

iDepaitment of Public Safet5r Oliver  Benavidez
4491 Cerrillos  Rd. 4491 CerrillosRd.
Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87504 Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87504

(505) 479-0507

oliver.benavidaz(aklps.nin.gov

SUBGRANTEE  RYPRE8ENTATIVES
Lt. Kent  Ballard,  Project  Director ' Cheryl  Allen,  Executive  Secretary/Administi'ator
PO Box 498 PO Box  498
Estancia, NM  87016 Estancia, NM  870] 6
(505) 544-4908 (505) 544-4903
kballard@!tcnm.us ' callena  cnmais  

SECTION  TWELVE:  AUTHORIZATION  OF EXPENDIT'[mES

The terms of tl'iis Agreement  are contingent  upon sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  being made by the
Congress of the United  States if  federal funds aiae involved, or the State Legislature  if  State fiinds involved,  for
performance of  this Agreement. If  sufficient  appropriations  and autl'iorizations are not made, tl'iis Agreement  shall
terminate ripon written  notice being given by the Btireau to the subgrantee. The Bureau is expressly not committed
to expenditure of  any funds xmtil such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and approved for
expenditure by the Bureau. Tlie Bureau's decision as to whether its funds are sufficient  for fiilfillment  of the
Agreement  shall be fiiial.

SECTION  THIRTEEN:  WAIVER

The Bureau or subgrantee's  faihire to reqriire strict perfomiance  of  any provision  of  tliis Agreement  shall not waiye
or diminish  tl'ie right  tliereafter  to demand strict compliance  with  that or ariy otlier provision.  No waiver  by eitlier
party of  any of  its rights under this Agreement  shall be effective  unless express and in writing,  and no effective  waiver
by a party of  any  of  its rights shall be effective  to waive  any  other rights.

SECTION  FOURTEEN:  THIIRD-PARTY  BENEFICIARY  CLAUSE

Noprovisionofthis  Agreementcreatesinthepublic,oranymemberthereof,athird-paitybeneficiaiyortoauthorize
anyone not a party  to the Agreement  to maintain  a suit for wrongful  deatli, bodily  and/or personal injuiy  to person,
damageto  property,  and/or any other claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuantto  the provision  of  this Agreement.

SECTION  FlFl'EF,N:  LIAJ3ILffY  AND  NEW  MEXICO  TORT  CLAIMS  ACT

The subgrantee is responsible  for any liability  associated with  the actions or omissions  of  it or its own employees,
including  violations  of  rights and privileges  guaranteed  rinder the Laws and Constitution  of  the United  States and
New  Mexico.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this Subgrant  Agreement  is subject  to the immunities  and
limitations  Ofthe  New  MeXiCO TOrt ClainlS ACt, NMSA  1978, SeCtiOn 41-4-1 tlirOugh 41-4- 30, aS amended.  No
provision  of tliis Subgrant Agreement  establishes any waiver  of immunity  from liability  for alleged toitious

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24
Page 21 of  23



New  Mexico  Departirient  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

conduct of any employee of tlie Brireau or tlie Sub grantee arising  fi"om tlie performance  of  this  Subgrant
Agreement  apatt  from  that  set foitl'i  ixi tlie  New  Mexico  Toit  Claiins  Act.

SECTION  SIXTEEN:  SEVERABILITY

If  any term or condition of tbis Sub@ant Agreement shall be l'ield invalid or unenforceable, tl'ie remainder  of  this
Agreement  sl'iall  not  be affected  and sl'iall  be valid  and enforceable.

SECTION  SEVENTEEN:  INSTRUCTIONS  AND  FORMS

Instructioxis and foims necessaiy to cariy out tlie administration of  the grant as outlined in this Agreement are made

available by tlie Bureau. Foitns are incorporated into aiid made part of this Agreement upon  completion.

SECTION  EIGHTEEN:  GRANT  CLOSEOUT

1. The subgrantee will close-out the award when it determines tliat all applicable administrative actions  and all

required work of the award liave been completed. This section specifies the actions the subgrantee must  take  to
complete  this  process  at the end of  the period  of  performance.

A. Thesubgranteemustsubmit,nolatertl'ian30calendardaysaftertheenddateoftliegrantperiod,allfinancial,
performance, and otl'ier repoits as required by tlie terms and conditions of tl'ie Federal award.  DPS may

approve extensionswhenrequested bythe Subgrantee, and its decisionregarding approval will  be determined
on a case by  case basis.

B. DPS will  malce prompt payments to the subgrantee for allowable reimbursable costs under the award  being
closed  out.

C. Thesub@anteemustaccountforanyrealandpersonalpropeityacquiredwithFederalfimdsorreceivedfrom
the Federal Government in accordance with §§200.310 Insurance coverage tl'irorigli 200.316 Property  trust

relationship and 200.329 Repoiting on real proper.
D. The Bureau will  iititiate a site visit closeout ripon tlie closing of the @ant period to ensure compliance with

federal statutes, regulations  and theterms  at'id conditions  ofthe  federal  award.

SECTION  NnSIETEEN:  8TATUS  OF  SUBGRANTEE

The subgrantee and its agents and employees are not, by virtue of  this Agreement, agents or employees  of  the

Bureau, or the State ofNew  Mexico. The subgrantee, its agents and employees shall not acci'iie  leave, retirement,

insurance, bonding, use of state vehicles or any other benefits afforded to employees of  tlie State ofNew  Mexico  as

a result  of  the Agreement.

SECTION  TWENTY:  ATT  ACHMENTS  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

1. Attachments listed below are incorporated into  and made  pait  of  this  Subgrant  Agreement.  Tl'ie  below  listed

ceitifications  must  be completed  and returned  to the Bureau  along  with  this  Agreement.  They  are

incorporated  and  made  part  of  this  Subgrant  Agreement  upon  execution.

A.  Subgrantee's  Application  (Attachment  A)

E. Ceitification  of  Compliance  with  Eqrial  Employment  Oppoitimity  Plan  ((EEOP)  Requirements

(Certification  1)

F. Certified  Assurances  including  Uniform  Crime  Reporting  and Supplanting  (Certification  2)

G. Privacy  Certification  (Certification  3)

H.  Oveitime  Ceitification  (Certification  4)

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 22 of  23



New  Mexico  Depaitinent  of  Public  Safety 2022 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant

THEREFORE,  the subgrantee and the Bureau  do ltereby  execute  tliis  Subgrai'it  Agreement  as witnessed  by  tlie

signatures  below:

SUBGRANTEE.

By:  Date:

Signature  of  Certifying  Official

Printed  Nan'ie

By:

Progran'i  Agency  Director

Printed  Name

DEPARTMENT  OF  PUBLIC  SAFETY:

Title

Date:

Title

By:

Signature  of  Cabinet  Secretaiy/Awarding  Official

Jason  R. Bowie

Printed  Name

Date:

u7ole//g,al,fo;ncy,  Office of Legal AffaDiraste,
Chifgal Corinsel or desigriee otlilos=,r
CLC  Matthew  Chavez  or

Assistant  General  Counsel  Joan  M. Waters

Printed  Name

Subgrant  Agreement  #22-JAG-TCSO-SFY24 Page 23 of  23



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety

Grants  Management  Bureau

Fiscal  Agent  Certifications

CERTIFIED  ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures that, if an award is received  under  the  2020  CESF Program,  the  following

requirements  will  be met:

Drug-Free  Workplace  Requirements  (State  Agencies  Only)

The applicant  certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace for its employees in accordance with  the

Federal Anti-Drug  Abuse Act of 1988 (Public Law 100-690). This certification  is a material representation

of the fact upon which reliance will be placed when the grantor  agency  determines  to award  a grant.

False certification  or violation  of the certification  shall be grounds  for  suspension  of  payment,

suspension of termination  of grants, or government  wide  suspension  and debarment.

Debarment,  Suspension,  Ineligibility,  and  Voluntary  Exclusion

The applicant certifies, by submission ofthis  proposal,  that  neither  it nor  its principals  are presently

debarred,  suspended,  proposed  for  debarment,  declared  ineligible,  orvoluntarily  excluded  from

participation  in this  transaction  by any Federal  department  or agency.

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities  Requirements  (Exception: Indian tribes,  organizations,  or  agencies)

The applicant certifies that no Federal appropriation  funds have been paid or will be paid to any persons

for influencing  or attempting  to influence an officer  or employee of any Federal agency,  a Member  of

Congress, an officer  or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member  of Congress  in connection

with the awarding  of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal grant, and the extension continuation,

renewal, amendment,  or modification  of any Federal  grant

The applicant  further  certifies that it will provide a "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities"  form if and when

any non-Federal funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing  or  attempting  to

influence an officer  or employee of any Federal agency, a Member  of Congress, an officer  or employee

of Congress, or an employee of a Member  of Congress in connection with  the  CESF Program.

Disclosure of Federal Participation  Requirement  (This applies only to sub-grantees  that  receive

S500,000 or more in the aggregate)

The applicant agency certifies that when issuing statements,  press releases, requests of proposal, bid

solicitations,  and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or part with Federal

money, it shall clearly state: 1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will be

financed with Federal money, and 2) the dollar amount of Federal funds for the project or  program.

General  Financial  Requirements

The applicant certifies that it will comply with the provisions of 28 CFR Part 66, Common  Rule, Uniform

Administrative  Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local  Governments,

and the Office of Management  and Budget (OMB) Circulars applicable to financial  assistance.  These

Page 1



Circulars  must  be followed  along with  additional  information  and guidance  contained  in the  current

edition  of  the  Office  of  Justice  Programs  Financial  Guide.

Audit  Requirement

The applicant agency certifies that if it expends  !>500,000  or more  in federal  funding  (from  all sources,  to

include  pass-through  sub-awards)  in its fiscal  year,  a single  organizational  audit  must  be conducted  in

accordancewiththeprovisionsofOMBCircularA-133.  lftheapplicantdoesnotexpend5500,000or

more  in Federal funds in its fiscal year  but  contracted  with  a certified  public  accountant  to perform  an

audit,  these  costs  may  not  be charged  to the  grant.

Confidential  Funds  Requirement  (Law  Enforcement  Agencies  Only)

The  applicant  certifies  that  they  have  read,  understand,  and agree  to  abide  by all the  conditions  for

confidential  funds set forth in the currem edition  of  the  Office  of  Justice  Programs  F)rtarncta[ Guide.  The

applicant  also certifies  that  if it receives  grant  funds  that  are used  to  conduct  law enforcement

undercover  operations,  it will  develop  and  formalize  specific  policies  and procedures  to protect  the

confidentiality  of the  operations.  These  policies  and procedures  must  be submitted  to the  grantor

agency  prior  to  expending  any confidential  funds.

Civil  Rights  Requirement

The applicant  certifies  that  it will  comply  with  the  non-discrimination  requirements  ofthe  Omnibus

Crime  Control  and Safe Streets  Act  of  1968,  as amended;  Title  II of  the  American  with  Disabilities  Act  of

1990,  42 USC 12131;  Title  Vl of  the  Civil Rights  Act  of 1964;  Section  504  of  the  Rehabilitation  Act  of  1973,

as amended;  Title IX of  the  Education  Amendments  of  1972;  the  Age Discrimination  Act of  1975;  and  the

Department  ofJustice  Non-Discrimination  Regulations,  28 CFR Part  25 and 42, Sub-parts  C, D, E, and G;

and Executive  Order  11246,  as amended  by Executive  Order  11375,  and  their  implementing  regulations,

41 CFR Part  60.1  et. Seq., as applicable  to construction  contracts.

This applicant  further  certifies  that  if a Federal  or  State  court  or  administrate  agency  makes  a finding  of

discrimination,  it will  immediately  forward  a copy  of  the  findings  to  the  grantor  agency.

Page  2



UNIFORM  CRIME  REPORTING

On behalf  of  the  applicant,  I, as the Certifying  Official,  certify  that  I have read, understand,  and agree to
abide  by all the  conditions  set forth  in New Mexico  State Statute  29-3-11  Uniform  Crime Reporting
System,  below. If funding  is provided  and DPS-GMB later  finds  that  the applicant  is not  following  these
conditions,  DPS-GMB  may not reimburse  further  expenditures  until  reporting  is caught  up.

29-3-11.  Uniform  crime  reporting  system  established:  duties  of  department.

A. The department  of public  safety  shall develop,  operate  and maintain  a uniform  crime  reporting
system  and shall be the central  repository  for  the collection,  storage,  retrieval  and analysis  of
crime  incident  and arrest  reports  generated  by all law enforcement  agencies  in this state.  The
system  shall be operational  as of January  1, 2008.

B. The department  shall:

(1) compile  statistical  data and forward  such data as required  to the  federal  bureau  of

investigation  or the  appropriate  department  of  justice  agency  in accordance  with  standards
and procedures  of the national  system;

(2) provide  forms,  standards  and procedures  and related  training  to state  and local law

enforcement  agencies  as necessary  for  the agencies  to report  incident  and arrest  activity  for
inclusion  in the statewide  system;

(3) in conjunction  with  the New Mexico  sentencing  commission,  annually  publish  a report  on
the  nature  and extent  of  crime  in New Mexico  and submit  the report  to the governor  and to
the  legislature;

(4) maintain  the privacy  and security  of information  in accordance  with  applicable  state  and
federal  laws; and

(5) establish  rules as necessary  to implement  the  provisions  of this section.

C. Every law enforcement  agency  in the state  shall:

(1) submit  crime  incident  reports  to the  department  of public  safety  on forms  or in the  format
prescribed  by the department;

(2) submit  any other  crime  incident  information  as may be required  by the department  of
public  safety;  and

(3) usethestateuniformstatutorychargecodesfortheautomatedfingerprintidentification

system  and use uniform  crime  incident  reporting  as provided  by the  department  for  all
incidents  and arrests.

D. The annual  report  and other  statistical  data reports  generated  by the  department  shall be made
available  to state  and local law enforcement  agencies  and the general  public.

Page  3



SUPPLANTING  CERTIFICATION

Financial  Guide. Further,  supplanting  shall be reviewed
during  the  application  process,  post-award  monitoring,  and project  close-out.

If the  Grants  Management  Bureau believes,  based upon factual  data, that  supplanting  may have
occurred,  then  the  Sub-recipient  shall be required  to supply  documentation  demonstrating  that  the
reduction  of non-Federal  resources  occurred  for  reasons other  than  the  receipt  or expected  receipt  of
Federal  funds.

T'6('ra/l((5  (!our+v
Name of  Applicant

Signature  of Certifying  Official Title of Certifying  Official

,:Xoz<(-(  %"', 6(@,Joy
Printed  Name of  Certifying  Official Date

Signature  of Fiscal Agent
(2@gh'ry  havs<p(

Title  of Fiscal Agent  '

Jarcc@,  6re:tv
Printed  Name  of  Fiscal Agent Date

Page  4



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety

Grants  Management  Bureau

Fiscal  Agent  Certifications

PRIVACY  CERTIFICATION

Subgrantee, certifies  that  data identifiable  to a private

personl will not be used or revealed,  except  as authorized  in 28 CFR Part 22, GG22.21, 22.22.

Brief  Description  of Project  (required  by 28 CFR G22.23(b):

Project is a /OW enforcement  project.  No data  identifiable  to a private  person  will  be
collected.

Subgrantee  certifies that  any private  person  from  whom  identifiable  information  is collected  or

obtained shall be notified,  in accordance  with  28 CFR §22.27,  that  such data will  only  be used or

revealed for research or statistical purposes  and that  compliance  with  the request  for  information

is not mandatory  and participation  in the project  may be terminated  at any time.  In addition,

Subgrantee  certifies  that  where  findings  in a project  cannot,  by sample  size or uniqueness  of

subject,  be expected  to totally  conceal  the identity  of an individual,  such individual  shall be so

advised.

Procedures  to notify  subjects  that  such data will  only be used or revealed  for  research  or statistical

purposes  and that  compliance  with  the request  for  information  is not mandatory  and participation

in the project  may  be terminated  at any time  as required  by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(4):

If notification  of subjects  is to be waived,  pursuant  to 28 CFR §22.27(c),  please provide  a

justification:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Subgrantee certifies that project plans will be designed to preserve  the confidentiality  of  private

persons to whom information relates, including where appropriate,  name-stripping,  coding  of data,

or  other  similar  procedures.

Procedures  developed  to preserve  the confidentiality  of  personally  identifiable  information,  as

required  by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(7):

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Subgrantee  certifies  that,  if applicable,  a log will  be maintained  indicating  that  (1)

identifiable  data have been transferred  to persons  other  than employees  of NU, BJA, BJS, OJJDP,

OVC, OJP, or Subgrantee/contractor/subcontractor  staff;  and (2) such data have been
returned  or that  alternative

1 Information identifiable to a private person as defined in 28 CFR fi22.2(e) as "information which either-(1)  is labeled by

name or other personal identifiers, or (2), can by virtue of sample size or other factors, be reasonably  interpreted  as

referringto  a particular  person."

2022  JAG Grant  -  New  Mexico  Subgrantee  Certifications Page 1



arrangements  have been agreed  upon  for  future  maintenance  of  such data,  in accordance  with  28
CFR §22.23(b)(6).

Justification  for  the  collection  and/or  maintenance  of  any data  in identifiable  form,  if applicable:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Procedures  for  data  storage,  as required  by 28 CFR G22.23(b)(5):

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  all contractors,  subcontractors,  and consultants  requiring  access  to
identifiable  data  will  agree,  through  conditions  in their  subcontract  or consultant  agreement,  to
comply  with  the  requirements  of  28 CFR G22.24,  regarding  information  transfer  agreements.  Sub-
grantee  also certifies  that  BJA and the  Grants  Management  Bureau  will  be provided  with  copies  of
any  and all transfer  agreements  before  they  are executed  as well  as the  name  and title  of  the
individual(s)  with  the  authority  to transfer  data.

Description  of  any institutional  limitations  or restrictions  on the  transfer  of data in identifiable  form,
if applicable:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Name  and title  of individual  with  the  authority  to transfer  data:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiabfe  data.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  access  to the  data  will  be limited  to those  employees  having  a need  for
such data  and that  such employees  shall  be advised  of  and agree  in writing  to comply  with  the
regulations  in 28 CFR Part  22.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  all project  personnel,  including  subcontractors,  have been  advised  of and
have agreed,  in writing,  to comply  with  all procedures  to protect  privacy  and the confidentiality  of
personally  identifiable  information.

Access  to data is restricted  to the  following  individuals,  as required  by 28 CFR G22.23(b)(2):

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  adequate  precautions  will  be taken  to ensure  administrative  and physical
security  of  identifiable  data  and to preserve  the  confidentiality  of  the personally  identifiable
information.

Procedures  to ensure  the  physical  and administrative  security  of  data,  as required  by 28 CFR
§22.25(b),  including,  if applicable,  a description  of  those  procedures  used to secure  a name  index  :

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable  data.

2022JAG  Grant  -  New  Mexico  Subgrantee  Certifications Page  2



Procedures  for  the  final  disposition  of  data,  as required  by 28 CFR §22.25:

Not applicable  since this is not a study collecting  identifiable  data.

Name  and title  of  individual  authorized  to determine  the  final  disposition  of data:

Not applicable  since this is not a study collecting  identifiable  data.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  copies  of  all questionnaires,  informed  consent  forms  and informed

consent  procedures  designed  for  use in the  project  are attached  to this  Privacy  Certificate.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  project  findings  and reports  prepared  for  dissemination  will  not  contain

information  which  can reasonably  be expected  to be identifiable  to a private  person,  except  as

authorized  by 28 CFR §22.22.

Subgrantee  certifies  that  the  procedures  described  above  are correct  and shall be carried  out.

Subgrantee certifies  that the project  will be conducted in accordance with all the requirements  of

the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 as amended and the regulations contained

in 28 CFR Part  22.

Subgrantee certifies  that BJA and the  Grants  Management  Bureau  shall  be notified  of any  material

change  in any  of  the  information  provided  in this  Privacy  Certificate.

As the  duly  authorized  representative  of  the  Subgrantee,  I hereby  certify  that  the  Subgrantee  will

comply  with  the  above  certifications.

TorranCe  County
Name  of Sub@rantee  / Fiscal Agent

Signature  of Certifying  Official

Co'Linty-  Manager
Title  of Certifying  Official

Printed  Name of  Certifying  Official Date

2022 JAG Grant - New Mexico Subgrantee Certifications Page  3



Cheryl  Allen

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Benavidez,  Oliver,  DPS <Oliver.Benavidez@dps.nm.gov>

Monday,  June 26, 2023 9:48 AM

Cheryl  Allen;  Kent Ballai-d

2022 Edward  Byrne Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant  (JAG) Award

Award Letter 2022 JAG Torrance  County.pdf; Award  Acceptance  Instructions.pdf;  2022

JAG SGA Torrance  County.pdf;  Attachment  A - Approved  Budget  and Application,pdf;

Privacy Certification.pdf; EEOP Certification  (3) (2).pdf;  Certification  of Assurances.pdf

Follow  Up Flag:

Flag  Status:

Follow  up

Flagged

You don't  often get email from oliver.benavidez@dps.nm.gov.  Learn why this is important

Good  morning,

Congratulations!  You have been approved  for  receipt  of funds  through  the 2022  Edward  Byrne

MemorialJusticeAssistance  Grant  (JAG)  Program.

Attached  to this email, you will find the following  documents:

1) The Award Letter detailing  the amount  of funding  your agency has been awarded.

2) The Award Acceptance  Instructions  which will instruct  you on how to accept your

award.

3) The Subgrantee  Agreement  (SGA), attachments,  and certifications  from the New Mexico

Department  of Public Safety (NMDPS). The Award Acceptance  Instructions  will guide
you as to how to complete  this agreement.

Your organization  will not be able to submit  expenditures  for  reimbursement  until  the  SGA has

been  fully signed and executed by the  NMDPS  Cabinet  Secretary,  Jason  R. Bowie.  Again,

please  review  and  follow  the  Award  Acceptance  Instructions.

Additionally,  the NMDPS Grants Management  Bureau  will be providing  a training  for  all

subgrantees  who are responsible  for the administration  of the grant award and submission  of

the required reimbursement  documentation.  The training  will be mandatory  for both  the

Program Director,  Fiscal Agent, and any other  parties  that  will  be responsible  for  the

management  of the grant  award, Please provide  us with some  dates  and times  that  your

team will be available  so that  we can coordinate  a training  session  via tele-conference  call.

Respectfully,

oliver  Benavidez

JAG Project  Coordinator,  DPS

505-479-0507

oliver.benavidez@d ps. nm.zov

1



CERTIFICATION  FORM
Compliance  with  the Equal  Employtnent  Opporhuiity  Plan (EEOP)  Requirements
Please read car4ully the Instntctiom (see below) and then complete Section A or SecfionB or Section C, not all three. If  recipientcompletm Section A or C andsub-grants qsin34e award o-ier $500,000, tri addition, please complete Section D.
: Re-cipient's Na-i-ne:-'(@r(-a,,yc<,  @s0gvt'leq--(5--ke-rSq'5-;':i-z"-'a--"----'-o-'  I
lAddress: 205  S. §;gs4Jp S4- }  F-.'lhk" tic<x  , kjM  8'lC)k&  '  f
lis agency a; a Direct orub  recipient of  C5JP%OY''#'or COPd fu'nding? l Law Enforcement Agency? € Yes a No  !: DUNSNumber: ()357'i  6517  jVendor'Number(onlyifdirectrecipient) - I'. Name andTitle ofContactPerson: S_ k_ %anre  (2es4vho%Ja,> - 

L?.:E-ber:  505 .Gq4- q E-MailAddr;ss:  e &101.Jk4 6!,,AH.  uJ  i
: "S'-ffilTh-ffK-"-A':.m-W6-l-a-i'ffiiiWA :n-l

"I-,J}
loaiimi!-tie-;!m(ifflfflffl(;t"mm.ffi@a:rffim5 €r-T.m"AniiimiiAffi*.=':";"7".'a'-:""'.'

I{,t,,'   ii  :a " i',ia'i 15:"1:i  l,"  -  i,-.,,, ,' a  i  .' a "i , '11 lia l li i4"  ;  li-,,  I,,i  iz, ,,i,t-  l-  ,l.'f[_eae c)_bck,41=fTyeJanost%.kyx;esvMuq'pl, .. i - ' , ' =a.' r -,"  i iilir  . -  - --  i
l  ' i _  l a  i n  I i  I' ;' t,-esg,thWf4':sip!o!ij." . '_S ' o 'hidiaix #htib '.. ' -, :. - "  . a6'igl4ai,Oimfflon: ';'  _2 2,.-_ ' -, ." ' : _"$@8i:or-za-Th €<s'n

,a.l,J____,:;:,.l__,,.., ___l,,,- _,._,_L_m_u;_74.al,b2brQ;_o(_7-"l,_l,_:7-,_!e7_7177__y_s7_ff, ,\!_i_m.3C:7 .m_a::$7;"57g,.1,11@,sv,,_,s€,blle,
q@j-ceff6'tti,i:t  :,:'_'_l' _____", _22' _' 1__",:_ _,H=_____=__I', _2._, '3'_ _L'_":l_i::W_-'_'-""2f-i i.i,a=.Jffl. :_;;.:=,,__.,,,_" .. ,, l i:'  _  =

ii[rtR4er:]e4rStt,p0:t,hrn6qti4t'e(i:0:fri_rt!_:_u_'EP+Of'kLHtt_e,lj'_=lS[)_f':(&).61l.elti- 'ff_bivle,).pp7,)_t4rifffi:ils"___p:______pa'3<;l')-.g:>rr7aalcJl),17@,-k,JI
qill4inpi3>'qith-applicml3m f6fl.etal 6ayil righb l,% Qit,pmjiihit'd$qt4tm'% e:mpl0pe7Q4g Thn.'the de%i-v@;y_b4;'€6CaSo.  ' -_ '  = ,""  '.  ' - :-  ,'l k :a " ", "  r .""  ') a, "  ' " " ti.  "  'T'-  ' .')""  a "  '.'-" "'.'_ " ' a, _ -'j[rh'tPle?lt hrl;'J,Cahtq (t,8%'l'a ;th4Jrd4:i,Vel$5@jM)Q,-i7il't!4(htffi,10, PWa'YiCDmb[ateS@CttOW j),' ," :",  a _ '-' " , '.1

.':::','.i. ': i_'J' _,. i "-,11a.lll' i_l( J:Ii,lj',i _ -i -':.'. ,_2';J (,4..' I__a.':,-.', ),:ii.-_l:.f:':. _,-f,Y_').Q':',_ E_,i_,_:lf2r:_'l'_i: ':'.','.'i,Q:)i,_:,_'_: ":_:_" S'i<_','H.117;,"' .'-:. :-;=':= '-,-," iI
h'mfm-Ty eNa4'aTi'!!:'xriW-qmmp;mWi*!m'!!'unmam.-.'.::.'.'.".'l.:,22:..;-,..,,,.L.,,.'simvinwu;itiuaiii"!a.te,.l..l.

 ..___' I" _-'
Section Declayation  Claiming  Exemption  from  the EEOP  Submission  Requirement-and  Certifying  "'
That  an  EEOP  us on  File  for  Review

If  a recpient agency /2(28 fifty  or more employees and is receiviizg a single award or, subaward, of  $25,000 or more, but Less than $500,000, thenthe recipient agency does not have to submit an EEOP to the OCR for  review as long as it ce4es  the following  (42 C.F.R. § 42.305),'
1, 5kMan<"e  Qe/&t6 IJJ _ , rresvonsible

iogtciaB, certif'y that (or'raxte  [!os.st%  "  "- - %
lrecipient], which has fi:[ty or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more,  but  less
than $500,000, has formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E. I further certify that  within  the last
twenty-four months, the proper authority has formulated and signed into effect the EEOP and, as required  by applicable
federal law, it is available for review by thepublic,  employees, the appropriate state planning agency,  and the Office  for

CiviTlRiorghrtas, nOftfiece oousgticAe,P%lro/grarjju,U,S.DhepaTent oof.Tustti,ce3. Th?eEOP a file,a,t r  follo_w_ing office:,,.',l"',

'orra'Ezas"o'j: vt<+k  sp, Els'Fanc<c-., 9UM 870/(,,  II
lladdressl. ,' " I
i ,5%kaqce- LyJJ-it  ug (AartcJ-!'Bka  fJ! 6rJdo  T.5.Z_o2:s  iP"forTy eNamWandT'flem':_  s! a're "  " uxymvawimianDa=ce-=----l
I S6cti6nC-ff-D-e-c-ia-rationStatirtgfhatauEE-0-P-S'hor'tF-orxtx-HasB-een-Submitte-d-to-the0fflce?;r"Civil"'!
: 'm@hts for  'Renew
' _[farecipiemagency hasfi_% ormore employgmgndis recetvtnga single awa'rd, orsubward,  oi$500,000 ormora, tha  the redplantagencymustsend an EEOP Short Fonn to the OCR forrevkw.

I, rresw'nsible
officiarJ,certifythat " ':l
lrecipientl, which has fifty  or more employees and is receiving a single award of  $5'00,600 or more,"has formulated anEEOP in accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E, and sent it for review  on
[datel to the Office for Civil  Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Deparhnent of  Justice. '

ff  recipientsub-grants a sirxgle awmad over $500,000, in addition,  plettse complete Section D

____,_Print,o41p5 Name pnd Title II,  ,.,  %,_.  .,  Signature _  _____ __..  %' . _  _J)(I(B...  . . _ _ "



Sub-Recipient  Agency  Name/Address Sub-Recipient  D{JNS  Number  '

i

I
'l

I
:,
I
I

ii
I

I
I
I

I

I

i

I

I
I

I

I

I.

" "-"' If additiona7 space irx nec-es-s-ari-, please duplicate this'p6ge. """ """ a
DMB  Control  No. 1121-0340  Expiration  Date: 12/3 1/2015



INSTRUCTIONS

Completing  the Certification  Form

Compliance with the F,qual Employment  Opporhinity  Plan  (EEOP) Requirements

The federal regulations implementing the Otnnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act (Safe Streets Act)  of  1968,  as
amended, require some recipients of financial assistance from the U.S. Department of Justice subject to tl'ie statute's
administrative provisions to create, keep on file, submit to the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) at the Office  of  Justice
Programs (OJP) for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP). See 28 C.F.R. pt. 42, subpt.
E. All awards from the Office of Comn'iunity Oriented Policing Services (COPS) are subject to the EEOP requirements;
many awards from OJP, including awards from the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), the Office of Juvenile Justice  and
Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP), and the Office for Victiins of Crime (OVC) are subject to the EEOP requirements;  and
many awards from the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) are also subject to the EEOP requirements.  If  you
have any questions as to whether your award from the U.S. Department of Justice is subject to the Safe Steets  Act's
EEOP requirements, please consult your grant award document, your  program  manager,  or the OCR.

Recipients should complete either Section A or Section B or Section C, not all three. If  recipient completes  Section
A or C and sub-grants  a single award  over $500,000, in addition,  please  complete  Section  D.

Section  A

The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Your organization may claim an exemption
from all of the EEOP requirements if  it meets any of the following criteria: it is a nonprofit organization, an educational
institution, a medical institution, or an Indian tribe; or it received an award under $25,000; or it has less than  fifty
employees. To claim the complete exemption from the PROP requirements,  complete  Section  A.

Section  B

Although the regulations require some recipients to create, maintain on file, and implement an EEOP, the regulations
allow some recipients to forego submitting the EEOP to the OCR for review. Recipients that (1) are a unit  of  state or local
government, an agency of state or local government, or a private business; and (2) have fifty or more employees; and  (3)
have received a single grant award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, may claim the limited  exemption  from  the
submission requirement by completing Section B. In completing Section B, the recipient should note that the EEOP on
file has been prepared within  twenty-four  months of  the date of the  most  recent  grant  award.

Section  C

Recipients that (1) are a unit of state or local government, an agency of state or local government, or a private  business,
and (2) have fifty or more employees, and (3) have received a single grant award of  $500,000 or more, must  prepare,
maintain on file, submit to the OCR for review, and implement an EEOP. Recipients that have submitted an EEOP
Utilization Report (or in the process of  submitting  one) to the OCR, should complete  Section  C.

Section  D

Recipients that (1) receive a single award over $500,000; and (2) subaward a single award of $500,000 or more must
provide a list; including, name, address and DUNS # of each such sub-recipient  by completing  Section D.

Submission  Process

Recipients should download the online Certification Form, complete required sections, have the appropriate official  sign
it, electronically scan the signed document, and then send the signed document to the following  e-mail address:
EEOPFortns@usdoj.gov. The document must have the following title: EEOP Certification. If  you have questions about
completing or submitting the Certification Fonn, please contact the Office for Civil  Rights, Office of  Justice Programs,
810 7th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20531 (Telephone: (202) 307-0690 and TTY: (202) 307-2027).

OMB Approval  No. 1121-0340  Expiration  Date: 12/31/15



Public  Reporting  Burden  Statement

Paperwork  Reduction  Act  Notice. Under  the Paperwork  Reduction  Act, a person is not required  to respond to a collectionof infon'nation  unless it displays  a current  valid  OMB control  number. We try to create foxms and instructions  that areaccurate,  can  be easily  understood,  and which  impose the least possible burden on you to provide  us with  information.
The  estimated  minimum  average time to complete  and file  this application  is 20 minutes per form. If  you have anycomments  regarding  the accuracy of tliis estimate, or suggestions for making  this form simpler,  you can write  to the
Office  of  Justice Programs,  810 7th Street, N.W.,  Washington,  D.C. 20531.



, _ _  , ,.  , s,_ a . , . i ; ' - a  -, a 0 - ', - - s a ' o, - ,a> i '  -,-, !ii  .,' - i a ' -' . .  -',' a, -- -) ,-   - . a , ,---a -   - '  - , "   '- = - - 'i ='  i '..:a'7 - a-ai -, .il  a'a ,a - a '_t-1 -* ;  -, ," :)l -  "  a e *   

. Jio_iA'iN'affi;;X'P"a"'\AjNai;e'!':rmU"'a-'\"ffi'j-:'5sAui"\E(':5'4_"'IcA'a%bt',i - =' al',"..'_':,J_%". -"" "-_ :
It  .  -4  , - -'i  (-i-  ,' " , ) -J ' - , ', s"  i ' a _ ' a a'a-i , ,"'a "  'a _" _i" ,  _ (  ,'a": " ""[a '<4,a "'X?"-!j' " a5""'a,,: Ir  -,  ""  'i'<"3;": - +_aai ja- % 4 4 _ 'a 0 )-i,

gUJD(aETeffiT'AtLWORKSMEET

':i.. z6b&ree6a'vt'cpsfs- "   -'.- .'  _- al ' - ' . , _ , _ , _ . . . ai  ,  ,

l-a. Personnel  - 200  -  Lift  eaCh pOSitiOn  b7 title.  ShOW the  annual  Salary  rate  and"tThe perCentage  Of time  tO be d-eVOtedt0theproj:e'cta  -
Compensation  paid  for  employees  engaged  in grant  activities  must  be consistent  with  that  paid  for  similar  work  within  the  applicant
'organization.  MJTF  Coordinator  Annual  Salary  cannot  exceed  S60,000  of  grant  funds  provided  by the  Department  of  Public  Safety.

Name/Position  Salary  Per  % of  time  Hours  to  Grant Gr_ant_Fqn_4s_ (

I

Kent Ballard, Lieutenant S54.00 OT Hour 25.00 s :i,'aso:qo 
John Stocum, Evidence S37.65 OT Hour 20.50 5 'y:72  ',
Alexander  Schwerdel S42.00 OT Hour 23.50 S 's6q766 
Jordan Duran, Sergeant S50.25 OT Hour 20.50 S :i,oso':sj  i
TBD, Sergeant S50.25 OT Hour 20.50 S .4@Q,a,B iErwin Young, Patrol Deputy S44.25 OT Hour 20.50 S a "  pQ7.a,
Ron Saavedra, Patrol Deputy S44.25 OT Hour 20.50 S , , :eo7,a'a i
Chad Whitson, Patrol Deputy S43.50 OT Hour 2 €).50 S' s9'a,vs 
TBD, Patrol Deputy S42.75 OT Hour 20.50 S . .QqQ
John Curran, Patrol Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S t4:Ci0
Pablo Areola, Patrol Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S o
Cesar Quintana, Patrol Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S Mi.Oo
Reese Swatsworth,  Patrol Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S Bta,no
Matthew  Martinez,  Patrol Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S 8si.oo
Issac  Aragon,  Patrol  Deputy S42.00 OT Hour 20.50 S - 861ioo

.la. Sub-Total  Personnel  -'-'  !!l "  13,917.45

Ib.  Fringe  Benefits  - 200  -  Fringe  benefits  should  be based  on actual  known  costs  or  an established  formula.  Fringe  benefits  are for
those  listed  in the  personnel  budget  category  and only  for  the  percentage  of  time  devoted  to  the  project.

TypeofFringeCategory  Base  Rate Grarit__jun3s__
.g
S

S
I

S

lb.  Sub-Total  Fringe  Benefit=.-  ""-"  p

Justification  Personnel  and  Fringe  Benefits:

The number one funding  priority  of  this application  is to fund overtime  to allow the Community  Policing Program (CPP) without  reducing  regular
assignments/coverage.  The personnel  funding requested in this application  will cover hourly overtime  wages for each of the supervisors and deputies.
The TCSO has budgeted for the regularly  scheduled work assignments  and benefits of all full-time  employees.  The department  cannot  maintain  the coverage
deputies currently  provide on their  patrols and implement  the CPP. The wage reported in the application  is the overtime  rate for the different  classifications
and years of experience  of employees.  New this year, the new TCSO administration  lead by Sheriff  David Frazee will have salaried staff participate  in the public
involvement  aspect of the CPP to increase outreach efforts without  requiring  additional  funding. The Torrance County Personnel Ordinance, last updated in
2019, dictates how employees  are compensated.  Department  heads establish work schedules. Overtime  is allowed only when approved by a Department  Head
and iS paid a' the rate of I % tmeS regular pad. An exemption is in plaCe far tha specifies ha  all nun-exempt  sheriff  depllties  will receive OVerttme pad forSpeCial prOjeCtS Or emergency  situations  authOriZed b7 t)le TCSO, eVen if the deputy haS net actually  WOrked 40 hOurS in that  WOrk Week. Special prOjeCtS
include D.U.I. Checkpoints, Radar Surveys, Traffic Safety Education Training  Classes, Bicycle Rodeos, Seat Belt Enforcement,  or any other programs  that  will be
reimbursed  by a grant  or other  available resource. Sick leave, vacation  leave, and holidays are not counted as hours worked  within  a work  week.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CATEGORYTOTAI

Page  1 of  4



Total200Category  'p 13,917.45

2. -$00 CATEGORY COSTS

2a. Contractual  Services  - 300  -  For each contractor,  enter  the name,  if known,  service  to be provided,  hourly  or daily  fee, and
estimated  time  on the  project.  Consultant  fees in excess of S650 per day or S81.25  per hour  require  additional  justification  and prior
approval.

Name of Contractor & Service Provided Quant,,y  Cost Per On,, Qrant  Funds

S-"  -

S _,  -

S: - "  -

S

-S"

S

2a. Sub-Total  Contractual  Seivices  §
justification  Contractual  Services:

Total  300 Category  §

3. 40GCATE'GORYtY)StS  , ' ,- - . - ' _ . , '  - '  ' , . - ,_ ,. -

3a. Travel  - 400 -  For Purposes  of  the Grant  application  budget,  enter  the  total  budgetary  costs  for  travel  anticipated  for  the  grant  term.
Travel  expenses  include  staff  trainings,  field  interviews,  advisory  group  meetings,  airfare,  lodging,  subsistence  etc. Identify  the  location
of  travel,  if known.  Registration  Fees should  be included  in the "Other  Costs Category"  not  the "Travel  Costs Category".  Reimbursement
of  travel  expenses  will  be governed  by the New Mexico  State Per Diem and
Mileage  Act  (10-8-1  through  10-8-8  NMSA  1978).

Purpose  Location  #ofStaff  Cost perStaff (3rant  Funds

-S
S
S
S
S
6-
l-

3a.Sub-TotalTravel  S
Justification  Travel:

Page 2 of 4



ab, Equipment  -  400 -  List non-expendable  items that  are to be purchased.  tquipment  is tangible  property  valued  at Sl,500  or more
OR having  a useful  life of more than  one year, AND any Information  Technology  items  (e.g., computers,  tablets,  printers,  etc.). Also
includes  law enforcement  and medical  personal protective  equipment.  Rented or leased equipment  costs should be listed  in the
"Contractual"  category.  Explain how the equipment  is necessary for  the success of the project.  All equipment  will  be bar-coded  by  the
GMB  for  tracking  purposes.

Item  Quantity  CostPerUnit
Grant  Funds

S"-

S'-

S-

s

3b. Sub-Total Equipment  S

Justification  Equipment:

3c. Supplies  -  400 - List items  by type  (gloves, masks, sanitizer,  office  supplies,  postage,  training  materials,  etc.) and show the basis for
computation.  Generally,  supplies  include  any materials  that  are expendable  or consumed  during  the course of the project.

Supplyltem  Quantity  CostPerUnit
Grant  Funds

S=

S-
S-

S=

S-

3c. Sub-Total  Supplies  S
Justification  Supplies:

3e. Other  Costs -  400 -  List items  (e.g., telecommunication,  vehicle,  janitorial  or security  services, registration  fees) by major  type  and
the  baSiS Of the computation.  For example,  telecommunication  COStS, provide  number  Of phone  LINES, m0nthl7  COSt, and number  Ofmonths.

Description  Quantity  CostPerunit Grant  Funds

Page  3 of  4



Confidential  Funds 24 S 100.00 6 2,400.00

S.
S
s
S-
'S

The TCSO will use confidential  funds to identify  criminal elements,  build cases for successful prosecution,  and obtain evidence to justify  the issuance of  search
warrants.  The Project Director  has requested S2,400 in confidential  funds to complete  two (2) operations  each month during the funding  year. Obtaining
confidential  funds is the third priority  of the TCSO for this funding  opportunity.  The primary purpose will include the purchase of evidence and/or  contraband
such as drugs, firearms,  and stolen property  required to determine  the existence of a crime or to establish the identity  of a participant  in a crime. The TCSO has
been conductinginvestigations  since fall of 2007 using the same SIOO of confidential  funds. Neither  the department  nor the County Commission  has
authorized  use of additional  confidential  funds. This limits the number  of concurrentinvestigations  and the scope ofinvestigations.  Investigators  now only use
the funds when there is a guaranteed  short-term  retrieval  of the funds so other investigations  can occur. The limited funds also prevent  the TCSO from
conducting  more than one operation  at a time. The Program Director  said the availability  of confidential  funds could explode the TCSO's capabilities  to identify
and prosecute criminals. Although  he has set a goal of completing  24 operations  with confidential  funds in the next funding  cycle, he said the opportunity  for
double that may  exist.
g  n  r  rT  r  I'Y r'ff  r  k 'Tr  r  n  n  If  -  #  #  -  ....

Total400Category  5 2,400.00

'- a_ .:,, ,'a "  "  "   - a " "ffipijmNT'iU'ffl4V " , "  . =. . "  . .-= " . : : a "  " , "  ':. " ' i-,.l"  _ ! . - l
 --   -  _:-. , ,, a.  .   ,  '  -  "  .  .  ,_  .l  - , . - a_ , ' -  "  ' _ -  i  -  -  -  _  _  .  _  a "  'l  - ' _ : i ._  3  }  .  '_  '  _  "  _  _ _  '  ,  '  L_ l _ -  -  ,  !,.,  _   _  _  .  .  i .  ,'  _ .-a ' , !  '  II  '  a " - ' - i', :

Budget  Category ":.,,:__' :,'g%@i:,$6a0,,...  ..,  .,  :i  .  i Costs '%nt;;nB4s%(yj
Personnel  Services  -200 a4:p ',,;'H._,,',1,:,;);:',-a:',%y(e.!'7,:'ffl f !> 13,917.45 ', ,.-,, '4S'A ' ,_',J i
Fringe  Benefits  - 200 ,el;; -u.""::2",'J.a:'=-'I"..:.:"..L,. ,=,!>- .l_ :'I" $  " -3, :
:2QO-CategotyTota) ,, ,: -., ' . S 13,917,45 § 13_____,917..45 p
Contractual  Services  - 300 '\;'-r",."i=t...'_  ':;-' S :, "-gz "._-"i
30Q L es;tegoHjota*  ' "=  "  , ,:, ",- S '-  - I i .. ,' O-%  '
Travel  - 400

- ,0  -  I '  a,-,4  ' 4 .,   '

)'%.  -  '   i  '  - .i--   "  '  .  ' #.. ijl  a i'i.  '    .-  a;at'i -g  ;  _-a  '  .i <  -a . + a/:"  _ i _   .  -

i
I - _ :F'.i" .@:_:.  ', 

Equipment  - 400 ::e, ":.f': J:-.:'f':J.:'v::"_':":i'..':-*j,'=: S "0_ " ',  : ,:,'a% .',,a. _.
Supplies  - 400 :4'(J-:":.,:a "';"=':5:.:":..'..'-, =  ? . S ::..:l-':'J:Q'X'_i4".._':-'i
Other  Costs - 400 a6::')'_' ", "j.a '.', z;4m,a_ S 2,400.00 -) T: . , ' A'j'! ., :'. .: I
'460 - Categ6r7 T6tal  ' - '. _a. "" ' '9  - 'J'- 2,400;00 J  _2;4(X).00 _!_\%___  ',', ',
:Tota!.Applicati6n f,aquest-  . j_ _ ,  -.' g"  .-' .,;:1 is,sxi,4s g,.te,-ai';i:ai  . . _ ,.,400% 'J !, , ;

Page  4 of 4



Award.

A  pplicanl.

2022  Justice  Assisiance  Grant  (JAG)  - Toi'rance  County  Sheriffs  Office  - callenCrlyJG

Tonancc  County  Slieriffs  Office

Applicant  Agency

Name  of  Agency  Title'

ITorrance Countv  Sheriff

Mailing  Address:

ipO Box  498

County:

ITorrance
City.

lEstancia
State:

INM
Zip

87 €)16

Applicant  Info

Applicant  Agency  Contact

First  Name:

iCliervl

' Last  Name:

I lA]leii
Title:

lExecutive Secretarv/Administrator
Phone:

1(5051544-4903
EMail:

Icallen@tcnm.us

First  Name:

IKent
Last  Name:

l lnallard
Title:

ILieutenant
Phone:

1(5051544-4908
EMail:

I Icallen@tcnm.us

Date:  6-9-2023  11.51 AM

Project  Director

AppUcant  Fiscal  Agency

Organization  Name'

IPO Box  48
Mailing  Address:

ITorrance. Countv  of

County:

ITonance
City:

lEstancia
State:

INM
Zip

187016
Fiscal  Agency  DUNS#:

108N2MFFYFMC4

Fiscal  Agency  Contact

First  Nan'ie:

I iCliervl

Last  Name.

i i,xiien
Title:

I IExecutive Secretarv/Administrator

Phone:

I Irsosiss-+go:i
EMail:

Icallen@tcnm.us

Fiscal  Agency  Authorized  Official

First  Name:

1NK9776
Last  Name:

IBarela
Title:

ICountv Manager

Phone.

I ltsosssaruioa
EMail:

libarelat@tcmn.us



Program  Summary

Project  Title

Frinding  Reqriesk

Counties  Served

Congressional  District(s)

Program  Purpose  Are:rs

Community  Policing  Program

169,463 .65
ITorrance

l-
'Law  Enforcement

'The Tonance  County  She+'iffs  Offic;  was establislied  in 1911. By  1940  the Slieriff's  Office  was serving  roughly  3,355  square  miles

ipartopdu9;a7i3ioln:i'i;b:rssg'rea;Ic94o eoui"'cpreoaps'e'd'a'w'oi"thhina"Tao'r"raon:'edCo":uln"tyd."'Fr"o'm" '.ioul'y51lo42502o2"'toa"FsebIo;a":"28,(2o220023U,thse CTo"rr"sa'n':)e AC"orinty
ISherifl's  Office  responded  to the following  calls for service:  a Calls  for  Service  county  wide'  12,456,  and a Call  for  Service  liandled  byTCSO'  5,303.  The  County  is the 19)h largest  in New  Mexico.  In contrast,  the TCSO  is small.  A full  staff  consists  of  the Sheriff,lUndersheriff, l Lieute+iants,  I Evidence  Officer,  2 Sergeants  and 15 Commissioned  Deputies.  The TCSO  is committed  to protect  tlie
lives,  propery  and righis  of  all people,  to maintain  order  and to enforce  the law The TCSO  strives  to accomplisli  this mission  by
setting  goals and objectives  and practicing  the core values  of  the Office.  It is om  mission  to improve  ai'id maintain  the quality  of  nfe we
enjoy  and to ensure  that  our  County  is a safe place  to live,  work  and visit.  We are completely  dedicated  to this mission,  to the Countywe serve and to accept  the responsibility  of  attainuig  orir  goal  of  achieving  excellence  within  our  profession.

Torrance  County  has experienced  an increase  in property,  violenl  and dnig-related  crimes.  In one five  year  period  from  2016-2020  thecrinies  addressed  by  the Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office  (TCSO)  ir+creased 77%.  Specifically,  property  ciimes  increased  179%,
violent  crimes 153%,  and drug-related  crimes 153%. Propeity  crimes  range  from  residential  and vehicle  tnirglaries  to stolen  vehicles
The county  also has identified  groups  working  togethet  within  the county  for  the organized  distribution  of  dnigs.  Gang  affiliations
have also been identified.  Torrance  Corinty  implemented  a Community  Policing  Program  (CPP)  utilizing  JAG  fiinding  which  has been
ui plaCe far  altnOSt twO funding  tyCleS. Deputies  generally  COVer the entire  COunty, and must  reaCt tO CallS, bui  under  the CCP  deputieS
target  identified  higli-ce  areas as weli.  The CPP has also increased  opportimities  to converse  with  area residents  to build  their  tnist
m the deparhnent  and identify  their  concems.  TCSO  has found  the CPP made possible  with  JAG  funding  is a success.  From  the first
year  of  JAG  fundiiig  to the second,  criine  repom  in several  areas generally  decreased.  These  include:  o stolen  vehicle  reports  froin  31
to 22, a fraud  REPORTS from  27 to 23, a larceny/thcfl  REPORTS from  70 to 51, o cnminal  damage  to property  repoits  ffom  31 to 17, abreaking  & entering  reports  from  27 to 10. &irglary  repo$  SIIOW the only  increase  from  64 to 76. Tlie  2022  New  Mexico  H[DTA
Dnig  Threat  Assessment  reports  the major  drug  threaTs in the state u+clude fentanyl,  methamphetamine,  heroin,  cocaine,  and marijuana.
The  TCSO  JAG  Program  Director  repoits  the same dnigs  are also the biggest  threat  iii Torrance  County.  The  HIDTA  Report  also
claiins  the following  for  Torrance  County:  a Torrance  County  lies within  the High  Intensity  Drug  Trafficking  Area.  - Toirance  County
has a drug  overdose  rate of  38.4 deaths/100,000  people.  a The  fentanyl  overdose  rate in the corinty  equals )0.3/100,000  people.  - The
methamphetamine  oyerdose  rate in the county  equals 22.3/100,000  people.  Through  the CPP, the TCSO  has also found  successfiil
prosecution  is lieavily  dependent  on evidence  gathenng.  Equipment  purchased  so far  with  JAG  funds  has already  lie.lped  the
depa  rhnent  build  sironger  cases. However,  tt+e depaitment  necds  to strengthen  its capabilities  to document  evidence  at the scene.

,To address the rise in crime  and eam the public's  husl  the TCSO  unplemented  a Community  Policing  Progmm  (CPP)  using  JAG
funding.  The deparhnenf  has forind  the program  is tniilding  community  relationships,  allowing  more  t'me  for  inyestigations,  and  '
iimproving  evidence  gatlienng  with  new  equipment.  With  continued  funding,  the TCSO  will  continue  the prograin  to develop,  foster,

'aT"CaSmOa'w'ilal"'co'n:lainf:oie"sthhe'pc"itiz':'hn c'o"i:poo""nen"t"w"hicah"'dhaaxspaall"odw'ed";aarplyabiflde"ntiffioc'a"t'ivoan"ohfgcaho"" a'l ak'cti"v"ity,"pcarim'a"'e trd'e:"d"s"',aonfd'hcoainm"o"u"'ru'ty
nuisances.  BY identifying  current  Cffinal  TRENDS and AREAS Of COnCem, the 'rcso  is implementing  strategies  to target  the problembefore  it grows  During  the first  year, propeity  and violent  c time  was cut  m half  because  of  early identification  of  the criminal  element
'and inrervenhon  by the TCSO.  Equipment  purchased  with  JAG  fiinds  and installed  in high  cnme  areas allowed  deputies  to identify
,offenders  which  lead  to apprehension  and filing  chargcs.  Within  the latest  funding  cycle,  fingerpmting  equipment  and cameras
prirchased  throrigh  the grant  are allowing  investigators  to build  sh'onger  cases. During  the last quarter  of  the current  grant  cycle,  the
:county  will  in'iprove  outreach  throrigh  distribtition  of  a brochure  and tip "hofhne"  email.  In Janriary  2023,  a new administration  entered
the TCSO.  Lead  by  Sheriff  David  Frazee,  the admiitistration  is excited  to play  a role  in the coiiununity  ou5veacli portion  of  the CPP.'The sheriff,  iindersheriff,  and the sheriffas  executive  secretary/administrator,  as salaried  staff, will  participate  in comnuinity  events
,WiihOut  adding  addit'onal  funding  reqriirements.  The  administrative  staffwill  organize  an open  house,  a SChOOl eVent, and man a
'T CSO table at community  events to share information  about  the CPP and foster  a betier  relationship  with  residents  Previously,  only
Idepulies  attended these events  tO interact  with  coininunity  members,  however,  if  an emergency  happened,  they  had to leave  tlxe eVent.
The adininisti'ative  staff  will  maintain  a presence  at events for  tlie  duxation  of  the event Deputies  will  still  participate,  knit wlien  they
must  leave on a call,  TCSO  will  still  be available  to the priblic.  The  Program  Director  plans two  additional  events. First,  he will
identify  a comrnuniiya  in a high  crime  area to take the coiiunand  unit  along  witli  several  pairol  units  to set up a remote  "open  house"  toencourage  community  interaction.  Secondly,  he will  coordinate  ak least one park  and walk  where  deputies  will  visit  a park  during  a
:higli  use time period  to btiild  relationships  witli  residents.  Each activity  will  be spread  throrighout  the county,  so the TCSO  is
interactuig  with  residents  from  each of  the three  dist'cts.  In addition,  the TCSO  will  participate  m at least  eight  otl'ier  events  partnenng
with  other  community  organizations  Thorigh  the CPP, supervisors  and deprities  contiiirie  to identify  concems  and become  familiar
with  the citizens.  Criminal  ISSUES and ti'affic  concems  are being  identified  to guide  the allocation  of  resources.  During  its first  year, CPP
activities  included  two  Deputies  and Dogs  events  and Tnink  or Treat.  Dung  the second  year, activities  included  park  walk  and talks
and participahon  in youth  act'vities.  These  events  build  good  will  between  TCSO  and the cominunity  and afford  candid  talk about
criminal  activity  in the county  So far in the last  year, commxmity  involvement  has helped  officers  obtain  surveillance  video  cnicial  to
the prosecution  in one case and a significam  fattor  in resolving  a burglary  case and stolen  vehicle  case. With  continued  tunding,
overtime  lioui's  coupled  with  confidential  fimds  and a scene scanner  will  expand  the capability  of  investigations  with  the plan  of
building  strong  cases for  prosecution.  New  equipment  will  further  enhance  thc department's  ability  to documeni  cmie  scenes
thoroughly.  Confidential  fitnds  will  provide  more  opportunities  to identify  criminals  and build  strong  cases and afford  multiple
investigations  tl'iroxigl'iout  the year  reqriiriiig  the rise of  confidential  fiinds

0 I-Applicant  Agency  Overview

02-Problem  Statement

03-Program  Description

04-Pro3ect  Repoitmg  and
Evaluation

iArea  supervisors  will  collect  data on crime  trends  idenf'fied  and the policuig  sti'ategies  utilized  incltiding  the nuinber  of  operations
conducted  and theii  duration  Supervisors  will  track  the number  of  property  cnmes  tliat  are solved.  Deputies  will  log  over!inie  hours
spent  on coinmtinity  policing  strategies  and commrinity  events.  The Community  Policing  Director  will  analyze  data and evaluate  thc
program  by companng  time  spent  on covert  and  sru'veillance  operations  to the reduchon  in property,  violent,  and drug  crimes
coniiiiitted.  Commrinity  outreach  will  be measured  through  participation  at conununity  events  and coriuiiunity  participation  and
coopetation  ui identifying  and solying  crime  and providing  evidence  for  cases. The  success of  organizahonal  iransfonnation  will



I€iM=:=igf:::i=f,i=Ii\=:,i,4iE,,(=iE;,:"Y,":'E.2EE=:ESE','nJ,iEE:'.EE.,t'.:"""
The primar'7 budgetary  conCern Wlthlll  an7 depaent  haS been that Of mlffing  and the adjllStmentS Of the deputies'  schedules.
Recentlyi  TCSO implemented  twelve  (12) hOllr ShiffS tliat  provide  24/7 pah'ols. Howeveri  the "rcso  shll lacks the resources tO
implement  the coirununi§  pohcing  program  (CPP) and inaintain  current patrols and assignments of  deputies. Without  funding,  the cpp
would  be hard to fit  within  existing schedules and tlierefore reduce the number of  surveillance  operations and iiiteractions  witb the
public.  Witli  sufficient  JAG funding,  the TCSO  cotild continue  to participate in 12 coriununity  events each year. Without  JAG fund+ng,
deputies could possibly  patticipate  m 4 events througliout  the year. This participation,  however,  would redrice the time devoted to
patrols. Thc TCSO  will  con6nue to tuidget  costs associated with  the personal relationship  aspect of  the community  policing  program to
inclyide educational  supplies. Overtime  and the purchase of  equipment  is not funded  for the CPP. The TCSO  will  also be forced to
continue  to rely on only $100 of  confidential  funds limiting  the scope of  investigations  and preventing  COnCurrent investigations  to
occrir. al'he continued  integration  of  a community  policing  mindset  will  continue within  the existing budget and will  continue  as a
LEANS  to measure organizational  transfomiation.

05-Alternative  Plans (If  Not
Funded)

06-Confidential  Frinds-Request

ko Utilhe  Confident'al  Infom'iant
Funds? Yes 2,400

The TCSO  will  use confidential  fiinds to identify  cina}  elements, build cases for successful prosecution,  and obtaui  evidence to
)ustify  the issuance or scarch warrants The Project  Director  has requested $2,400 in confidential  funds to complete  two (2) opcrations
each month druing  the funding  year. The prirnaiy  purpose will  include the purchase of  evidence and/or contraband  aich  as dnigs,
firear+ns, and stolen property  reqriired to deteimuie  the existence of  a crime or to establish the identity  of  a participant  in a cnme. Use of
confidential  funds are documented in the TCSO's  "Investigative  Funds"  policy  dated 4/10/2020.Per  the policy,  the filndS Will be llSed
to estabUsh and/or fiirther  a criminal  investigation.  The funds will  only  be allowed  when the particular  merits of  an investigation
wairant  the expenditure  of  these fitnds. The investigations  unit  wil}  mauitain tl'ie funds and ensure that the controls  over disbursement
of  confidential  funds are adequate to safeguard against the inisuse of  these fiinds. Prior to tlie use of  confidential  funds tl'ie Program
Director  will  consider  the significance  to the investigation,  the need for the funds to fiirther  the investigation,  and anticipated
expendiiiires  for  other investigations.  Funds will  be used for  a specific  pxiipose and docrimenked. Each operation  will  reqxiire a
confidential  source such as an informant  or undercover  officer,  additional  manpower,  and a plaiuied  setup operation.  The confidential
fiinds  will  allow these targeted investigations.

The TCSO  has been conducting  investigations  since fall of  2007 using the same $100 of  confidential  funds. Neithcr  the deparhnent
nor the Cormty Corn+nission lias aritborized use of  additional  confidential  funds. This limits the number of  contuirent  and scope of
investigations Investigators  now only use the fiinds when  there is a guaranteed short-term  retrieva} of  the fiinds so other investigations
can occur. The limited  fitnds also prevent  the TCSO from  conducting  more than one operation  at a time.

06a-Please Provide a Justification

for What  Your  Agency  Will  Be
Util+zuig  Confidential  Funds

For?

06b-Please Indicate Why Your

Agency  is Ui'iable to Obtain

These Frinds From Other
Sorirces?

Rank Fund+ng Priorities

Program  Pardcipants

Collaborative  Paitnerships &
Participating  Agencies



Logic  Model

'Qm)WA I

2022 Justice Assistance  Grant  gAG)  - Torrance Cormty Sheriffs  Office  - callenCrlyJG

Ir"JF,  i@ T, . . . . ., . .  - -  .-
8  I ""ffi  ii=  ,"  ' z

1 lReduce property, violent,  and dnig-related  crime.
kJa._  _.  r.._  _  _l_l  -  g.  -  ffl.  _.  L..4._  ___.  L_ = +__I I (!)Iffi  . ii  .

I1.1 Identify  propeity  crime offenders and iaru:ich targeted investigations  tO solve a iniiiimum  of  50% of  property  crimes wliere  solvabflity-f'a-ct-o-rs---
exist.

-  -  --"'--'a""""='a-i===  '---m.

'q  ' od4isf6hn  -a.i
i  -I

son  -l
,',nxsp.;.'g

i,l

I

DUF@fib
?'4  ,%

El---  -  -  i

*i 2_--I-  "'
Conduct  investigative

efforts to build  solid

c+'ininal  cases. I
I

r'e:ur"ltina""g'in""subc"c'eossffu'l'p"r"o':igeachuoti"o"ns. I
I

Kent  Ballard

06/30/2024 II 48I-I
iMonitor  online  classified

advertisement  websites

and pawnshop  activities

to locate stolen property.

Completemonthlysearchlookingforl
specific  property.

I

Kent  Ballard,  Alex

Schwerdel
06/30/2024 12 Hr

I
Use confidential  funds

to deteimine  the

existence of  a ce

and/or  identify  a

participant(s)  in a crime.

Complete  two (2) investigations  each
montli  requimg  confidential  fiinds.

Kent  Ballard 06/30/2024 I
I

24

I

I

Ea

_  r jam
)j  '  a '  a  "  

F0uj%,,-_:  =-
q  '  =-,'

 -   "'

2 l-Engage the community  to develop, fosteri and maintain  relationships tO blliid  tnist in the 'rcso  and identify  crime trends and-'ar-ea-s-o-f'conce';-'
to develop  solutions.

'IT!?[ln4 ..v'.'l..l'rltm!a)Jil

2. l Increase the visibility  in three targeted areas by increasing  the number  of  community  ev-ents and coordinated  police operations to-incl7idethree-
:venis  each qriarker (12 per  year).

m- 1-  - jI '  .  _-s -  11m&  

9c-arrv-rr4
t ,,,,,_ ,...  i

) iiaiiA'.ji gt ra-  ,
i I S0

i nB3po4 u. '11-W IIi ah _i ii4_l  *  M  aaas1-H  +

-Fgs-t-ercomm--u7itytr+-Jst

and support  participating

in events organized  by

communi§

organizations.

Participate  in events such as parades,
festivals, youth events, etc.

I
Kent  Ballard 06/30/2024

I

8 Ea

Invite  commrinity

participation  througli

ievents organized and

hosted by the TCSO.

Conduct  park walk  and talk with
deputies. Kent  Bal}ard

I
II 06/30/2024 1

I

Ea

I
Coordinate  a school  activity. Cheryl  Allen Ii 06/30/2024 I Ea

I 'Host an open house of  the Torrance
,County Shenffs  Office.

ICheryl Allen  '
I

06/30/2024 l Ea

'Park Command  Post to attract public
paficipation  and interaction.

Kent  Ballard
I

06/30/2024
l' Ea

I nat  i I I
I

2.2 Increase awareness of  the program  pub i:izing  the program  onlinc at.d with  pited  materials tii reach 50% of  households in the COunty.
,  il 'l ,

ffl ____ _ __ _  -i_t_-L  o b § it. i(!) w  _ _: _ _ .  _  _  I _MlllffiL_ '.,'l
a

§l'lVll'lj!:S 01!ll'COME/['NK I

. _,Ql 0m a a', DUE DATE i
__ -  -

QW
timi Il& l?

a
Ir+crease usage of  "hotline"  email

fouowing  participation  in public  event.
Cheryl  Alien 06/30/2024 10 Ea

I%blicize the progmm
and engage the public

utilizing  salaried staff

Man a TCSO  table at public  events to
foster public  tnist and paiticipation.

Cheryl  Allen I 06/30/2024 8 Ea



Timeline

amu

.2(422..Ju,st%ic e As%siyta n  ce Gran _y (JAG ) - Toirance _County Sher+ffsaC)ffi,ce .- callenCrlyJG _ _ __ II.  . .  ____.......  _  _  _  _effl  -_ =--'t"'  , a't'  "'?'  4:'t'ja'a  ' ""  '- - -"''as
 il

.. }  ''  1- Reduce properl, violent, and drug-related crime. '%!ThNn 'fYiTHWff

1.1
+Identifypropertyc=e-o-ffend-ers-ana-l'aunchtarge;7dinve;tigati;=nsTo='-soivea'amin;um-of'5'0%-o-fpro:perkycr;e;wheresolvab7ityfactors

 "exist.  , ....  .,,,, ,,,, ,,,,, _.... ......... ....._ __.. _ _.- ......- -- -  --- -  --- - - - - - - - -    "  "  -- - ' -' - - --

IACT; %usrosn
p

mlJ
§T-Y U& i,[,

at

J
9iThmlffim&b

r
u h#da  i f -}

:!3)yi['y
n
JUI 'lAUG SF.P '-  Ii:].l Z.!

I m[ !'l F' Q"
I W' 'l 11NO!!5Conduct  '

iiivestigative

effom  to build

solid  criminal

Camel.

Increase  mimber  of

iiivestigations  resulting  in

successf++l prosecritions.

Kent  Ballard 48.(X Ea 06/30/202j v

Monitor  online

classified

adveitisement

websites  iu'id

pawnshop

activities  to

locate  stolen

propert)', iiiii

Complete  monthly  search

looking  for  specific  propeity.

Kent  Ballard,

Alex  Schwerdel
12.00 Hr 06/30/2024 v

I

I

I

_llUse  """' ""'

confidentia}

funds  to

deteimine  tlie

existence  of  a

crime  and/or

identify  a

participant(s)

in a Cn_lne.

' Complete  two  (2)

investigations  each month

requiring  confidential  funds.

Kent  BaLlatd 24.00 Ea

I

06/30/2024 v

L-

I """"

I

"-"" II

I

I

f_:.' " 7  -,-  .  7-T-  "  ' _ -_  ff-   -M"'  --'-'-  -' - - - - - -- - # fW@
2 E-ngage  the community  to de-velop, foster,-an-d  maintain  relationships  to buil-dtnist  in the TCSO  and id-e4  Ce  trends  a-nd areas of  COnCem todevelop  solutions.

..  _. ... *i_++_.+i  iiliii  s +ii.iiini_nyt_uiii
 iuni i  i u liii  !i'f)W :# ,. ' . __ .- _ _ _ __ _ ' _ _

2. l In'-crease"the v-isibilii  in thre-etarg;eted  areas by -increasing  thenumber  of  co-mmunity"even-ts  and coordinated-police  operati-ons-to  in-clud-eT'hre-eevents  each quarter  (I;.  per  year).

lii  € @jfflfflaiin.rwms';.ar'yx! !l "a'l M!m ( I N- -/!Tal7 TTjl);J
"i f ffi > II'I)J- 14%  .#  A ! IL:i H mi A YT:i II

  I
'!m M )!Wr €%hYll!l_v/hlYlj_L,mejtA*l21Q"'I ! :AI I W

[BLE
Q  11 LllJiYl

J !ffiW; 7All INc

ii 1"' I :!l  r  q lYma "%W'l JLLL _'l  U  II M fflL'l ! a F la X
!Foster

community

inist  and

support

participating  in

events

organized  by

community

organizations.

Participate  in events such as
parades,  festivals,  youth

events,  etc.

Kent  Ballard 8.00 Ea 06/30/202! /

Invite

commrinity

parkicipation

through  events

organized  and

hosted  by  the

TCSO.

Conduct  park  walk  and talk

with  deputies.
Kent  Ballard 1.00 Ea 06/30/202J v

Coordiiiate  a school  acf'vity. Cheryl  Alien 1.00 Ea 06/30/202J ]
"nost an open  house  of  the ""' "'

To+rance  Corinty  Sheriffs

Office. iiii  iiii  ,,,,,  ,,,,,,,,,

Cheiyl  Alien 1.00 Ea 06/30/2022 v

ParkCommand'Post"to  """"'

attract  public  part'cipation

and interaction.

Kent  Ballard 1.00

!!W

Ea

W

06/30/2024

! W u M ffi$ .mm

v

ffl s a fflmTh} mi"  a' "-' " ' """a OZ::Ji0ii'iaaL"'0.caraeia-s.,a'illlaI'aal'-a;ao"' aa' "" 'ol' a": l" "  ':o.":a. ..'a'a')jlu'i'! ii::S"iJ"J'u':al'lllall ' """'lolal#" a""" ' """i'_aai."" lalaa I"" l  ;:'_ua'l'i"a.ll:'10"lllall ""ii',a""'a'}'S' a"o" a':'aa"a" i Jaa"II aoia
14T[VIT4@o6mzsar

V
b

BmP

m 4"' UQ
a  li L![

a"141

!m
}it

i.lP'EBMA APR MAY JUN ':t-tffl!iytit, sa-wA
!

kWw IB !xa.m -'i W '-W
i p --"1

Encoui'age

public

uivolveirient

with  t'p

"hotliiic"

email.

Increase  usage  of  "hotline"

email  following  participation

ir) priblic  event.

Cheryl  Allen 10.00 Ha 06/30/2024 v

I

""'  I



Man  TCSO  table at public

events to fosier  public  tnist  Cheryl  Allen  8.00
and



Budget  Narrative

JUSTIFICATION  - EThlLOYEE  BENEFITS

h  your  jristifications  be sure to relate how the reqriested iteins wills  address tlie challenges stated in tlie Program Summary.

JUSTiFlCATlON  -TRAVEL

Reimbursement  of  havel expenses will  be govemed by the New  Mexico  State Per Diem  and Mileage  Act  (10-8-1 through 10-8-8 ATA4SA 1978). In your  just'fications
be sure to relate how the requested items wills  address the challenges stated in the Program Summary.

 _L___.___  *;TUtifi I fl >
,IJ,II '!IflliliiV!JVllffl!fllll !u

..:"-'-"'  " ' :" ' , "  '- '-"'-'.  . i&i !z it  x}"  ffiii liTl-'l_-"-"I)e SCQ p a"ia' Qa!l
R -A r-'  I

iq
I ffi )u !' I wlY;l

,Promoti-onal items sich  as plastic  badges, foil  sticke7badges,  and foam sport balls 1.00 I-.-l i 2,000.00II :_,ooo.ool
JUSTIFIC  ATION  _ SLIPPLIF.S

i  January 2023, a neW administration  entered the TCSO.  Lead by SheriffDavid  Frazee, the administration  is excited to play a role in the community  outreach portion
of  the CPP. The sheriff, undersheriff,  and the sheriff's  executive  secretary/adrninish'ator,  as salaried staff, will  participate  in community  events without  adding additional
funding  requirements.  The administrative  staffwill  organize an open house, a SChOOl event, and man a TCSO  table at community  events to share information  about the
Community  Policing  Program (CPP)  and foster betier  relationship  with  residents. Promotional  items help di'aw people to tables and provide  a reminder  after the eVent  of
the conversations held with the TCSO.  Distributing  promotional  items sucli a piastic badges, sticker  badges, and foam balls emblazoned with  the TCSO name brings
StnileS tO the Children and BUILDS rappoit Witll parents. As such, the arcso builds within its blldget FUNDS tO bll7  promotional ITEMS: hOWeVerl the funding  iS litnited.  BY
including  the adminishative  staff  in the public  outreach aspect of  the CCP we expect to increase the need for promotional  items and have therefore requested !G2,000 of
JAG funding  to allow  us to purchase additional  promotional  products.

IM@ II.1Ji 4ijll __ _ fftff'fWf?Th LJ!1€!'!515Itl i !aj  iiahii.leRl All
bbmijllm 5 i i-  "-"  - -  - ---"-  - - - - ' - ' ' """  "  ' "  ""'  "h" "'  ""  ""-""' ;'---ffi" l!u-ffl.":' % lTh  mllillAl.&

m fflIJ tl '  -==-L'l'TJI  a"  '.....  IIt!aflJE lffl(' i( lm x
a._____'.  Q

Freestyle2.5Faro  - FARO  Focus Core Laser Scanner system with  scanner, batteries, tripod, sofkware 1.00 1.10 '37,228 75,, 37,228.75.

!"'EEE==i=':EEEE,=:E".i'E=E=3.E,..-E'.5=,'iHE:E."iaJ5E.':'EE..'FEE'=.EEa:,"'



TUST €FiCATION  -CONTRACTUAL

Not  applicable  for this solicitation.

!:  Rat" T.'.U' )1. Nl,,  , SHalJmNl!?r  , Q !!kJ)A'4aJ[9ThWffi!m lff_aWU__W.ffi "-T: :- - _ ;  'I-'-" -"-"""'
a_Atf__u_i

.  I I ll&k}IJ  ).

LJ U 2€ -  '_'at!_  _.,,, m*7 ffl >.  . t . .  Jffl  j
Contic:ntial  Funds

I ] .00i 24.00 J-  - lOO.OOlI 2,400.OC1
JUSTIFIC  ATION  - OTHER  CO3TS

The TCSO will  use confidential  fiinds to identify  criminal  elements, build cases for  sricccssfiil  prosecution,  and obtain evidence to justify  the issuance of  search
warrants. The Project  Director  has requested $2,400 in confidential  fiinds to complete two (2) operations each month during the funding  year. Obtaining  confidenhal
funds is the third priority  of  the TCSO  for this tunding  opportunity.  The pmtary  purpose will  include the purchase of  evidence and/or contraband  such as drugs,
fireaims, and stolen propeity  required  to detemnine the existence of  a crime or to establish the idenhty of  a piuticipant  in a crime. The TCSO  has been conducting
investigations  since fall of  2007 using the same $100 of  confidential  funds. Neither  the deparhnent  nor the County  Commission  has authorized  use of  additional
confidential  funds. Tliis  limits the number of  concunenk  investigations  and the scope of  investigations.  Investigators  now only use the funds when  there is a guaianteed
short-term  retrieval  of  the funds SO other investigations  Can OCCtlr. The limited  funds also prevent  the TCSO  from  conducting  more than one operation  at a time. The
Program Director  said the availabiliy  of  confidential  funds could  explode the TCSO  's capabilities  to identify  and prosecute criminals.  Althotigh  he has set a goal of
completing  24 operations with  confidential  timds in the next  fiinding  cycle, he said the opporhinity  for double that may exist.

W!I ) !!MV i ml J ] !a 1 [1:I
JU }a[  IFICATION  - INDmECT  COSTS

ot applicable  for  this solicitation.



Budget  Summary



Prior  Outcomes

JAG  ACTUAL  OUTPUTS/OUTCOMES

Created By:  obenavidez

Date Created: 06/09/2023

Award  Name: 2022 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)  - Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office  - callenCrlyJG



Required  Certifications

Justice  Assistance  Grant  (JAG)

G - Required  Certifications

1-High  Risk  Disclosure

JAG  - Required  Certifications

Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office
0 of  1



Required  Documents

Justice  Assistance  Grant  (JAG)

G - Required  Documents

I-Most  Recent  Financial  Audit

JAG  - Required  Documents

Anrlir
Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office

0 of  1



Other  Documents

Jristice  Assistance  Grant  (JAG)

G - Other  Documents

1-Overtime  Certification

-Overkime  Policy

Job Duties  Questionnaire

Frinds  Certification

Us/Agteements

JAG  - Othet  Documents

Toirance  Cormtya Sheriffs

Office 0 of  5



Management  Subgrantee  Application  Review

MS  AR  01-CURRENT

JAG SUB-RECWIEN

MSAR  02-AMENDM

ENTS  TO ORIGINAL

JAGAWARD

MS AR  03-COMPLIA

NCEJAG

MS AR 04-TRAINII%+G

Attended  GMB  pre-application  workshop'? YES

MSAR  05-SUMMAR

Y/CHALLENGES  &
OBSTACLES

orrance Corinty  Sheriffs  office has received JAG fiinding  since the 2020 award cycle. The items being  requested here are to continue  their
Policing  Program that they have received JAG fiinding  for in the past. They have spent tl'ieir funds in the past with  the exception  of

brochures, however  fltey have removed those items from this application.  The Promotional  items that tlie reqriested are not allowed  by
J, SO thOSe items/amounts  Will need tO be remov  ed. Their  application  was Very Weu written  and supported  by data and statistics. The only

tliat  miglit  need discrission is the laser scanner system simply due to f+mding constrains, however  we feel that their  justification  made sense
we appreciated that the included  a cheaper option. We recommend the committee  discuss if  this equipment  is justifiable  to be fiu'ided given

jurisdictional  size and case load. Otheiwise,  with  the exception  of  the promotional  items, all other funding  is recoinmended.





l

Agenda  Item

No.  II-C



Me!nuvn'!antioncsa!9Ltmnics,inc.

Quotation
To: Kent Ballard

Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office
903 N. 5tH
Estancia,  NM 87016
kballard@tcnm.  us
505-544-4900
505-705-4033

From: Advanced  Communications  & Electronics,  Inc.
2417 Baylor  Drive  SE
Albuquerque,  NM 87106
505-244-3321
505-244-3675  fax
Martin  Trujillo

mtrujillo@advtwoway.com

Date: 3/23/2023 rev 07/07/2023

We  are  pleased  tO Submit  Our  proposal  On the  fOllOWing;

L3  Harris  Multi-Band  Radios  with  LTE

Lift Discount  DiscountedItem Quantity Part# Description Price/Each  Price/Each  Extended
1 L3Harris  XL-200P Multiband  Portable  Radio with  LTE

20 XL-PFMIM-NA  PORTABLE,XL-200P,FKP,BLK,US,NA  $3,160.00  24% $2,401 60 $48,032.00
20 XL-Y3EWP  SERVICEASSIST,EXTWARRANTY3YR,XL200P  $200.00  24% $152.00  $3,040.00
20 XL-PL8T  FEATURE,LTE  $1,200.00  24% $912.00  $18,24000
20 XL-FW2X  OPERATION,LOADNIFOGPERSONALITY  $O.Oi $0.01 $0.20
20 XL-PL4F  FEATURE,P25PHASE2TDMA  $250.00  24% $190.00  $3,800.00
20 XL-PL8Y  FEATURE,ENCRYPTIONLITE  $0.01 $0.01 $0.20
20 XL-PL9E  FEATURE.SINGLE-KEYAESENCRYPTION  $0.01 $0.01 $0.20
20 XL-PL4U  FEATLIRE.SINGLE-KEYDESENCRYPTION  $0.01 $0.01 $0.20
20 XL-PKGPT  FEATLIREPACKAGE,P25TRuNKING  $1,600.00  24% $1216.00  $24,320.00
20 XL-PKGF3  FEATURE PACKAGE,DUAL  BAND VHF+7/800  $1,100.00  24% $836.00  $16,720.00
20 XL-PA3V  BATTERY,Ll-10N,3100MAH  $150.00  24% $!14.00  $2,280.0 €
20 XL-NC5Z  ANTENNA,FLEX,HELICAL,136-870  MHZ $110.00  24% $83.60  $1,672.00
20 XL-AE4B  SPEAKER MICROPHONE,EMER  BUTTON  $225.00  24% $171.00  $3,420.00
20 XL-HC3L  BELTCLIP,METAL  $30.00  24% $22.80  $456.00
20 XL-CH6F  CHARGER,DESKTOP,2-BAY,Ll-BAT,XL-200P  $245.00  24% $186.20  $3,724.00

These items can be found on page 19 and are priced in
accordance  with State ol NM Price Agreement  TO-00000-
20-00048

SubtotalEquipmentCost  $125,704.80
Labor, Installation & Optimization  tsee note 12 :l this line item IS over ssoo.ooi

Frequency Coordination/FCC  License

Freight  $628.52
Gross ReceiptsTax  7.8750%  .

Total  $126,333.32
No[rce - khe terms and condrFions of lhrs proposal  are shown below.

Notes

1 This  quote  is good  for  30 days

Standam Terms  - Net  15, Subject  to credit  approval.  Leasing  and  linancing  opiions  are available  upon  request.

Delivery - 4 weeks ARO (alter receipt of omei) is typical.
As used herein, "Proposal" means this document, also yelettedl lo as "Sales Agreement" once signed by "Seller" and "Customer", ot by acceptance of a Customer
provided putchase order. "Seller" means Advanced Commutvcalions and Electronics, Inc.; "Cusiomet" means the customer named on the front of this "Proposal":
"PtOduCt" means the eqUiprneni and 01 PAILS CuSIOmeT iS puTChaSing 1mm SelleT, aS mOTe partiCulatly dtiScribed On ihe imnl 01 ihiS "Proposal" and "Manufacturer"
means Ihe manuTacfuret(s) of the Product.

Seller hereby disclaims any express or implied wananlies regarding the Product, including, but not limited to, wananlies of metchanlability and/or fitness for a particular

purpose. Customer acknowledges that the Product is sold "AS IS," and that ihe Manufacturer's warranty, if it exists, is the only wananty applicable to the Product

TCSO 03 -23-23 wwwadvlwoway  ram



Customer  agrees  that its sole remedy for any nonconlorming  Product  is the tetum  of the Ptoducl  and a refund of the purchase  price  In no event shall Seller  be liable  to

Customer  for any consequential  or incidental  damages  resulting  from any nonconlorming  Product  Refumed  products  must be relumed  in unused  condition  and in the
original  packaging

Customer  may retum conforming  Product  to Seller.  at Selleis  sole discretion,  within tturly (30) days of purchase  for a refund of the purchase  price  Seller  has discretion
to withhold  up to a twenty  percent  (20')'ii) reslockmg  lee from any such refund

Customer  shall pay to Seller  all costs and expenses,  including  court  costs and reasonable  attorney's  lees, incuned  by Seller  in exetcising  any of its rights  or remedies
under  this "Sales  Agreement"  or enlorcing  any of the provisions  hereof

This "Sales  Agreemenl"  shall be govemed  by and interpreted  in accomance  with New Mexico law  Any lawsuit  related  to this "Sales  Agreement"  shall be brought  in a
court of competent  jurisdiction  in Bernalillo  County,  New Mexico

TO It any ptOVISiOn Of ihlS "SaleS  Agteemenr'  iS deietmined  iO be InValid tit unenlorceable,  the remainder  01 ihiS "SaleS  Agreement"  shall not be ailected  thereby.

if Customer  acknowledges  that it has read and understands  the terms and conditions  of the "Sales  Agreement"  and agrees  to be bound by them  This "Sales  Agreement"

sets forth the entire  agreement  and understanding  between  the parties  relating  to Ihe sublecl  matter hereof, and supersedes  any and all prior  understandings  and
agreements,  oral or written,  made between  the parties  regarding  the subject  matter  hereof

12 Refer to Installation  Agreement  form for additional  installation  details  and terms  and conditions  relaling  to the equipmeni  installation  This additional  form is required  on

all inslallations  over  $500  00

Accepted  By:

Customer Signature Dale

Seller Signature Date

TCSO 03 -23  -23 ivivw advtwoway  com



XL-200P  PORTABLE
FULL-SPECTRUM  MULTIBAND

EXCEPTIONAL

COMMUNICATIONS  IN
SEVERE  CONDITIONS

The  XL-200P  is Harris'  second  generation  full-spectrum  radio.  Every  radio  is
capable  of  operating  on  VHF,  UHF,  and  700/800  MHz  frequencies,  as well  as
providing  voice  and  data  over  LTE broadband.  Users  may  purchase  the  porta-
ble  as single  band,  dual  band,  or  full  spectrum,  and  upgrade  to  add  bands  or
LTE in the  future.

Instant  recall  of received  audio  replays  re-
ceived  transmissions  to avoid  missed calls.

Wi-Fio  connectivity  allows  voice  delivery
outside  the  radio  coverage  area using  the
Harris  BeOnoapplication.  Also,  the  op-
tional  cell modem  provides  voice  and data
wherever  cellular/LTE  is available.

Built-in  GPS, Bluetootho,  Adive  Noise Cancel-
lation,  and 4-position  A-B-C-D switch  standard.

Unique  user interface  withtwo  displays and
innovative  features  such as Visual Zone identi-
fication  (color  coding  oftalkgroups)to  make
radio  operation  simple and intuitive.

DESIGNED  FROM  THE  GROUND  UP
TO  CONVERGE  VOICE  AND  DATA

Designed  with  input  from  mission-critical
users,  the  XL-200P  is an entirely  new
radio  platform  -  processor,  memory,  and
software  -  that  merges  robust  LMR  voice
with  unique-in-the-industry  voice  and
data  over  cellular/LTE/Wi-Fi  to  provide
leading-edge  connedivity.

AUDIO  EXCELLENCE

The  new  design  pairs  a powerful  1.5W
audio  amplifier  with  woofer  and
tweeter  speakers  (with  resonant  cavities
and  tuned  pom)  to  conquer  noise  and
deliver  industry-leading  clear  and  intelli-
gible  audio.

COMPACT  AND  ERGONOMIC  ALL
BAND  + LTE  RADIO

The  shape  ofthe  XL-200P  was  based  on
extensive  human  factors  research  to  create
a radio  that  nestles  naturally  in users'
hands.  Controls  are  shaped  and  arranged
for  ease of  use and  optimum  performance,
including  accessory  connections.

TOUGH  MECHANICAL  PACKAGE

With  a rugged  cast  aluminum  frame  and
tough  seals, the  XL-200P  is constructed
to  operate  in severe  environments.  This
radio  meets  MIL-STD-810G  for  durability,
including  Method  511.5  for  explosive
atmospheres  and  Method  504.1 for  con-
tamination  by fluids,  so the  radio  can  be
scrubbed  with  cleansers  and  biological
sanitizers.

harris.com I uharriscorp ffSeTINEF%HRNMI]LAON%YPTR%CTOENCTNE.CT,



Full  Keypad:  TFt'LCDw/DTMFkeypad,Navduster,SoftKeyi

'Pa3jjalKeypad:,,T  LCDw/pa4ialkeypad,Navduster,SoftKeys

Inches  (w/Battery)  Millimejers  (w/Battery)

Width:  2.3  60

Ounces  Ounces  Grams  Grams
(w/o  Bat  & Ant)  (w/Bat  & Arit)  (w/o  Bat & Ant)  (w/Bat  & Ant)

Radio:  10.'4  .' - 16.2  ' 296  464'

@Hp41lty@Wl0e}i*li4,,7,%4!l:ill,'.,',.,.4,,;j:;,n:l;;,%ij,%l$,IH;jljp,  'if)l!i'l'.liii!l.Th
Midnight  Black  High-VisibilityYellow

Front  Display:  320  x 178  pixels,  1.8 in. transflective  LCD,

1 6-bit  color  with  backlight

76'  DJffiplAy:  128  ;-3-2  pi%el;,  1.1 in. multiycolor
backiigi"it, s3unlightHrea3;fable

Keypad:  Backlight,  3 soft  keys, 5-way  navigation

key,  4 x 3 keypad

"Large  ("TT baion,  ori7off  knob,  66tiyme.'
knob,  red  emergency  button,  15-position

top-mounted  rotary  knob,  2-position.

concentric  switch,  4-positton  toggle

switc5, 3 programmable  side buttons
Tx/Rx  Indicator:  Multi-colored  LEDs

Buttons:

Supported  Bands:  VHF & LIHF & 700/800  MHz  & LTE

ChanneLCapacity:  1;!i500(l,250permissionplan)

Relative  Humidity:  5% @ 140oF (+60"C),  95%  @ 122oF  (+50oC)

Drop  Shock:  1.0 meter  drop  to  concrete  (exceeds  TIA-603-D)

MtL-STDL810G/IP68

OptioyiaLfeatuv=

Uperating  Temperature":  -22 to  +140
"Extreme  low  temperatures  adversely  affect  battery  life

"F

"itorageT*mperature*:  -40to.+176
" Store batteries  at +25o.C * 5aC

aC

-30  to  +60

-40  to  +80

Altitude

I Iperational:

In Transit:

Feet Meters

15.000  4.572

50,000  15.240

7.5 VDC  (nominal)

Channels:

Tracking  Sensitivity: ' -?66  dBm  (GPS)'

,1 €>J3 dj3m  (gLGNA§S)
Acquisition  Sens?Qvity:  -146  dBm  (GPS)

Co[d Start  w/-430  dBm input:  .  x35::seconds
Hot  Start  w/-130  dBm  tnput:  <1 second

Hazardous  Location  Options:

Approved  for  use in the  u.s. and  Canada  in Class 1, Division  2,

jroups  A, B, C, and  D hazardous  locations

RoHS  complian  t

Typical  Performance  Specifications

Frequency'Range  (MHz)  Option  j (u:s.

Rated  RF Power  (W)

.RatedRE'PowerTalkaround'(l  : , 4'
Frequency  Stability  (-30  to  +60oC)  (ppm)

Full-Spectrum  Mu)tiband"

136-174;  378-522,  768-776,  798-806,  806-E116, 851-86ij.,  "

136=i74,  778-522,,763,-7,76, 793-806, 8(6-E!25, 85t-R70*=':
VHF: 1-6, UHF: 1-5,  700/800:  0.5-3

!HF:1,6,  UHE: 1-5,  700/800:  05-3

+1 .0

2.5,4,  5,(FM)

AudioResponse(dB):  +1/-3

.-Spuriousand.Harmo5icso(d('e):'..  ' -"  -EIQ,F@CP,art90  -   -
FM Hum  and  Noise@25  kHz  (dB):  VHF:  70, UHF: 60, 700/800:  55

@12.5 kHz (dB): VHF: 47, UHF: 47, 700/800: 45
'Auaio Dist60ion(%)-:  = J :-' : ;1.-25  "
Project  25 Modulation  Fidelity  (%):  - 1.-O - -

Projec't,25 Adjacent  Charine!-Po-wir (dBc5: .. , . >7j  
"VHF  and UHF product  is compliant  with  applicable  FCC narrowbanding  mandate  below  512 MHz.

"Future  option

Frequency
Range
(MHz)
136-174
378-522
768-776
798-806

8(i!5-816
851-861
2402-2480
5180-5825

RP
Output
(W)
6.0
5.0
3.0
3.0

Frequency
Stability
(ppm)
-l-i .0
+1 .0

+1 .!)
+1 .0

-l-i ,0
+1.O
TBD
TB D

FCC Type
Acceptance
Number
OWDTR-O 33-E
OWOTR-O 33-E
OWDTR-O 33-E
OWDTR-O 33-E
OWDTR-O 33-E
OWDTR-O 33-E

OWDTR-O 33-E
OWDTR-O 33-E

Applicable
FCC
Rules
22, 74,80,  90
22, 14, 80, 90

90
90

Industry  Canada
Certification
Number
3636B-0133
3636B-0133

3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133

Applicable
Industry  Canada
Rules

RSS- 19
RSS- 19
R5S- 19
RSS- 19
RSS- 19

RSS- i9
RSS- 19

NTiA
Certification
Number

-TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

REGUIATORYDATA S

Technical  specifications  are subject  to change  without  notice. Product  sales are subject  to applicable  u.s. export  control  laws.



Typical  Performance  Specifications Full-Spectrum  Multiband'

Channel  Spacing(kHz):.

Freq(Jen5:y St4b31.ity:(z3Q,t6;*60)'C) 4ppri)): ' , ' ,
Sensitivity  (12 dB SINAD)  (dBm):

a 25 Reference  "  ' @ 5% BER (dBm):

25 (wideband"),  12.5  (narrowband),  6.25

VHF:  -122,  UHF:-121,  700:  -121,  800:120

VHF:  -122,  UHF:-121,  700/800:  -120.5

"VHF  and UHF product  is compliant  with  applicable  FCC narrowbanding  mandate  below  512 MHz.
"Future  option

Standard

MIL:STD-81,CXq*.-: .
Parameter Methods

T 501 .5 1,2

EC 60529

Temperature  Shock

Contaminationby  Flgids

Humidity

Blowing  Dust  & Sand

Explqsive  4tmpspFrer
Immersion

Vshib0r:kt.i(loEnun(:at>oincaT7/Bana.sSpl,c) rt5itiqn
!5hock (Tran;it Drop.

Dust-tight,  Continuous  Immersion

502.5

503.5

, 505;5

504.  1

506.5

507.5

i' 5095

510.5

512.5

514.6

514.6

516.6

516.6

516:6

P68

"Also  meets  equivalent  superseded  MIL-STD-810D,  -E, and -F.
"Optional  feature.

1

?, Categ6iy  24
1, Category  4

i : : .

4

LTE Protocol:

F'ublic'S-4feEy':r6'A'qFi6d:
Commercial  Broadband:

C6mffieje?af Broo-jab-affj:
Wi-Fi:

Bluet6oth:

3GPP Release  9, Power  Class 3 UE with  RX diversity

Band  13, 777-7B7  MHz  TX, 746-756  MHz  RX. 5 or 10 MHz  BW

802.11  b/g/n  2.4  GHz & 5 GHz

Protocol

Signaling  Rate  (kbps)

"Future  option

ProVoice'M"

-AQBaE +'2'-M EnThanced'-Full  Rate

9.6

GFSK

P25

ENCRYPTION  .

Type

Li-Ion

Dimensions  (L x W x D)

3.0  x'2.3  x O.9 in.

Weight

4.8  oz (136g)

Capacity  (mAh)

3100

Technical  specifications  are subject  to change  without  notice. Product  sales are subject  to applicable  u.s. eXpOrt  control  laws.



l'a

The XL-200P can be used w'rth a wide  variety  ofheadsets and covert  audio  accessories to provide  a complete  user-gear  solution  forthe  industrial,
public safety, utility, and transportation markets. Heavy-duty  and lightweight  headsets are available  with  in-ear or over-the-ear  hearing  protedion,
fleXible  beam microphones With noise-reductiontechnology,  and standard  Or remote  Pn'S. In addition,  the  XL-200P Can be used With Bane Can-
ducting Skull Headsets and Throat  Microphone/Headset Kits. Covert  audio  kits are available in black or beige, and in 2-wire  or3-wire  configura-
tionswith  earpiece, microphone,  and PTT.

Tactical  Headset 3-Wire  Mini-Lapel  Microphone

@*li4!J(It-llkl4-

HarrisoffersaversatilelineofcarryingcasesfortheXL-200Pfull-spedrummultibandradio. Optionsindudeastandardbeltdipandpremium
belt loop, both of which afford the radio user a low-profile, integrated carrying  option.  In addition,  a premium  leather  holster  is available  for
attaching  to  a belt  or wearing  with  the  premium  leather  shoulder  strap.

Belt  Clip

Leather  Carrying  Case

Is,iv=li-l-li

HarrisoffersavarietyofchargersfortheXL-200P: Single-Bay,Mufti-Bay,andaVehicularChargerforin<archarging.  Thechargersaredesignedto
quickly  and safely charge  battery  packs in approximately  1 to4  hours.

Single-Bay  Charger Multi-Bay  Charger Vehicular  Charger

Bluetooth speaker microphones, Bluetooth covert earpieces, standard speaker  microphones,  Lithium  Ion battery,  PC programming  software  and
cables. other  subminiature  surveillance  accessories. and antennas.

About  Harris  Corporation

Harris Corporation  is a leading  technology

innovator  that  creates mission-critical

solutions  that  connect,  inform  and proted  the

world.  The company's  advai'iced  technology

provides  information  and insight  to ccistomers

operating  in demanding  environments  from

ocean  to orbit  and everywhere  in between.

Harris has approximately  $8 billion  in annual

revenue  and suppo$  customers  in 125

countries  through  four  customer-focused

business segments:  Communication  Systems,

Space and Intelligence  Systems, Electronic

Systems, and Critical Networks.

FLORIDA NEW  YORK VIRGINIA BRAZIL UNITED  KINGDOM UAE SINGAPORE

Harris and Bean are registered  trademarks  and ProVoice is a trademark  of
Harris Corporation.

Trademarks  and tradenames  are the property  oftheir  respective  companies.
@ 2016  Harrii  Corporation  05/16  CS-PSPC ECR-80!13P

pmiS r it,t4NOlOGY TO CONNECT,
INFORM flND PROTECT



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 291958B5-3C26-45F3-97CC-9030E299522A

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

i

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000013468  (AH)

Motorola  Solutions  Inc

13096  Collections  Center  Dr.

Chicago,  IL  60693-0000

Email:  manny.barreras@motorlasolutions.com

Phone:  (505)  850-8194

Number: 10-00000-20-00048

AmendmentNo.:  Four

Term: November  18, 2020 -  November  17, 2024

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local  public

bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn  Luian  ';e"l

Telephone  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email:  raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov

Title:  Communication,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This  amendment  is to be attached  to the respective  Price  Agreement  and  become  a part  thereof.

Replacement  for  Vendor  (AH)  Motorola  Solutions  Inc  Price  List  #197 APXIOOO  to APX900

Except  as modified  by  this  amendment,  the provisions  of  the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in full  force
and effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

New  Mexico  State Purchasing  Agent

Date:  2/21/2023

x This  Amendment  was signed on behalf  of  the State Purchasing  Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

yq<,



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: 291958B53C2645F397CC9030E299522A

Subject:  10-00000-20-00048  AOO4

Source  Envelope:

Document  Pages:  1 Signatures:  I

Certificate  Pages:  5 Initials:  2

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountairi  Time  (US  & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

2/21/2023  10:14:14  AM

!)ecurity  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Michael  Saavedra

Michael.Saavedra@gsd.nm.gov

New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Accepted:  6/4/2020  11:04:51  AM

ID: 9caclb3e-4279-4c8f-b2b4-c607ea9821d8

Raelynn  Lujan

raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov

New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-4297-a7b0-359c22309d3l

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@gsd.nm.gov

Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchasing  Agent

New  Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - State  Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

In Person  Signer  Events

Editor  Delivery  Events

Agent  Delivery  Events

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov
Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  GSD

Signature

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  67.131.78.33

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.10

'Jb  fa&

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.'l0

Signature

Status

Status

Status:  Completed

DocuSign

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

1100  S Saint  Francis  Dr

Santa  Fe, NM 87502

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nrn.gov
IP Address:  164.64.62.10

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:16:08  AM

Viewed:  2/21/2023  10:17:37  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:17:55  AM

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:17:57  AM

Viewed:  2/21/2023  10:18:25  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:18:31  AM

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:18:33  AM

Viewed:  2/21/2023  10:20:20  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Intermediary  Delivery  Events Status Timestamp



Certified  Delivery  Events

Carbon  Copy  Events

Witness  Events

Notary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Timestamp

2/21/2023  10:16:08  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:20  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM



Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 4/14/2020  1.18:28  PM

Parties  agreed  to: Michael  Saavedra,  Raelynn  Lujan,  Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  on behalf  of  the State  of

New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by  law  to provide  you  witl'i  certain  written  notices  or

disclosures.  Stated  below  are the  terms  and conditions  for  GSD's  providing  you  such  notices  and

disclosures  electronically  through  the  DocuSign  system.  Please  read  this  infoimation  carefully.  If

you  are able  to access  this  information  electronically  and  agree  to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  D'isclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  your  agreement  by  selecting  the check-box  next

to "I  agree  to use  electronic  records  and  signatures"  before  diclig  "CONTINUE"  within  the

DocuSign  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up  to twenty  (20)  calendar  days  following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically

sign  a document,  you  may  request  a paper  copy  of  any  record  provided  or made  available

electronically  to you  by  GSD.  You  will  have  the ability  to download  and  print  documents  SONM

sends  you  through  the DocuSign  system  during  and  immediately  after  the signing  session  and,  if

you  elect  to create  a DocuSign  account,  you  may  access  the docutnents  for  a twenty  (20)

calendar  day  period  after  such  documents  are first  sent  to you.  Following  the twenty  (20)  day

period,  if  you  want  GSD  to send  yori  paper  copies  of  any  such  documents  from  GSD's  office,

you  will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  You  may  request  deliveiy  of  such  paper

copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in  Section  H,  below.

C. Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to  receive  notices  and  disclosures  from  GSD  electronically,  yori  may  at any  time

cl'iange  your  mind  and inform  GSD  you  want  to receive  required  notices  and  disclosures  only  in

paper  format.  The  procedrire  conceming  how  you  may  inform  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive

future  notices  and disclosures  in  paper  format  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive

notices  and  disclosures  electronically  is stated  in  Section  D,  immediately  below.

D.  Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you  elect  to receive  required  notices  and  disclosures  only  in  paper  format,  it  will  slow  the

speed  with  which  GSD  will  be able  to complete  ceitain  steps  in  specific  transactions  and  deliver

paper  copies  to  you.  GSD  will  need:  (1)  to send  the  required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in

paper  format;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgtnent  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or  disclosures.  Further,  you  will  no longer  be able  to use tlie  DocuSign  system  to

receive  required  notices  and  consents  electronically  from  SONM  or  to electronically  sign

documents  generated  and  sent  to you  from  SONM.



E.  All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to

you  electronically

Unless  yori  infon'n  GSD  otherwise  according  to these procedures,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  throrigli  the DocuSign  system  all  required  notices,  disclosures,  autl'iorizations,
acknowledgements  and other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made available  to
you  diu'ing  the  course  of  yorir  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SONM.  To reduce  the
possibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to provide  all required  notices  and disclosures
by  tlie same  metliod  and to the same email  or physical  address that  you  furnish  to GSD.  Tlius,
you  may  receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  form.  If  you  do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  infonn  GSD  according  to the procedures  stated  in Section  I, below.
Please also refer  to Section  D, immediately  above,  which  states the consequences  resulting  from
your  declination  of  electronic  delivery  of  notices  and disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  inform  General  Setavices Department  (GSD)  of  any changes  you  select  regarding  State
Purchasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  communications  with  you,  to request  paper  copies  of
certain  information  from  SPD,  and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures electronically by emailing your request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us

G.  To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address

To inform  SPD  of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD sends you notices  and disclosures
electronically, you must send an email to SPD at GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us and in the body of
such  request  you  must  include  your  pre'vious  and riew  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD

To request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that  DocuSign  and/or
SPD have  previorisly  provided  to you,  you  must  send an email  to SPD at

GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us and in the body of your email request state your email address, full
name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  SPD will  charge  you  a $1.00  per  page copy  fee
plus  postage,

I.  To  withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD

To inform  SPD  that  you  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electronic  foi'mat
you  may:



(1)  Decline  to sign  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and  on the  subsequerit  page,  select

the check-box  indicating  you  wish  to withdraw  your  consent,  or yori  may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDi4o@state.nm.us and in the body of your request state your
email  address,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and  telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

current  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-reqriirements

K.  Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To confirm  that  you  are able  to electronically  access  the infonriation  contained  in this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have:  (l)  read  this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2) you  are able  to print  on  paper  or  electronically  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future

reference  and  access;  or (3) you  are able  to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  yori  will

be able  to print  this  ERSD  on paper  and/or  save this  ERSD  for  your  future  reference  and  access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  in electronic  format,  then  select  the  check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use  electronic

records  and  signatures,"  before  yori  click  "CONTIN{JE"  within  the  DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  }iave  read  this  Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosurc  (ERSD);  and

You  can  print  this  ERSD  on paper,  or  you  can  save and/  or send  this  ERSD  to a location

where  yori  can  print  this  ERSD,  for  your  future  reference  and access;  and

Until  or  unless  you  notify  SPD  as stated  in tbis  ERSD,  you  consent  to exchisively  receive

through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to you  by  SPD  duiing

the course  of  yorir  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 8A508577-3232-490D-BC27-732C2DF46116

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

Awarded  Vendor

9 Vendors

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

l'Aimber:  10-00000-20-00048

Amendment  No.:  Three

Term:  November  18,  2020  -  November  17,  2024

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local  public

bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn Luian  rl

Telephone  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email: raelynn.luian@,gsd.nm.gov

Title: Communication,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and Related  Services

This amendment  is to be attached  to the respective  Price  Agreement  and become a part  thereof.

In accordance  with  Price  Agreement  provisions,  and by mutual  agreement  of  all parties,  this Price

Agreement  is extended  from  November  18, 2022 to November  17, 2024 at the same  price,  terms  and

conditions.  Vendors  0000147342 Electro-Magwave,  Inc.  and 0000137644  Southwest  Customs  LLC.  have

chosen  not  to  extend.

Except  as modified  by this amendment,  the provisions  of the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in  full  force

and  effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

Date:  11/1/2022

Effective  November  18,  2022

X This Amendment  was signed on behalf  of the State Purchasing  Agent

prirchasingDivision:ll00St.FrancisDrive,Room20l6,SantaFe,87505;POBox6850,SantaFe,NM  87502(505)827-0472

..GtS/



Envelope  Id: 8A5085773232490DBC27732C2DF46116

Subject:  10-00000-20-00048  AOO3 Communication  Radio

Source  Envelope:

DocumentPages:  1 Signatures:  1

Certificate  Pages:  5 initials:2

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

1 1/1/2022  8:54:28  AM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov
Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  GSD

Signature

Travis  Dutton-  Leyda

Travis.Dutton-Leyda@gsd.nm.gov

IT & Construction  Bureau  Chief

New  Mexico  General  Services,  State  Purchasing

Division

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not Offered  via DocuSign

Raelynn  Lujan

raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov
New Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.10

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  98.60.119.245

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-4297-a7b0-359c22309d31

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@gsd.nm.gov

Signed  of Behalf  of  State  Purchasing  Agent

New Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - State  Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

'Jb  fa&

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.10

In Person  Signer  Events Signature

Editor  Delivery  Events Status

Agent  Delivery  Events Status

Status:  Completed

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

1100  S Samt  Francis  Dr

Santa  Fe, NM 87502

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nrn.gov
IP Address:  98.60.119.245

DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  'i1/1/2022  8:57:01  AM

Viewed:  11/1/2022  10:04:24  AM

Signed:  11/1/2022  10:38:59AM

Sent:  11/1/2022  10:39:01  AM

Viewed:  1 1/1/2022  10:41  :36 AM

Signed:  11/1/2022  10:41:43AM

Sent:  1 1/1/2022  10:41  :44 AM

Viewed:  1 1/1/2022  10:51  :32 AM

Signed:  11/1/2022  10:51:52AM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Intermediary  Delivery  Events Status Timestamp



Certified  Delivery  Events

Carbon  Copy  Events

!Vitness  Events

Notary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Status

Status

Signature

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

11/1/2022  8:57:01  AM

11/1/2022  10:51:32  AM

11/1/2022  10:51:52  AM

11/1/2022  10:51:52  AM



Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 4/14/2020  1 :18:28  PM

Parties  agreed  to: Raelynn  Lujan,  Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  on belialf  of  the State  of

New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by law  to provide  you  with  ceitain  wi-itten  notices  or

disclosures.  Stated  below  are tl'ie terms  and  conditions  for  GSD's  providing  you  such  notices  and

disclosures  electronically  through  the DocuSign  system.  Please  read  this  infonnation  carefully.  If

you  are able  to access  this  infonnation  electronically  and  agree  to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  your  agreement  by  selecting  the check-box  next

to "I  agree  to use electronic  records  and  signatures"  before  clicking  "CONTINUE"  within  the

DocuSign  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up  to twenty  (20)  calendar  days  following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically

sign  a document,  you  may  request  a paper  copy  of  any  record  provided  or made  available

electronically  to you  by  GSD.  You  will  have  the ability  to download  and  print  documents  SONM

sends  yori  through  the  DocuSign  system  during  and  irnrnediately  after  the signing  session  and,  if

yori  elect  to create  a DocuSign  accorint,  yori  may  access  the docui'nents  for  a twenty  (20)

calendar  day  period  after  such  documents  are first  sent  to you.  Following  the twenty  (20)  day

period,  if  you  want  GSD  to send  you  paper  copies  of  any  such  documents  from  GSD's  office,

yori  will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  You  may  request  delivery  of  such  paper

copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in Section  H,  below.

C. Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and  disclosrires  from  GSD  electronically,  yori  may  at any  time

cliange  your  mind  and  inforn'i  GSD  you  want  to receive  required  notices  and  disclosures  only  in

paper  format.  The  procedure  concerning  how  yori  may  infoim  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive

:[uture  notices  and  disclosures  in  paper  format  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive

notices  and disclosures  electronically  is stated  in Section  D, immediately  below.

D. Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you  elect  to  receive  required  notices  and  disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it  will  slow  the

speed  with  which  GSD  will  be able  to complete  ceitain  steps  in  specific  transactions  and  deliver

paper  copies  to you.  GSD  will  need:  (1) to send  the  required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in

paper  forinat;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or  disclosures.  Further,  you  will  no longer  be able  to use the DocuSign  systen'i  to

receive  reqriired  notices  and consents  electronically  from  SONM  or to electronically  sign

documents  generated  and sent  to you  from  SONM.



E.  All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to
you  electronically

Unless  you  infotatn  GSD  otherwise  according  to these procedures,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  throrigli  the DocuSign  systen'i  all required  i'iotices,  disclosures,  authorizations,
acknowledgements  and other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to
you  during  the course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SONM.  To reduce  the
possibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to provide  all  reqriired  notices  and disclosures
by  the same  method  and to tlie same email  or physical  address that  you  furnisli  to GSD.  Thus,
you  may  receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  form.  If  you  do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  inform  GSD  according  to the procedures  stated in Section  I, below.
Please  also refer  to Section  D, immediately  above,  which  states the consequences  resulting  from
your  declination  of  electronic  delivery  of  notices  and disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  inform  General  Services  Depaitment  (GSD)  of  any changes  you  select  regarding  State
Purclxasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  con'imunications  witli  you,  to request  paper  copies  of
certain  information  from  SPD,  and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures  electronically  by  emailing  your  request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us

G. To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address
To inform  SPD  of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD sends you  notices  and disclosures
electronically,  you  must  send an email  to SPD at GSD.SPDinfo(,state.nm.us  and in the  body  of
such reqriest  yori  must  include  your  previous  and new  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD

To  request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that  DocuSign  and/or
SPD have  previously  provided  to you,  yori  must  send an email  to SPD at
GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us  and in the body of  your  email request state your  email address, fullname,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  SPD will  charge  you  a $1.00  per  page copy  fee
plus  postage.

I.  To withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD
To  inform  SPD  that  yori  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electronic  foimat
'y'Otl  Inay:



(])  Decline  to sigi'i  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and 011 the subseqrient  page,  select

the check-box  indicating  you  wish  to withdraw  your  consent,  or you  may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDi4o@state.nm.us and in the body of your request state your
email  address,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and  telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

cui'rent  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-reqriirements

K.  Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To coi'ifirm  that  you  are able  to electronically  access  the information  contained  in  this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have:  (l)  read  this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2) you  are able  to print  on  paper  or electronically  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future

reference  and  access;  or  (3)  yori  are able  to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  yori  will

be able  to print  tliis  ERSD  on paper  and/or  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future  reference  and  access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  iii  electronic  format,  tlien  select  the check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic

records  and  signatures,"  before  you  click  "CONTIN!JE"  within  the DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the  check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  have  read  this  Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD);  and

Yori  can  print  this  ERSD  on  paper,  or  you  can  save  and/  or send  this  ERSD  to a location

where  you  can  print  this  ERSD,  for  your  future  reference  and  access;  and

Until  or  unless  you  notify  SPD  as stated  in this  ERSD,  yori  consent  to exclusively  receive

through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to you  by  SPD  dui'ing

the course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 9792953A-D4C5-40E7-8C60-38472C8533A1

SPD Amd General 009 Rev 01 0521

"(lmfl  '!MW)e-

'=-') a L':I 12  :O,O

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Atnendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000135964  (.=!J))

Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC

6615  SUJETO  Rd  NW

Alliuquerque,  NM  87120-0000

Email:  ieffg@ets.us.com
Telephone  No. (505)  946-8219

Number:  10-00000-20-00048

Amendment  No.:  :

Term:  April  28, 2021-  November  17,  2022

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivistons  and  local

public  bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As Requested

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn  Luian  "'/-

Telephone  No.:  505-670-1561

Email: raelynn.luian@,state.nm.us

Title:  Communication,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This  amendment  is to  be  attached  to  the  respective  Price  Agreement  and  become  a part  thereof.

This  amendment  is issued  to  reflect  the  following  effective  immediately:

Address  Change  for  Vendor  (AD)  Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC:

From: To:

Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC

PO  Box  29374 6615  SUJETO  Rd  NW

Santa  Fe,  NM  87592 Albuquerque,  NM  87120-0000

Except  as modified  by this amendment,  the provisions  of  the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in full  force

and  effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

'J=Jib  f Date:  1/6/2022
Mark  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

x ThisAgreementwassignedonbehalfoftheStatePurchasingAgent
Purcl'iasing  Dmsion:  1100 St. Francis  Drive,  Rooi'n  2016, Santa Fe, 87505;  PO Box  6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

..GtS,,§



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: 9792953AD4C540E78C6038472C8533A"I

Subject:  Please  DocuSign:  SPD  SPA

Source  Envelope:

DocumentPages:  1 Signatures:  1

Certificate  Pages:5  initials:2

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US  & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

1/6/2022  1:41:02  PM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Travis  Dutton-  Leyda

Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us

IT & Construction  Bureau  Chief

New  Mexico  General  Services,  State  Purchasing

Division

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Raelynn  Lujan

raelynn.lujan@state.nm.us
New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.us
Pool:  StateLoca

Pool:  GSD

Signature

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  73.127.219.222

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  76.18.69.157

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-4297-a7b0-359c22309d3l

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@siate.nm.us

Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchasing  Agent

New  Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - State  Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepfed:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

'JlThb  f

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  75.161.45.20

Signed  using  mobile

In Person  Signer  Events

Editor  Delivery  Events

Agent  Delivery  Events

Signature

Status

Status

DocuSigno

Status:  Completed

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

13 Bataan  Blvd

Santa  Fe NM 87508

Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.us
IP Addressa  76.18.69.1  57

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  1/6/2022  1 :44:45  PM

Viewed:  1/6/2022  1 :53:57  PM

Signed:  1/6/2022  1 :54:14  PM

Sent:  1/6/2022  1:54:15  PM

Viewed:  1/6/2022  2:26:48  PM

Signed:  1/6/2022  2:26:52  PM

Sent:  1/6/2022  2:26:54  PM

Viewed:  1/6/2022  2:27:31  PM

Signed:  1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Intermediary  Delivery  Events Status Timestamp



Certified  Delivery  Events Status

Status

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Timestamp

Timestamps

1/6/2022  1 :44:45  PM

1/6/2022  2:27:31  PM

1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM

1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM



Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 4/14/2020  1")8:28  PM

Parties  agreed  to: Raelynn  Lujan,  Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

Fron'i  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  on belialf  of  the State of

New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by law to provide  you with  ceitain  written  notices  or

disdosures.  Stated  below  are the terms  and conditions  for  GSD's  providing  you  such  notices  and

disclosures  electronically  through  the DocuSign  system.  Please read  tbis inforit-iation  carefully.  If

you are able to access  this information  electronically  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  your  agreement  by selecting  the check-box  next

to "I  agree to use electronic  records  and signatures"  before  clicking  "CONTINUE"  within  the

DocuSign  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up to twenty  (20)  calendar  days following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically

sign a document,  you  may  request  a paper  copy  of  any  record  provided  or made  ayailable

electronically  to you  by GSD.  You  will  have  tlie  ability  to download  and print  documents  SONM

sends yori  through  the DocuSign  system  duiing  and immediately  after  the signing  session  and, if

you  elect  to create  a DocuSign  account,  you  may  access the documents  for  a twenty  (20)

calendar  day period  after  such documents  are first  sent  to yori.  Following  the twenty  (20)  day

period,  if  you  want  GSD  to send you  paper  copies  of  any such doctu'nents  from  GSD's  office,

you will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  You  may  request  delivery  of  such paper

copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in  Section  H, below.

C. Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  GSD  electronically,  yori  may  at any  time

change  your  mind  and inform  GSD  you  want  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in

paper  fonnat.  The  procedure  concerning  how  you  may  infornn  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive

future  notices  and disclosures  in paper  format  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive

notices  and disclosures  electronically  is stated  in Section  D, immediately  below.

D.  Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you elect  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it will  slow  the

speed with  which  GSD  will  be able to complete  ceitain  steps in specific  transactions  and deliver

paper  copies  to you.  GSD  will  need: (1) to send the required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in

paper  format;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or disclosures.  Further,  yori  will  no longer  be able to use tlie  DocuSign  system  to

receive  reqriired  notices  and consents  electronically  from  SONM  or to electronically  sign

documents  generated  and sent to you  fron'i  SONM.



E.  All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to
you  electronically

Unless  you  infoi'm  GSD  othe.i'wise  according  to these  procedrires,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  through  the DocuSign  system  all  reqriired  notices,  disclosures,  autliorizations,
acknowledgements  and  other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to
you  during  the  course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SONM.  To reduce  the
possibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to  provide  all  reqriired  notices  and  disclosures
by  tlie  same  method  and  to the same  email  or  physical  address  that  you  furnisli  to GSD.  Tlius,
you  may  receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or  in paper  form.  If  you  do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  infomi  GSD  according  to the  procedures  stated  in Section  I, below.
Please  also  rcfer  to Section  D,  immediately  above,  which  states  the consequences  resulting  from
your  declination  of  electronic  deliveiy  of  notices  and  disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  inform  General  Services  Depaitment  (GSD)  of  any  changes  you  select  regarding  State
Purchasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  coinmunications  witli  you,  to request  paper  copies  of
certain  information  from  SPD,  and  to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures electronically  by emailing  your  request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us

G. To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address
To inform  SPD  of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD  sends  you  notices  and disclosures
electronically,  you  must  send  an email  to SPD  at GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us  arid  in  the  body  ofsuch  request  yori  must  include  yorir  previoris  and new  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD

To request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and  disclosures  that  DocuSign  and/or
SPD  have  previously  provided  to yori,  you  must  send  an email  to SPD  at
GSD,SPDinfo@state.nm.us  and in the body of  your  email request state your  email address, full
name,  mailing  address,  and  telephone  number.  SPD  will  charge  you  a $1.00  per  page copy  fee
plus  postage.

I. To withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD
To  infoi'm  SPD  that  you  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electroriic  fomiat
yoyi  may:



(1) Decline  to sign  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and  on the subsequent  page,  select

the check-box  indicating  yori  wish  to withdraw  yorir  consent,  or yori  may:

(2)  Send  SPD  an email  to GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us  and in the  body  of  your  request  state  your

email  address,  fiill  name,  mailing  address,  and  telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the  DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

current  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

K.  Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To  confirm  that  you  are able  to electronically  access  the information  contained  in  this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have:  (l)  read this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2) you  are able  to print  on paper  or electronically  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future

reference  and  access;  or (3)  yori  are able  to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  you  will

be able  to print  this  ERSD  on paper  and/or  save this  ERSD  for  yorir  future  reference  and  access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  in electronic  format,  then  select  the check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic

records  and  signatures,"  before  you  click  "CONTINUE"  within  the  DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the  check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  liave  read  this  Electronic  Record  and  Signahirc  Disclosure  (ERSD);  and

You  can  pi'int  this  ERSD  on paper,  or you  can  save  and/  or send  this  ERSD  to a location

where YOLI can print this ERSD, for your future reference and access; and
Until  or  unless  you  notify  SPD  as stated  in this  ERSD,  yori  consent  to exckisively  receive

through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or  made  available  to you  by  SPD  duting

the course  of  yorir  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5756EB59-3426-Il6A8-9589-74793BBB17C4

SPD Airid  General 009 Rev 00 0220

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcliasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000086640  (Al)

R.T.C.,  Inc.

300  E. Sunset  Rd

El  Paso,  TX  79922

Email:  mercy@rtcinc.org
Telephone  No. (915)  584-  6646

Number:  10-00000-20-000048

Amendment  No.:  One

Term:  April  28, 2021-  November  17,  2022

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local

public  bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn  Luian  "

Telephone  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email: raelynn.lujan@state.nm.us

Title: Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This amendment is to be attached to the respective  Price  Agreement  and  become  a part  thereof.

Tbis  amendment  is issued  to reflect  the  following  effective  immediately:

Correction  to Items  Pages  54-56:

From:  Vendor  (AH)

To:  Vendor  (AI).

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in  full  force
and  effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

'J=!lit,  fwjJ,

Marx  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

y, This  Agreement  was  signed  on  behalf  of  the  State  Purchaging  Agent

Date:  5/11/2021

Purchasing Division: ] 100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe. NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 5756EB59-3426-46A8-9589-74793BBB17C4

Vendor  (AI)
State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

Page-l

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

't4dditiona[  rows ttnd /or  liages inaso be ttdtied to accoiiunodate the Biddels  list of  bidding
inforin.ation;  r>lease nuinber  pages and rosvs accordiizgly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC Itetn Short  Desciiption MSRP  %

Discount

1. Motorola Radio 007 EVX-S24 EVX-S24 25%-30%

2. Motorola TRE30 018 CP Poitfolio CP Portfolio 25%-30%

3. Motorola TRBO 019 PM/CM  Portfolio PM_/CM  Portfolio 25%-30%

4. Motorola Poitable  Radios 037 TRBO  Radio

Poitfolio

TRBO  Radio  Poitfolio 25%-30%

5. Motorola Mobile  Stations 038 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%

6. Motorola LTE  Systen'is

Dropship

055 [,TE  Switch

Routers

LTE  Switdi  Roriters 10%

7. Motorola Portable  Radios 087 TRBO  Radio

Poitables

TRBO  Radio  Portables 25%-30%

8. Motorola Pagei-s/Receivers 136 Minitor  Products Minitor  Products 15%

9.
I

Motorola Portable  Radios

TRBO

158 TRBO  Radio  CP

Poitfolio

TR_BO  Radio  CP Portfolio 25%-30%

10. Motorola Portable  Radios

APX  Accessories

187 A_PX Portable

Accessories

APX  Portable  Accessories 27%

ll. Motorola Mobiles 189 Mobile

Accessories

Mobile  Accessories 20%

12. Motorola MotoTRBO 421 Application

Partner  Programs

Application  Partner  Programs 0%  -

13. Motorola MotoTRBO 422 Infrastructure Infrastnicture 10%-15%

14. Motorola MotoTRBO 433 MotoTRBO  Higli

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBO  High  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

15. Molorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

435 Capacity  Max

Hardware

Capacity  Max  Hardware 20%

16. Motorola Professional

Comn'iercial

Radio

449 Capacity  Max

Software  License

Capacity  Max  Software  License 20%

17. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 452 Pagers Pagers 15%

18. Motorola Dispatcli 454 Atidio  Accessories Aridio  Accessories 15%

19. Motorola Fixed  Station 457 Infrasti'ucture

Antennas

Infrastnicture  Antennas 20%

20. Motorola Professioi'ial

Commercial

Radio

475 MotoTRJ30

Trunking  Mobile

MotoTRBO  Trunlig  Mobile 25%-30%

21. Motorola MotoTRBO 478 MotoTRBo  Mid

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBo  Mid  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

ja)

Motorola Mobiles 484 MotoTR_B0 MotoTRBO 25%-30o/o

23. Motorola Dispatcli 520 Wave  Technology Wave  Tec)'inology 0%

24 Motorola MotoTRBO 521 MotoTRBO  Low

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBO  Low  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

25 Motorola Accessories 271  Cai'iy  Cases Cany  Cases 15%

26. Motorola Fixed  Station 273 A,nalog

Comparator

Analog  Comparator 10%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5756EB59-3426-46A8-9589-74793BBB17C4

Vendor  (AI)
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Pwe-)

27. Motorola Accessories i291 Mobile  Dropsliip  'Mobile  Di'opship I 0%

28 Motorola Veitex 301 Veitex  Parts Veitex  Parts 10%

29. Motorola Wave  PTT 336 Wave  on  Cloud  3'd

Party  Services  -

Recui'ring

Wave  on Cloud  3'd Party  Services  -  I

Recui'ring

)%

30. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

345 Low  Tier  &isiness

Radio

Low  Tier  Brisiness  Radio  a25o/a-30%

31. Motorola MotoTRBO 356 MotorTRBO

Anywliere

Gateway

MotorTRBO  Anywhere  Gateway 1 0%

I
32. Motorola MotoTRBO 346 MotorTRBO

Anywhere  License

MotorTRBO  Anywhere  License 10%

33. Motorola Pagers7R_eceivers 36] Paging Paging 15%

34. Motorola Accessories 372 Speaker

Microphones

Speaker  Microphones 27%

35. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radios

401 Digital  Portable Digital  Portable 25o/o-30o/o

36. Motorola Wave  PTT  Wave

on Cloud  Product

583 Wave  on  Cloud  3"

Party  Hardware

and Software

Wave  on Cloud  3'd Party  Hardware  and

Software

0%

37. Motorola Portable  Radios 626 TRBO  Radio  PR

Portfolio

TR_BO  Radio  PR  Poitfolio 25%-30%

38. Motorola Wave  PTT 642 Wave  on  Cloud

MSI  Hardware

Wave  on  Cloud  MSI  Hardware 10%

39. Motorola MotoTRBO

Radios

777 Portables Portables 25%-30%

40. Motorola Portable  Radios  -

Misc  Accessories

785 APX  Accessories A_PX  Accessories 27%

41. Motorola LTE 790 LTE  LEX  11 LTE  LEX  ll 0%

42. Motorola Professional

Coinmercial

Radio

794 Professionai  Fixed

Equipment

Professional  Fixed  Eqciipment 15%

43. Motorola Poitable  Radios 795 Misc  APX

Accessories

Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

44. Motorola Portable  Radios 798 Misc  APX

Accessories

Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

45. Motorola Professional

Coinmercial

radio

807 Subscribei's Subscribei's 25%-30%

46. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

819 VX-261 VX-261 25%-30%

47. Motorola Professional

Conunercial

radio

821 Limited  Display

Keypad  Sribscribei

Limited  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30%

48. Motorola Portable  Radios 837 Misc  APX

Accessories

Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

49. Motorola Accessories 849  Other  Consumer

Accessories

Other  Consuiner  Accessories 15%-27%

50. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

871 Full  Display

Keypad  Subscribei

Full  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30oA

51, Motorola Dispatcli 892 Wave  Teclmology 'vVave  Technology 0%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5756EB59-3426-46A8-9589-74793BBB17C4

Vendor  (AI)
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3

52. Motoro)a Mobiles 922 CM200/300 25%-30%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

SPD SWPA Award 004 Rev 00 0220

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Statewide  Price  Agreement

Awarded  Vendor:

11 Awarded  Vendors-  See pages 6&7  for  details

Email:

Telephone  No.:

Price  Agreement  Number:  10-00000-20-00048

Payi'nent  Terms:  N

F.O.B.:  Destination

Delivery:  See pages 6&'i

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local  public

bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As Requested

Procurement  Specialist:  Raelynn  Lujan

Telephone  No.: 505-827-0484

Email:  raelynn.luian(2i)state.nm.us

Title:  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

Term:  November  18,  2020  thru  November  17,  2022

This  Statewide  Price  Agreement  ts made  subject  to the "terms  and  conditions"  as indtcated  on subsequent  pages.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

'J=liffib ('wlL

Mark  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

x This  Agreement  was signed  on behalf  of  the  State  Purchasing  Agent

Date  :
11/13/2020

Purchasing Division:  1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM  87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-2

Terms  and  Conditions

(Unless  othei'wise  specified)

1. General:  Wlien  the State  Purcliasiiig  Agent  or his/her  designee  ISSUES a purchase  document  in  response  to the

Vendor's  bid,  a binding  contract  is created.

2. Vartation  in  Quantity:  No  variation  in  tlie  quantity  of  any item  called  for  by  this  order  will  be accepted  unless  sucli

variation  has been  caused  by conditions  of  loading,  shipping,  packing  or allowances  in manufacturing  process  and  then

only  to the extent,  if  any,  specified  in this order.

3. Assignment:

a. Neither  the order,  nor  any interest  therein,  nor  any claim  thereunder,  shall  be assigned  or transfened  by  the

Vendor,  except  as set forth  in Subparagraph  3b or as expressly  authorized  in writing  by  the State Purchasing

Agent  or his/her  designee.  No  such  assignment  or transfer  shall  relieve  the Vendor  from  tlie  obligations  and

liabilities  under  this  order.

b. Vendor  agrees  that  any  and all claims  for  overcharge  resulting  from  antitrust  violations  which  are borne  by

the State  as to goods,  services,  and materials  purchased  in connection  with  this  bid  are hereby  assigned  to the

State.

4. State  Furnished  Property:  State  furnished  property  shall  be returned  to tlie  State  upon  request  in the same  condition

as received  except  for  ordinary  wear,  tear  and modifications  ordered  l'iereu'ider.

5. Discounts:  Prompt  payinent  discounts  will  not  be considered  in  compriting  the low  bid.

6. Inspection:  Final  inspection  and acceptance  will  be made  at the destination.  Supplies  rejected  at the destination  for

nonconformance  with  specifications  sl'iall  be removed  at the Vendor's  risk  and  expense,  promptly  after  notice  of

rejection.

7. Inspection  of  Plant:  The  State  Purchasing  Agent  or his/her  designee  may  inspect,  at any  reasonable  time,  the part  of

the Contractor's,  or any  subcontractor's  plant  or place  of  business,  which  is related  to the performance  of  this  contract.

8. Commercial  Warranty:  The  Vendor  agrees  that  the supplies  or services  furnished  under  this  order  shall  be covered

by  the most  favorable  coinmercial  warranties  the Vendor  gives  for  such  to any  customer  for  such  supplies  or  services.

The  rights  and remedies  provided  herein  shall  extend  to the State  and  are in addition  to and do not  limit  any rights

afforded  to the State  by  any  other  clarise  of  this  order.  Vendor  agrees  not  to disclaim  warranties  of  fitness  for  a

particular  purpose  of  merchantability.

9. Taxes:  The  unit  price  shall  exclude  all  state taxes.

10. Packing,  Shipping  and  Invoicing:

a. The  State's  purchasing  document  nrimber  and  the Vendor's  name,  user's  name  and location  shall  be shown  on

each  packing  and delivery  ticket,  package,  bill  of  lading  and other  correspondence  in connection  with  the

shipments.  The  user's  count  will  be accepted  by  the  Vendor  as final  and  conclusive  on all shipments  not

accompanied  by  a packing  ticket.

b. The  Vendor's  invoice  sliall  be submitted  duly  certified  and shall  contain  tlie  following  information:  order

number,  description  of  supplies  or services,  quantities,  unit  price  and extended  totals.  Separate  invoices  shall  be

rendered  for  each and every  complete  shipment.

c. Invoices  must  be submitted  to the using  agency  and NOT  the State  Purchasing  Agent.

11, Default:  The  State  reserves  the right  to cancel  all  or any  part  of  this  order  without  cost  to the State,  if  the Vendor

fails  to meet  the provisions  of  this  order  and, except  as otherwise  provided  herein,  to hold  the Vendor  liable  for  any

excess  cost  occasioned  by  the State due to the Vendor's  default.  The  Vendor  shall  not  be liable  for  any excess  costs  if

faiture  to perform  the order  arises  orit of  causes  beyond  the control  and  withohit  the farilt  or negligence  of  the Vendor,

such causes  include  but  are not  restricted  to, acts of  God  or tlie  public  enemy,  acts of  the State or Federal  Government,

fires,  floods,  epidemics,  quarantine  restrictions,  strikes,  freiglit  embargoes,  unusually  severe  weather  and defaults  of

subcontractors  due to any  of  the above,  unless  the State  shall  determine  that  the supplies  or services  to be furnished  by



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3

the subcontractor  were obtainable from other sources in sufficient  time to permit  the Vendor to meet  the required

delivery  scheduled. The rights of  tlie State provided in this paragraph sliall not be exclusive and are in  addition  to any

other  rights  now  being  provided  by law  or under  this  order.

12. Non-Conusion:  In signing this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly  or indirectly,  entered into

action in restraint of  free competitive  bidding  in connection with  this offer subinitted to the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her  designee.

13. Nondiscrimination:  Vendor  doing business with  the State of  New Mexico must be in compliance  with  the Federal

Civil  Rights Act of 1964 and Title VII  of  the Act (Rev. 1979) and tlie Americans with  Disabilities  Act  of  1990 (Public
Law  101-336).

14. The Procurement  Code: Sections 13-1-28 thorough  13-1-199 NMSA  1978, imposes civil  and criminal  penalties  for

its violation.  In addition  the New Mexico  criminal  statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratitities  and  kickbacks.

15. Items:  All  bid items are to be NEW and of  most current production,  unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment  for  Purchases:  Except as otheivise  agreed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user  state

agency in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section 13-1-158 NMSA  1978.

17. Workers'  Compensation:  The Contractor agrees to comply  with  state laws and niles peitaining  to Workers'

Compensation benefits for its employees. If  the Contractor  fails to comply with  Workers' Compensation  Act and

applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement  may be terminated by the contracting  agency.

18. Submisston  of Bid:  Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with  the bid number and opening  date  clearly

indicated on the bottom left hand side of  the front  of  the envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will  necessitate  the
premature  opening  of  the bid in order  to identify  the bid number.

19. Contractor  Personnel:  Personnel proposed in the Contractor's  written  bid to the Procuring  Agency  are considered

material to any work  performed  under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been  executed,  no

changes of  personnel will  be made by the Contractor  without  prior written  consent of  the Procuring Agency. Replacement

of any Contractor  personnel, if  approved, shall be with  personnel of  equal ability,  experience,  and qualifications.  The

Contractor will  be responsible  for any expenses incurred  in farniliarizing  the replacement personnel to insire  their  being

productive  to the project  immediately  upon receiving  assignments. Approval  of  replacement personnel shall  not  be

unreasonably withheld.  The Procuring  Agency shall retain the right  to request the removal of  any  of  the Contractor's
personnel  at any  time.

20. Subcontracting:  The Contractor shall not subcontract any poition  of  the Piice Agreement  without  the prior  written

approval of  the Procuring  Agency. No such subcontracting  shall relieve the Contractor  from its obligations  and liabilities

under this Price Agreement,  nor sliall any subcontracting  obligate  payment  from  the Agency.

21. Records  and Audit:  The Contractor shall maintain  detailed time and expenditure records that indicate  the date,  time,

nature, and cost of services rendered druing this Price Agreement's  term and effect, and retain  them for  a period  of  tbree

(3) years from the date of  final payment under this Price Agi'eement.  The records shall be subject to inspection  by the

Agency, State Purchasing Division,  Depattment of  Finance and Administration,  and for Infoimation  Technology  contracts,

State Chief  Information  Officer.  The Agency shall have the right  to audit billings,  botli  before and after payment.  Payment

for set'vices under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right  of  the Agency  to recover excessive  or illegal  payments.

22. Subcontracts:  The foregoing  requirements for Contractor  Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit  shall be inseited  into
all subcontracts  from tlie prime  contractor  to the subcontractor.

New  Mexico  Employees  Health  Coverage

A. If  Contractor  has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work,  an average

of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) montli  period during the teim of  tlie contract, Contractor certifies,  by  signing



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcliasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-4

this  agreement,  to have  in place,  and agrees  to maintain  for  the term  of  the contract,  health  insurance  for  its New  Mexico

Employees  and offer  that  healtli  insurance  to its New  Mexico  Employees  if  the expected  anmial  value  in  the aggregate  of

any  and all  contracts  between  Contractor  and  the State  exceeds  $250,000  dollars.

B. Contractor  agrees  to maintain  a record  of  the number  of  its New  Mexico  Employees  who  have  (a) accepted

health  insirance;  (b) declined  health  insurance  due to other  health  insurance  coverage  already  in place;  or (c) declined

health  insurance  for  other  reasons.  These  records  are subject  to review  and audit  by a representative  of  the state.

C. Contractor  agrees  to advise  all of  its New  Mexico  Employees  of  the availability  of  State  publicly  financed

health  care coverage  programs  by providing  each  of  its New  Mexico  Employees  with,  as a minimum,  the following  web

site linkto  additional  infon'nation:  littps://bewellnm.com.

D. For pruBoses of this Paragraph, the following  terins have the following  meanings:

(1) "New  Mexico  Employee"  means  any  resident  of  the State of  New  Mexico  employed  by  Contractor  who

perfonns  the majority  of  the employee's  work  for  Contractor  within  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico,  regardless

of  the location  of  Contractor's  office  or  offices;  and

(2) "offer"  means  to make  available,  witliorit  unreasonable  restriction,  enrollment  in one  or  more  health

coverage  plans  and to actively  seek  and  encourage  participation  in order  to achieve  the goals  of  Executive

Order  2007-049.  This  could  include  State  publicly  financed  public  health  coverage  programs  such  as

Insure  New  Mexico!

Article  I -  Statement  of  Work

Statewide  Price  Agreement

Under  the terms  and  conditions  of  this  Price  Agreement  all  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,  institutions,
political  subdivisions  and  local  public  bodies  allowed  by  law  may  issue  orders  for  items  and/or  services  described  herein.  The
terms  and  conditions  of  this  Price  Agreement  shall  form  a part  of  each order  issued  hereunder.

The  items  and/or  services  to be ordered  shall  be as listed  under  Article  IX  - Price  Schedule.  All  orders  issued  hereunder  will
bear  both  an order  number  and  tliis  Price  Agreement  number.  It is understood  that  no guarantee  or  warranty  is made  or
implied  by  the  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent,  his/her  designee  or the user  that  any  order  for  any  definite  quantity  will
be issued  under  this  Price  Agreement.  The  Contractor  is required  to accept  the order  and fumish  the items  and/or  services  in
accordance  with  the articles  contained  hereunder  for  the quantity  of  eacl'i order.

Article  II  -  Term
The  temi  of  this  Price  Agreement,  for  issuance  of  orders,  shall  be as indicated  in the specifications.

Article  III  -  Specifications
Items  and/or  services  fiirnished  hereunder  shall  conform  to the requirements  of  specifications  and/or  drawings  applicable  to
items  listed  under  Aiticle  TX-Price  Scliedule.  Orders  issued  against  this  schedule  will  show  the  applicable  Piice  Agreement
item(s),  number(s),  and  price(s);  however  they  may  not  describe  the item(s)  fully.

Article  IV  -  Shipping  and  Billing  Instructions
Contractor  shall  ship  in accordance  with  the following  instnictions:  Shipment  shall  be made  only  against  specific  orders

which  the  user  may  place  with  the Contractor  dui'ing  the term;  The  Conh'actor  shall  enclose  a packing  list  with  each shipment
listing  the order  number,  price  agreement  ni.'imber  and  the commercial  parts  number  (if  any)  for  each  item;  Delivery  shall  be
made  as indicated  on pagel.  If  vendor  is unable  to meet  stated  deliveiy  the State  Purchasing  Agent  or  his/her  designee  must
be notified.

Article  V -  Termination
Tl'ie  Agency  may  terininate  this  Agreement  for  convenience  or cause.  The  Contractor  may  only  terminate  this  Agreement
based  upon  the Agency's  rincured,  material  breach  of  this  Agreement.  Contractor  shall  give  Agency  written  notice  of
termination  at least  thirty  (30)  days prior  to tlie  intended  date of  termination,  which  notice  shall  (i)  identify  all  the Agency's
material  breaclies  of  this  Agreement  upon  wicli  the teimination  is based  and  (ii)  state  what  the Agency  must  do to cure  such
material  breaches.  Contractor's  notice  of  termination  shall  only  be effective  (i)  if  the Agency  does not  cure  all  material
breaches  witin  the  tirty  (30)  day  notice  period  or (ii)  in  tlie case of  material  breaches  that  caiu'iot  be cured  within  thirty  (30)



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-5

days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to cure and begin  with
due diligence to cure the material breacli. Tex'mination of this Contract, however, shall not affect any outstanding  orders.  Tliis
provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded either party in the event  of  breacl'i  of
contract or default. In such instances the contract may  be cancelled  effective  immediately.

Article  VI  -  Amendment

This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent  or hisfher  designee
and the Contractor upon written notice by either party to the other. An amendment to tliis Price Agreement  shall  not  affect
any outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of  the amendment as mutually agreed ripon,  and as priblished  by the
New Mexico State Purcliasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments and/or  the extension  of  a
price agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price  agi'eement  specifications.

Article  VII  -  Indemnity  Clause

Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and employees, against liability,  claims, damages,  losses
or expenses arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to propetties caused by, or resulting from Contractor's,  and/or
its employees, own negligent act or omission while Contractor, and/or its employees, perform or fails to perform  its
obligations and duties under the Tex'ms and Conditions of this agreement. This save harmless and indemnification  clause  is

subject to the immunities, provisions, and limitations of  the Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq., N.M.S.A. 1978  comp.

and Section  57-7-l  N.M.S.A.  1878  comp. and any amendments  thereto.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not  intended by any of  the provisions  of  any

part of  the agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiaryy or to arithoiize anyone  not  a party
to the agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/ or personal injiry(s)  to person(s),  damage(s)  to
property(ies)  and/or any  other claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuant  to the provisions  of  this agreement.
Vendor sliall provide all insurance necessary to employees on the work site, including but not limited  to Worker's
Compensation.

Article  VIII  -  Issuance  or Orders
Only  written  signed  orders  are valid  under  this Price  Agreement.

Article  IX  -  Packing  (if  applicable)
Packing  shall  be in conformance  with  standard  commercial  practices.

Article  X -  Price  Schedule
Prices  as listed  in the price  schedule  hereto  attached  are firm.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5009-4FCC)-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Awarded  Vendors:

(AA)  0000051480

Advanced  Communications  and  Electro

2417  Baylor  Drive  SE

Albuquerqrie,  NM  87106

(505)  244-3321

lhenz@advtwoway.com

Delivery:  10 days  ARO,  typical

Preference:  Resident

(AB)  0000116813

Code  3 Service,  LLC

2323  Aztec  Rd  NE-  STE  A

Al'ouquerqrie,  NM  87107

(505)  407-2310

Sales@code3service.com

Delivery:  1-6  Weeks  or As Requested

(AC)  0000147342

Electro-Magwave,  Inc

PO Box  2182

Fairfax,  VA  22031

(216)  232-0244

mike.wienke@emwaveinc.com

(AD)  0000135964

Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC

p.o.  Box  293  74

Santa  Fe, NM  87592

(505)  946-8219

jeffg@ets.us.com

(AH)  0000010372

Holzberg  Cornrnunications,  Inc.

PO Box  322

Totowa,  NJ  07511

(800)  654-9550

holzberg@juno.com

(AF)  0000070398

Icom  America  Inc

12421  Willows  Road  NE

Kirkland,  Washington  98034

(425)  450-6090

govsales@icomamerica.com

(AG)  0000111558

L3Harris  Technologies,  Inc.

PO Box  419436

Boston,  MA  02241-9436

(800)  368-3277

PSPCIDIQCONTRACTS@L3Harris.com

Delivery:  {JPS Surface  Pre-Pay  &  Add-

Free  Sl'iipping  for  Order  Total  >$1,000.

Delivery:  4-6  Weeks  or as reqriested

Deliveiy:  15 Days  ARO

Delivery:  30-60  days  ARO

(Large  qriantities:  90-120  days  ARO)

Delivery:  As  Requested

Page-6



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

(AH)  0000013468

Motorola  Solutions  Tnc

13096  Collections  Center  Dr.

Chicago,  IL  60693-0000

(505)  850-8194

manny.barreras@motorolasolutions.com

Delivery:  FOB

Preference:  Resident

(AI)  0000086640

R.T.C.,  lnc.

300 E. Sunset  Rd.

El Paso,  TX  79922

(915)  584-6646

mercy@rtcinc.org
omar@rtcinc.org

(AJ)  0000137644

Southwest  Customs  LLC

17 HWY  82

Alamogordo,  NM  88310

Office:  (575)  488-1340

Cell:  (650)  283-4471

collier@swcustoms.net

(AK)  0000046297

Specialty  Corporation

PO Box  23277

Albuquerqrie,  NM  87192

(505)  294-6100

Delivery:  1-8 weelcs

Delivery:  As reqriested;  at the discretion

or prirchase/end  user/  requisitioner

Delivery:  same  day  if  in stock,

if  not  2-8  weeks

Page-7



DocuSign  Envelope  10: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcliasing  Division

Statewide  Piice  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-8

Specifications:

Supplemental  Terms  and  Conditions

General

This  is a Statewide  Price  Agreement;  therefore,  there  is no guarantee  of  the minimum  quantities  of  items  or

services  to be purchased.

Offerors  submitting  bids  must  be autliorized  employees  of  tlie  company  tliey  represent  who  can  fulfill  all

terms  and conditions  of  the resulting  Statewide  Price  Agreement.

Multiple  Awards

Pursuant  to the Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-153  and 13-1-  154  the State  reserves  the right  to issue

multiple  awards  to obtain  the items  listed.  Multiple  awards  are recommei'ided  to insure  availability  and  timely

delivery.

Awards  will  be made  to meet  the best  interests  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico.

Term

The  term  of  this  agreement  shall  be for  a two  (2)  year  term  from  date of  award  with  the option  to extend  every

two  (2)  years  rip to a maximum  of  ten  (10)  years;  by  muhial  agreement  of  all  parties  and  approval  of  the  New

Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent  at the same  price,  terins  and  conditions.  This  agreement  shall  not  exceed  ten

(10)  years.

Pricing  in  the  agreement  is based  on a fixed  percentage  off  the published  list  price.  These  percentages  are

fixed  &ning  the first  two  years  of  the agreement.  Aiuended  percentages  off  the published  list  price  may  be

negotiated  after  the second  year  at the discretion  of  State  Purchasing.

Agreement  Performance  Monitoring

Monitoring  the  performance  of  the awarded  contractor  is a key  function  to ensure  that  the contractor  is

perforining  all  duties  in accordance  with  the awarded  Price  Agreen'ient.  All  perforinance  or  monitoring  will  be

documented  and  shared  with  any  local  public  body  or State  agency  utilizing  the Price  Agreement.  They  will  be

n'iade  aware  of  and  addressed  any  developing  problems  or concenis.  Pursuant  to the  Procurement  Code,

Sections  13-1-161  and 13-1-  182  the State  reset-yes  the  i'ight  to evaluate  and  monitor  the  peifoi'mance  of  tl'iis

Price  Agreement.

Reporting  Requirements

At  the request  of  State  Purchasing,  Contractor  agrees  to submit  reports  or  other  documentation  in accordance

with  the  Tei'ms  and Conditions  of  the ITB  and Statewide  Price  Agreement.  If  the Contractor  fails  to submit

repoits  to NM  State  Purchasing  Division  in a timely  and  satisfactory  manner,  ariy  such  reports,  documentation,

or otherwise  fails  to satisfactorily  render  performance  heret'inder,  such  failure  may  be considered  cause  for

termination  of  this  Statewide  Price  Agreement.

Equipment  Warranty

All  items  proposed  by  the  bidder  should  be warranted  for  defects  in  materials  and  workmanship  for  a

minimum  of  one (1) calendar  year,  or the manufacture's  standard  u.s. warrantyperiod,  from  the date  of

delivery  to the  purchaser.  If  the bidder  is tlie  manufacturer  of  any  item  proposed  or sells  that  item  under  its

own  brand  label,  the warranty  offered  to the State  of  New  Mexico  under  this  procurement  should  be as



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-509 €)-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-9

favorable  as any warranties  provided  to other governmental  or retail customers. The bidder  should  provide  the

authorized  purchaser  with  any manufacturer  wananty  information  or registration  mateiials  for items  proposed
or supplied  as a result  of  this  procurement.

In the event defects become evident within  the manufactures  warranty  period, the vendor shall furnisli
replacement  parts and materials  at no additional  cost to the State.

Extended  Warranty

If  the radio equipment  is subject to an extended warranty  option,  it should be so noted and the price(s)  of  the

extension(s) should be inchided  in the Equipment  and Setavices Schedule (ESS) Template  for  schedule  is

included  in  bid  pricing  response  form.

Out  of  Warranty  Repair  Service  and  Parts

The bidder  tnay  agree to setyice  and repair all equipment  sold  to authorized  purchasers  under  the  scope  of  this

procurement  for  the term  of  the awarded  Price  Agreement.

Send-in maintenance coverage must be offered  for all items sold if  the vendor bids such a service.  Such

servicing  and repairs may be performed  on either a time and materials basis or maintenance agreement  basis  at

the option  of  the purchaser  for purchased equipment  and should be provided  throughorit  the life  of  the  Piice
Agreement.

The bidder  may include  on their ESS a guaranteed maximum  hourly  rate for time and a price for parts for
repair of  their  equipment  that is beyond the standard warranty.  All  repair  parts are to be available  to the
Agency  if  they choose to do their own repairs at the above repair  patts prices.

The bidder should also agree to perforxn upgrades, ripdates, and/or modifications  approved by the equipment's
manufacturer  011 send-in time and material basis, fixed fee basis or make the materials required for the
modification/upgrade  availableto  the Agency  for self-installation.

Warranty  on Repairs

The bidder should guarantee all repairs, upgrades or modifications  for at least 90 days from  the date of  repair

and should perform  all repairs using materials and techniques in accordance with  manufacture's  specifications.
The bidder  may decline  to perform  any repair, upgrade or modification  not recommended  or approved  by the
equipment's manufacturer;  however, if  the bidder  agrees to perform  such repairs, ripgrades or modifications,
the repair should be guaranteed for a period  of  at least 90 days from  the date of  repair.

Technical  Support

All  contractors should make available  prompt  factory  level technical  support  of  all items they  offer  to the

Agency. This support may  be by means of  a telephone call and/or en'iail to tlie  factory  or a factory

representative  at a "district  level."

This requirement  may also be met by a visit  from  an onsite technical  representative  from  the manufacturer.

The technical  support should  be available during  regular  business working  hours Monday  through  Friday.

Engineering  Support

All  contractors may provide  pricing  for engineering  services including  but not limited  to system  design,  traffic

routing,  path analysis, microwave  path budgeting,  frequency  planning,  stnictural  analysis, feasibility  studies,

terrain analysis, site development,  system documentation  and  system  trouble  shooting.



[)ocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Discontinued  Items

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-l0

During  the  term  of  this  Price  Agreement,  sliould  the manufacturer  discontinue  any  of  the items  on the  ESS,  the

vendor  shall  attempt  to furnish  a replacement  item  that  is equal  to or better  than  the  discontinued  item.  The

final  price  of  the replacement  item  shall  be similar  to the discontimied  item.  The  using  ei"ility  reserves  tlie  rig}it

to accept  the replacement  item.  After  evaluating  the replacement  item,  the Agency  reserves  the right  to cancel

the portion  of  the Price  Agreement  and re-bid  if  it is deemed  in the best  interest  of  the State  of  New  Mexico.

Training  Costs

The  bidder  may  include  on the ESS a list  of  all  training  classes,  seminars,  etc. that  are available  for  the

eqriipment  offered  to  the Agency  in  the bid.  The  bidder  should  list  the  price  of  each  class,  the  location  where

each  is held,  whether  or not  tliey  are offered  online,  the duration  of  each  and  the maximum  number  of  students

per  class.  The  bidder  sheuld  also iridicate  which,  if  any,  miglit  be conducted  at a location  in  New  Mexico  and

approximate  cost  for  a given  number  of  students.  Video  presentations  in  DVD  and  intemet  based  streaming

forinat  are recognized  as viable  training  programs  and should  be included  in the offerors  catalog  or  bid  if

available.  The  video  training  programs  must  be of  the same  technical  level  as tlie  live  classroom  instruction

provide  by  the  bidder.

Shipptng

This  is a Statewide  Price  Agreement;  therefore  it can be used  by  all government  entities  in  New  Mexico,

allowed  by  law.  Each  using  entity  will  have  its own  delivery  location(s).  The  Contractor  must  verify  the

delivery  location  at the time  of  order.

Eqriipment  order  by  Department  of  Information  Technology  will  be shipped  to the address  below.

Public  Safety  Commrinications

State  Police  Complex

4491 Ceirillos  Road

Santa  Fe, NM  87505

Scope  of  Procurement:

The State  of  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department/State  Purchasing  Division,  ("SPD"),  is seeking  fully

certified  resellers  or  manufacturers  that  will  provide  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories

and  Related  Services  to support  the State's  current  and future  communications  infrastmcture.

The  results  of  this  bid  will  establish  multiple  Statewide  Price  Agreements.

The  pricing  for  all  Communications,  Radio  Eqriipment,  Parts,  Accessoi-ies  and  Related  Services  must  not

include  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax  (NMGRT).  However,  the services  are subject  to the  NMGRT  and

are applicable  to the  current  rate for  the period,  which  the services  are performed.

Price  shall  not  include  State  Gross  Receipts  or Local  Option  Tax.  Taxes  shall  be added  to the  purchase  order

and invoice  at current  rates  as a separate  item  to be paid  by  user  Agency

It is preferable  that  the  offeror  maintain  and  guarantee  accessibility  to their  catalog  URL  or direct  lii'ik,  for  the

duration  of  the awarded  Price  Agreement.  It is desirable,  althorigh  not  required,  for  the awarded  contractor  to

provide  historic  pricing  information  upon  request.  The  awarded  Contractor  shall  provide  all  quotes  and

irivoices  listing  both  the list  price  of  catalog  items  as well  as the discorinted  price  for  each  item.  The  ability  to

add new  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and Related  Services  to the awarded



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l  l

Contractor's  {JRL or direct  link  is to the benefit  of  the procuring  agencies, authorized  purchasing  entities and
the Contractor.  The purpose is for the State to continue to keep up with  advancing technology.  All

Comt'nunications,  Radio Equipt'pent, Patts, Accesseries and Related Services must be coi'nmercially  available
at the time the award is made and when additional  Commuiiications,  Radio Equipment,  Parts, Accessories  and
Related Services are added to the catalog.

Any  additions  must fall  within  the original  scope and intent  of  this ITB.

Specifications:

A. Radio  Communication  Equipment

Including  Receivers/Pagers;  Land Mobile  Radios and Accessories  (to include  VHF,  UHF,  700 and  800
MHZ  analog, digital  P25 phase I and Phase II capable radios in accordance with  current  industry

standards; Base Stations, Repeaters and Accessories  (to include  VHF,  {JHF, 700 and 800 MHZ  analog,

digital  P25 capable stations and repeaters); Comtnunication  Control  Console Systems; Portable Radios

and Accessories (to include VHF,  {JHF, 700 and 800 MHZ  analog, digital  P25 phase } and Phase  H

capable radios);  Radio Trunking  Control  Systems, ancillary  equipment  and software;  Radio

Communications  Towers and associated eqriipment;  Mobile  Data Systems (MDS);  Wireless  Mobility

Systems inch+ding Broadband, WiFi  and LTE  (to include  commercial  and Band 14 FirstNet  compatible

devices); Networkirig  including  System-wide  and local Interoperability  Solutions;  Biometric

Applications.

B. Emergency  Response Command and Control  Equipment  and Services

This Invitation  to Bid  (ITB)  will  establish a Statewide  Price Agreement  for state-of-the-art  Emergency
Response Cort'unand & Control  Equipment  and Systems that can be purchased by New Mexico's  state
agency or local public  bodies. Actual  operators of  the equipment  will  be "first-on-the-  scene"

etnergency  incident  response commanders who will  need to control  comrnunications  between various
agencies, who will  have diverse data access needs and networking  interfaces, who may have the need
to gather and transmit  data from the scene.

C. Mobile  Command  Interoperable  Comiminication  Equipment  and  Services

This ITB  will  establisli  a Statewide Price Agreement  for systems and equipment  for  voice,  data  and

video communication  interoperable  for mobile  command  systems. Access to wide area  network  may

be via optional  satellite,  optional  wireless (WiFi)  optional  video network  interfacing,  optional

networking  (including  public  or private  LTE  systems) and gateway interfaces. The capabilities

provided  by these systems will  establish interoperability  between the incident  scene,  the Integrated

Emergency  Operations  Center (IEOC)  and other Incident  command  Systems (ICS) as applicable.

D. Implementation  Services

This category  was added to describe the types of  services the Bidder  may  choose to offer  in  order  to

integrate and implement  the various products offered  in Categories A, B and C above, into complete

systems or subsystems. These services shall in no way  diminish  or render void  any  installation,

warranties,  training  or other related services that are a part of  the products and services  offered  by  the

Bidder  in the other categories. These services may inchide  support  to system design,  installation

integration,  system or component optimization,  testing, training,  obtaining  certifications...etc.  Bidders

may bid  integration  or implementation  set"vices for products from  any  or all of  the Categories. It is

preferable  that bidders bid integration  services for all products  for which  the bidder  is submitting  a bid,



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-12

New  Mexico  Administrative  Reporting  and  Fees:  All  contracts  and Purchase  Orders  arising  out  of  this

agreement  shall  be deemed  to include  an Administrative  Fee assessment  at the rate  of  one  percent  (1.00  %)

for  the gross  total  sales  and  other  revenues  (including  commissions  and  fees charged).  This  assessment  shall

apply  to all  New  Mexico  state  agencies  and local  public  bodies.  "Gross  total  sales"  means  any  invoiced

amount  less any  applicable  state  and local  taxes.

For  repoiting  purposes:  list  payments  received  for  the issued  invoice  during  the applicable  quarter  by  state

agency,  local  public  body  and  invoice  number.  The  Quarters  are as follows.

Quarter:

First

Second

Third

Fourth

Period  End:

September  30

December  3i

March  31

June  30

Report  Due:

October  31

January  31

April  30

July  31

Even  if  Contractor  experiences  zero  sales during  the quarter,  a report  is still  required.  This  will  also  apply  if

the contract  starts  partial  within  a Quarter.  Reports  and  Administrative  Fee shall  be due  no later  than  thirty

(30)  days  following  the end of  the qriaiter.  Only  submit  one  payment  and  one  repoit  for  each  quarter,  do not

combine  payments  or  reports.

Payment  shall  be made  by  check  payable  to the "State  Purchasing  Division".  This  Price  Agreement  number

10-00000-20-00048  must  be included  on all  payments  and  Qriaiterly  Sales  Repoits.

Remit  Checks  to: State  Purchasing  Division

1100  St. Francis  Drive,  Room  2016

PO  Box  6850

Santa  Fe, NM  87505

Attn:  Compliance  Officer

Sample  Reports  can be found  at:

http://www.generalservices.state.nm.us/statepurchasing/resourcesandinformation.aspx#Vendors

Email completed reports to: GSD.QuarterlyUsageR@state.nmais

For  questions  regarding  the  Administrative  Fees and  Quarterly  Sales  Reports  contact  the Compliance  Officer

at (505)  827-0472.

Method  of  Award:

The  New  Mexico  State  Pirchasing  Division  will  establish  a Statewide  Price  Agreement  for

Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services.

It may  be impossible  to list  all the specific  components  that  may  be required  for  Communications,  Radio

Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services;  therefore,  equipment,  parts,  accessories  and related

services  may  be listed  in  an equipment  catalog  or  equipment  and  Services  Schedule  using  an updated  and  working

URL  Link.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-50Cl9-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-13

Vendors  are encouraged  to update  their  equipment  offered  with  tl'ie latest  technologies  applicable  to the Price

Agreement.  The same discounts  will  apply  to any eqriipment  added to the price  agreement.

The State of  New  Mexico  reserves  the right  to obtaiti  bids from  any and all successful  bidders  for

Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services  and award  the bid  to a

contractor or multiple  contractors  based  on price,  percentage  discormts,  schedule  and the ability  to perfoim

satisfactorily.  Awards  will  be made  to meet  the best interests  of  the State of  New  Mexico.

I. The Bidders  expecting  to sell  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related

Services  by a specific  manufacturer,  as a result  of  this  procurement  tust  submit  a minimum  percentage

(%) discount off MSRP for that particular manufacturer type. If no discount is being offered (but YOLI
can provide  the type)  for  a specific  prod'i'ict  then  the discount  must  be listed  as 0%.

1. The Bidders  must  provide  at least  one (l)  or more  Manufacturer  Type(s)

2. Product  Category

3. Account  Product  Code  (APC)

4. Item

5. Shoit  Description

6. MSRP  Percentage  (%)  Discount

*Additional  rOWS and /or  pages may  be added  to accommodate  the Bidder's  list  of  bidding  information;
please  number  pages and rows  accordingly.

II.  Implementation  Services,  Matntenance  &  Support:  At  a minimum,  the Bidder  may  provide  a fixed

hourly  or fixed  daily  rate  for  the following  services,  if  the bidder  offers  these  services:

1. System  Technician  or  Technologist

2. Standard  Shop  Installation

3. Mobile  Radio  Installation

4. Radio  Prograrni'ning

5. Training

6. Post-Warranty  Maintenance

7. Support  Services  -  Implementation

8. Support  Services  -  Post  Implementation

9. Project  Management  Services

In cases where  post  warranty,  maintenance,  and support  services  are quoted  based on an annual,  system-

level  pricing,  the vendor  shall  indicate  "system"  and provide  such  pricing  in the individual  bids.

In. The bidder  must  provide  a working  {JRL  Link  to their  catalog(s)  if  the bidder  maintains  such a catalog.

IV. The Bidders  must  be a fully  certified  reseller  or manufacturer  for  the Communications,  Radio  Equipment,
Parts, Accessories  and Related  Services  proposed  for  this  bid.

***  End  of  Specifications  ***



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Items  Awarded:

Listed  in  pages  below

Page-14



DocuSign  En-  g ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

II.  Implementation  Services:  Software  Integration,  Hardware  Installation  and  Training

Ve'tdor  (AA)  Vendor  (AB)  Venjor  (AC) Vei.dor  (AD) Venjor  (AE)

No. Service

MSRP  oA

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

1 System  Technician

Technologist 0% $125.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid OoA $175.00 No  Bid No  Bid

2
Standard  Shop  Installation 0% $95.00 0% $95.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid

3

Mobile  Radio  Tnstal]ation 0% !E105.00 OoA $95.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $150.00 No  Bid No  Bid

4

Radio  Programining 0% $95.00 0% $55.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $100.00 No  Bid No  Bid

5
Training 0% $125.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

6
Post-Warranty  Maintenance 0% $105.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid O'/o $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

7
Suppoit  Services  -

Implementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

8
Support  Services  -  Post

Implementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $200.00 NO Bid No  Bid

9
Project  Management

Services 0% $125.00 0% $175.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $150.00 No  Bid No  Bid

Ve.idor  (AB) Vendor  (AD)

Additioniil  Items  by Vendors:

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate  (indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

TO Design  Engineering 0% $250.00 Oo/o $250.00

11 Senior  System  Engineer 0% $300.00 0% $300.00

12 Consulting 0% $200.00 0% $200.00

13 Staging 0% $500.00 0% $200.00

14 Travel  Per-diem 0% $150.00 0% $200.00

15 Travel  Mileage 0% $0.55 0% $100.00



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-058585284915

Venc.or  (AFi Vendor  (AG) Vendor  (AH) Vendor  (AJ) Vendar  (AJ) Vendar  (AK)

MSRP  oA

Discount

$ Rate  (indicate

Horirly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  oA

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discoum

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$1,805.00

Daily  Rate OoA $95.00 n/a $75.00 O'!/o $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$i50.00

Per  hour OoA $95.00 n/a $75.00 OoA $170.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$180.00-

$500.00

Per  liorir Oo/ $95.00 rffa $75.00 OoA !E170.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$55.00-

$125.00  per

hour OoA $95.00

I00%

w/purchase $75.00 OoA $30.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System 0% $95.00

100%

w/purchase $75.00 0% $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System 0% $95.00

l00%

w/purchase $75.00 0% $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System OoA $95.00

I00%

w/purcliase $75.00 OoA $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System 0% $95.00 n/a $75.00 0% S85.00

No  Bid

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge Systein OoA $95.00 n/a $75.00 0% $85.00

Vendor  (AF)

Additional  ltems  by  Vendors:

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate  (indicate

Hourly  or  Daily)

10
Extended  Warranty  Options  (as per

speivications  insti'uctinos)

30% See Appendix  __



DocuSign  En'  e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

III.  Provide URL  Link  or Links  to Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services  Price  Catalogs:

Vendor  Links

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

See  Appendix  

www.code3services.com/catalogs.html

Sales@code3services.com

mike.wieke@emwaveinc.com

www.e  mwavei  nc.co  m

www.  nea  rson.co  m

sales@emwaveinc.com

Vendor

(AD)

jeffg@ets.us.com  Vendor

(AE)  No  Bid

Vendor

(AF)  http://www.icomamerica.com/clientproposal

Vendor

(AG) https://premier.pspc.hanis.com/infocenter/

https://www.harris.com/solution/pspc-technical-training

(AH)

Vendor

(At)

Vendor

(AJ)

dl=O  Vendor

(AK)

http://www.motorolasolutions.com/enxu/product-catalog-search.html

{JRL  Links  not  available.  Price  Catalogs  are available  upon  request.

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ql5ochcos5cx6zo/BK%20June%202020%20Retail%20Price%20List.pdf?

No  Bid



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Page  - 1ITB Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

1. Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additional  rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate  the  Bidder's  list  of  bidding  information;  please  number  pages  and  rows  accordingly.

A. Radio  Communication  Equipment

B. Emergency  Response  Command  and  Control  Equipment  and  Services

C. Mobile  Command  Interoperable  Communication  Equipment  and  Services

D. Implementation  Services

No. Manufacturer
Product

Category
APC item Short  Description

MSRP  %

Discount:
1 Microsemi ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
2 9dot  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
3 Access  Technologies ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%
4 ACTi ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
5 Adtran ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
6 Advanced  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 3%
7 Advanced  Tower  Services ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

8 Advancetec/ACT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

9 Airspan ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
10 AirSpan  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
11 Alber ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  seivice: 5%

12 AlertSense ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  pads,  service: 0%

13 Alvarion ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

14 Alvarion ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

15 Amphenol ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

16 Andrew ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

17 Andrew  Commscope ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

18 Anritsu ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

ig Aranet ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

20 Asentria ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

21 Asset  Management ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

22 Astron ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

23 Aviat ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  seivice. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

24 Axell  Wireless ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

25 Axis  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2o/.

26 Baicells ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

27 BDA  Bi Diretional  Amp ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

28 Bendix  King  / Relm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 8%



DocuSign Er  -3 ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA) Page  - 2

29 Bird ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5'/o

30 Brickcom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

31 BridgeWave  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

32 Broken  Arrow  Electric ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

33 Brother ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service ' 5%

34 CalAmp ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

35 Cambium  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5'!/o

36 CBNL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

37 Cel-Fi  by Nextivity ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

38 Cellular  Specialties ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

39 Ceragon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5'/o

40 Cisco  Systems ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

41 Citel ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2"!'o

42 Cobham ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

43 Codan  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

44 Code  3 ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

45 CommScope ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

46 Crane  Services  of NM ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

47 DAS  Distributed  Antenna  Ssystems ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5'!'o

48 David  Clark ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

49 DDB  Unlimited ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2o*

50 Dell ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

51 DigiKey ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

52 Dragonwave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

53 DuraComm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

54 DVL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

55 EF Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 8%

56 EMR  Corp. ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

57 EnviroBuilding ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

58 Ericsson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

59 Exalt  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2'/o

60 Extralink ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

61 Extreme ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

62 Extreme  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

63 Extricom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

64 FCC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

65 Federal  Signal ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5'/o

66 Fiplex  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei' 2%

67 FireCom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

68 Firetide ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
Y I;llulll  lflfl7

Page  - 3

69 Fontech ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

70 Freedom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

71 FreeWave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

72 G Wave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

73 Gaitronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

74 Gamber  Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

75 Gamma  Electronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

76 Garmin ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

77 Generac ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

78 General  Dynamics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

79 General  Electric ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

80 Generators  and  UPS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei o%

81 GeoTechnical ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

82 Getac ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

83 grounding ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

84 G-Wave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

85 Havis ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

86 HVAC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

87 ICOM ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

88 ICT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

89 Installation ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

90 Integra  Enclosures ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

91 Interference ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

92 Iridium ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

93 Itelite ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

94 ITS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

95 JPS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireles.s,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

96 Juniper  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

97 Kenwood  EF Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei I 5%

98 KP Performance  Antennas  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

99 L3 Mobile  Vision ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

100 L3Harris ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 1 5%

101 Laird ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

102 LTE ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

103 MARS  Antennas ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

104 Maxrad/PC  Tel ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

105 MCM  Technology ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

106 Megger ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

107 Mercury  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

108 Microwave  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%



DocuSign  Ep e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
Page  -

't og Midland ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2'/o

110 MikroTik ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

111 Mimosa ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

112 Mobile  Mark ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

113 Mor-Co ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

114 Motorola  Solutions,  Inc. ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,'  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 12%

115 MP  Antenna ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

116 MTI  Wireless  Edge ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

117 NEC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 3%

118 netElastic  Systems  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

i rg NetworkFleet ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

120 NEWMAR ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

121 Nokia ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

122 Nomadix ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

123 Novi  Security ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

124 On Site  Repair ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

125 Otto ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

126 Paessler ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

127 Panasonic ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5"/o

128 PC Tel ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

q :_g PCTEL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

130 Pepro ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

131 Polyphaser ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

132 Power  Products ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

133 Preventative  Maintenance ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

134 Primus ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

135 PRO  Tower ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5'/o

136 Programming ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei O'!"o

137 Project  Management ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

138 Proxim ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

139 Pulse  Larsen ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/D

140 Pyramid ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

141 Radio  Rental  Services ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

142 Radio  Waves  Inc ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

143 Radiowaves ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

144 Radwin ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

145 Raetheon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5"/o

146 Redline  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

1 47 RFS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

148 Ridgeline  Engineering ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915 Page  - 5

149 Rohn ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

150 Ruckus ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

151 Sabre ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

152 Samsung ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

153 Santa  Cruz ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

154 Service  Maintenance ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

155 Setcom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

156 shelter ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: o%

157 SIAE  MICROELETTRONICA ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

158 Siklu ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

i59 Sinclair ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

160 Site  Pro  Valmont ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

161 Site  Survey ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

162 SkyPilot  by Trilliant ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

163 SmartPTT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

164 SOLiD ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

165 Solis  Energy ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

166 SPINNER  Group ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

167 Sti-Co ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

168 Tait ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

169 Talley ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

170 Teldio ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

171 Telewave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

172 Telex ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

173 Tessco ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

174 ThermoBond ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service' 5%

175 Times  Microwave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

176 Tower  Analysis ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

1 77 Tower  Inspection ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

178 Tower  Shelter ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

179 Towers ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

i80 Transtector ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

181 TruckVault ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

182 Trylon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

183 TX/RX ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

184 Tycon  Systems  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

185 Ubiquiti ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

186 Video  Solutions ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

187 Videotec ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service' 2%

188 Vumii ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%



DocuSign  En 9 ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B52849'l5

Vendor  (AA) Page  

189 WavelP ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
190 Westell ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
191 Whelen ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
192 Wilson  Electronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
193 Wincomm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
194 WinnCloud ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
195 Winncom  Technologies ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
196 Xirrus  by Cambium ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
197 Zetron ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
198 Tariff  Charges  from  Vendor

ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei

passthroug

h - no



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA)

State  of New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-17

Ill  Provide  URL  Link  or Links  to Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and Related  Services  Price  Catalogs:

No. Manufacturer URL  Link
1 Microsemi www.wi  n  r)  c(illl,  (,0111

2 9dot  NEW WWW.WlnnCOm.COm

3 Access  Technologies www.atisw.com

4 ACTi www.winncom.com

5 Adtran httos://www.adtrat"i.com/

6 Advanced  Communications https://www.advtwoway.com/

7 Advanced  Tower  Services httos://www.advtower.com

8 Advancetec/ACT httos://advancetec.com/

9 Airspan www.winncom.com

"10 AirSpan  Networks www.  airspan  . com

ll Alber https://alpinepowersystems.com/

12 AlertSense httos://www.konexus.  com/alertsense/

13 Alvarion htto://www.alvarion.com/

14 Alvarion www.winncom.com

15 Amphenol httos://www.amohenol.com/

16 Andrew www.winncom.  com

17 Andrew  Commscope httos://www.commscooe.com/

18 Anritsu httos://www.anritsu.com/en-us/

ig Aranet www.winncom.com

20 Asentria htt(:is://www.asentria.com/

21 Asset  Management www.advtwoway.com

22 Astron httos://www.astroncoro.com/

23 Aviat httos://aviatnetworks.com/

24 Axell  Wireless www.axellwireless.com

25 Axis  Communications www.winncom.  com

26 Baicells www.winncom.com

27 BDA  Bi Diretional  Amp www.advtwowav.  com

28 Bendix  Kino  / Relm httos://www.bendixkina.com/

29 Bird https://birdrf.com/

30 Brickcom www.winncom.com

31 BridgeWave  Communications www.winncom.com

PG  l



DocuSign  ET'  91D:  5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vei.Jr  (AA)

PG  2

32 Broken  Arrow  Electric no website
33 Brother https://www.brother-usa.com/
34 CalAmp https://www.calamp.com/
35 Cambium  Networks https://www.cambiumnetworks.com/

36 CBNL www.winncom.com
37 Cel-Fi  by  Nextivity www.winncom.com
38 Cellular  Specialties https://www.westell.com/
39 Ceragon https://www.ceraqon.com/
40 Cisco  Systems www.winncom.com
41 Citel www.winncom.co  m
42 Cobham https://cobhamwireless.com/
43 Codan  Communications httos://codancomms.com/
44 Code  3 https://www.code3esq.com/
45 CommScope httos://www.commscooe.com/
46 Crane  Services  of  NM www.craneserviceinc.  com
47 DAS  Distributed  Antenna  Ssystems www.advtwowav.com
48 David  Clark https://www.davidclarkcompany.com/
49 DDB  Unlimited www.winncom.com
50 Dell www.  dell.com
51 DigiKey www.diaikev.com
52 Dragonwave https://www.draqonwavex.com/

53 DuraComm www.winncom.  com
54 DVL www.dvlnet.com

55 EF  Johnson www.efiohnson.com
56 EMR  Corp. http://www.emrcorp.com/

57 EnviroBuilding www.envirobuildin  s.com
58 Ericsson www.winncom.  com

59 Exalt  Communications www.win  ncom.  com

60 Extralink www.winncom.com

61 Extreme httos://www.extremenetworks.  com/
62 Extreme  Networks www.winncom.com

63 Extricom www.winncom.  com

64 FCC www.advtwowa  .com

65 Federal  Signal httos://www.fedsio.com/

66 Fiolex  Communications www.winncom.com

67 FireCom htt s://www.firecom.com/

68 Firetide www.wjl'inc0B,(:@l'yl

69 Fontech www.winncom.  com

70 Freedom htto://freedomcte.com

71 FreeWave www,winncom,com



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242- 915

Vendor  (AA)

72 G Wave htt s://  waverf.com/

73 Gaitronics https://www.hubbell.com/qai-tronics

74 Gamber  Johnson https://www.qambe2ohnson.com/
75 Gamma  Electronics www.winncom.com

76 Garmin www.qarmin.com

77 Generac www.  enerac.com

78 General  Dynamics htt s://www.  d.com/

79 General  Electric 5

80 Generators  and  UPS no website

81 GeoTechnical www.advtwowav.com

82 Getac httos://www.aetac.com/

83 grounding no  website

84 G-Wave htt s://  waverf.com/

85 Havis https://www.havis.com/

86 HVAC www.advtwowav.com

87 ICOM http://www.icomamerica.com

88 ICT www.winncom.com

89 Installation www.advtwoway.com

90 Integra  Enclosures www.winncom.  com

gr Interference www.advtwowav.com

92 Iridium httos://www.iridium.com/

93 Itelite www.winncom.com

94 ITS htto://www.itstowers.com/

95 JPS https://www.jpsinterop.com/

96 Juniper  Networks https://www.  uniper.net/us/en/

97 Kenwood  EF  Johnson https://www.kenwood.com/usa/com

98 KP  Performance  Antennas  NEW wwvv.winncom.  com

99 L3 Mobile  Vision https://www.mobile-vision.com/

100 L3Harris https://wwvv.l3harris.com/

101 Laird https://www.lairdtech.com/

102 LTE www.advtwowav.com

103 MARS  Antennas www.winncom.  com

104 Maxrad/PC  Tel https://www.pctel.com/

105 MCM  Technology www.mcmtechnoloqy.com

106 Megger htt s.//me  er.com/

107 Mercury  Networks www.winncom.  com

108 Microwave  Networks httos://www.microwavenetworks.com/

109 Midland httos://midlandusa.com/

110 MikroTik www.winncom.  com

ffl Mimosa www.winncom.  com

PG  3



DocuSign  Er  e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA)
ffiG  4

112 Mobile  Mark https://www.mobilemark.com/
113 Mor-Co https://www.morcobattery.com/
114 Motorola  Solutions,  Inc. https://www.motorolasolutions.com

115 MP Antenna www.winncom.com
116 MTI  Wireless  Edge www.winncom.com
117 NEC www.nec.com

118 netElastic  Systems  NEW www.winncom.  com

119 NetworkFleet https://www.networkfleet.com
120 NEWMAR https://www.newmarpower.com/
121 Nokia https://www.nokia.com/
122 Nomadix www.winncom.  com
123 Novi  Security www.winncom.com
124 On Site  Repair www.advtwowa  .com
125 OttO https://www.ottoexcellence.  com/
126 Paessler www.winncom.com

127 Panasonic https://na.panasonic.com/

128 PC Tel httos://www.  octel.com/

129 PCTEL www.winncom.  com

130 Pepro www.advtwoway.com

131 Polyphaser https://www.polyphaser.com/

132 Power  Products https://www.powerproducts.com/

133 Preventative  Maintenance www.advtwoway.com

134 Primus httos://www.orimuselectronics.com/

135 PRO  Tower www.protowermfq.com

136 Programming www.advtwoway.com

137 Project  Management www.advtwoway.com

138 Proxim https://www.proxim.com/

139 Pulse  Larsen httos://www.oulseelectronics.com/

140 Pyramid http://www.pyramidcomm.com/

141 Radio  Rental  Services www.advtwowav.com

142 Radio  Waves  Inc www.winncom.  com

143 Radiowaves httos://www.radiowaves.com/

144 Radwin httos://www.radwin.com/

145 Raetheo(l https://www.  raytheon.com/

146 Redline  Communications www.winncom.  com

147 RFS https://www.rfsworld.com/

148 Ridgeline  Engineering www.rd  line.com

149 Rohn https:/!www.rohnnet.com/

150 Ruckus https://www.ruckussecuritv.com/

151 Sabre www.sabreindustries.com



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA) PG  5

152 Samsung www.winncom.  com

153 Santa  Cruz https://santacruzgunlocks.cornj

154 Service  Maintenance www.advtwoway.com

155 Setcom httos://setcomcoro.com/

156 shelter no website

157 SIAE  MICROELETTRONICA www.winncom.com

i  58 Siklu WWW.WlnnCOm.  com

159 Sinclair http://www.sinclairtechnoloqies.com/

160 Site  Pro  Valmont www.valmontstructures.com

161 Site  Survey wvwv.advtwowav.com

162 SkyPilot  by  Trilliant www.wi  nncom.  com

163 SmartPTT httos://smartott.com/

164 SOLiD www.winncom.com

165 Solis  Energy www.winncom.  com

166 SPINNER  Group www.winncom.com

167 Sti-CO httos://sti-co.com/

168 Tait www.taitradio.com

169 Talley htt s://www.talle  com.com/

170 Teldio https://www.teldio.com/

171 Telewave httos://www.telewave.com/

172 Telex httos://telex.com/

173 Tessco httos://www.tessco.com/

174 ThermoBond www.thermobond.  com

175 Times  Microwave httos://www.timesmicrowave.com/

176 Tower  Analysis www.advtwowav.  com

1 77 Tower  Inspection www.advtwoway.com

178 Tower  Shelter www.advtwowav.com

179 Towers www.advtower.  com

180 Transtector www.winncom.com

181 TruckVault httos://truckvault.com/

182 TrVlon www.winncom.  com

183 TX/RX htt s://txrx.com/

184 Tycon  Systems  NEW www.win  ncom.  com

185 Ubiquiti htt s://www.ui.com/

186 Video  Solutions www.advtwoway.com

187 Videotec www.  win  ncom.  co  m

188 Vumii www.winncom.  com

I 89 WavelP www.wi  nncom.  com

i go Westell htt(:is://www.westell.com/

191 Whelen httos://www.whelen.com/



DocuSign  Er  e D:  5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

,6
Vendor  (AA)

192 Wilson  Electronics httos://www.wilsonelectronics.  com/

193 Wincomm www.winncom.  com

194 WinnCloud www.winncom.  com

195 Winncom  Technologies www.winncom.  com

196 Xirrus  by  Cambium www.winncom.com

197 Zetron httos://www.zetron.com/



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Code 3 State  of  New  Mexico

Services,  GeneralServicesDepartment

LLC  PurchasingDivision

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

N, Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (o/o) off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additiontd  nws andA>r pages inti.la be addedlo ticcoiyiniodtite Ilie Bidder's list (.!/' hiddiiig
inftirintilioir;  pletise iiiiiyiber  ptiges tiiid  rows accnrdirigl.s'.

No. Manut'acturer Product

Category

AP(.I ltem _Short  Description

1.
i

KENWOOD

I

LMR  Radio N/A  CURRENT  . KENWOOD  LMR  RADIOS  AND

'ICATALOG 'IACCESSORIES
"  . , BK

l"rhch'xoiocies

LMR  Radio N/A ' Current  Catalog BK  Radios  & Accessories  '

'3 . ii Harris LMR  Radio .N/A Current  Catalog Harris  Radios  and Accessories

4  i' Harris  Software  I LMR  Software N/A Current  Catalog Harris  Software l Oo/o

'-'-57 Unication  USA LMR  Radio ,N/A ' Current  Catalog Unication  Fire Pagers  and AJccessories
I .._

I Oo/o

Pyramid LMR  Radio N/A Current  Catalog  ' Pyramid  Vehicle  Repeaters  ' "'

7. , Tait  " -LMR  Radi6 N/A Current  Catalog Tait  Radios  and Accessories

"'-""8:- -"t"o-torola - '---  i- LMR  Radio N/A Current  Catalog Motorola  Radios  and Accessories

9. ?e-F-r6n LMR  Radio N/A

I

Current  Catalog

I

. Zeti'on  Radio  Consoles,  Paging,  and

Accessories
In. -Min'dShare

I

i

LMR  Radio N/A  I Current  Catalog MindShare  Dispatch  Console  and

Accessories

it. fCo-dan -"-  ' LMR  Radio N/A Ctirrent  Catalog LMR  Repeaters

12. i DTRS  Airtime LMR  Radio DTRS Cut"rint  Catalog Monthly  Radio  System  Airtime

13. OTTO '-Access6ries  "-- 'N/A I Cun'ent  Catalog  Radio  Accessories  iI 20oA

i i.+. ' Icom  America  -' LMR  Radio N/A

"a-N7A

Current  Catalog i Icom  LMR  Radio  & Accessories 25o/o

15. Impact ccessories Current  Catalog Radio  Accessories I5o/o

-16.' , JPS Interop -'-LMR  Radio -N/A Current  Catalog Interop  Gateways  and Voters 5%

17. Other -LMR  Radio N/A Current  Catalog ' Otlier  LMR  Radio  Not  Listed

18. rSifi'E(air  '
I

'TMR  Radio N/A Current  Catalog Radio  Antenna  and FilteFiHg

19. : CominScope  -'
I

Accessories  ' N/A Current  Catalog Coax,  Connectors,  &_ Accessories"""'  "-'-r

20.- i Laird  -
-

N/A Current  Catalog Antennas  and Accessories  "' 20%  -"'-'

21 Pulse/Larsen -'Accessories  ) N/A Current  Catalog

Cunaent  Catalog

Antennas  and Accessories

22

?

RF Industries  -- - Accessories N/A Connectori',""(_:6ax,  & Accessories

'-Tram Browning  -' -6cessories  a'T'J/A Current  Catalog Antennas,  Coax.  & Accessories

24 Sti-Co Antenna  -' Current  Catalog : Antennas,  Coax & Accessories

' - 2  5.

?

TeleX '[lV)R  Radio N/A Current  (_:ataiog ulSpatCll  LOnSOle, I one t<emote  " ""'

Power  Products Accessories N/A Current  Catalog  '

Current  Catalog
I

Batteries,  Chargers,  & Accessories 15o/o =

lOo/o "

-

27

?

DaGrd Clark Accessories 'N/A Radio  Headsets  and Accessories

'-RyT6ra -LMR  Radio  - N/A ' Current  Catalog Radios  & Accessories  ""

?- Mi-mosa LMR  Network N/A Current  Catalog

Current  Catalog

LMR  Radio  Network  & Accessories I O'/o

JU. Repair  Depot-
I

LMR  Radio  '
'

Depot  Factory  Repair  Service  LMR OoA



ffiffl G G G G G
t' a aa b W 6 G

51 
!R 

m
8

 
51 

R
8R

 
8 

51 
R 

9 
!R

S
151

G
W

!T
hW

ff
tS

l!H
9R

51!R

C
l

i,X
s"q{

m



88
88

 
8:

5



8B
gg

U
J



DocuSign  Envelope  10: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AD)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM
Page-l

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additional  rows and/or  pages nia)i be added to acconimodate the Biddels  list of  bidding
i4ormation;please  number pages and rows accordingly.

No. Maiiufmcturer Product

Category

APC Iteni Short  DeseiiptNon MSRP  %

Discount

1.

Siena  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cirrent  Catalog

Siei'ra  Wireless  LTE/FArstNet/WiFi

Roriter/Gateway  Hardware  and

Hardware  Accessories 5%

2. Siena  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cunent  Catalog

Siena  Wireless  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Router/Gateway  Antennas 10%

3. Siena  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog Sierra  Wireless  Software  and  Services 0%

4. Cradlepoint

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cunent  Catalog

Cradlepoint  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Router/Gateway  Hardware  and

Hardware  Accessories 5%

5. Cradlepoint

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog Cradlepoint  Software  and  Services 0%

6. Peplink

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog

Peplink  Router  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Gateway  Hardware  and  Hardware

Accessories 5%

7. Peplink

Wireless

Mobility  Systeins N/A Current  Catalog Peplink  Software  and  Services 0%

8.
Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systen'is N/A Cunent  Catalog

LTE/FirstNet/WiFi  Rrigged  Tablets,

Laptops,  Cameras  arid  Handheld

Computers 10%

9. Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cirrent  Catalog

Accessories  for  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Rugged  Tablets,  Laptops,  and

Handheld  Computers 10%

10. Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cin'rent  Catalog Wai'anties,  Software  and  Services OoA

11. Nextivity

'pireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog

Cel-Fi  Cellular/4G/LTE/FirstNetfWiFi

Smart  Signal  Boosters  &  Accessories 5%

12. L-TRON

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog LMR/LTE/WiFi  Accessory 10%

13. Leonardo/ELSAG

LMR

Accessories N/A Cunent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Hardware  and

Accessories 10%

14. Otl'ier

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Others  not  listed Other  LA4R  Radio/LTE  Accessories. 5%

15. Brother

LMR

Accessories N/A Cu'rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Printer,  Mounts  and

Accessories 5%

16. Gamber  Johnson

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Morints,  Docks,  and

Accessories 30%

17. Havis

LMR

Accessories N/A Current  Catalog

[,MR/LTE/WiFi  Mounts,  Docks,  and

Accessories 20%

18. Airgain

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cairrent  Catalog

Airgain  LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS

Antennas  and  Accessories 10%

19. Panorama

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog

Airgain  LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS

Antennas  and  Accessories 10%

20. Weboost

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cunent  Catalog

Cellular//4G/LTE/FirstNet/5G/WiFi

Signal  Boosters  &  Accessories 5%

21. Startech.com

LMR

Accessories N/A Cairrent  Catalog [,MR/LTE/WiFi  Cable  Accessories 15%

22. Belkin

LMR

Accessories N/A Current  Catalog [.MR/LTE/WiFi  Cable  Accessories 20%



DocuSign Envelope 10: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AD)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Papt:-2

23. LEM  Solutions

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog

LMPULTE/WiFi  Mounts  and
Accessories 5%

24. AXON

LMR

Accessories N/A Cairrent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Mounts  and

Accessories 5%

25. Lind  Electronics

LMR

Accessories N/A Current  Catalog LMR/LTE/WiFi  Power  Accessories 5%
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

I



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AE)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Dcpamncnt

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statcwidc  Pricc  Agrccmcnt  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-  l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  offManufacturcr's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)
'Addirinnal  rt>ws  and /or  pages nia.la be ttdded tri ttccoininodate  the Eidder's  list tif  bidding

isiJ'orinatinit;  please irumber  pages and roh:s accordingly.

P O eOX 322
Z'Oa-'VA rU n7!t



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AE) State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-2

BID  PRiCING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  ('/o)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)
*Additional  rows and /or  pages may be added to accoinmodate the Bidder's list of  bidding
inforiuation;  please iiuiuber  pages and rows accordingly.

P.0. BOX 322



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

laam lmtrn:*  I na - Hi! l'ritml  }nun  - ITII-{  11 Y l-l  0-11nllllll-)11-0111110  )111 l( T  I ) tlii

Vendor  (AF)
PG 1

(MSIIP)

inuos  RC

nC

IOlil)S

innl)T

2111111H RC

TIC

)IC

nC

]llllilTL  Rl

nc

2101)OS 20

TIC

)IOUI)l  It

)1111 I ll]  R(

1615 }6

)11011 01
l]

ll&l7j)lHi.ltCH  no vlli

I]tslll&lm.  l:J  Cll.  LCD.  mlb  ' thins

Ilt-l  }l)nla.  I:'}C+I  I Cl). lull rlTll  ilili  itilh

Ilfsl  14t  IHi  I D Ah Hnnnhlt  % 1111 I h tlitunilr  tiij  un (} :lll  tHiJ

IKI  14tiulz  11)AS onnt}It  ii  ilh I ![  chanzli.  iinil I+mni!
10-114flHi  I I)AS bilk  I !N th.unntlt  unil lull I)T  VP

I I )Mk  I k C H. un untmli It itnh  in*i4

10 CTI. un unnzkli  with
I I }h  IHa. I IR eH L('I).  wllh

l ![  Cll  LCI),  jAiy  nnulot
11 241'Ha. I)HCH  jll).  lull nTMF

12)1111.1L1).lnll  DTMI

IDAE  uiik  It  tknaniffi.mn  nu

IIIAS  iiini  I!t  thruntlr.  nnn liuiiiet
IT)AS uil}  11} ihtaatli.  Iimiiid

IDAS pnnnhlt  %llll 11} Jnnntli,  LCD. rull DTMT

II  !hlllz  IAI  v iih I !t  Jnnntlt  LCD full  l)l  Ml

In P;)

If

Flt!II  41

i061 D 1111

ni ua  ttn 01 11R If rT

I %.l  7( L nlt  Pat Cnntin  1100)I jW.  5 I !  Ii.  !ttlt  mmlil.  no

11!-1)4fllli  Phi ( iinwntinnnl  Hntlnlilt,  }W, 31)  (.tl,  inuHlt  IIIT!11

l )l+l  74MlIt  P! I Conatntinntl  uuimjle.  tilV i  l.' CIL  iliiulav.  fiill  DTMF  ktmid

J!i  Couttntinnnl  hum!It.  iW  if)  C If btilt  moild no

II  l  rllh  r)l  ConrtannnJ.  }TV I I ) C +l ntiul.iv.  aiaapli }itntj
fl!}  Lnn+auinutl  noilthlt  IW s I ' ( H. Jbnlu.  ilmnlh  li<  net

)l!hllkl'!i  jW.)l!CLlJholrvjuul)lAu  ktvnJ
I )t-l  }t  } IHi  I I IIW I'!I  Cunimliuntl  aan!ili  wilh Inll  No ial  il

Ulsl71}lHi  }!5  anunculnninl illW  muliilt

I]  til  14Mlb  P))  CnnvtntinnJ  iOW  muhila ii ink kri'ihin
AW  }!i  ('nniiiinontl  mnhilt  nn

mnlini  mih  An  levnm
I'!I  Cuariaiinatl  (5W  mubilt  Tull

l&ll4flHtl01lnutlnt  niniatinvitlinniittinuulv

IDA!  nntlnt  niiinil  (10141(I itiih  unu e  thinly
II)AS xnnlnt

I it-l  l{  hllli  2 ihinntl  inmtmnnnrl  mnim  f2 iaittttii  ) ittriutl  nnuti  innliiil

)&l  74fllli.  ) tkraail  tatluiln:sr4  0tc#lt}(  iFllIOOO I URFninnO  ia*ltlWl
11!11(tllla  II')l!i  lll41nitldtill



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
laom %mtritr  Int  - iliJ  }riimg  +nnu   ITtlSll  I' l-l  &llllllllllllllllllllR  - )110(  Tl  ) xlit

Vendor  (AF  ) PG 2



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AF)
knm 1111(II(! Int  - tl in l'nim(  tiinu  - ITllSll  P l  I II-11111111111(klllllllf  )11( X T  l)  tlii

PG 3

AhTlNNA  i

AW IN  ARPA !l

W kl  Lll)tlll  IVLL  Kl

Sll  IVEL

R('1111ffl :i

If>l}D

UCll)  [11

uCITll  11)

BCIOI

O)

lit  l!l  l)

l)

uClOl2]

uCIOO!L  l]

][l

it  I

All Fln  AnFA  II
111 hI'UDI)WI1'LL  1.1

11 SWIVEL

19NS 11

11C illllOm!lit  a0ltnut  nin(t  '  inaiul  uijtt
aiii  wil} i iwnd  ltlt  IUI k  T'in 011

tnJ  Ihrt  ilijtl  tm liar  n hdl  diu nnfl il&nunt.i  anntkt!  In n
nia+l uiih  ihi  AW Siuil }wnd  ll

iittinu  nnlennt I I } 'l-l  !6  R} IHa wilh  4a trhlt  Int Aainmi  mnhilt  auilt

ailn ul  10 niitrlltil  It)( l  'XV}0100 11141))I ndnii  I On-'40V  iiilh  u& i+i

Ck.irue  Kn RC 121 V + An  I 10 s X ' RCI ilS  AC iit

n4tHiii  Tni rHiiil  I 1111-2111V iwli  Ll  iBlt
(ui  100-!IOV  ii iffi Envy

lot BCI INN Inn-:!111V silli  US

mAk  ktit  Tnt ikt  I I lnl  lti  t(i  )n(ijjN(i  ttntt  Iltniis  uCl41 Ar  n!r7ty

Tiii tiiikli  I 00-)101'  ivitn !  Ul  il%
Lay iiitlli  2)11V willi  t Enm

fOltOME[  mtlkthrim  UI:'-1111
fur I Oa.)40V  wilh US
Tiii 11)0-!411V ivlli  uuin

th.iitii  k  mnini  wish Iha [lP)]Oj))  12)  ) hnnin'.  I 004401  s iik O US iwli  plug

tar ALIIIMI  t hidunei  uC  l )]  S k  ii  iin 115 ntna
IOOJtOV  iriih  US IIVII
II)11j(11V willi Enm

UC2 ItL

nlul Ini SATlfln
Sil  dmmr  llNkl41lV  wilh { l!!

hlutiniuh  n!l)  xi C!!ILI
}u  mtltulb  I eiah ilC)  I J C+'!]  I M +IA l } IIIFI  I-Ntl: I i & Sl'll

mlh  Hit UP)}illll')H  Ul')')I)  UP)!4  bnlltnat.  I 01)21NV wiit  n lunn ilylt  iilnt

F12[)  FO)D. I On-)101' iiiih  v U!I itvli  ulng
Tnrlln:rlO]D

chrtxtt  k  100 10[L)40{  iiilh  t llt  iti  b ulux

dirittr  s Illi il( I)llli  t Luin

moiil  dinnvar  III'(OV  with n 11S inli  nlut
Itiinua  l m 61 nnil iwnn*  11nt IIC:)R  AL

!h!itlT  Ill!l  ant}  nun ffllUn  midi  !l  } %ll% OhOlu( tklS T lutl

hnxntrt  Tut R( 12%

I )V  liOinui  NiCfi kntlm-(iSllfOOlM))  Itl)ljhl!O
exit  hnlih  I 44 illzlniz  }.intab  Tui Iji  FfOIF}O & Thl![

) .'V I gjllm  lli  I Irnkatl  tnuniila  l I N}11mAli tunnnnnm wlnil  s ylamml

l  IV  !  IOniihAh Il'nim  t-itntiii  1. :')inmAh  Imniiuium  iiilnil

mnn 11  V !  11111m Ah srnitili  I 2)lnmAk  tmnuiatua  siluil  lot Iki

141'  !]1111m '>  t lvnitnl  iinntnt  l 2))11mAli  (mninnnm  qintl  lt'h7  tvttimmn(  tnlttrt

OV l)OO  liiliui+n !inav  u itk  (iMR:NO FmEx  iimund thiutiap  halt  Nu ikiomtiib  tu I II nt AK
ttit  tlini linlili  k A l  *l}tlint  knln:nii

cait  Thtt knlili  X A-AA nLluni  knnmii

4V  !nOOm A} l iJnn  Tiy A112A1-1

tait  tni IIIIIIT  (i  x AalA1

4V t}iltMh  Li-Inn jtut7  (!ill61lil)4CMltOn)
l-100 l  )la I tillm  An ' I I {lllmAli  immimnm  arluil

)1  1' ill(lTm  Ui '  iu*iin  ). I')llllmAF  (niinunum  mluil  JOT P!i
giiz  thyt tulili  t A A im ilmi  hnltm+i

mit  ihri  linlji  t Al  nl!tlint  htuinii

Fsn-inosxn

EXS 140 SThll



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
Isim 'nnrritn  In:  tlnl %tml  %mi   ITII-)Ill  T l-Ill  llllllllll}l>11111110 - )Ill  It T  I ) ilix

Vendor  (AF)
PG 4



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
I}0111 blllll(!  In( -11 iff Plllllll  101111  ITB-{{l  } l-l  Lllllllllll-llkllNlllH  - )II(  T12  {Ill

Vei'idor  (AF)
PG 5



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

ItnmTINI  FY

& AtlXmka

FWmtnty
Tttfnnlnmt

Fbtiniiui

W Fnlimattt

l W Emtmtits

W Lnltntma
W

Ittun-A  W Llll!nlfil(l

W Enlmrari

W LnitBnti<
l'lalmmo

W Lmt4intci

W Eiitamtuei

W Lnltipats

l W EnltBtbtr
ulttmimu
l'lalmnni

W Lultniruti
W Entiiprtiai

lS+)kl}  111(10
11EDU}u)In

lAsllPIOl)

lhDllPlllli

lASll+'lflT6

lbDllT  11110

Ott nti  Mniitt  Kel  I!iOMK).  USn DuuJi  rn# CS17  1004)K  aPli  Miytad  St tltm  )v)  (ASK)  Muuii4e
Nnl( AJlkhll  onl) 111 Phi  lflll}ing  I}II(m  nwnm  !0$  ffqOliti  140 mmpltunn  nTilit  'pit  )i)aim  ls:)  Riqncit

lASlilNllOOi
i4qJNTlO:1

t%MNl  lll]ll

lSMNTlttl(

10!n
IASMNTI  On)
ISMNTI  Oln

IASMNTI  In!
11SMNllllli

1!IL-N25Ft'

1')5PI
J2!Tll

ISL-PliVS

RliW

151 -lKillTR
111k!ClilA

Kl)11('

KVL  l ) s
KI I'lTh I)OllRi  F AOF'AT-S)I
L IIRD  lXll  lkll  MXI

IPnLlnltDlC
Lriit

LC'LI!

Cl  I 0009
l  I 01111%}

100015

CFlnl41ll

L(I  Ill)itll

L(7111i!1

9WlVhL
C)!  I CI IF

101111 SWIVLL

!lW[l'n
('FltlAl(  {WIWI

LCI insiI  Swll'LL
cpytt  ri  Sllmm

in CLlla
I CFIOS I oot'
LCI 011 I If  tWl  l'  LL

ITSThThTL
ltMR

MiOlii  11Mtl

MMn

CHPA

VIMU
Wl

C(  I )N -'11At i R 114
('II!OJAO  ICnn
C}  I !N1NA  I(flll
l(II(  )211V

ICOO :))OV
R 110 ) )nV

)!OV

Hll)

11DIJI
1(:T  ItO)1)l

tiOllBt  F At;FNT&}

S)'IIllOlOOl('

ionnis
(PI(li4SW

It  IWl1aLL

Cl{P

SWIVLL

s'il  IVEL
Sit  IVFI
gWIVLL

CF))615  STl'NFl

kulila
I lutli  mnnnt kn for Mi)lltJMl2tl(<

ffll  Ml  iko
kll

htlt  (110 jut l 1011141 )100  110101  121)lMfi  atn+t

'%endor  (AF) PG 6



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
lanm Amtntr  Int   Hit Pntm(  }nnu   ITHS  11 I' l-l  llllllllllll21LNlllll  j  Ill(  X T  l)  tlii

Vendor  (AF)
PG 7

n xi  C

U ni C

Tl ni C
k. 11 ni ('

W Eularnniii

W Lnttniivs
W Faligairs

W IHniiluits
kuaa-A W

linm-  s W Lnltniiits
W Enlripiiis

linm-Rit  Flirininici

W LllllpOllll(

Itnut..l  W Lnlrmn!tt
ljaiioinii

W Luitznxi

Fgyettint

bn&  and inunnrih  huiilu  uti  lot  ilii  IC-l  IN  'l  1111181 IlllIl[fOWl")
Ilntitlrlinn  mnunl + MR lli

lltmntiltirillituimoliilrlnttld  I+%lllA)i

aaunnl ttmnlt  }1411 ill  u #lllllll  hataltl  I 'AIIF  I I AmP4  I MllAi  l

mnunung birtltl  Tni imrll  Amritai  mnhilti  iiliii  11 iJlh l(l  mui (i } ) )IIIW  tpntin(  )11mm (l  II' J (lni  n}in
linli  btu  !l  ]!T!!tll  .'!'l  i@]iOt  i 2'i toll  zl!ol  l l!Olit  tl!Otit  )Ott  t

miiuuluu' limiltl  nini milutlt  I 011 I 10 niitmHlinui  St')l  ixttmtl  iHokii.  %I U t-)  imi  H*ntl tdipitt.  nml hntntti  tt
A)11VAl

rnn  muun+ing !rtiltt  fur thi  106 }mei.  l[l)  linii.  7000 & 7100
innuutln  lnnnnnnuuttnnunlliini  lnn  M!lllMl41!AIIN!IM41l:'Alti  flllllAld!!

rni UP)00 & lll'ill)  then N wrinu  lituintil

mnnnl }il  Tua innuullta  xi iutti*i  In .i

ld  (110 111!l {IT}#I  imn hnr}  nl i*}in
coi'tt  M]04'(0!  {enri

kill

Ndi *ilh  ihi  tut

Ixlt  knnxq  In 010 with tlr  u#rid  ktli  thu
inn.iiilhili  InaiktFiOi[O&ll}II

hinikil  Vul'(illlPllllXR

jiutktl  ltllW
Rimntt  4itil  htniV  li  Ilii  I D) I 011 l

Iltti  pnntl  iwk  y tnt!  tdxi  tnnntdni  rot fir  l!!n
In.ili.itf  Ihi  analanllia lo Iht  s.ua unil

tint}it  in nliti!  flit  tnnlmllii  lo iln' tlBr-l

nttiitii  Int Tht IIC-)  10
+sdtl  TnalntlOOA

hilt  din

iliu(utSATIOO
Rtmmiln:r!nntum  Ailktmt

bmtktl  IflT iki  lDi  100

mnnnt !it  Tua Thl)10 atnb
mriik-i  talnttlitt  Ikt  litxiteiiiii  in t Jipnlt  !mlllllO  ('omit  !11 H L htnti  km

1111 l

l))

I(IN

TillllllTr

Rt4iii  tn tn4in ilnnmg  tnhlt  In:h* eiii  I l-pm  tnnnirin+  pn+lnbli  & mnhilt  train, uiid  m mnlnnclmn  <i uli itt  01'('  lil4  (nt



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

LOkVLll

lli  111}2?

VITI)LDIII

1410)00

l'lX2CCi

OF(  {!!

Ntl)  Ill  II I

nz

T l-l )W

IF-I

IAKVLII

ln  i n!))

VITI}Cl)Ill

VllOiW

Vllll{It

W  Lll2CCi

01'C4!!

uCl  It{inn

11)

ul  III')R)I

1001

IOR ) I

11

I I I )i  MP!

' tlla!J

nt  o:

INtR)l

01

112

l )II  01

I ))  I IPg

)l  FiPS+

11)

Ilt

))

Vtll

lAltli'

V!ISC

Vendor  (AF) PG 8



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Icom  Amcrica  Inc - Bid Piicing  Foi'ni  - ITB-SWPA-10-00[lOn-2(l-(10048  - 200CTl2.xlsx

II - Scrviccs

Vendor  (AF)

II.  Implementation  Services:  Sofhvare  Integration,  Hardware  Installation  and  Training

PG  9

No. Senice MSRP  %

Discount

Retail S Rate

/in&afq  Hoirrly or

UOM

1. System  Techniaan  Technologist 30%  off  retail

QENGJ'H Engineerng  sripport  - pet  horir $ 285.70 $ 200.00 Hourly

QFS_l  D OnSite  Technical/Field  S+ipport 1st Day $ 7,85675 S 5,500.00 Daily

QFS-AD OnSilc  Tcclinical/Field  Support  Additiona1  Days $ 4,571.20 $ 3,200.00 Daily

2. Standard  Shop  InstuUntlon '30%  off  ictiiil

CONTROL  ST  ATION  ASSEMBLE Insta11 mobilc  into powcr  stipply  and cabinct  to makc conlrol  station  (no

chargc  courtcsy  scrvicc) $ $ Each

ENGRAVE Engrave  radio $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

IASTUNIOOI Icom  to tune yorir  system  pioducis $ 80.35 $ 56.25 Each

INST  ALLA'nON  AVIONICS Install  radio  into  power  supply $ 8035 $ 56.25 Each

INST  ALLATION  MARINF. Install  a component  into  an Marine  mobile  or portable $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

INSTALL-IAS Install  a component  into  a repeater  or an item  into a cabiuet $ 80.35 $ 56.25 Each

INSTALL-MF kistall  a component  into  an LM  mobile  or poriable $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

SERViCE/S  ALE  BUILD-UP  iAS Systemh s+ippoit  - per horir $ 171.42 $ 120.00 Horirlv

3. Mobile  Radto  Installation 30%  off  retail

DEALER  FIELD  INST  ALL Dealer  Mobile  Installation  Charge  (underdasli) $ 357.13 $ 250.00 Each

DEALER  HOURLY  RATE Autliorizcd  Dcalcr  Support $ 257.13 $ 180.00 Houriy

4. Radio  Programming 30%  otT rctail

PROG-IAS Icom  to program  your  systcin  products $ 80.35 S 56.25 Each

PROGLM6789 Icom  to program  your  radio  or IAS  product $ 62.75 S 43.93 Each

PROG-M  F Icom  to program  your  land mobile  mainframe  witli  provided  icf  'file or 1 $ 42 86 S 30.00 Each

5. Training i30%offrerail
QTT-OSID On-Sate Techiucal  Training  1st Day,  Up to 6 People $ 7,)156.75 $ 5,500.00 Daily

QTT-OSAD On-Site  Technical  Training  Additional  Days,  Up  to 6 People $ 4,571.20 $ 3,200.00 Daily

QTT-OSPH Teclinical  training  from  llieir  desk $ 249.99 $ 175.00 Hourly

6. Post-Warranty Maintenance 130% Off r[!tail far labor; 23% )ff r(!(ai} far palt'i
REPAIR  LABOR Icom Sci'vicc  Ccntcr  Rcpair  Labor  for  Icom  rnainiranicii/acccssorics. $ U1.99 S 92.40 Hourly

REP  AlR  PARTS Any  rcquircd  parts or coinponcnts  may bc chargcd  scparatcly. A4ulLrple Mullxple Each

7. Support  Servtces  -tmplementation 30%  ciff  rctail

QFS-PH Ficld/dcsignsuppof  I $ 249.99i $ 175.00iHourly
I I I I

8. Support  Sernces  -Post  {mplementation 30%  off  retail

QFS-PH F+eld/design  support $ 249.99 $ 175.00 Hourly

9. Project  Maniigement  Services NO  IIID

10. Extended  Warranty  Options  (as per  spe :ification  instructions) 30%  off  retail

EXTWARR2  11 l year  extended  ivananty  for  a total  3 years for  low  tier  inainfiames $ 26.78 $ 18.75 riach

EXTWARR212 2 year  extended  warranty  for  a total4  years for  low  tier  mainframes $ 48.21 $ 3175 Each

EXTWARR213 3 year  extended  wairanty  for  a iotal5  years for  low  tier  mair+frames $ 69.64 $ 48 75 Each

EXTWARR6  11 l year  extended  warranty  for  mid  tier  mainfiames $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

EXTWARR6  12 2 year  extended  warranty  for  mid  tier  niainfi  ames $ 75.00 $ 52.50 Each

EXTW  ARR6  13 3 year  extended  warranty  for  mid  tier  niainfiames $ 117.85 $ 82.50 Each

EXTW  ARR8  I I l year  extended  warranty  for  P25 miiinframes $ 92.85 S 65.00 Each

EXTW  ARR8  12 2 year  extended  warranty  for P25 mainframes $ 132.85 $ 93.00 Each

EXTW  ARR8  13 3 year  extended  wananty  for  P25 mainframes $ 185.71 S 130.00 Each

EXTWARR9  12 I yciir  cxtcndcd  warranty  for  Landinobilc  HF inainframcs $ 133.92 S 93.75 Each

EXTWARR9  13 2 ycar  cx+cndcd  warranjy  for  Landmobilc  HF mainffamcs S 171.42 $ I 20.00 Each

EXTWARR914 3 ycar  cxtcndcd  warranty  for  Landmobilc  HF inainframcs $ 262.49 $ 183.75 Each

EXTWARRPTI l ycar  cxtcndcd  warranty,  a total  3 years for  rcpcatcrs $ 192 85 $ 135.00 Each

EXTW  ARRPT2 2 year  extended  warranty,  a total  4 years for  repeaters $ 348.20 $ 243.75 Each

EXTWARRPT3 3 year  exlended  warranty,  a total  5 years for  repeaters $ 503.55 $ 352.50 Each



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-50Cl9-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
'rellClnrll(+l

11( , I

Bl(l  Pncmg  Rb'yJ')nS'  honn

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer5s  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

No. Manufacturer Product  Category APC Item Short  Description
MSRP  %

DiSCOllnt

1. L3Harris Equipment

Equipment  listed  in  the  catalog

with  equipment  codes  C, N,  NB,

S, and  P.

26%

2. L3Harris Software
Software  listed  in  the  catalog  with

equipment  code  L.
26%

3. L3Harris Licenses
Licenses  listed  in  the catalog  with

equipment  code  LD.
26%

4. L3Harris Services Please refer  to table in Section  II. _,,  .  'ila  l l -l
k  - '   i.  '.i,., a ,  ,s_ ,  j

5. L3Harris
Standard  Vendor

Equipment

Equipment  listed  in  the  catalog

with  equipment  codes  V,  VC,

and  77.

10%

6. L3Harris
Non-Standard  Vendor

Equipment

Equipment  listed  in  the  catalog

with  other  equipment  codes  not

listed  above.

0%  ,

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

@13HARRISo OCtO!".ler  15-,  2 02 0
p B .a),p 'l



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additionaf  rows and/or  pages inay be adt(ed to accommodate the Eiddels  list of  bidding
ii'iforinatioii;  please munber  pages and rom  accordingly.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

36 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 206 Demand and Local Device Repait Local Device Repair O.OO%
37 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 207 Site Equipment Site Equipment 10.OO%
38 Motorola

ASTRO_SI 208
St PROJECT MANAGEMENT
LABOR '

81 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
LABOR

O.OO%

39 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE :_og System Insiallation Services System Installation 0.00'/o
40 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 212 Enciyption  Products Astro PKI Solution 0.00'!'o
41 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE 219
G&PS DEVICE & ASSET
MANAGEMENT

ASSET & CONFIGURATION
MGMT

O.OO%

42 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 225 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  ANAL QTAR QTAR RCVR 6809 TRNK 0.00'/o
43 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 229 Console Accessories Logging and Fumiture 15.00%
44 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 231 Infrastructure Tech Support 3rd Party Case Support O.OO%
45 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 243 D - Infrastructure
QUANT  AR QUANTRO  ASTRO
RP

O.OO%

46 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 244 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500e 10.OO%
47 Motorola HW_MA1NTENANCE 261 REPt_ACEMENT PARTS 2-WAY SERVICE AIDS SHOP

SUPPLIES
5.00'!"o

48 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 262 Towers TOWERS 10.OO%
49 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 271

TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin
DC)

I
CARRY CASES

20.00'!/o

50 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 272 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RNSG INFRA MANUFACTURED O.OO%
51 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 273 Comparators  Legacy DIGIT AC COMPARATOR 0,00o/o
52 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 274 Encryption Products Astro OEM CryptR Micro O.OO%
53 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 276 Millennium Mobile XTL5000 CONSOLETTE O.OO%
54 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 277 SmartX SMARTX O.OO%
55 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 280 DATA BASE STATION

SMARTZONE
SMARTZONE  CONTROLLER O.OO%

56 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 281 DATA BASE STATION

SMARTZONE
SMARTZONE  MANAGER O.OO%

57 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 282 Cambium Backhaul Equipment HF-SSB BUY-IN PRODUCTS 10.OO%
58 Motorola ASTRO_S1 285 Astro SI Training Infrastructure Trainina O.OO%
59 Motorola ASTRO_SI 286 Astro SI Training SI CUSTOMER  TRAINING O.OO%
60 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 287 PC_SPECIAL  /)JPPLICATIONS PAC-RTVRS O.OO%
61 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 288 PT_RISK
ALTERNATIVE  CHANNEL

ENGR SERVI
o.otio*

62 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE 290

Local Operational  Support
Services WARRANTY  WRAP

0.00'!/o

63 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 291 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY MOBILE DROPSHIP 20.00%
64 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 293 Demand and Local Device Repair Device Diagnostics 0.00%
65 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 305 APX4000XH APX4000XH 27.00%
66 Motorola ASTRO_SI 306 SI SITE DESIGN SI SITE DESIGN O.OO%
67 Motorola

ASTRO_SI 308 SI SYSTEMS RISK
SYSTEMS INTEGRATION

SYSTEM DIS
0.00')',

68 Motorola

ASTRO_SI 309 SI SYSTEMS RISK
SYSTEMS INTEGRATION
STANDARDIZ

O.OO%

69 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 316 Infrastructure Pricing Adjustments
INFRASTRUCTURE  SYSTEM
DISC APC

0.000/.,

70 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 318 Inftast+uctute Pricing Adjustments
INFRASTRUCTURE  MARGIN
ADJ

O.OO%

71 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 326 COSMO PT_ASTRO  XTS ASTRO XTS3000 TRUNKED O.OO%
72 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 328 CONTROL  CENTERS CENTRACM II ELECT SP 25.00%
73 Moiorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 329 Buildings & Sites on Wheels MSI Stnd Bldg 10.OO%

74 Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 332 PC_SOFTWARE  SALES CONV FLASHPORT  SUBSCR 27.00%
75 Motorola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 348 Astro System Premier ' Astto System Premier O.OO%
76 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 351 Site Equipment RF Antenna and TX Line 10.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Sei'vices  Departmellt

Purchasiiig  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Ppor-3

77 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 354 MoioConsole  Product MotoConsole  Product 15.CTO%

78 Motorola Field_Response_Reporfing 357 Gridstone Gridstone MSI Software Licenses O.OO%

79 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 358 IP Transport  SW IP TRANSPORT  SW 10.OO%

80 Motorola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 359 MotoConsole  Support Svcs MotoConsole Support Svcs O.OO%

81 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 362 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2.WAY RPG LOW MID HIGH SRCD O.OO%

82 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 371 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RADIO SUBSCRIPTION  SOFTW O.OO%

83 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 372

TWO WAY TRA[)ITIONAL  (Elgin

DC) SPEAKER  MICROPHONES

27.00%

84 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 373 Astro System Advanced Astro System Advanced O.OO%

85 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 374 PC_ASTRO SPECTRA MOBILE ASTRO CONSOLE'nE O.OO%

86 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA  377 Site Controllers Legacy  MTC CONTROLLERS O.OO%

87 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 381 D - Infrastructure WNG RNC SW 15.00%

88 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 382 NFM SW NFM SW 10.OO%

89 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 386 Demand and Local Device Repair Repair Bank O.OO%

90 Motorola ASTRO_SI 387 Consoles 81 Consoles Sl O.OO%

91 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 390 Field Services System Management O.OO%

92 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 393 Field Services Contract  Administration O.OO%

93 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 395 Devices Essential ASTRO Device Comprehensive O.OO%

94 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 405 K Core K Core 15.00%

95 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 411 VX P949 vx  pg4g 25.00%

96 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 414 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCY O.OO%

97 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 415 TEST EQUIPMENT Test Equipment 10.OO%

98 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 417 AFTERMARKET  SITE

EQUIPMENT

RESALE FIXED ACCESS

AFTMKT
10.OO%

99 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 424 Master Site Astro HW MASTER SITE ASTRO HW 15.00%

100 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 425 L Core L Core 15.00%

101 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 426 APX4000_APX2000 APX4000 APX2000 27.00%

102 Motorola ASTRO_S1 427 SI PASSTHROUGH_ET&S SI PASSTHROUGH  ET S O.OO%

103 Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 430 PC_SOFTWARE  SALES FLASHPORT  SFTWR

UPGRADE
27.00%

104 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE 431 Devices Advanced

Astro Device Management

Essential

O.OO%

105 Motorola ASTRO_SI 441 81 SITE DESIGN SPECIAL SERVICE O.OO%

106 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 443 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500 15.00%

107 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 448 QuANT  AR_QUANTR0  ANAL ANALOG QUANT  AR O.OO%

108 Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 453 REPL BATTERIES CGISS BATTERIES 27,00%

109 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 454 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RNSG INFRA SOuRCED 0.00'/o

110 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 456 REPk_ACEMENT PARTS 2-WAY RPG LOW MID HIGH MANU O.OO%

111 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 457 AFTERMARKET  SITE

EQUIPMENT

RF Conditioning  & Distribution 10.OO%

112 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 458 Devices Essential ASTRO Device Repair O.OO%

113 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 461 Devices Installation Services Device Installation O.OO%

114 Motorola APX_MOBILE 466 APX1500 APX1500 27.00%

115 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 469 NFM HW NFM HW 15.00%

116 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 470 SoldierMac SOLDIER MAC 27.00%

117 Motorola APX_MOBILE 471 APX4500_APX2500 APX4500 APX2500 27.00'/o

118 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 474 MTR3000 MTR2000 CONV INDIRECT O.OO%

119 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 476 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL

SCHAUMBURG  DC

ACCESSORIES

20.00%

120 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 481 APX 6000 Mackinaw APX 6000 MACKINAW 27.00%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

1%  op-rl
121 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 482 PDR 8000 PDR 8000 15.(70%
122 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 490
DROPSHIP

Standardization_System  Discount

DROPSHIP SYSTEM

DISCOUNT APC
10.OO%

123 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 495 Askro 25 Data Solutions PDG HARDWARE 15.00'/o
124 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 501 Cambium Backhaul Equipment MICOM-2000 10.OO%
125 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 505 TWO WAY DROPSHIP  ACCY CALLBOX 5.00%
126 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 509 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG ASTRO QUANTAR O.OO%
127 Moto+ola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 512 MTR3000 MTR3000 O.OO%
128 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 515 Services Led Dropship Services Led Dropship 10.OO%

129 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 524 MOTOBRIDGE MOTOBRIDGE 15.00%
130 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 525 Comparators  Legacy ASTROT  AC COMPARATOR O.OO%
131 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 526 PC_ASTRO SPECTRA  MOBILE ASTRO SPECTRA PLUS O.OO%
132 Motorola APX_MOBILE 527 APX 6500 Mobile APX 6500 MOBILE 27.00%
133 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 536 APX Covert Portable APX Coveri Portable 27.00%
134 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 537 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG QT AR SZ ASTRO INTELLIRPT O.OO%
135 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 562 APX7000XE APX7000XE APXFIRE 27.00%
136 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 571 Astro Subs Dropship Astro Subs Dropship O.OO%
137 Mororola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 577 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL WARIS ACCESSORIES O.OO%
138 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 579 APX8000 APX8000 27.00%
139 Mototola APX_PORTABLE 581 APX8000XE APX8000XE 27.00%
140 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 593 MTR3000 MTR2000 TRNK DIRECT O.OO%
141 Mototola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 595 G-Series SW G-SERIES SW 18.00%
142 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 613 Consoles SW Maintenance Consoles SW Maintenance O.OO%
143 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 614 Consoles  HW Maintenance Consoles HW Maintenance O.OO%
144 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY eig

TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin
DC) 900 DIGITAL ACCESSORIES

27.00%

145 Motoiola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 643 Comparators  Legacy MODEMS 15.00%
146 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 644 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)
CHARGERS/RECONDITIONERS 19.00%

147 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 646 Sonoma Hardware Support Sonoma Hardware Support O.OO%
148 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 647 D - Infrastructure
TRUNKED TERMINALS

SOFTWA
10.OO%

149 Motorola APX_MOBILE 652 APX6500 Basic product APX6500 Basic 27.00%
150 Mototola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 653 MISC ACCY MISC O.OO%
151 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 655 APX7000 APX7000 27.00%
152 Motorola APX_MOBILE 656 APX7500 APX7500 27.00%
153 Motorola

XTS_XTL_OTHER 671 PT_DSKTP  PHASEOUT
SUBSCRIBER  MARGIN
ADJUSTMENT

O.OO%

154 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 673 APX8000H APX8000H 27.00%
155 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 675 D-Series Base Radio HW D-Series Base Radio HW O.OO%
156 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 676 HW Maimenance  Video Video Advanced O.OO%
157 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 677 D-Series Site Controller  HW D-Series Site Controller  HW 0 .OO%
158 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 678 PT_LTS2000  TRUNKED LTS2000 TRNK O.OO%
159 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 680 D-Series SW D-Series SW O.OO%
160 Motorola APX_MOBILE 681 APX8500 APX8500 27.00%
161 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 704 AME AME 10.OO%
162 Mototola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 706 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)
MOBILE CONSOLE

ACCESSORIES
20.00%

163 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 708 Computers  & Monitors Computers & Monitors 10.OOo/o

164 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 729 INFRASTRUCTURE  UPGRADE CONV FLASHPORT  INFRA 20.00%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasiiig  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Pii  (TP-';

165 Moiorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 735 Avtec Product Avfec Product 5.00%

166 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 738 Avtec Scoutcare Avtec Scoutcare O.OO%

167 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 739 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Completed Contract O.OO%

168 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 740 Outsourced Consoles MIP 5000 10.OO%

169 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 741 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Upgrade

Operations Completed Contract

0.00'/o

170 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 742 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)

PORTABLE  AUDIO

ACCESSORIES

20.00%

171 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 743 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG ASTRO RECEIVERS 15.00%

172 Mo!orola HW_MAINTENANCE 744 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY MISC SUBSCRIBER

INFRASTRUCTURE
O.OO%

173 Moiorola ASTRO_SUA 745 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Field Services

Completed Contract
0.00')'o

174 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 746 Services (Non-Sl) Training SUATRAINING  Completed

Contract
O.OO%

175 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 753 Devices Tech Support Devices Tech Support O.OO%

176 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 754 Outsourced Consoles Console Peripherals 10.OO%

177 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 755 APX6000 Basic APX6000 BASIC 27.00%

178 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 756 APX6000XE APX6000XE 27.00%

179 Motorola APX_MOBILE 757 APX4500 Li APX4500 Li 27.00%

180 Moiorola APX_MOBILE 761 APX7500 APX 7500 CONSOLETTE 27.00%

181 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 769 Field Services Preventive Maintenance O.OO%

182 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 771 Devices and Accessories  SMA Devices and Accesso;es  SMA O.OO%

183 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 772 Infrastructure  Tech Support Asfro Infrastructure  Tech Support O.OO%

184 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 775 MANT ARAY EXPRESS LOW

TIER MOBILE

XTL1500 7 800 O.OO%

185 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 785 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

[)C)
CHARGERS  RECONDITIONERS 20.00%

186 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 786 D - Infrasttucture AIR TIME ACCUMULATOR O.OO%

187 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 795 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)

GP Pi 10 ACCESSORIES 20.00'!"o

188 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 796 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCESSORIES  MT PL 0.00'/o

189 Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 798 REPL BATTERIES ABC BATTERY  PROGRAM O.OO%

190 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 800 Cambium Backhaul Equipment

WIRELESS  VALLEY

MAINTENANCE

10.OO%

191 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 813 Devices Essential Accessories  SFS Comprehensive O.OO%

192 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 814 Security Services Astro CyberSecurity O.OO%

193 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 816 Devices Essential Accessories  Essential O.OO%

194 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 823 As(ro SW Maint Astro SUA & SMA O.OO%

195 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 824 SUA POC SUA POC O.OO%

196 Motorola ASTRO_POC 833 G&PS Astro SI POC OLD SI SITE CONSTRUCTION O.OO%

197 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 837 APXIOOO APXI  000 27.00%

198 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 856 Buildings & Sites on Wheels MOTOROLA  ALTERNATIVE

BUILDING

10.OO%

igg Motorola EMERGING_SOLUTIONS 870 PD_IRRIGATION IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 10.OO%

200 Motorola ASTRO_S1 872 Sl ET&S Vendors 81 ET &S VENDORS O.OO%

201 Motorola ASTRO_S1 874 SI Third Party Vendors SI THIRD PARTYVENDORS O.OO%

202 Moiorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 877 Master Site Astro SW MASTER SITE ASTRO SW 18.50%

203 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 881 Cambium Backhaul Equipment POWERLINE  LV 10.OO%

204 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 882 Field Services On-site Field Services O.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

Gei'ieral  Services  Department

Purchasiiig  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

T% opF,
205 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE goo Infrastructure Repair Services T&M System Repair O.OO%
206 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 903 BUSINESS LIGHT ACCY RBR ACCY O.OO%
207 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 904 Cambium Backhaul Equipment Point to Multipoint

Time and Frequency  Systems

10.00'/O

1€).OO%
208 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 906
MW Backhaul & Channel Banks &
Fieq Std

209 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 908 Cambium Backhaul Equipment
DROPSHIP  LICENSE POINT TO
POIN

10.OO%

210 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 929 Infrastructure Repair Services ASTRO Repait O.OO%
211 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 943 Services (Non-Sl) Training Training O.OO%
212 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 947 Cambium Backhaul Equipment RAD 10.OO%

213 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 948 Infrastructure Repair Services Local System Repair O.OO%
214 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 963 Cambium Backhaul Equipment TUT 10.OO%
215 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 964 PCR System Essential &

Advanced
PCR System Essential O.OO%

216 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 967 D - Infrastructure PRIV SYS INTLNOC RELEASE O.OO%
217 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 969 Security Services Astro SUS Patching O.OO%
218 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 972 PERFORMANCE  SERVICES ASTRO Network Performance O.OO%
219 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 978 Demand and Local Device Repair T&M Device Repair , O.OO%
220 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 980 Computers & Monitors
Third Pa% Astro Data
Applications

O.OO%

221 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 984 Infrastructure  Tech Support Software Installs O.OO%
222 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 986 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2.WAY LEGACY SUBSCRIBER O.OO%
223 Motorola HW__MAINTENANCE 988 Infrastructure Repair Services Non-MSI Serviceable  Item O.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

*Additional  rows and /or  pages may be added to accommodate the Eidder's  list of  bidding
inforination;  vlease number  pages and rows accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Cat(igory

APC Item Short  Deseiipdon MSRP  %

Discount

1. Motorola Radio 007 EVX-S24 EVX-S24 25%-30%

2. Motorola TRE30 018 CP Portfolio CP Poi'tfolio 25%-30%

3. Motorola TRBO 019 PM_/CM  Portfolio PM_/CM  Poitfolio 25%-30%

4. Motorola Poitable  Radios 037 TRBO  Radio

Portfolio

TR_BO  Radio  Portfolio 25%-30%

5. Motorola Mobile  Stations 038 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%

6. Motorola LTE  Systems

Dropship

055 LTE  Switch

Roriters

LTE  Switch  Routers 10%

7. Motorola Portable  Radios 087 TRBO  g3di0

Portables

TRBO  Radio  Portables 25%-30%

8. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 136 Minitor  Products Minitor  Products 15%

9. Motorola Portable  Radios

TRBO

158 TRBO  Radio  CP

Portfolio

TRBO  Radio  CP Portfolio 25%-30%

10. Motorola Portable  Radios

APX  Accessories

187 APX  Portable

Accessories

APX  Portable  Accessories 27%

ii. Motorola Mobiles 189 Mobile

Accessories

Mobile  Accessories 20%

12. Motorola MotoTRBO 421 Application

Partner  Programs

Application  Partner  Programs 0%

13. Motorola MotoTRBO 422 Ln_frashvcture Infrastructure 10%-15o/6

14. Motorola MotoTRBO 433 MotoTRBO  High

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBO  High  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

15. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

435 Capacity  Max

Hardware

Capacity  Max  Hardwai-c 20%

16. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

449 Capacity  Max

Software  License

Capacity  Max  Software  License 20%

17. Motorola Pagers/'Receivers 452 Pagers Pagers 15%

18. Motorola Dispatch 454 Audio  Accessories Audio  Accessories 15%

19. Motorola pixed  Station 457 Infrastructure

Antennas

Infrastructure  Antennas 20%

20. Motorola Professional

Cornm(3r(;iBl

Radio

475 MotoTRBO

Trunking  Mobile

MotoTRBO  Trunking  Mobile 25%-30%

21. Motorola MotoTRE30 478 MotoTRBo  Mid

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBo  Mid  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

22. Motorola Mobiles 484 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%

23. Motorola Dispatch 520 Wave  Technology Wave  Technology 0%

24. Motorola MotoTRBO 521 MotoTR_B0  Low

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBO  Low  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

25. Motorola Accessories 271 Cat-iy  Cases Carry  Cases 15%

26. Motorola Fixed  Station 273 Analog

Comparator

Analog  Comparator 10%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
PR  i.re-')

27.  ,Motorola Accessories 291 Mobile  Dropship S4obile  Dropship 0%

28. Motorola Veitex 301 Veitex  Parts Vertex  Parts Oo/.,

29. Motorola WavePTT 336 Wave  on  Cloud  3'd'

Party  Services  -

Recui'ring

Wave  on  Cloud  3'd Party  Services  - I

Recurring

)%

30. Motorola Professional

Corni'nercial

Radio

345 [ow  Tier  Business

Radio

Low  Tier  Brisiness  Radio  a25%-30%

31. Motorola MotoTRBO 356 MotorTRBO

Anywhere

Gateway

MotorTRBO  Anywhere  Gateway 10%

32. Motorola MotoTRBO 346 MotorTRBO

Anyvvhere  License

MotorTRBO  Anywhere  License 10%

33. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 361 Paging Paging 15%

34. Motorola Accessories 372 Speaker

Microphones

Speaker  Microphones 27%

35. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radios

401 Digital  Portable Digital  Portable 25%-30o/o

36. Motorola Wave  PTT  Wave

on  Cloud  Product

583 Wave  on  Cloud  3'd

Party  Hardware

and  Software

Wave  on  Cloud  3'd Party  Hardware  and

Software

0%

37. Motorola Poitable  Radios 626 TRBO  Radio  PR

Portfolio

rRBO  Radio  PR  Poitfolio 25%-30%

38. Motorola Wave  PTT 642 Wave  on Cloud

MSI  Hardware

Wave  on  Cloud  MSI  Hardware 10%

39. Motorola MotoTRESO

Radios

777 Portables Portables 25%-30%

40. Motorola Portable  Radios  -

Misc  Accessories

785 AJ?X Accessories APX  Accessories 27%

41. Motorola LTE 790 LTE  LEX  11 LTE  LEX  11 0%

42. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

794 Professional  Fixed

Equipment

Professional  Fixed  Equipment 15%

43. Motorola Portable  Radios 795 Misc  A_PX

Accessories

Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

44. Motorola Portable  Radios 798 Misc  APX

Accessories

Misc  A_PX  Accessories 27%

45. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

807 Subscribers Subscribers 25%-30%

46. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

819 VX-261 VX-261 25%-30%

47. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

821 Limited  Display

Keypad  Subscriber

Limited  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30%

48. Motorola Portable  Radios 837 Misc  A_PX

Accessories

Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

49. Motorola Accessories 849 Other  Consumer

Accessoi'ies

Other  Consumer  Accessories 15%-27oA

50. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

871 Full  Display

Keypad  Sribsci'ibei

Full  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30%

51. Motorola Dispatch 892 Wave  Technology Wave  Technology 0%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284!:)15

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-3
52. Motorola Mobiles 922 CM200/300 25%-30%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AJ) State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

Jdditional  rows and /or  pages may be added to accommodcde tlie Bidder's  list of  bidding
iidorination;  please number  pages and rows accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC Item Short  Desa'iptitin MSRP  oA

Discount

1. BK
TFnHNOl  n('ilFS

LMR  RADIO CURRENT
C:ATAI O('i

KNG2  PORTABLE  (RADIO  ONLY) 40%

2. BK  "  '-'
TECHNOLOGIES LMFI RADIO

CURRENT
CATAI  O("i KNG MOBILES  (RADIO  ONLY) 35%

3. BK
TECHNOLOGIES LMR  RADIO

CUFIFIENT
CATAI_OG KNG  SERIES  ACCESSORIES 35%

4. BK
TF(:HNOI  O('ilFS

LMFI RADIO CURRENT
CATAI  nG

BKR  SERIES  PORTABLE  (RADIO  ONLY) 30%

5. BK
TECHNOLOGIES

LMFI RADIO CURRENT
CATALOG

BKR  SERIES  ACCESSORIES 30%

6. BK
TECHNOLOGIES  '

LMR  RADIO
CURRENT
CATALOG BKR  SERIES  FEATURE  UPGRADES 50%

7. BK
TECHNOLOGIES

LMFI RADIO
CUH)-n_lN  I
CATALOG RAW/LEGACY/REPLACEMENT  PARTS 1 0%

8. BK
TF(':HNOI  OGIFS

LMR  RADIO CURRENT
CATAI  ()('i

ALLOTHER  ITEMS 25%

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AK) State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcliasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

1. Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

*Additionrd  rows rind/or  ptiges inay be added to ricconwodate  the Bidder's list qf  biMing
ii4formation;  please number  pages and rows accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC item Short  Deseription MSRP  %

Discount

1.
JVCKendwood Land Mobile REdios Land Mobile Radios 30

2. JVCKendwood Land  Mobile  Rad OS Radio  Accessories 30

3. JVCKendwood Repeater  & ACCessorii S. Repeater, Accessories  & Systems 20

4 EFJohnson Repeater  & A( :cessc ries. Repeater,  Accessories  & Systems 20

5. EFJohnson Land  Mobile  Rac OS Land  Mobile  Radios 20
6. Zetron 10

7 Telex 10
8 Pyramid  Comm. 10
9. Talley  Comm. 10
10. Generic VHF,  UHF,  800 Antenna  Kits o
I I.

12.

13.

14.

15

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.



f ,j

Agenda  Item

No.  11-D



Agenda  Item

No.  11-E



TORRANCE  COUNTY  ZONING  ACTffiON

Application  for  Zoning  Appeal

RECEIVED BY

Agent(ifany):  :  $  ) Phone

ReasonTorAppeal(Useadditionalsheetsifnecessary): ]y4yl((,g(4@76/71

7fie y;y;,,z,visa  .

,7ps6  tr!
I,,py/ist  ytht  4.ir H  ,

!'A@ (pv,h0 M(Jprs6d't;,t,55

Date:

NSTRUCTIONS: Submit nine (9) copies of the appeal form and filing fee to the County Zoning Officer within
fourteen (14) days after a determination is made which is the subject of the appeal. Public Notice must  begiven by legal advertisement  prior to the hearing. The appeal shall be decided by the Board of County
Commissioners  within  thirty  (30) days  after  the date  or Fiting.



Print or type clearly. Use additional sheets of riecessai')a. AII required attachments shall be
submitiedtmththisapplicationform. fncompleteo'r'ffiaccurateapplicati6nsffiaydelmydeci,mon
dates. The completed applic;rtion packa.ge must, be subnffitted to f!he County Zonirig @lerk b>i thesubdivider or a designated agem arid shall be in c.ompliance ixitlt the reqi:iirements  of  the Tcnance
County Sutdi*,rision.Regulations. Eaclt application must Be accc.im@anied by the reqi.:iiredadm'u'iistrative  fee.

APPLICAi'%=TT  il';TFORAf!.TION

i.  Subdivider
z't

J-tt&-

am-p.r
([zf;A,-S

fl7/4,5"-  .-:.

f[zh/)g3
STJBDrVTSION  INFQRMATION

4, "f'his is a Type  Three ')  Five   Subdi'vision  (check  one)

5. Number of lots: ;  Total acreage: 4  acres Size of smallest lot:2-  acres

6. MunicipaN  planning  and p!attingjurisdiction  (ifapplicab?e):

7. CountyZoningClagification:  IZJZ-

StJPPLEA4ENTAL  ThrFORMAT!O'l'J

,?/4

g. IfitisdeterminedbytheCountytobenecessary,attachariiniprovementagreementtoensure
completion  of  required  improyements.



(-ii

'SUm'Vn:ARY riVfE;9V  !'!!iA!'  A)['.Pifxc.AIt:[cal%r-PAGE TWQ

9. Allaffl<lav.i'ts,,aertLficates,permi'ts,andstatcrnents'requiredforsumtriaryre'viewplatpas

defined  by'the  Torrmce  Cotmty  Subdivision  Regu'latior'i.s  sham be at,tached to tN9  application,

10, Th.eioriHinal41rawing,aztdrequRredtxumberoFr:opiesoFthesurumaryrevip!atrnapshailbe
attacliecl  to tliis  application.

l'lT)leE'nFll(NSI::10-'iure8!iltellleAleS)laLll)e'aliaOlleClfOtbl5appll'(%l'fl'Oll.

PROCEDrJRAI, n';JFOR&IATION (to be completed by County stage.)
:12. Date  of  pre-application  conference

Siped

13, Datq 4pilication recelved by eounty
14. I)ate  suuau'nary review  plat ae'6rned complete

IS. IXte  stffij.iiavy  reviav  plat approyed.  by Cotu)ty

Sip;i'ied

Siped

16. D'ats,sunau'naryrereWplat.meawitl'i'County(2)Ierk



,  z  10 0 --  :%

11-l<ilib,l-ri

Rulxit:1. 'I'l.lll.l)Sl

liil ruiixlili-inllnn tiiilil, i1ulWliiliii
Ill lllVl.l0llJlk.llll: Ui.+llll.&lll7 1,11: t.lli,l IllAlt.lM}lllu, itl1C!il Q %r  lill.lX.l(11.) C:u!l.:AX'(llll.olla

tUiiiii'ilililii'iii  lx

/iJliii.ii.li.iiio.'i Illlitl
Iliii liilliiiylii)  Illlll'lll)Ull ll'lll 111111111 Ill

r

!atl  flKati+itilicm ulk  oNliV

ffJfTaa)l'N €lV MEXICO
(lbii-Dr *I f!iiiiiiibj

"l bmb)t  admly llibl I)ilx Inilniniiiril  wsp

, tp€4 Igk i*aoid oii lbp 4JH' =+!AitiJgq
i(,aQffi'>i&Mi:aq'J:aaly

!-€
(ii!nuxrs,"Oal"':aivoimvu.niv.



Tim  Qden

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

llm  Ild'ffl  41illl I ll H 11 "  I I " ' " " "  a ffitiizlj  ffi-a Iaa+l&l  I-i  llll)J-it  l'Al+l'"f?'llApodaca, Cynthia <capodaca@newmexicowater.com>
Wednesday, May 03, 2023 1:54 PM
toden@odenassociates.com

Esquibel,  Ezekiel; Lujan, Jessica
Woodland  Hills

New Mexico water will provide water service to your newly platl'ed lots ii'i Woodland Hills, Torrance county, New  Mexico

in accordance with with NMPRC tariffs and line extension agreement if in affect at the time of application  for service.
Cynthia  Apodaca

General  Manger

New  Mexico  Water  Service

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain New Mexico Water Service Company proprietary information  and is

confidenhial. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and then deletinB  it

from  your  system.

1



WOODLAND  HILLS  SUBDIVI8ION
STJMMARY  SUBDTVISNON  OF  LOT  21,  BLOCK  1

DISCLOSURE  ST  ATEMENT
PLEASE  READ  THIS  DTSCLOSTJRE  ST  ATEMENT  BEFORE
YOU  SIGN  ANY  DOCTJMENT  OR  AGREE  TO  ANYTHING

This disclosure statement is intended to provide you with enorigh ii'iformation to peri'i'iit YOLI tomake an informerl decision on the purcliase, lease or acqriisition of the propeily described in tl'iisstateme:i':it. Yori shorild read carefuIly all of tI'ie information contained in tl'iis statement before  yori' decide  to  buy,  Iease or otherwise  acqriire  the described  property.

Various  public  agencies  may  liave  issued  opinions  on both  tl'ie su'bdivision  proposal  arid  theinformation  contained  in tl'iis  disclosrire  statement.  Tliey  may  be favoralyle  or  unfayorable.  Yousl'iould  read  thei'ia closely.

The  Board  of  County  Commissioners  have  examined  tl'iis  disclosure  statement  to detenninewhe'll'ier  the  subdivider  am  fulfill  what  'the subdivider  has said  in  this  disclosure  statement,
However,  the  Board  of  County  Conunissioners  does not  youcb  for  the accuracy  of  what  is said  inthis  disclosure  statement.  In  addition,  this  disclosure  state.inent  is not  a recommeiidation  orendorsement  of  the  subdivision  by either  the  County  or the  State.  It  is informative  only.

The  Board  of  County  Commissioners  recommends  that  you  inspect  the property  before  buying,leasing  or  otl'ierwise  acquiring  it.

If  you  have  not  inspected  the  parcel  before  purchasing,  leasing  or  othemise  acquiring  it,you  have  six  (6) months  from  the  time  of  purchase,  Lease or  other  acquisition  to personallyinspect  the  property.  After  inspecting  the  parcel  within  the  six  (6) montli  period,  you  havethree  (3)  days  to rescind  the  transaction  and  receive  all  of  your  money  back  from  thesubdivider  when  mercliantable  title  is re-vested  in  the  subdivider,  To  reseind  tlietransaetion,  you  must  give  the  subdivider  notice  of  your  intent  to rescind  within  three  (3)days  of  your  inspection  of  the  prope,,rty,

County  regulations  require  that  any deed,  real  estate contract,  lease or otlier  instri.iment  conyeyingan iiiterest  in a parcel  in the subdivision  be recorded  with  the  Torrance  County  Clerk.

Buildiitg  permits,  wastewater  pern'iits,  or other  use perinits  n'iust  be issued  by  state or countyofficials  before  impro'vements  are constructed.  You  should  investigate  the availability  of  suchpermits  before  yori  prircl'iase,  lease, or otherwise  acqriire  an iriterest  iiqtl"ie  land. You  should  alsodetern"iine  wlietl'ier  sucli  permits  are required  for  const'ruction  of  additional  improvements  beforeyori  occ'itpy  tlie  properiy.

1.  NAME  OF  SUB:DIVISION

WOODLAND  E-IILLS SUBDIVISION
LOTS  21-A  AND  21-B,  BLOCK  1

Page I of  6



2. NAME  AND  ADDRESS  OF SUBDIVm'ER

INVESTMENT  COMPANY  OF THE SOUTHWEST,  INC8616 MENAUL  BLVD.  NE, STE C
ALBUQUERQUE,NM  87112

3. CONDITJONOFTITLE

Fee Sin"iple

4. 8TATEMENTOFALLRESThCTIONSORRESERVATIONSOFRECORD
SUBJECTING THE StJBDnED  LAND TO ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS  AIEi'FECTNNGffS  USE  OR  OCCUPANCY

There are deed restrictions and road n'iaintenance  restrictions  affecting  the subdivided  landrecorded as document # 9938599  that affect  the use of  tl'ie property  and common  groru'ids(roads).Lot purchasers are required to I:iay a sl'iare of  the maintenaitce  of  tlie  roadways  in Woodla'i'id  HillsSubdivision, axtd are automatically  members  of  the Woodland  I-Iills  Homeowner's  Association.

There are 12' wide ritility easements on tlie  front  ai'id rear of  the lots, a'i'id centered on the sides oflots 3-A and 4-B. There is a 50' x 50' easement for  a water storage tank in the nortliwest  cornerof  Lot  21-A,  together  with  25' access and utility  easements into and out of  tl'ie tank.

5. UTILITIES

Water supply: NewMexico Water Service Compai'iy, (505) 864-2218 -Esti'i'nated  costtopurchaser - $2,200.00 for new service connection and water rights  fee. monthly  base rate is$24.00 plus $3.00 per thousand up to 5999 gallons and $5.10 per tl'iousand gallons over  6000gallons.

Telephone: Century Linlc (505)883-0341-  Estin"iated cost to prirchaser  - $18.65 connection  fee,plus $30.00 account actiyation  fee.

Electricity: Cental New Mexico  Electric  Cooperative,  Inc. (505)832-4483  -  Estimated  cost toprircliaser  - Retundabre  deposit  based on credit.

Natural  Gas: BMW  Gas Association  (505)384-2369  -  Estimated  cost to purchaser  - $450.00connection  fee  per  lot.

Solid  Waste  Disposal:  Several locaI companies  that  provide  solid  waste removal  servicesaveraging  $45.00 to $55.00. There  is also the Moriaity  Waste Transfer  Station locatedapproximately 011 NM 41 approximately  1 mile  soritl'i of  NM  333. Torrarice  County  Solid  WasteAssociation  charges a quarterly  tipping  fee of  $3 7.50 to all County  residents. Solid  waste permitscan 'Lie obtained  fron'i tlie Moriaity  City  Offices  in  Moriariy.

6. INSTALLATION  OF UTILffNES

Water:  There  is an existing  6" water  line located  in Eagle Drive.  Eacli  Lot  Purchaser  will  beresponsible  to contact the water  company  for  service  upon  lot  developn-ienl.

Teleplione:  Tliere are existing  undergro'imd  telepl'ione  lines in Eagle drive. Service connection  toexisting liries sl'iall be the prircl'iasers expense, IIPOII lot deyelopment.

Page  2 of  6



Electricity: There are existit'ig  undergrou'i'id electric lines in place along Eagle Drive.  Serviceconnection to existing li'iyes shall be the purchasers exl:iense, upon lot de'velopment.

Gas: There are existing gas lines in place along Eagle Drive. Service connection  to existing  linessl'iall be the prirchasers expei'ise,  upon lot deyelopment.

Liquid Waste Disposal: Each Lot Purcl'iaser shall be responsible  to locate, peri'i'iit, and install  hisown iixdividrial septic tank and Ieachfield, IIPOII lot develop'inent.
Solid  Waste  Disposal:  Solid waste disposal  may be contracted  tlirorigh  an approved  solid  wastecollection  company  or utilize  the Indian  Hills  Solid Waste Tra'iisfer Station at prircl'iasers expense,upon lot development.

"7. UTILITY  LOCAT:[ON

Water:  Tl'iere is an existing  6" water line Located iii  Eagle Dri've. Each Lot  Purcl'iaser will  be,responsible  to coyitact tlie water  company  for service  upon  lot developnient.

Telephone:  There are existing  undergroruid  telepl'ione lines iii  place along Eagle Drive.  Allproposed utilities  and service connections  sl'iall be undergrou;i'id.

Electrieity:  There  are existing  underground  electric  Iines in place along  Eagle Driye.  Extensionof  electric  lines oxito eacli lot will  be tl'ie responsibility  of  each individual  lot purcliaser,  upo'i'i  lotde'velopment. All  proposed utilities  and service connections  shall be rn'iderground.

Gas: There axae exist'ng  gas lines in place along Eagle Dri've.  Extension  of gas service to each lotwill  be tl'ie responsibility  of  eacli indi'vidual  lot purcliaser,  upon lot developn'ient.  All  proposedutilities  and service  connections  shall be undergroyind.

Liquid  Waste  Disposal:  There are no community  liquid  waste disposal systems in the vicinity  ofthe subdivision.  A standard septic tank  and leach field  absoiption  system is proposed  for  eacliindividual  lot. Lnstallation  of  each syste:i'i'x sl'iall be the responsibility  of  each individual  lotpurchaser upon  lot development.

Solid  Waste  Disposal:  Solid waste disposal  may be contracted  throxigh an approved  solid wastecollection  company  or utiIize  the Moriarty  Transfer  Sta.tioi'i  at prirchasers expense, upon  lotdevelopment.

8. WATER  AVAIN,AB:[LrI'Y

Tlie  maxin"iru'it an.i'iual water requirements  of  tlie subdivision  will  be O.25 acre feet/annum  per  lotfox' a total of  1.00 acre  feet/ai'inun"i.

New Mexico Water Service Company lias ample water rights under File E-2272-S-2-Bnlgd. to n'ieet theannual water demands of tlie subdivision.

New Mexico Water Service Company OWIIS atyd operates the Squaw Valley, Indian Hills, and WoodlandHills water System using a netwoit  of wells, pipeliiies, and Storage tanks througliout  tlie subdivisions,
Tliere are no restrictioxis ori montlily  water use. Custon'iers pay a premium for water use that exceeds 6000gallons per  montli.

Page  3 of  6



9. FOR SUBDIVISION8  WITH  COMMUI%TITY WATER SYSTEMS

Tl'ie water contpany providing water to tlie subdivision is New Mexico Water Service Con'ipany,401 Horner Street, Rio Con'ununities, NM 87002, 505-864-2218.

The source of  tlie Water Supply is from wells drilled in the Estancia Basin.

There are 110 restrictions 011 the minimum or maximum amoxint of water any  lot may  use.

Iytdividual wells are not proliibited  by flie Restrictive Covenants.

10. IIOR SUBDffiSNONS Wn'H INDIVIDUAL  DOMESTIC  WELLS OR SHARF,I)  WELLS

(RESERVED)

11,  L:[Q{JIN)  WASTE  DISPOSAL

Individual statxdard septic tanlc and leach field absorption systems are proposed for each lot, The
New Mexico Uniform Phu'nbing Code shaII be sl'rictly adl'iered to in all construction thereof, andpermits from the New Mexico Environmental Departn'ient and the Mechanical Bureau of  theConstruction h'idustries Divisioxi are required prior to construction of any septic systen'i.

In accordance with the requirements of tlie E'i'iviroiunental  Improyement  Board's  Liqriid  Waste
Disposal Regulations (20.7.3.301.C NMAC), tlie design flow for  a coiiventional  treatment  systemsliall  not  exceed 500 gallo'ixs/acre/day.

12,  SOLID!VASTEDISPOSAL

Solid waste and household garbage shall be collected by an approved  solid waste collection
company. I't shall be the responsibility of tlie prircliaser to contract  with an approved  solid  wastecollection  service  upon  lot development.

13.  TERRAnST  MANAGEMENT

According to the U.S. Depattment of Agricult"iire and National Resorirces Conservation  Seryice
Web Soil Survey, the predominate soil series located o.i'i tlie site is Pinon Channery  Loam  in  tlie
center I:iortion of the site, and LaPoite-Roclc oritcrop complex. Tliese soils are known  to hjaave
shallow deptl'is to bedrock and require Advaxiced Treatment Systems that can be quite  expensive.

There are i'io proposed measures for overcomixig tlie n'iinor soil and topograpl'iic limitations witliixithe subdivision.

According to the FEA/1A Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) Community PanelNo. 350133
0001B, this sulydivision Iies oritside tl'ie lin':iits oftlie 100-year (1%) Floodplain  in Zone X.

Tliere are no tracts within  the suLidivision  that l'iave slopes greater  tlian 15%.

Page  4 of  6



Subsurface  drainage  is generally  southeastward.  Surface  drainage  is generally  soritheastward.T116 propeity  generally  slopes  in a soritlieastward  direction  at approximately  3%.

No  storn"i drainage  systems are proposed  witl'iin  the subdivision.

No detention  ponds  are proposed  Oil any lot  within  tlie  subdivision.

14.  STJBDJVISION  ACCESS

Tlie  subdivision  is situated  approximately  5 mixes soutliwest  of  Moriarty,  N.M.  To  reacl'i  tl'ie
SllbdiViSiOll  from NM 44 il'l MOrial't7,  travel SOllth Ol'l NM  41 far  apptaoXixnately '/z mile,S t0Maitinez  Road,  then go west  on Martinez  Road  for  6 miles  to Woodlancl  Hills  Drive.  ')u'in  le:ft onWoodland  Hills  Drive  arid go soutli  for  O.4 miles.  Take  tlie  jog  right,  tlien  left, on Eagle  Road.Trirn  riglit  on T-Iigl'i Vista  Driye  and go O.1 miles  to the property  on tlie right.

Mailinez  Road  is a public,  paved,  24 feet  wide  roadway  maii'itained  by Torrance  County,

No interior  roads are proposed  within  tlie  subdivision.  The Interior  roads of  Woodland  Hills
Subdivision  were  constructed  of  compacted  gravel  wl'ien  the subdi'vision  was originally  approved.

The sr'ibdivision  is accessible  by conventionaI  veliicles  at all times  of  the year  and under  allweather  conditions.

15.lS'lAn%TTENANCE

The interior  Roads  within  Woodland  Hills  Subdivision  are maintained  by tl"ie Woodland  HillsHomeowners  Association.

16.  CONSTRUCTION  GUARANTEES

There  are 110 proposed  construction  guarantees.

There  are no proposed  roads,  drainage  facilities,  or otlier  improyen'ients  proposed  witliin  thesubdivision.

Tliere  are no proposed  performance  bonds,  letters  of  credit,  or other  collateral  for  coi'istructionguaraiitees.

17,  ADVERSE  €)R  TJNUSUAL  CONDJTTONS

Tl'iere  are I]O activities  or conditions  adjacent  to or nearby  tl'ie subdi'vision  tl'iat  worild  subject  thesubdivided land to any unusual conditions affecting its use or occuliancy.

18.  FIRE  PROTECTNON

Access  to the subdivision  fron'i  tl'ie Indian  I-Iills  Fire  & Rescue  Volunteer  Fire  Department,  isnortli  along  [,exco  Road for  I n'iiles  and tlie  west  all Martinez  Road  for  2 miles  to tlqei subdiyisionentrance.

Page  5 of  6



Fire protection is provided by Torrance Cotu-ity Fire & Rescue Fire Departn"ient, wlyicli  is staffedby  volui'iteers.

19,  POLICE  PROTECTION

The Torrance County Sheriff's Office and the State Police of  New Mexico regularly  patrol  tlie
area*

20. PUBLIC  SCHOOLS

The nearest Blementary, Middle  School, and Higl'i Scliool are all in Moriariy,  located 5 milessoutl'ieast of  tl'ie subdivision.

IN WITNESS WHER'EOF, the Owners ha've carised tl'iis Declaration  to be signed as of the date firstabove  writteii.

Boli  Tinley,  President,

Investtnent  Compariy  of  the Soutliwest,  'Lnc.

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

Onthis  dayof
instrument was acknowledged  before me by Bob Tii'iley.

, 20 %,  tl'ie foregoing

Notaiy  Public

Page 6 of  6



01!
I'
I

5 i,!'l'l. , -%
5=== b !  qS



N! I l

fii i

i!-

CQ ' "'  i

I l= II I DI I 'l

i5gs

C) L----------
 L



the Torrance  County  Animal  Control  Ordinance  and provisions  listed  under
Section  6 of this  ordinance.[REV:  Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

District  Standards.  The  following  standards  apply  to all land uses  within  this  zone
district:

For purposes  of
determining  minimum  lot size,  the calculation  of acreage  shall
include  common  easements  and private  roadways  for ingress  and
egress  for  adjoining  lots.  A shared  domestic  well permitted  under
Section  72-"12-1 NMSA  'l 978  does  not  qualify  as a "centralized  water
system."

[REV: Ord.  No. 2001-2,  3/14/01;  Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

2.  A proposed  land use must  comply  with Section  23, pertaining  to water
usage.

[REV:  Ord.  No. 97-7,  6/27/97;  Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

Inoperable  vehicles  or vehicles  which  have no current  registration  or
licensing  stored  on a parcel  of land are limited  to two (2) on a 1/2  acre  lot.
Additional  inoperable  or un-registered  vehicles  may  be allowed  at one (1)
per  additional  acre  of  land but  in no case  shall  exceed  five  (5) regardless  of
parcel  acreage.  Inoperable  vehicles  stored  on a property  shall  be kept  from
view  behind  a wall  and have  body  parts  and glazing  intact.
[REV:  Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

Raising,  breeding,  management,  and sales  of livestock,  subject  to
the following  requirements:

a. Areas  devoted  to livestock  shall  be maintained  to discourage
the concentration  and breeding  of insects  and rodents  which
are detrimental  to human  habitation;

b. It shall  be unlawfu!  for any owner  or keeper  of livestock  to
allow  such  livestock  to run at large  on public  right-of-way;

c. The  number  of livestock  on the parcel  shall  not exceed  an
average  density  of one  head  per  two acres;
[REV:  Ord. No. 2001-2,  3/14/01]

d. The  above  described  restriction  does  not  apply  to animals  for
non-commercial  use as Follows:
1)  A lot ranging  between  1/2  acre  and  I acre  in area,  may

support  no more  than  two  (2) horses  or two (2) cows  or
27



lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land;  how-
ever,  "subdivider"  does  not  include  any  du)y  licensed
real estate  broker  or salesperson  acting  on another's
account

more  parcels  for  the  purpose  of sale,  lease,  or other
conveyance;  or for  building  development,  whether
immediate  or future;  however,  "subdivision"  does  not
inc!ude:

1) sale,  (ease,  or other  conveyance  of  any  parcel
that  is forty  (40)  acres  (or 1/16  of a section)  or
iarger  in size  within  any  twelve  (12)  month  per-
iod; provided  that  the land has been  used
primarily  and continuously  for  agricultural
purposes,  in accordance  with  §7-36-20  NMSA
1978,  for  the preceding  three  (3) years;  and
provided  further  that  any  residual  parcel  or
parcels  resulting  from  a land division  comply
with  the  minimum  lot standards  for  the
appropriate  zoning  district  as estab(ished  by
the Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance;
[REV:  Ord.  No. 2008-004,  4/23/08]

2)  sale  or lease  of apartments,  offices,  stores  or
similar  space  within  a building;

3)  division  of  land  within  the boundaries  of  a
municipality;

4)  division  of land  in which  only  gas,  oil, mineral
or water  rights  are severed  from  the  surface
ownership  of  the land;

5)  division  of land  created  by court  order  where
the  order  creates  no more  than  one  parcel  per
party;

6)  division  of  land  for  grazing  or farming  activities,
provided  the  land continues  to be used  for
grazing  or  farming  activities;

7)  division  of  land  resulting  only  in the  alteration
of parcel  boundaries  where  parcels  are  altered

4



the statement  of record.

6.2.7.  Advertisinq  standards.  The  advertising  standards  covering  the
sale,  lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land provided  in
Article  Five/Section  4 of these  Regulations  shall  be applicable  to
summary  review  plats.

6.2.8.  Certifications.  Upon  approval  of  the summary  review  plat,  the
following  certifications  shall  be made  and indicated  by signature  on
the plat  map:

C.

land surveyor  who  prepared  the  plat;
authorized  representatives  of  relevant  pubtic  utility
companies  whose  services  will be required  for  the
subdivision;

Chairman  of the  Torrance  County  Planning  and Zoning
Commission;

Torrance  County  Rural  Addressing  Department;
Torrance  County  Assessor;  and
Torrance  County  Treasurer.

ARTICLE  7. SPECIAL  PROCEDURES

Section  7.1. Succeeding  Subdivisions

7.1.1.  Standards.  Any  proposed  subdivision  may  be combined  with  a
previous  subdivision  and upgraded  for  classification  purposes  by
the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  if the  proposed  subdivision
includes:

a.

b.

A part  of  a previous  subdivision  that  has  been  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period;  or
Any  land  retained  by a subdivider  after  creating  a previous
subdivision  if the previous  subdivision  was  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period.

7.2.1.

less  the  change  is the result
of  a vacation  of plats  or a variance  granted  by action  of  the  Board
of County  Commissioners.

7.2.2.  Procedure.  All or a portion  of  any  final  plat  filed  in the  office  of  the
County  Clerk  may  be resubdivided  by the  same  procedures

25



%utX%oo

Torrance  Courxty
Planning  & Zoning

PO  Box  48

205  S. 9"' Street

Estancia,  NM  87016
(505)  544-4393  Main  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax

w'nrw.torrancecoxmtvrim.or(z

TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  BOARD
NOTICE  OF  DECISION

SUBJECT:  Stnninary  Review:  Type  3 Subdivision

APPLICANT:  Investment  Company  of  tl'ie Southwest,  Inc

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION:  Lot:  21 BIOCk: 1, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision

ZONE:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  1 acre  minimum

ACTION:  Su'i'mnary  Review:  Type  3 Subdivision

SUMMARY  REWEW:  Type  3 subdivision

DENIED:  2-2.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDINGS:

1.  Applicant  Investment  Company  of  the  Southwest,  Inc.

2. Staff  explained  the application  to create a Type 3 Subdivision  located at Lot:21  Block:  1,
Woodland  Hills  Subdivision.  A four acre parcel would  be subdivided  creating 2 each two  acreparcels.

3. Tim Oden, President Oden & Associates, acting as agent, explained  the documents submitted.

4. Application  has met  the requirements  of  Subdivision  Regulations  Aiticle  6.

5. Application  has met tlie reqriirements  of  Torrance Cotmty  Ordinance Section 11.D, 1.

6, Witness  Eddie  McGee  testified  roads  leading  to tlie  location  were  in  poor  condition.

7, In a vote  of  two  in fayor,  two  opposed  Sumnai-y  Review  denied.



CONDITIONS  of  APPROVAL:
None

Approved  this 13th  day of  June, 2023

ost. Chainna6  of  The  Board ''  Don  Goen,  Planning  & Zoning  Director



TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNING  & ZONING  BOARD
MINUTES

Commission  Chambers  Administrative  Offices  205 S 9'  Street  Estancia  New  Mexico  87016REGULAR  MEETING
June  7'h, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance:  Chairman  Jim Frost,  Vice  Chairman  Art  DuCharme,  Board  members  Christina  Estrada,  DanielleJohnston, Attorney  Michael  Garcia, Planning  & Zoning  Director  Don Goen and Planning  & ZoningAdministrative  Assistant  Lynnette  Scroggie.  Board  member  Gail  Langell  was not  present.

CALL  TO  ORDER:  9:34 Chairman  Jim  Frost  called  the meeting  to order.

Pledge  of  Allegiance Chairman  Frost  lead the pledge.

In  Attendance

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  here, Mrs.  Estrada:  here, Vice  Chairman
DuCharme:  here, Chairman  Frost:  here

Public  Comment Speakers  limited  to 2 minutes-time  may  not  be donated  to another.
There  were  no cornrnents.

Approval  of  Agenda:  Approval  of  Agenda  for  June 7, 2023,  meeting.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharmemotioned  to approve;  Mars.  Estrada  seconded  the motion.

Roll  Call: Mrs,  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Approval  of  Minutes:  Approval  of  Minutes  for  May  3, 2023,  meeting.  Mrs.  Estrada  motionedto approve,  Mrs.  Johnston  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

ACTION  ITE'MS:  I

1.  Claim  of  Exemption  #13:5  year  Claim  of  Exemption
Applicant:  McKenzie  Land  and Livestock  Company
Agent:  Kenneth  McKenzie
Site:  Being  a portion  of  the N2, SE4, Section  28, Lands  of  McKenzie  Land  and LivestockCompany,  T.9N.,  R.14E.,  NMPM
Zone:  Special  Use, Pastura  Wind  LLC

PAGEI



Director  Goen  explained  Action  Item 1 was Claim of  Exemption 13, Five Year Claim of Exemption.  This  wasa substation  for infrastructure  for the wind fauns. This was within  a Special Use and the five-acre  parcel wasallowed.  The  Special  Use District  takes precedence over the A district  that this was originally.  Everytl'iingappeared  in  order.  The plat looked good, easements were included. Jeremy  Turner  was representing  theMcKenzie  Land  and Livestock  Company. Director  Goen swore in Mr. Turner. Mr.  Turner  explained  he wasthe  Director  of New Mexico  Project Development  for Pattem Energy. This was for a 5 acre substation  parcel.This  worild  be in  the middle  of  tlie wind farm. This was very similar  to what the Board acted on previouslyunder the Western Spirit  Wind  pro3cct. At that time, it was on the Clines Corners Wind Farm. This wassomething  the Board had seen before and approved. Mr. Turner explained the Sun Zia transmission  line worildtake  all of  the wind  power  from the county to the westem market. Pattem had been in the permitting  process,  asthis  committee  was aware, for a number of  years. Pattern had received a final environmental  impact  statementand  record  of  decision from BLM  for tl'iat project. This was a 550 mile  transmission  line. It had been underwaysince  2006. Patten"i had received the record of decision in May and expected to receive the notice to proceedlater  this  montli.  Pattern had already broken ground'on  the converter station sites. There was an 80-acre  site  offof  Torrance  County Road tl'iat has already been graded. Patteni had also done the grading work  and was in theprocess  of  finalizing  that work  in Arizona  for the western conveiter  station. This would  be the largestinvestment  in clean energy in U.S. history  and the largest wind  farm in the Western Hemisphere. Wind  farmsassociated  with  it would  be aborit 3500 Mega Watts, located primarily  in Torrance and Lincoln  County. Therewas  a small  portion  in San Miguel  County. Pattei'n expected to start site grading and clearing activities,griibbing  activities  for the wind farm here in July and August, with  plans to go ahead and complete financing  byOctober  1. Once  financing  was complete, it would  total about $10 billion.  Pattetn expected to start fullconstruction  later  tl'iis fall.  From that point construction  in Tox-rance County  would  begin about October of  thisyear  through  about  April  of 2026. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  motioned  to approve; Mrs.  Estrada  secondedthe  motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for discussion. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  the 5-acres was a leaseagreement.  Mr.  Turner explained it worild  be a purchase of those five acres.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

2. Conditional  Use Permit:  Commercial  Greenhouse  operation
Applicant:  Ted Roybal
Agent:  Self
Site:  Lot  6, being a portion  of  Tract  B-2, Lands of  Bennett, Section 29, T.7N.,R.8E.,  NMPMZone:  AP-5,  Agricultural  Preservation, 5 acre minimum

Director  Goen  explained  Action  Item 2. Item two was a Conditional  Use pennit  for a Commercial  Greenhouseoperation.  The  applicant was Ted Roybal.  They had worked togetlier  on this as Mr. Roybal was putting  thistogether  for  full  understanding  by both parties of  wliat  was being proposed to take place 1-iere. This was one  ofthe  better  applications  that Director  Goen had seen looking  at various aspects in regard to location,  businessplan  and water  availability.  Director  Goen recommended  approval. Ted Roybal  came forward and was sworn.He  explained  the application  for a Conditional  Use pen'nit for a Commercial  Greenhouse operation. Tlie planwas  five  to seven  container  storage units, for cannabis cultivation.  There would  be no outside traffic  comingthrough.  The  operation was strictly  for cultivation.  Evetytlffng  else would  be packaged and distributed  outsideof  the location.  Chairman  Frost  inquired  if  there was anyone to speak in favor  or opposition. There were none.Chairman  Frost  asked where the location  was. Mr.  Roybal  explained the location  and noted anotheroperation  in  the area. Vice  Chairman  DuCttarme  noted there was a residence on the property  were there wereany  other  residences  close to the site? Mr.  Roybal  explained there were no neighboring  propeities on tlie sameside  of  the road  and on the opposite side tl'iey were a good distance away,
PAGE2



Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked about security measures. Mr.  Roybal explained they would have  24-hoursecurity and a fence that met the requirements of the State. Vice Chairman  DuCharme asked what  the Statefencing requirements were. Mr.  Roybal  explained his understanding was a six-foot fence. Vice ChairmanDuCharme  asked about water rights. Mr.  Roybal explained he currently had 44.25-acre feet. lMrs.  Estradaasked how many existing farms were on Howell Road. Director  Goen asked if  she meant other preexistingoperations. He believed there were two which were well back off  the road. What development that there  was inthe area was sparse. It was mostly sectionalized parcels with people doing small farming operations  or  justliving  out there in the open prairie. Mrs. Johnston  asked if  this would be a storage facility  also. Mr.  Roybalexplained it would be cultivation  and storage of product. Mrs. Johnston motioned to approve; Vice ChairmanDuCharme  seconded the motion. Chairman  Frost asked for any  further discussion. There  was  none.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

Director  Goen explained the next four items on the Agenda were Public Hearings. A motion was  in  order  torecess regular business followed  by a vote, and then a motion to begin the Public Hearing, and a vote.  ViceChairman  DuCharme  asked Director  Goen what differentiates a Public Hearing from Regular business.  TheDirector  gave a brief  explanation.

Mrs.  Johnston  made  a motion  to End  Regular  business:  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded  the motion.

Roll  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye, Mrs. Estrada:  Aye, Mrs. Johnston:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:55am  Regular  Business  in recess

Mrs,  Estrada  motioned  to begin  the Public  Hearing.  Mrs.  Johnston  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye, Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye, Mrs. Estrada:  Aye,Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:56am  Public  Hearing  in session

3. Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District
Applicant:  Special  Waste  Disposal  (Keers  Industries)
Agent:  Adrian  Montano

Site: Within  the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20, T.2N., R.8E.  NMPM  andbeing  addressed  as 91 Liberty  Valley  Road.
Zone:  Solid  Waste  Management  District  (SW)

Director  Goen explained Action  Item # 3. The renewal of  tlie Solid Waste District for the Special  WasteDisposal, Keers Indristries. Special Waste had been at this site for arormd 30 years. This was an annual renewalthat was required under section 16 of  the ordinance, Proper documentation has been provided, including  themost recent inspections by the New Mexico State Envirorunental department. There has been no significantchange. Eveiytliing  was in order. This was basically a routine renewal that's been done many times before.  Mr.Adrian  Montano was sworn. He presented his request to continue business in Toi'rance County. Special  'vVastehad a good relationship in the area and was located in Mountainair. They were the only facility  in the area thataccepted asbestos waste. Special Waste had no violations. The interim review was inchided in the package,whicli  showed tliey were doing eveiything as required by the State. Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  they  werespeaking  principally  about asbestos. Mr,  Montano  explained  that was all they  were  pennitted  for.

PAGE3



Vice Chairman DuCharme asked the frequency they were inspected. Mr.  Montano  explained no less thanonce a year. They could come as frequently as they chose.Vice Chairman  DuCharme  inquired if  there  wasdanger of air particles where people could breathe them. Mr.  Montano  explained everything accepted  wasalready contained. That means there was no breach, nothing had been exposed to the elements. Once waste  wasdeposited inside the earth, it did not become available for anyone to ingest. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  askedif  they ceased operation in high winds. Mr. Montano explained it was required. Vice Chairman  DuCharmeasked if  they watered down the site. Mr. Montano explained all materials were contained. Vice ChairmanDuCharme thought Special Waste accepted other hazardous waste. Mr. Montano explained they had a landfarm adjacent to the landfill and that handled hydro-carbonlated soils, but that was different altogether.  It wasnot hazardous and was a petroleum product. Uv's abated the product. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked  howmany more years they thought the could use the property7 Mr.  Montano  explained another two and a halfdecades. Vice Chairman DuCharme understood each year Special Waste must supplement a fund  formonitoring and closure. Mr. Montano explained there was a post closure requirement. Chairman  Frostcornrnented this had always been very well run. Mrs. Johnston asked how many years Special Waste had beenthere, and how many current employees they had. Mr. Montano explained going back to the late 1980s.  Theyhad five employees. Four resided in Torrance County. Chairman Frost motioned  to approve; Vice ChairmanDuCharme  seconded  the motion.

Roll  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye Chairman  Frost:  Aye, Mrs. Estrada:  Aye,Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,,  Motion  carried.

4. Summary  Review: Create Type 3 Subdivision
Applicant:  Investment Company of  the Southwest,  Inc
Agent: Oden & Associates, Tim Oden
Site: Lot: 21 Block: 1, Woodland Hills Subdivision
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, I acre minimum

Director Goen explained Action Item 4. This was a Srimmary Review to create a Type Three subdivision.  Theapplicant was the Investment company of Southwest. Mr. Tim Oden with Oden and Associates was acting  asagent. The application was in order. Under Article 6 of the Subdivision Regulations and rinder Section  11 of  theOrdinance, this was in compliance, and in order. This was an allowable action, even though we're  subdividingwithin this subdivision. Director Goen explained it stated in Rural Residential Ordinance that if  a parcel  wasconnected to a centralized water system, minimum lot size was one acre. All  of these proposed parcels  wereabove that. Items four and five were related to one another. It was the same action but they're not quiteadjoining properties. There were a couple of parcels that intervene, but same action for both. Mr. Oden  and Ihad discussed, and been in touch with New Mexico Water Service. The Board was familiar  with them  fromprevious applications. NM Water Service had provided a letter of intent to provide water service to these parcelswhen they become developed. Mr. Tim Oden was sworn in. Oden and Associates was the agent for InvestmentCompany of the Southwest on items four and five on the agenda today. Both these items were a request  todivide existing lots within Woodland Hill subdivision, first being lot 21. Lot 21 was near the middle to the westside of the subdivision. The northwest corner of lot 21 shows on the plat, the easement to tlie water  tank.  Thiswas where the water storage tank was located. To give an idea of  where this was, lot 21 was ox-iginally  fouracres. Bob Tinley of Investment Company of the Southwest has owned this property since tlie early to mid-80s.It was subdivided and subsequently the subdivision plat was recorded in Torrance County in 1997. A few  lots inthe subdivision were left as big lots for different reasons. Most of  the lots in the subdivision were  two  acresthereabouts throughout the subdivision. This application today was a request to divide some of  these bigger  lotsinto lots that were more cornmonly expected througliorit the subdivision. As Director Goen liad explained,  theyhad contacted the water company and requested a letter of  intent to set-ve, a will  set-ve letter that they  wereready, willing, and able to serve syater to these lots when tliey were developed. than two and a lialf  acre lots.
PAGE  4



A letter of confirmation  from the water company tl'iat these lots can be served had been received, thus makingthem eligible  under RR to be less None of  these lots were within  the 100-year flood plain. Chairman  Frostasked for those in favor  or against. Mr.  Ed McGee  came forward and was sworn. He owned Pride Real  Estateand was the preferred  agent for Clayton Homes of  Bernalillo.  They had developed and placed homes  inWoodland  Hills.  They had no opposition  to the lots being divided. The concern they had was Bob Tinley  notmaintaining  the roads inside Woodland  Hills,  particularly  Woodland Hills  Road. There were no stop signs,  roadsigns  or street signs in the subdivision. He was getting texts and calls from clients, Clayton Homes  ofBernalillo,  the Clayton  Homes team, and CMH Homes. The concern was with  parcels divided, and more  peopleadded, those roads were just going to continue to deteriorate. This needed to be addressed because these v=ierenot public  roads at this time. Per the County, these were not public  roads, these were private. He believed  one ofthe lots that they were dividing  bordered Martinez  Road. There was already one house that the driveway  outletwas onto Martinez  Road. In his opinion there were better outlets for driveways. This was a very  blind  spot.Martinez  was getting  busier and busier. He repeated they were not opposed to the lots being divided.  Theirconcern  was the infrastructure  of  the subdivision.  Making  sure that the infrastructure  would support  morehouses,  and currently  it would  not. Mr.  Oden asked to cross examine  Mr.  McGee.

Mr.  Oden, "Who  do you represent here today?" Mr.  McGee, "Clayton  Homes of Bernalillo."  Mr.  Oden,  "Doyou have an authorization  letter from them to represent them in this hearing?"  Mr.  McGee,  "Not  with  me, I donot."  Mr.  Oden,  Ok, Are you aware of  the original  disclosure statement for Woodland  Hills?"  Mr.  McGee,"Yes,"  Mr.  Oden,  "And,  according to that, who was supposed to maintain  the roads in Woodland  Hillssubdivision."  Mr.  McGee,  "The  development company. and when it gets to a certain point  it's supposed  to goto an HOA."  Mr.  Oden,  "Has it gotten to that point  yet?" Mr.  McGee, "To  my knowledge  yes it has gotten  tothat point but the HOA  has not been activated."  Mr.  Oden, "Who  activates the HOA?"  Mr.  McGee,  "Thedeveloper."  Mr.  Oden, "So  once Mr. Tinley  activates the HOA all of  the people out there will  be taking  care ofthese  roads.  Is that  correct?" Mr,  McGee, "That  is correct."  Mr.  Oden,  "Thank  you."

Mr.  Oden explained  he and Mr. Tinley  had discussed the need to activate the HOA. He was aware it was hisresponsibility  to take care of  the roads out there until  such time as the HOA  became activated. The disclosurestatement that was submitted contained a statement for maintenance of  the subdivision  that the HOA  willmaintain  these roads. It was anticipated the HOA  would  be activated by the end of  the year before these lotswere developed. Mr. Tinley  was also aware of  the need to do some repairs and maintenance of  the roads beforehe turned them over to the HOA. It wouldn't  be fair  to turn them over in the shape they in. However,  there  reallywouldn't  be anything  to prevent that because the people that are out there had created the damage to the roads,not Mr. Tinley,  the developer. The people that lived  there created the situation  with  the roads, and they shouldbe taking care of  them. The county did not accept the maintenance of  these roads when the subdivision  wasapproved. It was up to the people that lived there to take care of  the roads. Mr. Oden was not aware that any  ofthem had made any effort  to do anything at this time. They were not organized. He understood Mr. Tinley  hadreceived calls from individuals,  but not as a group. We were in the process of  trying  to resolve that. Mr.  Tinleystill  owned a significant  amount of lots in the subdivision  that he would  develop in the future. Director  Goenexplained any driveways  access to Martinez  would  be looked at by Planning  and Zoning  at the time that  thedevelopment was applied for. In regard to the internal  roads, as had been mentioned  here, was that the countydid not accept maintenance of  those roads. It was an issue that needed to be settled between the developer andthe  property owners within  that subdivision.  Chairman  Frost  motioned  to approve Action  Item 4. ViceChairman  DuCharme  seconded. Chairman  Frost  asked for discussion. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  askedabout emerge,ncy service distance to the subdivision.  Mr.  Oden noted the Fire Station on Lexco Road  andanother at Indian Hills.  Calls would  be routed through  Dispatch. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked how  manyhomes were in the subdivision  at present. Mr.  Oden  responded he thought  about 25, could be 35. There  hadbeen  robust growth  in the last year, but the subdivision  was not even half  developed yet. Director  Goenreferred to the previous  plat and explained there were 136 lots in the subdivision.  This was not an indication  ofhow  many  had  been developed.

PAGE5



Mr.  Oden  explained  generally  ae,velopers did not usually  go forward  with  the HOA  until  it was about  75percent  sold out. Mr.  Tinley  was aware of  the mainterxance issues that needed to be addressed. Generaldiscussion  took  place. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  inquired  about the community  water  system, New  MexicoWater  Service  Company.  He was concemed  there were no restrictions  on the maximum  amount  of  water any  lotmay  use. We were  all dependent on a closed basin  here. In terms of  the State Engineer,  weren't  there limitationson the amount  of  water  that could  be used. Mr.  Oden  explained yes, The amount of  water  the water  companycould  pump  was  a matter  of  the State Engineers'  limitations.  Therefore,  the developer  does not put anylimitations  for water  use from a third-party  water company. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked about StateEngineers  enforcement.  Mr.  Oden  explained,  say you could pump 50 acre feet. The water company  could giveit all to one guy or could  give to 200 people, that was water  company  business. After  that, they could  not prnnpanymore.  If  the water  company  felt they were getting  close to the theoretical  50 acre feet they  could  choose tonot except any additional  customers until  additional  water was secured. At any time, your  water  company  couldenforce,  could  initiate  water  restrictive  covenants on a per lot basis. Generally,  water companies  have areasonable  or low  rate for water service for  the first,  say, 3000 gallons per month, and after that, those rates goup  fast to discourage  people  from  using or wasting  a lot of  water. They  use an economic  hammer,  really,  ratherthan.a covenant.  Mrs.  Johnston  inquired  about the purpose of  the action  item. Mr.  Oden  responded  Item fourwas  taking  one  forir-acre  lot and making  two,  two acre lots. There were some lots left  large,r when  these weredivided  years  ago, he'd like  to make them all more unifotm.  Mrs.  Johnston  asked for confirmation  the roadswere  not County  and were  privately  maintained.  Mr.  Odeu  confirmed  they were px-ivate, and it was  up toprivate  maintenance  to take care of  the roads. Mrs.  Johnston  asked for confirmation  an HOA  was not active.Mr.  Oden  confirmed  and explained  the formation  and responsibilities  of  an HOA.  Mrs.  Johnston  explainedthe Board's  responsibility  today was to enforce  the Ordinance.  If  by her vote today she was increasing  theavailability  of  lots and a potential  buyer  came in, there currently  was no HOA,  no way to maintain  roads, wouldshe be acting  in the public  good. Mr. Tinley  or Clayton  Homes had no obligation  to say it was a private  roadand  the County  would  not maintain  it. Coupling  that with  the questions of  water...the  only  way  they  would  geta road would  be if  they did something,  or Mr.  Tinley  did something.  She saw two irnmovable  objects.  Mrs.Johnston  asked County  Attorney  Mike  Garcia,  her ethical  responsibility,  wliere  did it come in and take over  tlieOrdinance?  Because according  to Planning  and Zoning  this was something  tl'iey corild do legitimately.  CountyAttorney  Michael  Garcia,  "Mr.  Chair, Cornrnissioner  Johnston, I understand  your  ethical  concern,  but I thinkthe main  concei-n  is to apply  the ordinance  as is. I think  one pattial  answer  to the question  is that the County  canonly  do so much  as it concerns relationships  between  private  parties, developers,  and homeowners.  At  somepoint,  it does become  the responsibility  of  those individuals  to make things  work."  Mrs.  F,strada  stated she wasalong tlie same  lines as Mrs. Johnston. There were 130 some odd lots. They  weren't  being  sold. To her theselots  would  be divided  as he was looking  at the best interest  of  himself.  Mrs. Estrada explained  that sometimesordinances  were  wrong  and needed to be addressed. Chairman  Frost  cotnmented,  we have public  roads. We'retalking  about a county  road here, and he lived  on a county  road. He actually  lived  on a rural  street next  to it, andhad  always considered  it his driveway.  There  were two  or three other homes behind  him.  He explained  they  allshared in the road maintenance.  Mr.  Oden  explained  no one had ever offered  to help with  the roads. The roadshad  always been Mr. Tinley's  responsibility.  The roads had been there since 1997 and were 25 years old.Obviously,  someone  had been taking  care of  the roads. Mr. Tinley  was nowhere  near half  sold out. The originaldisclosure  statement  does not require  him  to turn  it over to an HOA  until  75% sold, which  was what  he wastrying  to do. It was in his best interest  to turn the roads over to the HOA.  Until  then he had a vested interest  inselling  more  lots, and it was in liis best interest  to take care of  it.

Roll  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  No, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  No,Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  denied,  Dead  Lock.

There  was  discussion  on procedure  when there was a tie vote.



PAGE6

5. Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  Investment  Company  of  the Southwest,  Inc
Agent:  Oden  & Associates,  Tim  Oden

Site:  Lots  3 & 4, Block:  4, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision
Zone:  RR, Rural  Residential,  I acre minimum

Director Goen explained this was the same as Action Item 4 except it was two lots going to four. General
discussion took place. Chairman Frost asked for those in favor or opposed. Mr.  McGee returned to the
podium. He explained he had the same concerns as before. He acla'iowledged Mr. Tinsley had maintained  theroads. There was a resident inside of Woodland Hills tliat was also maintaining the road. Clayton Holmes  of
Bernalillo had brought in 50 tons of gavel. Clayton Homes had torn up that road and la'iew that. Mr. Tinley  hadpaid for it to be spread. He was maintaining the roads, but not on a consistent basis. He repeated they were  not
opposed to the lots being split. They just wanted something to be done with the roads to make it easier  to get in.Chairman Frost motioned to approve item # 5. Mrs. Estrada seconded. Chairman  Frost asked  for
discussion. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained the Ordinances were for the good and this area had been
overdeveloped, like a lot of other places in our county, and it was over-subdivided. It would make more  of  a
subdivision out of it if approved. He thouglit it liad to stop here before they could organize themselves  andbecome  an HOA.

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: No, Mrs. Estrada:  Aye, Mrs. Johnston:  No,
Chairman  Frost: Aye. Motion  denied, Dead  Lock.

6. Special  Use: RV  Park  with  Gas pumps
Applicant:  Donald  & Carol  Ansley
Agent:  Self

Site:  Lots  14 & 15 Blockl,
Zone:

Lots 14 & 15 Block 2, Cattle Countiy  Subdivision
D-2, Major  Development District,  RR, Rural

Director Goen explained Action Item 6. This was a reqriest to establisli a Special Use distiict  for an RV  park
with gas pumps. The applicants were Donald and Carol Arisley. Tliis was in the Cattle Countiy subdivision  andmuch of the infrastructure has already been established, power lines being set also the water system.  The
physical location was south and west of the 203 exit. The plat shows the full  noithern strip was severall.79-
acre parcels. This area was zoned D-2. There were a couple of  parcels that were within  the Cattle  Countiy
Estates zoned RR. There was a 150,000-gallon storage tank. Through discussion with Carol Ansley,  they've
already been proactively pursuing the different aspects of tliis. Tliey had a bid from York Septic systems.  York
did this in compliance with the State Environmental requirements. Water was already there, power was already
nearby, there were some details that weren't inchided in the packet here in regard to the fuel primp aspect of  this,which Dawn Harwell would address. Mrs. Daivu Harwell was swoi'n in, acting as Agent. They were  applying
for a Special Use at the Longhorn Ranch RV Park. Phase 1 worild include 50 RV spaces, the office,  laundry,
bath, 24-hour credit card fuel pump, fuel storage tanks, a pavilion and a little  barbecue area. Phase two worild
add approximately 30 additional spaces should they ever be needed in tlie future. All subdivision reqriirements
have been met for this property, the water percolation test, archaeological and cultural resorirces. Tl'ie fuel
storage tanks would both be above ground. There worild be a contairunent wall or a double wall, whichever  wascalled for, containing  7500-gallon  diesel and regular,  two  tanks.

PAGE7



If  everything  was approved,  then they WOIIICI go through  the regulations  on everything  there. Director  Goenexplained  New  Mexico  has a Petroleum  Storage Tank Bureau. They dealt specifically  with  this sort of  thing.The walls and the double  walls and the contaiiunent  that she's discussing  was per their  regulations.  If  you
remember,  when  Alamos  Terminal  was going  in they had contacted the same outfit  and the Bureau  said the
regulations  didn't  apply. They were too large. In a case like this, they do. Chairman  Frost  asked for any  tospeak for or  against. There  were none. Mrs.  Estrada  motioned  to approve action item 6. Mrs.  Johnston
seconded  the motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  the fuel
pumps  would  include  diesel? Mrs.  Harwell  responded  that they have it regulated  for different  tanks, diesel and
a regular  un-leaded.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked what the economic  impact  may be on Moriarty.  Mrs.Harwell  replied  that it would  be difficult  to have an RV park with  no diesel. Noting  that most  large  pick-ups
and RVs are diesel. They  had talked  about putting  a truck  stop across the street from  where they are planning  onthe RV park. But  that's all changed, she did not know  what they were doing,  but they had spoken  about  that. Shedon't  know  if  they were looking  at doing a large-scale  pump because they wanted to do the 24-hour  where  they
could  pay there. She was not sure that they wanted  to make it a truck  stop where the trucks  want  to come, butmaybe available  where  they could  if  they needed to. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked about  the RV  park  onthe North  side of  I-40. Mrs.  Harwell  responded that there were twelve  spaces and it's limited.  They  were  fullconstantly.  This  was  why  they were in belief  of  the benefits  of  the RV  Park at this location.  Chairman  Frost
inquired  further  of  parking.  Mrs.  Harwell  explained  that there was parking  all along the south side. Chairman
Frost  ask would  tliere  be like  a convenience  store or anything.  Mrs.  Harwell  explained  there would  be an
office,  larindi'y,  bath. It could  be something  we look  at down the road. It was not something  they  had talked
about  currently.  They  may  have a few items. Tliere  was no current  plan for a convenience  store. Vice
Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  they  had a partner  developer?  Mrs.  Harwell  replied, her parents, and tliey  had
access  to eqriipment  from  previous  businesses. They  owned equipment  where they could  do a lot the'i'nselves  butthere would  be some subcontracting.  Tliey  had already spoken to a coriple  electricians.  There was discussion  ofindement  weatlier.  Chairman  Frost  commented  there were 3 truck  stops in Moriarty  and they were  busy.  Hebelieved  no matter  what, they would  be busy. Mrs.  Harwell  agreed. Chairman  Frost  called  for any  further
discussion.  There was  none.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:
Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  made a motion  to exit the Public  Hearing.  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  None

Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1978), these issues can be addressed ingeneral.  No decision can be rendered at this meeting.

EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

As per  motion  and roll  call  vote, pursuant  to New  Mexico  state statute  section
10-15-1, the following matters will be discussed in closed session.

PAGE8



ADJOURN

Being  all business  had been addressed Chairman  Frost  adjoumed  the  meeting.
Meeting  adjourned  at 10:58
APPROVED

Passed, approved,  and adopted  this 5'h day of  July, 2023

Jim  Frost,  Chairman  of  the  Board Don Goen, Planning  & Zoning  Director

PAGE9



%  utXloo

TorranceCoumy
Plawing  & Zoning

P. 0. Box  48  205  S 9fh Street

Estancia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4393  Mairt  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax

www.  torrarxcecountynm.or(;5

May  23,  2023

Investment  Company  of  The  Southwest,  Inc
Bob  Tinley

8616  Menaul  Blvd.  NE  Suite  C

Albuquerque,  NM  87112

Re: Summary  Review,  Create  Type  3 Subdivision

This letter is to inform you that your application  for Summary Review to create  a Type  3
Subdivision  on your parcel located at Lot: 21 Block: 1, Woodland Hills Subdivision  will  come
before tlie Planning & Zoning  Board for approval on June  7, 2023. The meeting  will  begin  at
9:30 a.m. and will  be held at the Torrance County Administrative  Offices, 205  9th Street,
Estancia,  N'M.

You  and/or  your  agent  tmist  attend  the  meeting  to present  your  proposal  to the  Board.

If  you have any questions concerning  the meeting format, please feel free to contact me  at email
dgoet@,tcnm.us or (505) 544-4391.

Regards,

Don  Goen

Planning  &  Zoning  Director

c/c  Oden  &  Associates



ZCEOo,
o<Th 4,A

G]"

'ah  mtXloo

Torrarice Cotmty
Planning  & Zoning

P. 0. Box  48  205  S 9f" Street

Estancia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4393  Main  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax

141W%1. torrancecountynm.  orz

May  23, 2023

To  Whom  It May  Concern:

This letter is to inform  you that Investment  Company of  The Southwest, Inc has filed  an application  for

a Summary Review: Create a Type 3 Subdivision  at the property  described as Lot: 21 Block:  1,
Woodland  Hills  Subdivision

This action item will  come before the Torrance County  Planning & Zoning  Board at their  next  meeting

on June 7, 2023. The meeting will  begin at 9:30 a.m. and will  be held  at the Torrance  County

Administrative  Offices,  205 S 9'h Street,  Estancia,  NM.

Please plan to attend, have a representative  attend in your  place, or send a letter  marked  Attention:

Planning & Zoning  Director  to the above address if  you would  like  to voice  an opinion  in  support  of  or
in opposition  to this  application.

Don  Goen  is inviting  you  to a scheduled  Zoom  meeting.

Join  Zoom  Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8  1035802197?pwd=MO9vS21BV1VPSWOvbOU2MFBNUOE2dz09

Meeting  ID:  810 3580  2197

Passcode:  695516

One  tap mobile

+12532158782,,81035802197#,,,,*695516#US  (Tacoma)

+13462487799,,81035802197#,,,,*695516#US  (Houston)

Dial  by  your  location

+1 253 215 8782  US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799  US  (Houston)

+1 669 444  9171 US

+1 719 359 4580  US

+1 720  707 2699  US  (Denver)

+1 253 205 0468  US



+1 309 205 3325  US

+1 312 626 6799  US (Chicago)

+1 360 209 5623  US

+1 386 347 5053  US

+1 507 473 4847  US

+1 564 217 2000  US

+1 646 558 8656  US (New  York)
+1 646 931 3860  US

+1 689 278 1000  US

+1 301 715 8592  US (Washington  DC)
+1 305 224 1968  US

Meeting  ID:  810 3580  2197

Passcode:  695516

Find  your  local  number:  https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbU2tZ2QLg

If  you  have  any questions  or concerns,  please  contact  me at dzoen@,tcnrn.us  or (505)  544-4391.

Regards,

Don  Goen

Planning  & Zoning  Director



RO1,721B

R(a1  7971 0..I

RO28981
ROO61.6.160.1

-%

RD28986'
F-006"l61  401.

v

ff

N'  I g.
O'
a:i'  to
u-i, (
,.,CO

O'  "'

a. 8,'
%

,  01

co'  u")
,.  C)

 O)'

0,  a.'
C),  0
O:O'o:

Ce

RO27  447
ROO4019701

RO.t6.48-at
RO0.1170.200,1.

RO25.749
ROO36.50001



Property  Profile  Torrance  County

Accoinit: RO25754  TaxYear: 2023 AccotintTy1ie:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  VerSiOll:  09/20/2022 A,,,,ID,  80UTEDGN

Estiinated  Tax:  $135.44  Parcel:]-041-051-413-300-  Mat) Nlll11l]er:

TM  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  Sf'lS:  AC(rVe

NameandAddresslnrormation  PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  COMPANY  OF SOUTHWEST

8616  MENAUL  BLVD  HE  SUITE  C No Location  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87112

Legal  Description

Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  21 Block:  1

Assessment  Infomiation

2o23 Actual  Assessed

Land 15,600 5,200

Sq Ft

184694.400

Acres

4.240

Taxable

Improvements

Exempt o

Total 15,600 5,200 4.240 5,200

2022

Land

Actu  al

15,600

Assessad

5,200

Stl Ft

184694.40

Acres

4.240

Taiiable

Improvemems User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 15,600 5,200 5,200

LIN



Pi-opeityProfile  Torrance  County

Accouiit:  RO25755  TaxYear:  2023 AccountType:  Residential

MillLevy:  23.930000  Version:  03/14/2023 ArealD:  80UTEDGR

Estiiiiated  T arc $1,164.48  ParC €l:l-041-051-413-269-  lla1i  Numlier:

"Tli  r inill  levy  Is froin  tli  e inost  recent  tax  roll  S!a+ris: A""V'-

Name and Address  Information  IiPropertyLocation
WALDRIP  BRAD
52 HIGH  VIST  A CT
MORIARTY,  NM  87035 lM520fflRLAR' TYV,'TNAMD8R7035

I
Leqal Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  22 Block:  l P{JRGED  MH  TO REAL

Assessment  Infoimation

2023 l Actual  Assessed t SqFt J Acres  Taxable j
Land 14,873  4,958  65340.000  1.500

125,257  41,752  2300.000

o

140,130  46,710  1.500  46,710

Impmvements

Exempt

Total

2022 i Actual i Assessed i StlFt I Acres i Ta+iable i
Land 14,440  4,813 65340.000  1.500

Imnmvpmtints 121.609  40,536  2300.000

136,049  46,565  45,349

Exempt

Total

lJser  Remarks

M9



Property  Profile  Torrance  County

ACCOlll1t:  RO25775  TaxYear:  2023

Ivlill  Levy:  23.930000  Ver=iion:  03/08/2023

EgtiniatedTax:  $421.34  Parcel:l-041-051-451-278-

"TM  inill  levy is froin  tlie  inost  recenttax  roll

Account  Tylie:  Residential

Area  ID: 80UTEDGR

Mali  Nuinlier:

Status  : Active

Name  and  Address  Information
GUTIERREZ  MATTHEW  R
57 HIGH  VIST  A CT
MORIARTY,  NM  87035

Property  Location
57 HIGH  VISTA  DR
MORIARTY,  NM  87035

Le4aJ  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  FTILLS Lot: 9 Block:2  MNID  MOO6031901

Assessment  Infomiation

2023 Actual Assessed

50,702 16,901

mptwemenfs

Exempt

Total  50,702  16,901

2oi2 Actual  Assessetl

Land 49,225 16,408

S(I Ft

Sq Ft

88862.400

Acres

2.040

2.040

Acres

2.040

Taxable

16,901

Ta+iable

I mpravsments

Exempt

Total 49,225 16,408 16,408

User  Remarks

%'S'



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Accouiit: RO25749 TaxYear: 2023 AccotintTy1ie:  Residential

('ilill  Levy;  23.930000  Version:  03/14/2023 Area  ID: 80UTEDGR

Estiinated  Tax:  $1,698 86 Parcej:l-041-051-416-345-  Map Nlln11]er:

"Tllt8  inill  levy  is frOlll  tlie  IllOSt recent  taX roll  Stat+is: Acttve

Name  and  Address  Information  PropertyLocation
HARRISON  TROY  L  70 HIGH  VISTA  CT
70 HIGH  VIST  ACT  MORIARTY,  NM  87035
MORIARTY,  NM  87035

Leqal  Description
Subd.  WOODLAND  Hn..LS  Lot:  16 Block:  l PERMANENT  MOBrLE  HOME

Assessment  Information

2o23 Actual  Assessed

Land 22,341 7,447

Sq Ft

159429.600

Acres

3.660

Taxable

Improitements 182,098 60,699 3866.000

Exempt o

Total 204,439 68,146 3.660 68,146

2022

Land

Actual  Assessed  Sq Ft

21,060  7,020  159429.60

Acres

3.660

Ta xa ble

mprovem  ents 171,643 57,214

Exempt

Total 192,703 67,719 64,234

User  Remarks

f'9



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Account:  RO28981 TaxYear:  2023 AccounlTy1ie:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  Version:  09/18/2022 ArealD:  80UTEDGN

Egtiinated  Tax: $52.26  Parcel:I-041-051-353-344-  Ma1i Nuinlier:
"TM  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recenttax  roll  Status: Active

NameandAddresslnforn'iation  PropertyLocation
ARL  5 LLC

300 W CLARENDON  AVE  STE 230  No Location  Information  Available
PHOENIX,  AZ  85013-3479

Leqal  Description

LANDS  OF KOPIT  TR  B WITHIN  NE4  SURVEY  SEC 23 T9N R7E B/216

Assessment  Information

2o23 I Actual I Assessed

Land  6,260  2,087

Sq Ft

216057.600

Acres

4.960

Taxable

mprovem  errts

Exsmpt o

Total 6,260 2,087 4.960 2,087

2022

Land

Actual  Assessed  Sq Ft

6,260  2,087  216057.60

Acres

4.960

Ta+iable

mprovements User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 6,260 2,087 2,087
fEFE<9



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

ACCOlllit:  RO25753  TaX  Year: 2023  AC(.Ollllt  %l)3:  Resrdentlal

MillLevy:  23.930000  Version:  01/Of/2023  ArealD:  80UTEDGR

EstiinatedTax:  $1,066.54  Parcel:l-041-051-450-308-  Mat) Nllmllt-r:

"Tli  @ inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  sl'o I"s:  ACtiVe

Name  and  Address  Information iPropertyLocation
WOLF  CHARLOTTE  L
PO BOX  926

EDGEWOOD,  NM  87015

161 l-IC;H  VISTA  DR

IMOR[ARTY, NM 87035

Legal  Descnption

Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  20 Block:  1 PTJRGED MH  TO REAL

Assessment  Information

2023 I Actual I Assessed I SqFt I Acres I Taxable I
Land 7,209  2,403  67518.000  1.550

126,894  42,298  2343.000

o

134,103  44,701  1.550  44,701

Impravements

Exempt

Total

2022 I Actual I Assessed I Sq Fl I Acres I Taxable I
Land 6,797  2,266  67518.000  1.550

119,608  39,869Imorovements

126,405  4=+,564 42,135

Exempt

Total

User  Remarks LIN

Ff'5



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Accotiiit:  RO28980  TaxYear:  2023

Mill  Levy:  24.043000  Versiori:  09/18/2022

Egtiinated  Tax:  $49.66  Pgrcel:l-04}-051-354-311-

"Tli  r inill  levy  is froin  tlie  most  recent  tax  roll

Account  Type: Agricultural

Area  ID:  80(JTEDGN

Ma1i Ntiinlier:

Status  : Actiye

Property  LocationName  and  Address  Information
ARL  5 LLC
300 W CLARENDON  AVE  STE 230  No Location  Information  Available
PHOENIX,  AZ  85013-3479

Leqal  Description
S: 23 T:9  R: 7 LANDS  OF KOPIT  TR C WITHIN  NE4  SEC 23 T9N  R7E SURVEY  B/216

Assessment  Infoimation

2023 I Actual I Assessed SCI Ft

Land 5,950 1,983  215622.000

Improyements

Exempt
o

Tot  a} 5,950 1,983

2022 Ac)u  al Asse  Ssed Sq Ft

Land 5,950 1,983 215622.00

mprovements

Exempt

Acres

4.950

4.950

Acres

4.950

Ta'.able

l,'83

Taxable

user  Remarks

Tota! 5,950 1,983
1,983

'o  !!  N

4'









N
,

-t
 

' 
JJ

:7



l.d4

)l; %





PUBLIC NOTICE

During Ihe regular meeling on
July 26, 2023 at 300 a.m. the

render a decision upon the

Southwest, Inc. The applicant

ioh day' PE Apzp:cnantigonss :odr
Surnman Review to subdivide

eorol!ie2rtliesBloactek: dlescwriObeddlan'ads
Hills Subdivision, and Lots 3 &
4, Block: 4, Woodland Hills
Subdivision within the Rural
Residential (RR) Zone District.

Joumal: July 11, 2023

7/3/2023  3:53:07PM "Please note  this confirmation  is to be considered  a quote  and may be subject  to change. Page 2 of 2



'aH4tmezlGo

Tovratgce  Coun
Plarming  &  Zoning

PO  Box  48

205  S. 9'h Street

Estancia.  NM  87016

(505) 544-4393 Main  Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
'w.  torrancecourttyiw.  org

July 11, 2023

To whom  it may  concern:

During the regular meeting on July 26, 2023 at 9:00a.m. the Torrance County Commission
will hold a Public Hearing and render decisions upon the Appeal applications  presented  by
Investment Company of The Sorithwest. The applicant is aggrieved by the decisions of  the
Planning & Zoning board to deny their applications for Summary  Review: Create Type  3
Subdivision(s). The subject properties are described as Lot 21 Block  1, Woodland  Hills
Subdivision, and Lots 3 & 4, Block 4, Woodland Hills Subdivision, within the Rural Residential(RR) Zone  distiict.

Public Hearings are a quasi-judicial proceeding. If  yori wish to comment on this issue please
attend the meeting to give your sworn testimony and submit any supporting documentation  you
wish the Commissioners to view. People who wish to submit suppoiting documentation  mustmake  9 copies  for  distribution.

Regards,

Don  Goen

Planning  &  Zoning  Director

dgoen(mtcnm.us
505-544-4391



Ui'i' Z\

the Torrance  County  Animal  Control  Ordinance  and provisions  listed under
Section  6 of this ordinance.[REV:  Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

District  Standards.  The following  standards  apply to all land uses within  this zone
district:

n and one-half  acres for dwelling  units
served by individual  private wells, and

determining  minimum lot size, the calculation of acreage shall
include  common  easements  and private roadways  for ingress and
egress  for adjoining  lots.  A shared domestic  well permitted  under
Section72-12-1  NMSAl978doesnotqualifyasa"centralizedwater
system.
[REV: Ord. No, 2001-2,  3/14/01;  Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

A proposed  land use must comply  with Section 23, pertaining to water
usage.

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/081

Inoperable  vehicles  or veliicles  which have no current registration  or
licensing  stored  on a parcel  of land are limited to two (2) on a 1/2 acre lot.
Additional  inoperable  or un-registered  vehicles  may be allowed  at one (1)
per additional  acre of land but in no case shall exceed  five (5) regardless  of
parcel  acreage.  Inoperable  vehicles  stored on a property  shall be kept  from
view behind  a wall  and have body  parts and glazing  intact.
[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

4. Raising, breedii'ig,  management,  and sales of livestock,  subject  to
the following  requirements:

a. Areas  devoted  to livestock  shall  be maintained  to discourage
the concentration  and breeding  of insects  and rodents  which
are detrimental  to human habitation;

b. It shall be unlawfu)  for any owner  or keeper  of livestock  to
allow such livestock  to run at large on public  right-of-way;

C. The number  of livestock  on the parcel  shall not exceed  an
average  density  of one head per two acres;
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2,  3/"14/O"l]

d. The above described  restriction  does not apply  to animals  for
non-commercial  use as follows:
1)  A!otrangingbetweenl/2acreandlacreinarea,may

support  no more  than two (2) horses  or two (2) cows or
27



on

lease, or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land; how-
ever, "subdivider"  does not include any duiy licensed
real estate  broker  or salesperson  acting on another's
account

ii ili i lwu ui
more parcels  for the purpose  of sale, lease, or other
conveyance;  or for building  development,  whether
immediate  or future;  however,  "subdivision"  does  not
include:

1 ) sale, lease, or other  conveyance  of any parcel
that  is forty (40) acres  (or 1/"16 of a section)  or
larger  in size within  any twelve  (12) month  per-
lod; provided  that the land has been used
primarily  and continuously  for agricultural
purposes,  in accordance  with §7-36-20  NMSA
1978,  forthe  preceding  three (3) years; and
provided  further  that any residual  parcel  or
parcels  resulting  from a land division  comply
with the minimum  iot standards  for the
appropriate  zoning  district  as established  by
the Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance;
[REV: Ord. No. 2008-004,  4/23/08]

2) sale or lease of apartments,  offices,  stores  or
similar  space  within  a bui!ding;

3) 'division  of land within  the boundaries  of a
municipality;

4) division  of land in which  only gas, oil, mineral
or water  rights  are severed  from the surface
ownership  of the land;

5) division  of land created  by court order  where
the order  creates  no more than one parcel per
party;

6) division  of land for  grazing  or farming  activities,
provided  the land continues  to be used for
grazing  or farming  activities;

7) division  of land resulting  only in the alteration
of parcel  boundaries  where  parcels  are altered

4



the statement  of record.

6.2.7. Advertisinq  standards.  The advertising  standards  covering  the
sale, lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land provided  in
Article  Five/Section  4 of  these  Regulations  shall  be applicable  to
summary  review  plats.

6.2.8.  Certifications.  Upon  approval  of the summary  review  plat, the
following  certifications  shall be made  and indicated  by signature  on
the plat map:

C.

d.

land surveyor  who prepared  the plat;
authorized  representatives  of relevant  public  utility
companies  whose  services  will be required  for  the
subdivision;

Chairman  or the  Torrance  County  Planning  and Zoning
Commission;
Torrance  County  Rural  Addressing  Department;
Torrance  County  Assessor;  and
Torrance  County  Treasurer.

ARTICLE  7. SPECIAL  PROCEDURES

Section  7.1. Succeeding  Subdivisions

7.1.1. Standards.  Any  proposed  subdivision  may  be combined  with a
previous  subdivision  and upgraded  for  classification  purposes  by
the Board  of County  Commissioners  if the proposed  subdivision
includes:

a.

b.

A part  of a previous  subdivision  that  has  been  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period;  or
Any  land retained  by a subdivider  after  creating  a previous
subdivision  if the previous  subdivision  was  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period.

"  ' - ' -'&ii

7.2.1  .

unless  the change  is the result
of  a vacation  of plats  or a variance  granted  by action  of the Board
of County  Commissioners.

7.2.2. Procedure.  All or a portion  of any  final plat  filed in the office  of the
County  Clerk  may  be resubdivided  by the same  procedures

25



OCE Q,

A.' A

4P gO
e"V MEXI

Agenda  Item

No.  11-F



tbt ?i%"

TORRANCE  COUNTY  ZONING  ACTIOf',J

Application  for  Zoning  Appeal

DATE (J) - ;L>,  ,1C2)23
TIME  ']:<')7!x

RECEIVED  BY 

ReasonforAppeal(Useadditionalsheetsifnecessary): 47,y,/p (Xsl,yl .? *S7 677,

f(  r'r  /  /  i  /  //  i  i

7& y,irsx[c=

7rw*gs6 i

NSTRUCTIONS: Submit nine (9) copies of the appeal form and filingfee to the County Zoning Officerwithin
fourteen ('14) days after a determination is made which is the su5ject of the appeal.  Public  Notice  must  be
given by legal advertisement prior to the hearing. The  appeal  shall  be decided  by the Board  of County
Commissioners  within  thirty  (30) days after  the date  of filing.



Torrar,yr':,e Co,unty

Print or type clearly. XJse additional sheets r.>f necessary. A.ll required a(tachments shall be
submqted with tl':iis application form. Incomplete or inaccurate appJications may delay decision
dates. 'rbe completed application package must be subrrjtted to the County Zcihixig Clerk by tbesubdivider or a designa.ted agent and shall be in compliance with the requirernems of the TcnaiyceCouaty Subdiv"sion Regulations. Eacb. applicatjorx musit be accompanieci by th.e reqixira:l
aan'ii.nis'trative  fee.

APPI,:[CANaIo  'l'hTFORA"[.AT  JON

Sigriatutae

SUB,DI"!'TS'ION nVFORMATIO'i'J

3, LocationofSubdivision(attactrmap,ifnecessaty)..2 fy-y;;a,5  JpA
I(,,iNrt.h Mlsv!:ssr>  -"kl-t's> Sp8'g'vr'>t>y  ,

4, This is a Type Three 2;1 Five , Subdivision (check one),

5. Numberoflots: +  Total acreage: 2  acres Sizeofsmal!estlot: %racres
6, Municipalplanningandplattingjurisdiction(ifapplicable):  J'!!"/A

7. Ccunty  Zoning  Classification:

STJPPLEMENTAL  rNFORMATION

s, qit  is determined by the. County tO be necessary, attach an im'pmvement agreement  to ensure
cornpletiori  of  required  improyements.



s'ixnw;rya 'mvffi%'v N"LA]r .A]Pl:'!tfeA'X!oN -M'AG]i:  rwo

9,* A.ll nffidavits, certificatcs, pennits, axxl statements'tequired for surrgiary  review  plais  asder:illt,d by tl:ie 'i'Orrarce COunty SubdiViSiOII Re@i]atioiis  sliall be attached to tis  'applicatioii.

10, T]axeotigina.ldra'tttAngandreqtaredxan,mxberofr.;opiesofthesumm4ryreviewplatmapshallbe
attac}ied  to tlus appLication,

11. Thefiita.ldisclost.'irestat,ementshallLieafta<:liedtotl'isapphcaticin.

PR.OCBD'URAL  arNFORMA"l:'ION (to be, corripleted  by County  staff)

12. Date  of' pre-applicatiotx  conference
Sizxed

13, D,,a:;q.a'i.ipkation received by Courrl;y Signed

14. I)ate  summary  review  piat dee,me<l complete

15. 1)ate  suraxy  review  plat  approyed  by County

Signeci

16. Date,summary  review  plat  filed  with  County  Clerk





Tim  aaen

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Apodaca, Cynthia  <capodaca@newmexicowater.com>
Wednesday,  May  03, 2023 1:54 PM
toden@odenassociates.com

Esquibel,  Ezekiel; Lujan, Jessica
Woodland  Hills

New Mexico water will provide water service to your newly platted lots in Woodland Hills, Torrance county, New Mexico

in accordance with with NMPRC tariffs and line extension agreement ifin affect at the time of application for service.

Cynthia  Apodaca

General  Manger

New  Mexico  Water  Service

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain New Mexico Water Service Company proprietary information  and is

confidential. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If  you are not

the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the senderimmediately by replyinB to this e-tnail and then  deleting  it

from  your  system.

1



WOODLAND  HILLS  SUBI)TVJSION
SUMMARY  SUBDIVNSION  OF  LOTS3  AND  4, BLOCK  4

DISCLOSURE  STATEI%4ENT
PLEASE  READ  THIS  DJSCLOSURE  STATEMENT  BEFORE
YOU  SIGN  ANY  DOCUMENT  OR  AGREE  TO  ANYTHn%TG

Tliis  disclosure  statement is intended  to provide  you  witli  enougl'i inforn'iation  to permit  you  tomake an iy'ifornned decision  011 the purchase, lease or acquisition  of  the property  described  i'i'i tliisstatement. Yell  should read carefully  all of  the information  contained  in this staten'ient before  yoridecide to buy, lease or otl'ierwise  acquire  tlie described propeity.

Various public agencies may have issued ol:iinions on both the subdivision proliosal and theinformation  contained  ii'i this disclosure statement. Tl'iey may be fa'vorable or unfavorable.  Yorishorild read then'i closely.

Tlie Board  of  County  Commissioners  ha've examined  this disclosure  statement  to determixiewhether  the subdivider  can fulfill  wl'iat tlie subdivider  l'ias said in this disclosure  statement,However,  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  does not voucli  for  tlie accuracy of  what  is said inthis disclosure  statement. In addition,  this discIosure  statement  is  not a reconunendation  orendorsement  of  the subdiyision  by eitlier  the Corinty  or  tlie State. It is informative  only.

The Board  of  County  Con'imissio'i'iers reconunends  that  you inspect  tlie property  before  buyi'iig,leasixig or otherwise  acquiring  it.

')[f you have  rnot inspected  the parcel  before  purehasing,  leasing  or otherwise  aequiring  it,you have  six  (6) months  from  the time  of purchase,  lease or othey aequisition  to personallyinspeet  tbe  property.  After  inspecting  the parcel  witl'iin  tie  six (6) month  period,  you  havethree  (3) days to reseRnd the  transactioxi  and receive  all of  your  money  baclc froxn  thesubdivider  when  merchantable  title  is re-vested  in the subaivider.  To rescind  thetransaetion,  you  must  give the  subdivider  notice  of  your  intent  to reseind  withtn  three  (3)&ays of  your  inspeetiorx  of  tbe property.

County  regulations  reqriire  tl'iat axiy deed, reaI estate coz'itract, lease or other instrument  con'veyingan interest  in a parcel in the subdivision  be recorded  with  tlie Torrance  Corinty  Clerlc.

Building  permits,  wastewater  permits,  or otl'ier rise pennits  nuist  be issued by state or countyofficials  before  improyements  are constructed.  You  should inyestigate  the availability  of  suchpern'iits before  you purcliase,  lease, or otlierwise  acqriire  an iiqterest in the land. You  sliould  alsodetern'iine wl'ietl'ier  micli per.i'ixits are required  for construction  of additional  improvements  lyeforreyou occul:iy tlxe propeity.

.t. NAME  OF  SUBDJ/T8NON

WOODLAND  HILLS  SUBDIVISION
LOTS 3-A, 3-B, 4-A AND 4-B, BLOCK  4

Page i of  6



2. NAME  AND  ADDRESS  OF SUBDIVIDER

INVESTMENT  COMPANY  OF TI{E  SOUTHWEST
8616 MENAUL  BLVD.  NE, STE C
ALBUQUERQUE,NM  87112

3, CONDITION  OF  TITLE

Fee Sinxple

4, 8TATEMENTOFALLRESTRICTTONSORRESERVATTONSOFRECORI)
SUBJECTING THE STJBI)IVmED LAND TO ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS AFFECTNN(.][TS USE  OR OCCtJPANCY

There are deed restrictions and road mainter'iance restrictions  affecting  the subdivided  lax'idrecorded as document # 9938599 that affect tlie use of tlie property and coiuxnoxi grounds(roads).Lot purchasers are required to pay a share of the maixitenance of  the roadways in Woodland  HillsSubdivision, and re aritomatically members of the Woodland  Hills  Homeownels  Association.

There are 12' wide utility easements on the front and rear of  the lots, aiid centered on tl'ie sides oflots 3-A  and 4-B.

5. UTJLff)ES

Water supply: NewMexico Water Service Company,  (505) 864-2218 -Estimated  cost  topurchaser - $2,200.00 for new service connection and water  rights  fee. monthly  base rate is$24.00 plt'ts $3.00 per thousand up to 5999 gallons and $5.10 per thousarid  gallons  oyer 6000gallons.

Telephone: Century Link (505)883-0341-  Estimated  cost to prircliaser  - $18.65 connection  feeplus $30.00 account  activation  fee.

Electricity: CentralNewMexicoB1ectricCooperatiye,Inc.(505)832-4483-Estimatedcostto
purcliaser  - Refimdable  deposit  based Ol'l credit.

NaturalGas: EMWGasAssociation(505)384-2369-Estimatedcosttopurcl'iaser-$450.00
connection  fee  per  Lot.

Solid  Waste  Disposal:  Several local compai'iies  tliat  provide  solid waste removal  servicesayeraging  $45.00 to $55.00. There is also the Moriaily  Waste Transfer  Station locatedapproxiinately 011 NM 44 approximately 1 mile  south of  NM  333. Torrance  Coruity  Solid  WasteAssociatioxy cl'iarges a quarterly tipping fee of  $37.50 to all County  residents. Solid  waste  per.initscan be obtained  froni  the Moriarty  City  Offices  in  Moriarty.

6. mSTALLATION  OF UTn,ff.?ES

Watey:  There  is an existing  6" water  line located  in Eagle Drive.  Each Lot  Purchaser  will  beresponsible  to coi'itact tlie water  co'ii'ipai'iy  for seryice  yipon  lot development.

Telephoxxe: Tl'iere are existing undergroru'id telel+hoi'ie li'iies in Eagle driye. Service  coyuxection toexistii'ig  lines sliall  be tl'ie purchasers  expense, ripon  lot  development.

Page 2 of  6



Eleetricity: There are existing ru'idergroruid electric lines in Iilace  along  Eagle  Driye.  Serviceconnection  to existing  lines sl'iall  be tl'ie prirchasers  expense, ripon  lot  deveIopment.

Gas: There are existing gas lines in place along Eagle Drive.  Service  connection  to existing  linesshall be the purchasers expense, 111)011 lot development.

Liquicl Waste Disposal: Each Lot Prircl'iaser sliall be responsible to locate, permit, and ii'istall  liisown individual  septic tank and leachfield, ripon lot clevelopment.

Solid Waste Disposal: Solid waste disposal may be contracted throrigli an apl.iroved  solid wastecollection company or utilize tl'ie Indian Hills Solid Waste Transfer  Station at prirchasers  expense,upon Lot deyelol:iment.

7. UTILITY  LOCATION

Water: There is an existing 6" water  line located  ii'x Eagle  Drive.  Each  Lot  Purcl'iaser  will  beresponsible  to contact  the water  company  for  service  upon  lot de'velopment.

Telephone: There are existing underground  telephone  lines  ii'i place  along  Eagle  Driye.  Allproposed  ritiJities  and service  connections  sl'iall be undergrotmd.

Eleetricity:  Tliere are existing rmderground electric Iines in place along Eagle Driye.  Extensionof electric lines onto each lot will be tlie responsibility of eacli individual  lot  purchaser,  upon  lotdevelopment.  All  proposed  utilities  and service  connections  shall  be underground.

Gas: Tl'iere are existing gas lines in place along Eagle Drive. Extension of gas service  to eacli  lotwill  be the responsibility of  eacl'i individual lot purcliaser, upon lot development. All  proposedutilities  and service  connections  sliall  be underground.

Liquid  Waste Disposal: Tl'iere are no community liqriid waste disposal systems in the vicinity  ofthe subdi'vision. A standard septic tank and leach field absorption system is proposed for  eachindividual lot. Installation of eacl'i system sliall be tlie responsibility  of  each individual  Iotpurchaser  upon  lot  development.

Solid  Waste  Disposal:  Solid  waste  disposal  may be contracted  tl'irougl"i  an approved  solid  wastecollection  company  or utiIize  the Moriaity  Transfer  Station  at purchasers  expense,  ripoxi lotdevelopment.

8. WATER  AVA:[LABnATY

The n'iaximt'im  aipuial  water  requirements  of  tl'ie subdivision  will  be O.25 acre feet/aaiu'im  per lotfor  a total  of  1.00 acre feet/anmuy'i.

New Mexxco Water Servtce Company  has ample water r+glits rmder File  E-2272-S-2-Enlgd.  to meet tlieaniuial water  demands of  tl'ie subdivision.

New Mexico  Water Service Company  owns and operates tlie Sqriaw Valley,  Indian Hills,  and WoodlandI-Iills water System using a xietwork  of  wells,  pipelines,  and Storage tanlcs throrigliout  tlie subdivisions.

There are no restrictions  on montbLy water use. Customers pay a premium  for water ttse tliat exceeds 6000gallons per  month.

Page 3 of  6



9. FOR  SUBDIVISIONS  WITH  CO[TY  WATER  SYSTEMS

The water company providing water to the subdi'vision is New Mexico Water Service Comliany,401 }Iorner  Street, Rio Commtmities,  NM  87002, 505-864-2218.

The  source  of  the Water  Supply  is fro'in  wells  drilled  in tlie  Bstancia  Basii'i.

There  are no restrictions all  the minimum  or maximum  amormt  of  water  any lot  may  rise.

Individual  wells are not prohibited by tl'ie Restrictiye Covenants.

10. FGR8UB:DNVISJONSWI'nan%mrVIDUALI)OMEST'ICWELLSORSHAREDWELLS

(RESERVED)

11,  LIQ?JID  WASTE  DISPOSAL

lndi'vidual  standard septic tank and leach field  absorption  systems are proposed for eacl'i lot. Tl'ieNew  Mexico  Uniform  Phunb.uig Code sliall  be strictly  adl'iered to in all consh'i'iction  tl'iereof,  andpern'iil:s from  the New  Mexico  Environmental  Depaitment  and the Mechai'iical  Bu:eau  of  theConstruction  Industries  Division  are reqriireri  prior  to constrciction  of  any septic syste:in.

In accordance  witli  tl'ie requirements  of  the Environmental  Impro'vement  Board's  Liqxiid  WasteDisposal  Regulations  (20.7.3301.C  NMAC),  the design flow  for  a conventional  treatment  systenaishall not exceed 500 gallons/acre/day.

12,  SOLm  WASTE  DISPOSAL

Solid  waste and l'iouseliold  garbage shall  be collected  by an approved  solid waste collection
company.  It shall be tlie responsibility  of  the prirchaser  to contract  with  an approved solid  wastecollection  service  upon  lot development.

13.  TERRAINMANAGEMENT

According  to tlie U.S. Departmei'it  of  Agriculture  and National  Resorirces Conservation  Service
Web Soil Survey, the predon'iinate  soil series located o.ii tl'ie site is Harvey  Loa'in. Harvey  Loai'i'i  isgenerally  suitable  for  residential  rise.

Harvey  Loan'i soils are well drained, and liave 7ow (fine  sandy loams)  to n"ioderate (loam
complex)  sl'irink/swell  potential.  Due to tlie  moderate  shri'iik/swell  potential  for this types of soilseries, the Harvey  Loam series are son-iewhat limited  for dwellings  witli  basements.

Tliere  are no proposed n'ieasures for  overcoming  the minor  soil and topographic  liinitalions  withintl'ie subdivision.

According  to tl'ie FEMA  Flood  Hazard  Boru'ida.ry Map  (FHBM)  Con'iimmity  Panel No. 350133000 IB,  tl'iis subdivision  lies outside  the limits  of  the 100-year  (l'!/o) Floodplain  in Zone X.

Page  4 of  6



There  are ]'lO tracts within  tl'ie subdivision  tliat  liave slopes greater thai'i  8%.

Subsurface  drainage is generally  soritlieast'ward.  Surface draii'iage is geii'ierally soritheastward.Tl'ie propeity  generally  slopes in a soui.heastward direction  at approximately  3%.

No storm drainage SyStenls are proposed  within  tl'ie subdivision.

No detention  POIICIS are proposed on any lot  witliin  tl'ie subdivision.

14.  SUBI)IVISNON  ACCESS

The suttdivision  is situa.ted approximately  5 ri'iiles  soutl'iwest  of  Moriayty,  N.M.  To reacl"i tl'iesul:idivision  from  NM  41 in Moriarty,  travel  south 011 NM  41 for approximately  !/. miles  toMartinez  Road, then go west on Maatit'iez  Road for 6 miles  to Woodland  Hills  Driye.  Turn  left  onWoodlayqd Hills  Drive  and go 300 feet to Eagle Driye.  Turn  lefl: on Eagle Dri've and go O.1 mile  tothe  property  on  the left.

Maitiriez  Road  is a a public,  pa'ved, 24 feet wide  roadway  n'iaintained  by Torrance  County.

No interior  roads are proposed  within  tlie subdivision.  The Interior  roads of  Woodlai'id  E-:[illsSubdiyision  were constructed of  compacted  gravel when the subdivision  was originally  approved.

The subdiyision  is accessible by conventional  vehicles  at all times of  tl'ie year and under allweatlier  conditions.

15.  MAn%TTENANCJ

TIie ii'iterior  Roads witl'iin  Woodland  Hills  Subdivision  are maintaixied  by the Woodland  HillsHomeowners  Associatioyi.

16,  CONSTRUCTION  GUARANTEES

There are no proposed coi'istruction  g'iarantees.

Tliere  are no proposed  roads, drainage  facilities,  or other improven'ients  proposed  witliin  thesubdivision.

There  are no proposed perforn'-iaxice bonds, letters of  credit,  or otlier  collateral  for  constructionguarantees.

17.  ADVERSE  ORUNUSUAL  CONDff'TONS

There  are  no activities  or conditions  adjacent  to or nearl+y tl'ie subdivision  that would  saibject tl'iesubdiyided  land  to any unusual  conditions  affecting  its use or occupancy.

Page 5 of  6



18.  FIRE  PROTECTION

Accesstotl>esubciivisionfromthelndianHillsFire&RescueVohmteerFireDepaitment,,
 isnorth along Lexco Road for 1 miles and tlie west on Martinez  Road  for  2 :iniles  to tl'ie site.

Fire protection  is provided by Ton'ance County Fire & Rescue Fire Department, whicl'i is staffedby volunteers.

19.  POLJ[CE  PROTECTION

Tl'ie Torrance County Sheriffs  Office and the State Police of  New Mexico  regularly  patrol  thearea*

2O. PUBLNC  SCHOOLS

Tl'ie xiearest Elementary, Middle  School, and Higli  School are all 'm Moriarty,  located 5 milessoutlieast of  the subdi'vision.

NN TNESS WHEREOF,  the Owners haye caused this Declaration  to be signed as of  tl'ie date firstabove written.

Bob  Tinley,  Presidei'it,
h'ivestn'ient  Company  of  tl'ie Soutl'iwest,  Ixic.

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

Ontliis
 dayof

instrument  was  acla'iowletlged  before  me  by  Boly  Tiixley.
, 20 , tl'ie foregoing

Notary  Public

Page 6 of  6



IO I 13HS

"'W3!:

00f-J:alms

711a!Cl  107  7k'Dldll

"l!lalMlNjllml

J,l  107

S310N  "7kfH3N39

VISIA

dVjV  NO1LVDO7

001)Cn41M3N  21NnOD  3)NV212101
W,31h'N'?l H?V 5 I  bZNOLLD3SlOMA4N3HIQW'G.? NO!1038  lO  ZA3r?A3  JHI  lO  NO/SblIQE7nS  b'

S77/H  ONV7000M
j!Ql  SW7d  OAfbf Slkr'ld



r-------1177

""' 
i' 

y7g
 

6q"to
 

L;iii

i 
54 

5-m

,;,,,..  
'L

 
 . il

jiJ
 

I-m
 

=



ill  
J J

t-
--

--
-

 -
--

--
-

 -
 -

 
 

__
l

i  
'r 01

()

"la  
(-

-  
:C

2 :
 

:
I

:  
pm

itt
.ir

i ',  
N

 
(-

0
 

a  
0

!i  
O

 
__

l 
,

,Q  
0

 
b

I ,  
;7  

>
o  '
;

 
o

j  
'

I  
ttN

tlJ
P

W

I  
:u

u+

M Iff
W

ff
 "
 f

l  
1"

"'

'l!  
0  

0 
,

C
)  

_l
 

p
tl

 
0

 
Q

'  
C

ij
)>

i
()

D

fft
'l)

ljl
W

Ill
.tr

;
 6

!  
@ 

L-
!

 
s,

i
 

o> 
*

h'
R

!h
i

.,i a
3 A
:

jt'
lO

W
A  

IQ

I

I
'l

-.
'! 1!

:!5
!!

I!i
qm

jfi
I 1

3a
i 
B

a

I
(1

1 j I



the  Torrance  County  Animal  Control  Ordinance  and provisions  listed  under
Section  6 of this  ordinance.[REV:  Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

District  Standards.  The  following  standards  apply  to all land uses  within  this  zone
district:

iiiiii  riiid  one-half  acres  for  dwelling  units
served  by individual  private  wells,  anri

i-or purposes  of
determining  minimum  lot size,  the calculation  of acreage  shall
include  common  easements  and private  roadways  for ingress  and
egress  for  adjoining  lots.  A shared  domestic  well  permitted  under
Section  72-12-I  NMSA  1978  does  not  qualify  as a "centralized  water
system."

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/O'l; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/081

A proposed  land use must  comply  with Section  23, pertaining  to water
usage.

[REV:  Ord.  No. 97-7,  6/27/97;  Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

Inoperable  vehicles  or vehicles  which  have no current  registration  or
licensing  stored  on a parcel  of  land  are limited  to two (2) on a 1/2  acre  lot.
Additional  inoperable  or un-registered  vehicles  may  be allowed  at one (1)
per  additional  acre  of land but  in no case  shall  exceed  five  (5) regardless  of
parcel  acreage.  Inoperable  vehicles  stored  on a property  shall  be kept  from
view  behind  a wall  and have  body  parts  and glazing  intact.
[REV: Ord.  No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

Raising,  breeding,  management,  and sales  of livestock,  subject  to
the following  requirements:

a. Areas  devoted  to livestock  shall  be maintained  to discourage
the concentration  and breeding  of insects  and rodents  which
are detrimental  to human  habitation;

b. It shall  be unlawful  for any owner  or keeper  of livestock  to
allow  such  livestock  to run at large  on public  right-of-way;

C. The  number  of livestock  on the parcel  shall  not exceed  an
average  density  of one  head  per  two acres;
[REV:  Ord.  No. 200"l-2,  3/14/01]

d. The  above  described  restriction  does  not  apply  to animals  for
non-commercial  use  as follows:
1)  A lot ranging  between  4/2 acre  and  I acre  in area,  may

support  no more  than  two  (2) horses  or two (2) cows  or
27



Qpq§@linn

lease,  or other  conveyance  or subdivided  land;  how-
ever,  "subdivider"  does  not  include  any  duly  licensed
real estate  broker  or salesperson  acting  on another's
account

I uVl'Ut'n o+ :>curf'kh  drup  J Lir-ri iil,*qi.iiii  Ill IU ixi iij
ppiiv4ih  ' H I.liH'i/liiiihlv  hl d )RlV(-fi I SllllliiviS!tiiip  irilr+ two or

more  parcels  for  the  purpose  of sale,  lease,  or other
conveyance;  or for  building  development,  whether
immediate  or future;  however,  "subdivision"  does  not
include:

1) sale,  lease,  or other  conveyance  of  any  parcel
that  is forty  (40)  acres  (or  1/'16 of  a section)  or
larger  in size  within  any  twelve  (12)  month  per-
iod; provided  that  the  land has been  used
primarily  and continuously  for  agricultural
purposes,  in accordance  with  §7-36-20  NMSA
1978,  for  the preceding  three  (3) years;  and
provided  further  that  any  residual  parcel  or
parcels  resulting  from  a land division  comply
with  the  minimum  lot standards  for  the
appropriate  zoning  district  as established  by
the  Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance;
[REV:  Ord.  No. 2008-004,  4/23/08]

2)  safe  or lease  of  apartments,  offices,  stores  or
similar  space  within  a building;

3)  division  of  land  within  the boundaries  of  a
municipality;

4)  division  of land  in which  only  gas,  oil, mineral
or  water  rights  are  severed  from  the  surface
ownership  of  the  land;

5)  division  of land  created  by court  order  where
the  order  creates  no more  than  one  parcel  per
party;

6)  division  of  land  for  grazing  or farming  activities,
provided  the  land continues  to be used  for
grazing  or farming  activities;

7)  division  of  land  resulting  only  in the  alteration
of parcel  boundaries  where  parcels  are altered

4



the statement  of record.

6.2.7.  Advertisinq  standards.  The  advertising  standards  covering  the
sale,  lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land provided  in
Article  Five/Section  4 of these  Regulations  shalt  be applicable  to
summary  review  plats.

6.2.8.  Certifications.  Upon  approval  of the summary  review  plat,  the
following  certifications  shall  be made  and indicated  by signature  on
the plat  map:

C.

d.

land surveyor  who prepared  the  plat;
authorized  representatives  of  relevant  public  utility
companies  whose  services  will be required  for  the
subdivision;

Chairman  of  the  Torrance  County  Planning  and Zoning
Commission;

Torrance  County  Rural  Addressing  Department;
Torrance  County  Assessor;  and
Torrance  County  Treasurer.

ARTiCLE  7. SPECIAL  PROCEDURES

Section  7.1. Succeeding  Subdivisions

7.1.1.  Standards.  Any  proposed  subdivision  may  be combined  with  a
previous  subdivision  and upgraded  for  classification  purposes  by
the Board  of  County  Commissioners  if the  proposed  subdivision
includes:

a.

b.

A part  of a previous  subdivision  that  has  been  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period;  or
Any  land  retained  by a subdivider  after  creating  a previous
subdivision  if the previous  subdivision  was  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period.

7.2.'l.

iinlsss  the  change  is the result
of  a vacation  of plats  or a variance  granted  by action  of the  Board
of County  Commissioners.

7.2.2  Procedure.  All or a portion  of any  final  p(at  filed  in the  office  of  the
County  Clerk  may  be resubdivided  by the  same  procedures

25



%mtXloo

Torratxce  Cotmty
Plaiuxiyzg  & Zoniizg

PO  Box  48
205 S. 9" Street

Estancia,  NM  87016
(505)  544-4393  Main  Line  (505) 384-5294  Fax

'nqvw. torrancecountynm.  org

TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  BOARD
NOTICE  OF  DECISION

SUBJECT:  Surninaiy  Review:  Type  3 Subdivision

APPLICANT:  Investment  Company  of  tlie  Southwest,  IIIC

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION:  Lots 3 & 4, Block: 4, Woodland Hills  Subdivision

ZONE:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  I acre minimum

ACTION:  Suininary  Review:  Type  3 Subdivision

SUMMARY  REVIEW:  Type3  subdivision
DENIED:  2-2.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDINGS:

1. Applicant  Iiwestment  Company  of  tlie  Soutliwest,  Inc.

2. Staff  explained the application to create a Type 3 Subdivision located at Lots 3 & 4, Block:  4,Woodland Hills Subdivision. Lot 3 was three acres and worild be subdivided into a 2 acre parceland a 1.5 acre parcel. Lot 4 was tl'u:ee acres and would be subdivided into a 2 acre parcel  and a1.5 acre parcel.

3. Tim Oden, President Oden & Associates, acting as agent, explained tlie documents subinitted.

4. Application  has met  the reqriirements  of  Subdivision  Regulations  Aiticle  6.

5, Application  l'ias met the reqriirements of  Toi-raixce  County Ordinance Section II.D.1.

6. Witness Eddie McGee testified roads leading to the location were in poor condition.

7, In a vote  of  two  in favor,  two  opposed  Summaiy  Review  denied.



CONDITIONS  of  APPROVAL:

Noi'ie

Approved  this 13th  day of  June, 2023

,Oa'a"a 7 II,Xl%B')-'f
[r  Frost, Chainnan'of Tlie Board Don  Goen,  Plai'ining  & Zoning  Director



TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNING  &  ZONING  BOARD
IMINUTES

Commission  Chambers Administrative  Offices  205 S 9'h Street Estancia  New  Mexico  87016
REGULAR  MEETING

June  7fh, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance: Chairman Jim Frost, Vice Chairman Art DuCharme, Board members Christina  Estrada, Danielle
Johnston, Attorney Michael Garcia, Planning & Zoning Director Don Goen and Planning  & ZoningAdministrative  ASSistant  Lynnette  Scroggie. Board member  Gail  Langell  was  not  present.

CALL  TO ORDER:  9:34  Chairman  Jim  Frost  called  the meeting  to order.

Pledge  of  Allegiance Chairman  Frost  lead  the  pledge.

In  Attendance

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  here,  Mrs.  Estrada:  here,  Vice  Chairman
DuCharme:  here,  Chairman  Frost:  here

Public  Comment Speakers  limited  to 2 minutes-time  may  not  be donated  to another.
There  were  no comments.

Approval  of  Agenda:  Approval  of  Agenda for June 7, 2023, meeting. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme
motioned  to approve; Mrs.  Estrada  seconded  the  motion.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye.
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Approval  of  Minutes:  Approval  of  Minutes  for May  3, 2023, meeting. Mrs.  Estrada  motioned
to approve.  Mrs.  Johnston  seconded.

Ron  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

ACTION  ITEMS:  I

1.  Claim  of  Exemption  #13:  5 year  Claim  of  Exemption
Applicant:  McKenzie  Land  and Livestock  Company
Agent:  Kenneth  McKenzie

Site: Being a portion  of  the N2, SE4, Section 28, Lands  of  McKenzie  Land  and  Livestock
Company,  T.9N.,  R. 14E.,  NMPM

Zone: Special  Use,  Pastura  Wind  LLC

PAGE1



Director  Goen  explained  Action  Item 1 was Claim  of  Exemption  13, Five Year Claim  of  Exemption.  This wasa substation  for infrastructure  for the wind  faims.  Tliis  was within  a Special  Use and the five-acre  parcel wasallowed.  The Special  Use District  takes precedence  over the A district  that this was originally.  Everythingappeared in  order. The plat looked  good, easements were included.  Jeremy  Turner  was representing  theMcKenzie  Land  and Livestock  Company.  Director  Goen swore in Mr. Turner.  Mr.  Turner  explained  he wasthe Director  of New  Mexico  Project  Development  for Pattern Energy.  This  was for a 5 acre substation  parcel.This would  be in the middle  of  tlie wind  fari'n. This  was veiy  similar  to what  the Board  acted on previouslyrinder  the Western  Spirit  Wind  project.  At  that time, it was on the Clines Comers Wind  Farm. This  wassomething  the Board  had seen before and approved.  Mr. Turner  explained  the Sun Zia transmission  line  worildtake all of  the wind  power  from  the county  to the western  market.  Pattern had been in the pen'nitting  process,  asthis committee  was aware, for  a number  of  years. Pattern had received  a final  environmental  impact  statementand record  of  decision  from  BLM  for that project.  Tl'iis was a 550 mile  transmission  line. It had been underwaysince 2006. Pattern had received  the record  of  decision  in May  and expected to receive  the notice  to proceedlater  this month.  Pattern  had already broken  ground'on  the converter  station  sites. There was an 80-acre site  offof  Torrance  Corinty  Road that has already  been graded. Pattern had also done the grading  work  and was  in  theprocess  of  finalizing  that work  in Arizona  for the western  converter  station. This would  be the largestinvestment  in clean e,nergy in U.S. history  and the largest wind  fan'n in the Western  Hemisphere.  Wind  fannsassociated  with  it would  be about 3500 Mega  Watts, located primarily  in Torrance  and Lincoln  County.  Therewas a small  portion  in San Mi@tel  Corinty. Pattern expected  to stait  site grading  and clearing  activities,gnibbing  activities  for the wind  faim  here in July and Augi'ist,  with  plans to go aliead and complete  financing  byOctober  1, Once financing  was complete,  it would  total about $10 billion.  Pattern expected  to start fullconstruction  later  tliis  fall. From  that point  construction  in Torrance  County  woyild  begin  about October  of  tliisyear through  about April  of  2026. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  motioned  to approve;  Mrs.  Estrada  secondedthe motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for  discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  the 5-acres was  a leaseagreement.  Mr. Turner  explained  it worild  be a prirchase  of  those five acres.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

2. Conditional  Use Permit:  Commercial  Greenhouse  operation
Applicant:  Ted Roybal
Agent:  Self
Site:  Lot  6, being  a portion  of  Tract  B-2,  Lands of  Bennett,  Section  29, T.7N.,R.8E.,  NMPMZone:  AP-5,  Agricultural  Preservation,  5 acre minimum

Director  Goen explained  Action  Item 2. Item  two was a Conditional  Use pen'nit  for  a Commercial  Greenhouseoperation.  Tlie applicant  was Ted  Roybal.  They  had worked  togetl"ier on this as Mr. Roybal  was pritting  thistogether  for full  understanding  by both parties  of  what  was being  proposed  to take place here. This  was one ofthe better  applications  that Director  Goen had seen looking  at various  aspects in regard  to location,  businessplan and water  availability.  Director  Goen  recommended  approval.  Ted  Roybal  came forward  and was sworn,He explained  the application  for a Conditional  Use pennit  for a Commercial  Greenhouse  operation.  Tlie  planwas five  to seven container  storage units, for  cannabis  cultivation.  There would  be no outside  traffic  comingthrorigh,  Tlie  operation  was sti-ictly  for cultivation.  Eveiything  else worild  be packaged  and distributed  outsideof  the location.  Chairman  Frost  inquired  if  there was anyone to speak in favor  or opposition.  There  were none.Chairman  Frost  asked where  the location  was. Mr.  Roybal  explained  the location  and noted anotheroperation  in the area. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  noted  tliere  was a residence  on the property  were there wereany other residences close to the site? Mr.  Roybal  explained  tliere  were no neighboring  propeities  on tlie sameside of  tl'ie road and on the opposite  side tl'iey  were a good distance  away.

PAGE2



Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked about security  measures. Mr.  Roybal  explained  they would  have 24-hoursecurity  and a fence  that met the requirements  of  the State. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked what  the Statefencing  requirements  were. Mr.  Roybal  explained  his understanding  was a six-foot  fence. Vice  ChairmanDuCharme  asked about water  rights.  Mr.  Roybal  explained  he currently  had 44.25-acre  feet. Mrs.  Estradaasked how  many  existing  farms were on Howell  Road. Director  Goen  asked if  she meant other  preexistingoperations.  He believed  there were two which  were well  back off  the road. What  development  that there was  inthe area was sparse. It was mostly  sectionalized  parcels  with  people doing  small  fan'ning  operations  or  justliving  out there in the open prairie.  Mrs.  Johnston  asked if  this would  be a storage facility  also. Mr.  Roybalexplained  it would  be cultivation  and storage of  product.  Mrs.  Johnston  motioned  to approve;  Vice  ChairmanDuCharme  seconded  the motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for any  further  discussion.  There  was  none,

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Director  Goen  explained  the next four  items on the Agenda  were Public  Hearings.  A motion  was in  order  torecess regular  business followed  by a vote, and then a motion  to begin  tlie Public  Hearing,  and a vote. ViceChairman  DuCharme  asked Director  Goen  what  differentiates  a Public  Hearing  from  Regular  business. TheDirector  gave  a brief  explanation.

Mrs,  Johnston  made a motion  to End Regular  business: Mrs.  Estrada  seconded  the motion.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:55am  Regvdar  Business  in recess

Mrs.  Estrada  motioned  to begin  the Public  Hearing.  Mrs.  Johnston  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:56am  Public  Hearir5;5 in session

3. Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District
Applicant:  Special  Waste  Disposal  (Keers  Industries)
Agent:  Adrian  Montano
Site:  Within  the N2 of  Section  19 and within  the NW4  of  Section  20, T.2N.,  R.8E. NMPM  andbeing  addressed as 91 Liberty  Valley  Road.
Zone:  Solid  Waste Management  District  (SW)

Director  Goen explained  Action  Item # 3. The renewal  of  the Solid  Waste District  for the Special  WasteDisposal,  Keers Industries.  Special Waste had been at this site for around 30 years. This  was an aru'aial renewalthat was required  under  section 16 of  the ordinance,  Proper  documentation  has been provided,  inc)uding  themost  recent inspections  by the New  Mexico  State Envirorunental  department.  There has been no significantchange. Everytl'iing  was in order. This  was basically  a royitine  renewal  that's been done many  times before. Mr.Adrian  Montano  was swom.  He presented  liis request  to continue  business in Toiarance County.  Special 'vVastehad a good relationship  in the area and was located  in Morintainair.  They  were the only  facility  in the area tliataccepted asbestos waste. Special Waste had 110 violations.  The interim  review  was inchided  in the package,which  showed they were doing  eveaything  as required  by the State. Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  they werespeaking  principally  about  asbestos. Mr.  Montano  explained  that was all they were pennitted  for.

PAGE  3



Vice Chairman DuCharme asked the frequency they were inspected. Mr.  Montano  explained no less thanonce a year. They could come as frequently as they chose.Vice Chairman  DuCharme  inquired  if  there  wasdanger of air particles where people could breathe them. Mr.  Montano  explained everything  accepted  wasalready contained. That means there was no breach, nothing had been exposed to the elements. Once waste  wasdeposited inside the earth, it did not become available for anyone to ingest. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  askedif  they ceased operation in high winds. Mr. Montano explained it was required. Vice Chairman  DuCharmeasked if  they watered down the site. Mr. Montano explained all materials were conta,ined. Vice  ChairmanDuCharme thought Special Waste accepted other hazardous waste. Mr.  Montano  explained they had  a landfarm adjacent to the landfill and that handled hydro-carbonated soils, but that was different  altogether. It wasnot hazardous and was a petroleum product. Uv's abated the product. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked  howmany more years they thought the could use the property? Mr.  Montano  explained another two and a lialfdecades. Vice Chairman DuCharme understood each year Special Waste must supplement a fund  formonitoring and closure. Mr. Montano explained there was a post closure requirement.  Chairman  Frostcommented this had always been very well run. Mrs. Johnston asked how many years Special Waste had  beenthere, and how many current employees they had. Mr. Montano explained going back to the late 1980s.  Theyhad five employees. Four resided in Torrance County. Chairman Frost motioned to approve; Vice ChairmanDuCharme  seconded  the motion.

Roll  Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye Chairman  Frost:  Aye, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,,  Motion  carried.

4. Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  Investment  Company  of  the  Southwest,  Inc
Agent:  Oden  &  Associates,  Tim  Oden
Site:  Lot:  21 Block:  1, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision
Zone:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  I acre  minimum

Director Goen explained Action Item 4. This was a Summary Review to create a Type Three subdivision.  Theapplicant was the Investment company of Southwest. Mr. Tim Oden with  Oden and Associates was  acting  asagent. The application was in order. Under Axticle 6 of tlie Subdivision Regulations  and under Section  11 of  theOrdinance, this was in compliance, and in order. This was an allowable  action, even thougl'i we're  subdividingwithin tlffs subdivision. Director Goen explained it stated in Rural Residential  Ordinance that if  a parcel  wasconnected to a centralized water system, minimum lot size was one acre. All of these proposed parcels  wereabove that. Itetns four and five were related to one another. It was the same action but they're  not  qriiteadjoining properties. There were a couple of parcels that intervene, but same action for botli.  Mr.  Oden  and Lhad discussed, and been in touch with New Mexico Water Service. Tlie Board was familiar  with  them  fromprevious applications. NM Water Service had provided a letter of  intent to provide  water service to these  parcelswhen they become developed. Mr. Tim Oden was sworn in. Oden and Associates was the agent for InvestmentCompany of the Southwest Ol'l items four acid five on the agenda today. Both these items were  a request  todivide existing lots within Woodland Hill subdivision, first being lot 21. Lot 21 was near the middle  to tlie  westside of the subdivision. The northwest corner of lot 21 shows on the plat, the easement to tlie water  tank.  Tliiswas where the water storage tank was located. To give an idea of  wliere  this was, lot 21 was originally  foriracres. Bob Tinley of Investment Company of the Southwest has owned this propeity  since the early to mid-80s,It was subdivided and subsequently the subdivision plat was recorded in Torrance  Coruity in 1997. A few  lots  inthe subdivision were left as big lots for different reasons. Most of  the lots in the subdivision  were  two  acresthereabouts throughout the subdivision. This application today was a request to divide  some of  these bigger  lotsinto lots that were more commonly expected througliout tlie subdivision. As Director  Goen liad explained,  theyhad contacted the water company and requested a letter of  intent to serve, a will  serve letter that they  wereready, willing, and able to serve water to these lots wlien tliey were developed. than two and a half  acre  lots.
PAGE4



A letter  of  confinnation  from  the water  company  tliat  these lots can be served  had been received,  thus makingthem eligible  rinder  RR  to be less None  of  these lots were within  tlie 100-year  flood  plain.  Chairman  Frostasked for  those  in favor  or against.  Mr.  Ed  McGee  came forward  and was sworn.  He owned  Pride  Real  Estateand was the preferred  agent  for  Clayton  Homes  of  Benialillo.  They  had developed  and placed  homes  inWoodland  Hills.  They  had no opposition  to the lots being  divided.  The concern  they  had was Bob  Tinley  notmaintaining  the roads inside  Woodland  Hills,  particularly  Woodland  Hills  Road.  Tliere  were  no stop signs,  roadsigns  or  street  signs in the subdivision.  He was getting  texts and calls  from  clients,  Clayton  Homes  of
Bernalillo,  tlie  Clayton  Homes  team, and CMH  Homes.  The concem  was witli  parcels  divided,  and more  peopleadded, those  roads were  just  going  to continue  to deteriorate.  This  needed  to be addressed  becarise  these werenot  public  roads at this  time.  Per the County,  these were  not public  roads,  these were  private.  He believed  one ofthe lots  that  they  were  dividing  bordered  Martinez  Road. There  was already  one house  that  the driveway  outletwas onto Martinez  Road.  In his opinion  there  were  better  outlets  for  driveways.  This  was a very  blind  spot.Martinez  was getting  busier  and busier.  He repeated  they  were  not  opposed  to the lots  being  divided.  Theirconceni  was the infrastnicture  of  the subdivision.  Making  sure that  the infrastructure  would  support  morehouses,  and currently  it  would  not. Mr.  Oden  asked to cross examine  Mr.  McGee.

Mr.  Oden,  "Who  do you  represent  here  today?"  Mr.  McGee,  "Clayton  Homes  of  Bernalillo."  Mr.  Oden,  "Doyou  have  an authorization  letter  from  them  to represent  them  in this hearing?"  Mr.  McGee,  "Not  with  me, I donot."  Mr.  Oden,  Ok, Are  you  aware  of  the original  disclosure  statement  for  Woodland  Hills?"  Mr.  McGee,"Yes."  Mr.  Oden,  "And,  according  to that,  who  was supposed  to maintain  the roads in Woodland  Hillssubdivision."  Mr.  McGee,  'GThe development  company.  and when  it gets to a certain  point  it's  supposed  to goto an HOA."  Mr.  Oden,  "Has  it gotten  to that  point  yet?"  Mr.  McGee,  "To  my  knowledge  yes it  has gotten  tothat  point  but  the HOA  has not been activated."  Mr.  Oden,  "Who  activates  the HOA?"  Mr.  McGee,  "Thedeveloper."  Mr.  Oden,  "So  once Mr.  Tinley  activates  the HOA  all of  the people  out there  will  be taking  care  ofthese roads. Is that correct?"  Mr.  McGee,  "That  is correct."  Mr.  Oden,  "Thank  you."

Mr,  Oden  explained  he and Mr.  Tinley  had discussed  the need to activate  the HOA.  He was aware  it was  hisresponsibility  to take care of  the roads out  there  until  such time  as the HOA  became  activated.  The  disclosurestatement  that  was submitted  contained  a statement  for  maintenance  of  the subdivision  that the HOA  willmaintain  these roads. It was anticipated  the HOA  would  be activated  by the end of  the year  before  these lotswere  developed.  Mr.  Tinley  was also aware  of  the need to do some repairs  and maintenance  of  the roads  beforehe turned  them  over  to the HOA.  It wouldn't  be fair  to turn  them  over  in  the shape they  in. However,  there  reallywouldn't  be anything  to prevent  that  because  the people  that are out  there  had created  the damage  to the roads,not  Mr.  Tinley,  the developer.  The  people  that  lived  there  created  the situation  with  the roads, and they  shouldbe taking  care of  them.  The  county  did  not  accept  the maintenance  of  these roads when  the subdivision  wasapproved.  It was up to the  people  that  lived  there  to take care of  the roads. Mr.  Oden  was not aware  that  any ofthem  had made  any effort  to do anything  at this time.  They  were  not  organized.  He understood  Mr.  Tinley  hadreceived  calls  from  individuals,  but  not  as a group.  We were  in the process  of  trying  to resolve  that. Mr.  Tinleystill  owned  a significant  amount  of  lots  in the subdivision  that he would  develop  in  the future.  Director  Goenexplained  any driveways  access to Martinez  would  be looked  at by  Planning  and Zoning  at the time  that  thedevelopment  was applied  for. In regard  to the internal  roads,  as had been  mentioned  here, was that  the countydid  not accept  maintenance  of  those  roads. It was an issue  that  needed  to be settled  between  the developer  andthe  property  owners  within  that  subdivision.  Chairman  Frost  motioned  to approve  Action  Item  4. ViceChairman  DuCharme  seconded.  Chairman  Frost  asked for  discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  askedabout  emergency  service  distance  to the subdivision.  Mr.  Oden  noted  the Fire  Station  on Lexco  Road  andanother  at Indian  Hills.  Calls  would  be routed  through  Dispatch.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked how  manyhomes  were  in the subdivision  at present.  Mr.  Oden  responded  he thought  about  25, could  be 35. There  hadbeen  robust  growth  in the last year, but  the subdivision  was not even  half  developed  yet. Director  Goenreferred  to the previous  plat  and explained  there  were 136 lots in the subdivision.  This  was not an indication  ofhow  many  had been developed.

PAGE5



Mr.  Oden explained generally developers did not usually go forward with the HOA until it was  about  75percent sold out. Mr. Tinley  was aware of  the maintenance issues that needed to be addressed.  Genergldiscussion took place. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  inquired about the community water system, New  MexicoWater Service Company. He was concerned there were no restrictions on the maximum amount of  water  any  lotmay use. We were all dependent on a closed basin here. In terms of  the State Engineer, weren't  there  limitationson the amount of  water that could be used. Mr.  Oden explained yes, The amount of water the water  companycould pump was a matter of  the State Engineers' limitations. Therefore, tlie developer  does not  put  anylimitations  for water rise from a third-party  water company. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked about  StateEngineers enforcement. Mr.  Oden explained, say you could primp 50 acre feet. The water company  could  giveit all to one guy or could give to 200 people, that was water company business. After that, they could  not  pru'npanymore. If  the water company felt they were getting close to the theoretical 50 acre feet they could  choose  tonot except any additional customers until additional 'Wter was secured. At any time, yorir water company  couldenforce, could initiate water restrictive covenants on a per lot basis. Generally, water companies  have  areasonable or low rate for water service for tlie first, say, 3000 gallons per month, and after that, those  rates  goup fast to discourage people from using or wasting a lot of water. They use an economic hatnmer, really,  ratherthan a covenant. Mrs.  Johnston  inquired about the purpose of  the action item. Mr.  Oden responded  Item  forirwas taking one four-acre lot and making two, two acre lots. There were some lots left larger when  these  weredivided years ago, he'd like to make them all more uniform. Mrs.  Johnston  asked for confirmation  the  roadswere not County and were privately  maintained. Mr.  Oden confirmed they were  private, and it was  up toprivate maintenance to take care of the roads. Mrs.  Johnston asked for confirmation  an HOA was  not  active.Mr.  Oden confirmed and explained the formation  and responsibilities of an HOA. Mrs. Johnston  explainedthe Board's responsibility  today was to enforce the Ordinance. If  by her vote today she was increasing  theavailability  of  lots and a potential buyer came in, there currently was no HOA, no way to maintain roads,  wouldshe be acting in the public good. Mr. Tinley or Clayton Homes had no obligation to say it was  a private  roadand the County would not maintain it. Coupling that with the questions of  water...the only way  they  would  geta road would  be if  they did something, or Mr. Tinley  did something. She saw two immovable  objects.  Mrs.Johnston asked County Attorney  Mike Garcia, her ethical responsibility,  wliere did it come  in  and  take  over  theOrdinance? Because according to Planning and Zoning this was something they could do legitimately.  CountyAttorney  Michael  Garcia,  "Mr.  Chair, Comtnissioner Johnston, I understand your  etl'iical concern,  but  I thinkthe tnain concern is to apply the ordinance as is. I think one partial answer to the question is that the  County  canonly do so much as it concerns relationships between private parties, developers, and homeowners.  At  somepoint, it does become the responsibility  of  those individuals  to make things work." Mrs.  Estrada  stated  she wasalong tlie same lines as Mrs. Jomston. There were 130 some odd lots. They weren't being sold. To  her  theselots would be divided as he was looking at tlie best interest of  himself. Mrs. Estrada explained that  sometimesordinances were wrong and needed to be addressed. Chairman  Frost  coinrnented, we have public  roads.  We'retalking about a county road here, and he lived on a county road. He actually lived on a rural street next  to it, andhad always considered it his driveway. There were two or three other homes behind im.  He explained  they  allshared in the road maintenance. Mr.  Oden explained no one had ever offered to help with tlie roads.  The  roadshad always been Mr. Tinley's  responsibility. Tlie roads liad been there since  1997 and were  25 years  old.Obvioyisly, someone had been taking care of  the roads. Mr. Tinley  was nowl'iere near  half  sold out. The  originaldisclosure statement does not require him to turn it over to an HOA  until 75% sold, which was what  l'ie wastrying to do. It was in his best interest to him the roads over to tlie HOA. Until  then he had a vested  interest  inselling  more  lots,  and it was  in his  best  interest  to take  care  of  it.

Roll  Can: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  No, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye, Mrs.  Johnston:  No,Chairman  Frost: Aye. Motion  denied, Dead Lock.

There  was discussion  on  procedure  when  there  was  a tie  vote.



PAGE6

5. Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  Investment  Company  of  the  Southwest,  Inc
Agent:  Oden  &  Associates,  Tim  Oden
Site:  Lots  3 &  4, Block:  4, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision
Zone:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  1 acre  minimum

Director  Goen  explained  this was the same as Action  Item 4 except it was two lots going  to four. General
discussion  took  place. Chairman  Frost  asked for those in favor  or opposed. Mr.  McGee  returned  to the
podium.  He explained  he had the same conceins  as before. He achowledged  Mr. Tinsley  had maintained  theroads. There was a resident  inside of  Woodland  Hills  that was also maintaining  the road. Clayton  Holmes  ofBernalillo  had brought  in 50 tons of  gravel. Clayton  Homes had torn up that road and la'iew tliat. Mr. Tinley  hadpaid for it to be spread. He was maintaining  the roads, but not on a consistent  basis. He repeated they were  notopposed to the lots being  split.  They  just  wanted something  to be done with  tlie roads to make it easier  to get  in.Chairman  Frost  motioned  to approsre item # 5. Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.  Chairman  Frost  asked  for
discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  explained  the Ordinances  were for the good and this area  had beenoverdeveloped,  like  a lot of  other  places in our county,  and it was over-subdivided.  It would  make  more  of  asubdivision  out of  it if  approved.  He tlioriglit  it liad to stop here before  they could organize  themselves  andbecome  an HOA.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  No,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  No,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  denied,  Dead  Lock.

6. Special  Use: RV  Park  with  Gas pumps
Applicant:  Donald  & Carol  Ansley
Agent:  Self
Site:

Zone:

Lots 14 & 15 Block  1, Lots 14 & 15 Block  2, Cattle  Country  Subdivision
D-2,  Major  Development  District,  RR, Rural

Director  Goen explained  Actioxi  Item 6. This was a request  to establisli  a Special Use district  for an RV  parkwith  gas primps. Tlie  applicants  were Donald  and Carol  Ansley.  This was in the Cattle  Corintry  subdivision  andmucl'i of  the infrastructure  has already  been established,  power  lines being  set also the water  system. Tlie
pliysical  location  was south and west of  the 203 exit. The plat sl'iows the full  no'itherii  strip was severall.79-
acre parcels, This area was zoned D-2. There were a couple  of  parcels that were witliin  the Cattle  Corintry
Estates zoned RR. There  was a 150,000-gallon  storage tank. Through  discussion  with  Carol  Ansley,  tliey've
already  been proactively  pursuing  the different  aspects of  this. Tliey  had a bid from  York  Septic systems. Yorkdid this in compliance  with  tlie State Enviroi'unental  requirements.  Water  was already  tliere,  power  was  already
nearby,  there were some details  that weren't  included  in the packet  l'iere in regard to the fuel primp  aspect of  this,wliich  Dawn  Harwell  would  address. Mrs.  Daivn  Harwell  was sworn  in, acting  as Agent.  They  were  applyingfor  a Special Use at the Longhorn  Ranch RV  Park. Phase I worild  include  50 RV spaces, the office,  laundry,
batli,  24-hour  credit  card fuel pump, fuel storage tanks, a pavilion  and a little  barbecue  area. Phase two worildadd approximately  30 additional  spaces should  tliey  ever be needed in the future. All  subdivision  requirements
l'iave been met for tl'iis propeity,  the water  percolation  test, archaeological  and cultural  resources.  The fuel
storage tanks would  both  be above grorind.  There would  be a containment  wall  or a double  wall,  whichever  wascalled  for,  containing  7500-gallon  diesel and regular,  two tai'iks.

PAGE7



If  eveiything  was approved,  then tliey  worild  go tmough  the regulations  on everything  tliere.  Director  Goenexplained  New  Mexico  has a Petroleum  Storage  Tank  Bureau.  They  dealt  specifically  with  this sort  of  thing.The walls  and the double  walls  and the containment  that she's discussing  was per their  regulations.  If  youremember,  when  Alamos  Terminal  was going  in they  had contacted  the same outfit  and the Bureau  said theregulations  didn't  apply.  They  were  too large.  In a case like  this,  they  do. Chairman  Frost  asked for  any  tospeak for  or against.  There  were  none. Mrs.  Estrada  motioned  to approve  action  item  6. Mrs.  Johnstonseconded  the motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for  discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  the fiielpumps  would  include  diesel?  Mrs.  Harwell  responded  that they  have  it  regulated  for  different  tanks,  diesel  anda regular  un-leaded.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked what  the economic  impact  may  be on Moriarty,  Mrs,Harwell  replied  that  it would  be difficult  to have  an RV  park  with  no diesel.  Noting  that most  large  pick-upsand RVs  are diesel.  They  had talked  about  putting  a truck  stop across the street from  where  they  are planning  onthe RV  park.  But  that's all changed,  she did  not  know  what  they  were  doing,  but  they  had spoken  about  that. Shedon't  know  if  they  were  looking  at doing  a large-scale  pump  because  they  wanted  to do the 24-hour  where  theycould  pay  there. She was not  sure that they  wanted  to make  it a truck  stop where  the  trucks  want  to come,  butmaybe  available  where  they  could  if  they  needed  to. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked about  the RV  park  onthe North  side of  I-40. Mrs.  Harwell  responded  that  there were  twelve  spaces and it's limited.  They  were  fullconstantly.  This  was why  they  were  in belief  of  the benefits  of  the RV  Park  at this location.  Chairman  Frostinquired  further  of  parking.  Mrs.  Harwell  explained  that  there  was parking  all along  the south  side. ChairmanFrost  ask would  tliere  be like  a convenience  store  or anything.  Mrs.  Harwell  explained  there  would  be anoffice,  laundry,  bath. It corild  be something  we look  at down  the road. It was not something  they  had talkedabout  currently.  They  may  have a few items.  There  was no current  plan  for a convenience  store. ViceChairman  DuCharme  asked  if  they  had a partner  developer?  Mrs.  Harwell  replied,  her parents,  and tliey  hadaccess  to equipment  from  previous  businesses.  Tliey  owned  equipment  where  they  could  do a lot  themselves  butthere  would  be some subcontracting.  They  had already  spoken  to a couple  electricians.  There  was discussion  ofinclement  weather.  Chairman  Frost  commented  there  were 3 truck  stops in Moriarty  and they  were  busy.  Hebelieved  no matter  wliat,  they  would  be busy.  Mrs.  Harwell  agreed. Chairman  Frost  called  for  any fuitherdiscussion.  There  was none.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:
Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  made a motion  to exit  the Public  Hearing.  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  None

Pursuant  to New Mexico  State Statute  Section 10-15-1  through  10-15-4  (NMSA 1978),  these issues can be addressed  ingeneral. No decision can be rendered  ot this meeting.

EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

As  per  motion  and  roll  call  vote, pursuant  to New  Mexico  state  statute  section
10-15-1, the following matters will be discussed in closed session.

PAGE8



ADJOURN

Being all business had been addressed Chairman  Frost  adjourned  the meeting.
Meeting  adjourned  at 10:58
APPROVED

Passed, approved, and adopted this 5'h day of  July,  2023

Jim  Frost,  Chairman  of  the  Board Don Goen, Planning & Zoning Director

PAGE  9



%Mtxlf

Torrarice County
Planning  & Zoning

P.0.  Box  48  205  S 9o' Street
Estancia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4393  Main  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax
www.  torrancecountynm.org

May  23, 2023

Investment  Company  of  The  Southwest,  Inc
Bob  Tinley

8616  Menaul  Blvd.  NE  Suite  C
Albuquerque,  NM  87112

Re: Summary  Review,  Create  Type  3 Subdivision

This letter is to infonn  you that your application  for Summary  Review  to create a Type  3Subdivision  on your  parcel located  at Lots 3 & 4, Block:  4, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision  will  comebefore the Planning  & Zoning  Board for approval  on June 7, 2023. The meeting  will  begin  at9:30 a.m. and will  be held at the Torrance  County  Administrative  Offices,  205 91h Street,Estancia,  NM.

Yori  and/or  your  agent must attend the meeting  to present your  proposal  to the Board.

If  you have any questions concerning  the meeting  fomiat,  please feel free to contact  me  at emaildgoetJ2,tcnm.us  or (505) 544-4391.

Regards,

Don  Goen

Plg  &  Zoning  Director

c/c Oden  &  Associates



%txico

TorrariceCounty
Plarxriing  & Zoriing

P.0.  Box  48  205 S 9o' Street
Estancia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4393  Main  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax
www.  torrancecountynm.org

May  23, 2023

To Whom  It  May  Concern:

'n'iis  letter  is to inform  you  that  Investment  Company  of  The  Southwest,  Inc  has filed  an application  fora Summary  Review:  Create  a Type  3 Subdivision  at the property  described  as Lots  3 &  4, Block:  4,Woodland  Hills  Subdivision.

This action item will  come  before the Torrance  County  Planning  &  Zoning  Board  at their  next  meetingon June  7, 2023.  The  meeting  will  begin  at 9:30  a.m.  and  will  be held  at the  Torrance  County
Administrative  Offices,  205 S 9fh Street,  Estancia,  NM.

Please  plan  to attend,  have  a representative  attend  in  your  place,  or send a letter  marked  Attention:
Planning  & Zoning  Director  to the above  address  if  you  would  like  to voice  an opinion  in  support  of  orin  opposition  to this  application.

Don  Goen  is inviting  you  to a scheduled  Zoom  meeting.

Join  Zoom  Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/81035802197?pwd=MO9vS21BVlVPSWOvbOU2MFBNUOE2dz09

Meeting  ID:  810 3580  2197
Passcode:  695516

One  tap mobile

+12532158782,,81035802197#,,,,*695516#US  (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,81035802197#,,,,*695516#  US (Houston)

Dial  by  your  location

+1 253 215 8782  US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799  US  (Houston)
+1 669 444  9171  US
+1 719 359  4580  US
+1 720 707 2699  US (Denver)
+1 253 205 0468  US



+I  309 205  3325  US
+1 312 626  6799  US (Chicago)
+1 360  209  5623  US
+1 386 347  5053  US
+1 507 473 4847  US
+1 564  217  2000  US
+1 646 558 8656  US (New  York)
+1 646 931 3860  US
+1 689 278 1000  US
+1 301 715 8592  US (Washington  DC)
+1 305 224 1968  US

Meeting  ID:  810  3580  2197
Passcode:  695516

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbU2tZ20Lg

If  you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at dgoen@tcrun.us or (505) 544-439 1,

Regards,

Don  Goen

Planning  & Zoning  Director



0).  j
R €).298,1.9. k

RD.063-3.83.0,1,
RO29.206P'

ROD6.21159Q1

! a) '

Th

a)l  O'
,  1$)'

(5i  IQ'
Nl  (O'
()i  (Q'

(y_ 8'
[

(

% "-
k  C)'

,.';f'

00' "'-'J')

C%l' (O'
O'  "'

(  8,'
Oj

S  O "O U e-'-"

so:_s.s,ta X
ROO.365.730.1

S u  la 3 e c-f-

sozsats.'k
RO0.365.72 €),1.

r5,Th
('  "'
ylD
(-q  (O'
O'  "

(y_. 8:
C(

Th

C')  ()
>  O'

COk
5  (!)

(%J (D
C)  @)'

Q:O'
0
k

,3. !,O

EA(%E  DR W

I

-}.-
()  C)'

DCsji ',_
iG"  o'
(XI (D'
()i  (Q'

[k: 0o.'
O:"

tS'
(y. ''
LG)- 10'
('y  (O
O'  "'

(y_ g,
Oj

14  <O

",', ;"
CO' 14-)Y)"  ,.. (Og'. CQI

4  8',
[t

y
lr

,,,g
"' CC>CCV' 

LJa) (C).

::  c'7o
[-0

(:(-

 -!=
<f. ()'
(Ni
(;@ a)' 1$)'

N(O'
0  "'

(  g.
Y

r

Ci
CT)' co'C')' .

Cal 14)'14)' € € )

"  C')'C:)  

a__ 0
(Z

M

C0') O-
czlo
(Q  O)

40  C
CXlo (D

0  (')l
k  O'

0
k

yk
<s-,. Q)'

ocv'o:oor<oo"'a"
Q, r9,'

0
+

:0oo"affi6'a:3g"""'o"" R:.:6:9;'0:!
I

k

O., 0,

O'
O'

cri
j
j

x

z

o
o

RO25.828

ROO.365'85,0.j



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

ACCalllit:  RO25816  TaX Year:  2023 ACCOlll1tT)/pe:  Vacant Land
MillLevy:  24.043000  Version:  09/22/2022  Areal[l:  80UTEDGN
Egtiinated  Tax:  $111.80  P'arcel:l-042-051-090-515-  Mast Nuinlier:

"Tlim  iuill  levy  is froin  tlie  most  recent  tax  roll  St"tris: ACf!Ve

NameandAddresslnformation  PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  CO SW INC
Pa  BOX  4040  No Location  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

Legal  Descnption
Subd.  WOODL.kND  HILLS  Lot:4  Block:4

Assessment  Information

2023 Actual Assessed Stl Ff

Land  12,880  4,293  152460.000

Acres

3.500

Taxable

Improvemems

Exempt
0

Total 12,880 4,293 3.500 4,293

2022

Land

Actual  Assessed  Sq Ft

12,880  4,293  152460  00

Acrss

3.500

Taxable

Improvements user  Remarks

Exempt

Total 12,880 4,293 4,293
@E"'sj/



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Accotnit:  RO25815  TaxYear:  2023 AccountType:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  Version:  09/22/2022  ArealD:  80UTEDGN

EstimatetlTax:  $111.80  Parcel:l-042-051-140-515-  Thial)Numl)tir:

"Tli  % inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  Stattis : AC(iVe

NameandAddresslnformation  PropertyLocation
IN  VESTMENT  CO SW INC
PO BOX  4040  No Location  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

Leqal  Description
Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  3 Block:4

Assessment  Infotmation

2023 Actual  Assessed

Land 12,880 4,293

Sq Ft

152460.000

Acres

3.500

Taxable

Improvements

Exempt o

Total 12,880 4,293 3.500 4,293

2022

Land

Actual  Assessed  Sq Ft

12,880  4,293  152460.00

Acres

3.500

Taxable

Improvemenis User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 12,880 4,293 4,293
''5



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Account:  RO25814 TaxYear: 2023 AccotintTy1ie:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  Vetsioti:  09/22/2022 ArealD:  80UTEDGN

EstiinatedTax:  $65.48  Parcel;l-042-051-181-515-  Ma1i Ntiinlier:

"Ths  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  S!a[lls:  AC(!Ve

NameandAddresslnrormation  PropertyLocation
INX7ESTMENT  CO SW  INC

Pa  BOX  4040  No Location  mformation  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

Leqal  Descnption

Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  2 BIOCkl 4

Assessment  Infomiation

2o23 Actual I Assessed Sq Ft Acres Taxable

Land 7,540 2,513 89298.000 2.050

I mprov  am enls

Extimpt o

Total 7,540 2,513 2.050 2,513

2022

Land

Actu  al Asse  ssed

7,540 2,513

S(I Ft

89298.000

Acres

2.050

Taiiable

Imprtivertvents User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 7,540 2,513 2,513
M'5



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

ACC(lllnt:  RO25824  TaX  Year:  2023 ACCCilllj!  %l)e:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  Version:  09/22/2022 ArealD:  80UTEDGN

EstiinatedTax:  $63.88  ParCel:l-042-051-162-477-  Ma1iNumlier:

'Tli  @ inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  S'llS:  AC(!Ve

NameandAddresslnformation  PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  CO SW INC
po  BOX  4040  No Location  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

Legal  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HIT.LS Lot: 6 Block:  5

Assessment  Infotmation

2023 I Actual I Assessed S(l Ft

Land 7,360 2,453 87120.000

mpravements

Exempt o

Total 7,360 2,453

2022

Land

Actii  al

7,360

Assessm

2,453

Sq Ft

87120.000

Improvements

Exempt

Acres

2.000

2.000

)%cnes

2.000

Taxable

2,453

Ta+iable

User  Remarks

Total 7,360 2,453 2,453
7f"'9



Property  Proffle  Torrance  County

Account: RO25823  TaxYear:  2023  AccouiitTy1ie:  Vacant Land
%ill  Levy:  24.043000  Versiori:  09/22/2022  Area  ID: 80UTEDGN

Estiinated  Tax:  $63.88  Parcel:l-042-051-134-477-  Mal) NUmlier:

'-Tlns  inilllevy  is froin  tlie  most  recent  tax  roll  S!af"s: ACf!Ve

NameandAddresslnformation  PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  CO SW INC
Pa  BOX  4040  No T.ocation  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

Leqal  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HTLLS Lot:  5 Blocka 5

Assessment  Infomiation

2o23 I Actual I Assessed Sq Ff A.cres Taxable

Land 7,360 2,453 87120.000 2.000

Improvements

Exempt o

Total 7,360 2,453 2.000 2,453

2022

Land

Actu  al

7,360

Assessed

2,453

Sq Ft

87120.000

Acres

2.000

Taxable

I mprav  em ents User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 7,360 2,453 2,453



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Accotint:  R025822  TaxYear:  2023 AccotintTylie:  Vacant Land

MillLevy:  24.043000  Version:  09/22/2022  ArealD:  80UTEDGN

Estiinated  Tax:  $63.88  Parcel:l-042-051-106-z+77-  Ma1i Number:

"Tlit  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recsnttax  roll  Status: Active

Name  and  Address  Information I PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  CO SW INC
PO BOX  4040
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196

No Location  Information  Available

Legal  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  4 Block:  5

Assessment  Information

2023  Actual   Assessed  j SqFt   Acrss   Taxable  

Land 7,360  2,453  87120.000  2.000

o

7,360  2,453  2.000  2,453

I mptnv  em ents

Exempt

Total

2022 I Actual I Assessed I SqFt I Acres I Taxable I
I Land 7,360  2,453  87120.000  2.000

I mii  rnii  pm  pnl'q

7,360  2,453  2,453

Exempt

Total

User  Remarks



' PropertyProfile  Torrance  County  i

Account: RO25821 TaxYear: 2023 AccotintTy1ie:  Vacant Land

llillLevy:  24.043000  VerSiOl1:  09/22/2022  Areal[):  80UTEDGN

Estiinated  Tax: $63.88  Parcel:l-042-051-078-477-  !tTa1i Nuinber:

"Tlits  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  Status: Active

Name and Address  Information  IiPropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  CO SW n4C
PO BOX  4040

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87196
INo Location  Information  Available

LeqalDescnption  i
Subd:  WOODLAND  HTLLS  Lot:  3 BIOCkl5

Assessmentlnfoimation  '

2023  Actual  Assessed I SqFt  Acres  Taxable j
Land 7,360  2,453  87120.000  2.000

o

7,360  2,453  2.0(10 2,453

Improvements

Exempt

Total

2022 i Actual I Assessed I Sq Ft I Acres i Taxable i
Land 7,360  2,453  87120.000  2.000

I motav  em ents

7,360  2,453  2,453

Exempt

Total

lJser  Remarks U?4

fjjE''



Name  and  Address  Information iPropertyLocation
CMH  HOMES  INC
5000  CLAYTON  ROAD
MARYVILLE  , TN 37804

19 E,6LE 6gp

IMORIARTY, NM 87035

Le4ai  uescription
Subd:  WOODLAND  FnLLS  Lot:  2 BlOCkl 5 MBL  HOME  TITLE:  221930224969736  SERJA_L:

NMEOO8788NMA  YEAR:  2020 MAKE:  CMH-93EWC30  SIZE:  72X30  SPACE:  INACTIVE

Assessment  Infomiation

2o23 I ACtUal I ASSeSSed I S(I Ft I ACYeS I Taxa51e I
I Lend 89,864  29,955  576.000  2.000

231,120  71040  2160.000

o

320,984  106,995  2.000  106,995

Improvements

Exempt

Total

2022 l Actual i Assessed I Sq Fl I Acres I Taxable I
Land 7,360  2,453  87120 000  2.000

I rnnrov  em ents

7,360  79,493  2,453

Eitempt

Total

i-'i -   i :  i

llser  Remarks

M'



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Account:  RO25819  TaxYear:  2023  AccountType:  VacantLand
%ill  Levy:  24.043000  VersiOl1:  09/22/2022  Arfia  10: 80UTEDGN

Estiinatetl  Tax:  $62.56  Parcel:l-042-051-020-477-  Mall Nll"11)e':

"Tlii  inill  levy  is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  S!ams: ACtiVe

NameandAddresslnformation  PropertyLocation
INVESTMENT  COMPANY  OF SOUTHWEST
8616  MENAUL  BLVD  NF. SUITE  C No Location  Information  Available
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87112

Leqal  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot: L Block:  5

Assessment  Information

2o23 I Actual I Assessed
Land 7,210 2,403

Sq Fi

85377.600

Acres

1.960

Taxable

mprovements

Exempt 0

Total 7,210 2,403 1 .960 2,403

2p22

Land

Actual  Assessed  Sq Fl Acres

7,210  2,403  85377.600  1.960

Ta xa ble

Imptov  ements User  Remarks

Exempt

Total 7,210 2,403 2,403



Property  Profile  Torrance  County

Account: RO25817  TaxYeiir: 2023 AccaiintTy1ie:  Residential
fvlill  Levy:  23.930000  Versiori:  01/01/2023  Area  10: 80UTEDGR
Estiiiiated  Tax: $239.66  Parcel:l-042-051-050-515-  Mal) Nllml)er:

"Tli  ffi mill  levy  is froin  the  most  recent  tax  roll  Status: Active

NameandAddresslnforrnation  PropertyLocation
SCHLESENER  SHANF.  3492 MARTINEZ  RD
POBOX1237

 MORIARTY,NM87035
ESTANCU'.,  NM  87016-1237

Leqal  Descnption
Subd:  WOODLAND  HILLS  Lot:  5 Block:4

Assessment  Infoimation

2023 I Actual I Assessed Sq Ft

Land 28,840 9,613 87120.000

mptwements

Exempt
o

Total 28,840 9,613

2022

Land

Actu  al

28,000

Asse ssed

9,333

Sq Ft

87120.000

Acres

2.000

2.000

Acrss

2.000

Taxable

9,613

Ta+ieLile

mpravements

Exempt

Total 28,000 9,333
9,333

User  Remarks

Th5



 m  ) I

-rr68
RO2581

. ,, , , ,003658pp;: II,,,  l,,

8025821 RO25822  .  RO25M4'

F<('636'!€780t R6aC)'36:g790l R(rn3-gg&'l'0?
I  i!t' l< " ',,4'i., 'y4 :'a'l...

RUUdb!:i820l

025g"'g  l',

RJ€)-Ci3n5-9'afi

ROO36614oJi  ROO3661,30'1,

RO2584t  : RO25842

RO0.36.544u;1

y  Lkll

r n T'i In r CID  '1



,l,l;:#









 
"

 .'T
hl

i

V
i

i-%
j



A     s *

% 9 .  ' - it



@
'&

'

"4
. i.
, 

- b
 I;

it'





PUBLIC NOTICE

During the regular meejng on
July 26, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. the

Tw?l:t*OnThea%o%:lyc goeamnmngissaionn
render a decision upon the

ApplneVaelSaimppelniclaCiio0nmsppMreysOeln:ehde
luthwesi, Inc. The applicant

:s .a"ai':::bK'he 4ecis;a4
to deny his apzpHcnanfPons for
Summary Review to subdivide

(4sc?ul::lvhi;or. eTt:os"ul"enc"t
(orotpe2rfliesBloacrek: diescwtiQbmedlanads
Hills Subdivision, and Lots 3 &
4, Block: 4, Woodland Hills
Subdivision within the Rural
Residential (RR) Zone District.

Joumal: July112023

7/3/2023  3:53:07PM "Please  note this confirmation  is to be considered  a quote  and may be subject  to change. Page 2 of 2



%  HBX'koo

orrance  COII/'IT
Planning  &  Zoning

Pa  Box  48

205  S. 9'h Street

Estancia.  NM  87016

(505) 544-4393 Main  Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
wWW.  torrancecountynm.  or

July 11, 2023

To  whom  it may  concern:

During  the regular  meeting  on July 26, 2023 at 9:00a.m. the Torrance  County  Commissionwill  hold a Public  Hearing  and render decisions upon the Appeal  applications  presented  byInvestment  Company  of  The Southwest. The applicant  is aggrieved  by the decisions of  thePlanning & Zoning  board to deny their  applications  for Summatay Review: Create Type  3Subdivision(s).  The subject properties  are described as Lot 21 Block  1, Woodland  HillsSubdivision,  and Lots 3 & 4, Block  4, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision,  within  the Rural Residential(RR)  Zone  dist'iict.

Public Hearings  are a quasi-judicial  proceeding. If  you wish to comment  on this issue  pleaseattend the meeting  to give your sworn  testimony  and submit any supporting  documentation  youwish the Commissioners  to view. People who wish to submit  suppoiting  documentation  mustmake  9 copies  for  distribution.

Regards,

Don  Goen

Planning  & Zoning  Director

dzoen@tcnm.us
505-544-4391



the Torrance  County  Animal  Control  Ordinance  and provisions  listed under
Section  6 of this ordinance.[REV:  Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

District  Standards.  The following  standards  apply  to all land uses within this zone
district:

'I. ia  I - -. '-" -. -. - 'a o and one-half acres for dwelling units
serve4-$y i-,QJyiQu0l p'rivate welts,@nd 'a ' -q.'. . ='-.

For purposes  of
-aetem'iinlri'q mimmiim log side','='4he calculaUon of acreage shall
include  common  easements  and prlvate roadWays for ingress and
egress  for adjoining  lots. A shared domestic  well permitted  under
Section  72-12-"1 NMSA  1978  does not qualify  as a "centralized  water
system.
[REV: Ord. N0. 200'l-2,  3/14/O"l; Ord. No, 2008-003,  4/23/08]

2. A proposed  land use must comply  with Section 23, pertaining  to water
usage.
[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97;  Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/08]

3. Inoperable  vehicles or vehicles which have no current  registration  or
licensing  stored  on a parcel of land are limited  to two (2) on a 1/2 acre lot,
Additional  inoperable  or un-registered  vehicles  may be allowed  at one (1)
per additional  acre of land but in no case shall exceed  five (5) regardless  of
parcel  acreage.  Inoperable  vehicles  stored  on a property  shall be kept  from
view behind  a wall  and have body parts and glazing  intact.
[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003,  4/23/081

4. Raising, breeding,  management,  and sales of livestock,  subject  to
the following  requirements:

a. Areas  devoted  to livestock  shall be maintained  to discourage
the concentration  and breeding  of insects  and rodents  which
are detrimental  to human habitation;

b. It shail be unlawfu)  for any owner  or keeper  of livestock  to
allow  such livestock  to run at large on public  right-of-way;

c. The number  of livestock  on the parcel shall not exceed an
average  density  of one head per two acres;
[REV: Ord. No. 200al-2, 3/al4/01]

d, The above  described  restriction  does not apply  to animals  for
non-commercial  use as follows:
I ) A lot ranging  between  1/2 acre and I acre in area, may

support  no more  than two (2) horses  or two (2) cows or
27



4fflQmmann

lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land;  how-
ever,  "subdivider"  does  not include  any duly  licensed
real estate  broker  or salesperson  acting  on another's
account

more  parcels  for  the  purpose  of sale, lease,  or other
conveyance;  or for  building  development,  whether
immediate  or future;  however,  "subdivision"  does  not
include:

1) sale, lease,  or other  conveyance  of any parcel
that  is forty  (40)  acres  (or 1/16  of a section)  or
larger  in size within  any twelve  (12)  month  per-
iod; provided  that  the land has been  used
primarily  and continuously  for  agricultural
purposes,  in accordance  with §7-36-20  NMSA
1978,  for  the preceding  three  (3) years;  and
provided  further  that  any residual  parcel  or
parcels  resulting  from  a land division  comply
with  the minimum  tot standards  for  the
appropriate  zoning  district  as established  by
the Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance;
[REV:  Ord. No. 2008-004,  4/23/08]

2)  safe or lease  of apartments,  offices,  stores  or
similar  space  within  a building;

3)  division  of land within  the boundaries  or a
municipality;

4)  division  of land  in which  only  gas, oil, mineral
or water  rights  are severed  from  the surface
ownership  of the land;

5) divisionoflandcreatedbycourtorderwhere
the order  creates  no more  than one  parcel  per
party;

6) division  of land  For grazing  or farming  activities,
provided  the land continues  to be used  for
grazing  or farming  activities;

7) division  of land  resulting  only  in the  alteration
of parcel  boundaries  where  parcels  are altered

4



the statement  of record.

6.2.7. Advertisinq  standards,  The advertising  standards  covering  the
sale, lease,  or other  conveyance  of subdivided  land provided  in
Article  Five/Section  4 or these  Regulations  shall  be applicable  to
summary  review  plats.

6.2.8.  Certifications.  Upon  approval  of the summaiy  review  plat, the
following  certifications  shall be made  and indicated  by signature  on
the plat map:

C.

land surveyor  who prepared  the plat;
authorized  representatives  of relevant  public  utility
companies  whose  services  will be required  for  the
subdivision;
Chairman  of the  Torrance  County  Planning  and Zoning
Commission;
Torrance  County  Rural  Addressing  Department;
Torrance  County  Assessor;  and
Torrance  County  Treasurer.

ARTiCLE  7. SPECIAL  PROCEDURES

Section  7.1. Succeeding  Subdivisions

7.1.1. Standards.  Any  proposed  subdivision  may  be combined  with a
previous  subdivision  and upgraded  for classification  purposes  by
the Board  of County  Commissioners  if the proposed  subdivision
includes:

a,

b.

A part  of  a previous  subdivision  that  has been  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period;  or
Any  land retained  by a subdivider  affer  creating  a previous
subdivision  if the  previous  subdivision  was  created  in the
preceding  seven  (7) year  period.

7.2.'l.

unless  the change  is the result
of a vacation  of plats  or a variance  granted  by action  of the Board
of County  Commissioners.

7.2.2.  Procedure.  All or a portion  of any final ptat filed  in the office  of the
County  Clerk  may  be resubdivided  by the same  procedures

25



xi".lllllffllullllll  I1lAil0ilA !lj

,j' 6r,al- !

Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



'%i  -"---

Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



Agenda  Item

No.  12-C



==@C:E @'f>Q46
=e=== %

€')  A
A,- ,A

Agenda  Item

No.  13-A



48'- A G --

Agenda  Item

No.  13-B



Agenda  Item

No.  13-C



Agenda  Item

No.  14



--&aae"4!!atL-

Agenda  hem

N0.  15



OCE 6

,rrq  :

€ MEXe

Agenda  Item

No.  16


	MX-4071_20230819_182548.pdf
	MX-4071_20230819_181158.pdf



